
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 28 June 2012 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Victoria Rainsford 
Tel: 0151 691 8271 
e-mail: victoriarainsford@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 12) 
 
2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/11/00964 -  FIVE OCEANS INTERNATIONAL REMOVERS, 93 
CHESTER STREET, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 5DE -  DEMOLITION OF 
EXISTING BUILDINGS AND ERECTION OF 28 APARTMENTS 
(EXTENSION OF TIME 05/5224) (Pages 13 - 18) 

 
5. APP/11/01528 - SEACOMBE FERRY HOTEL, VICTORIA PLACE, 

SEACOMBE, CH44 6NR -  CONSTRUCTION OF 20 NEW 
DWELLINGS COMPRISING TWO HOUSES AND 18 APARTMENTS 
WITH CAR PARKING, APPLICANT: PLANT BUILDING 
CONTRACTORS (Pages 19 - 24) 

 
6. APP/12/00030 -  CAMMELL LAIRD, CAMPBELTOWN ROAD, 

TRANMERE, CH41 9BP - TEMPORARY PLANNING PERMISSION 
FOR THREE YEARS TO ERECT AMENITIES (PORTACABINS, SUB 
STATIONS X 2, WAREHOUSE STORAGE BUILDING, STORAGE 
TANK, GANGWAY AND PONTOON, PALISADE FENCING, 
ACCESS GATES AND 6 LIGHTING TOWERS) TO FACILITATE THE 
COORDINATION OF CONSTRUCTION OF PARTS OF THE GWYNT 
Y MOR OFFSHORE WIND FARM. (Pages 25 - 38) 

 

Public Document Pack



7. APP/12/00131 - 23 ASHVILLE ROAD, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 8AU - 
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY FRONT EXTENSION TO 
PROVIDE 2 BEDROOMS & MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING 
EXTERNAL STORE, WITH NEW ACCESS TO COURTYARD. 
(Pages 39 - 42) 

 
8. APP/12/00253 -  WHITES FARM SHOP, STATION ROAD, 

THURSTASTON, CH61 0HN -  CHANGE OF USE TO MIXED USE 
COMPRISING FARM SHOP AND ASSOCIATED CAFE 
(RESUBMISSION OF REF: APP 10/01234) (Pages 43 - 50) 

 
9. APP/12/00260 -   8 STANLEY ROAD, HOYLAKE, CH47 1HW -  

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION, 
DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DETACHED GARAGES AND 
ERECTION OF A NEW DOUBLE GARAGE/BBQ ROOM, REAR 
WALL WITH GATE OPENING, NEW FRONT PORCH 
(REPLACEMENT), AND INSTALLATION OF A FIRST-FLOOR REAR 
FACING BALCONY. (Pages 51 - 56) 

 
10. OUT/12/00331 -  BRIDGE COURT, BRIDGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY - 

OUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATION FOR (A) CONSTRUCTION OF 
FORTY EIGHT TWO BED APARTMENTS WITH ASSOCIATED CAR 
PARKING, AND (B) A NEW HEALTHCARE FACILITY WITH 
ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING. (Pages 57 - 72) 

 
11. APP/12/00468 - 74 OLDFIELD DRIVE, HESWALL, CH60 9HA -  

REMODELLING OF EXISTING DWELLING INCLUDING A TWO-
STOREY SIDE EXTENSIONS, FRONT DORMER WINDOW 
EXTENSIONS, A REAR BALCONY AND A SINGLE STOREY REAR 
EXTENSION. (Pages 73 - 76) 

 
12. APP/12/00476 ROCK FERRY -   MORECROFT ROAD, ROCK 

FERRY, CH42 1NX -  PROPOSED NEW BUILD OF 17NO. 
DWELLINGS. 15NO. FOR DISCOUNTED RENT AFFORDABLE 
HOUSING (PLOTS 11 TO 25) CONSISTING OF 8NO. 2 BED 
BUNGALOWS  AND 7NO. 3 BED 2 STOREY & 2½ STOREY 
HOUSES AND 2NO. FOR PRIVATE MARKET SALE,  3 BED 2 
STOREY HOUSES, ALL WITH ASSOCIATED HARD & SOFT 
LANDSCAPING (Pages 77 - 84) 

 
13. APP/12/00084 - MUZZY CHARCOAL GRILL, 29 LISCARD VILLAGE, 

LISCARD, CH45 4JG PROPOSAL: ERECTION OF SINGLE 
STOREY EXTENSION AT REAR (RETROSPECTIVE) (Pages 85 - 
88) 

 
14. APP/12/00263 - 7 CRANFORD CLOSE, EASTHAM, CH62 9DH - 

PROPOSAL: DOUBLE STOREY REAR AND SIDE EXTENSION, 
AND FRONT PORCH ALTERATIONS (Pages 89 - 92) 

 
15. APP/12/00310 - 11 CAVENDISH ROAD, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 8AX - 

ERECTION OF A DETACHED SIDE GARAGE (Pages 93 - 96) 
 



16. APP/12/00402 - 18 BELFIELD DRIVE, OXTON, CH43 5SJ - 
PROPOSAL: PROPOSED GARAGE CONVERSION, SINGLE-
STOREY REAR EXTENSION, NEW GARAGE AND AREA OF 
EXTENDED DECKING TO REAR. (Pages 97 - 100) 

 
17. APP/12/00477 -  11 HARLIAN AVENUE, MORETON, CH46 0RT - 

PROPOSAL: ERECTION OF TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION 
(Pages 101 - 104) 

 
18. APP/12/00525 -  15 KNIGHTSBRIDGE COURT, NOCTORUM, CH43 

9HF - PROPOSAL: FIRST FLOOR REAR EXTENSION (Pages 105 - 
108) 

 
19. APP/12/00554 - 9 GARDEN HEY ROAD, MEOLS, CH47 5AS - 

PROPOSED GARAGE CONVERSION WITH BAY WINDOW, 
SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION AND LOFT CONVERSION 
WITH HIP TO GABLE ALTERATIONS AND REAR DORMER 
WINDOW (AMENDED DESCRIPTION) (Pages 109 - 112) 

 
20. APP/12/00654 - SKOMER, NOCTORUM LANE, BIDSTON, CH43 

9UA - SINGLE STOREY SIDE EXTENSION (Pages 113 - 118) 
 
21. PROPOSED EXTENSION TO BURBO BANK OFFSHORE WIND 

FARM (Pages 119 - 126) 
 
22. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS BETWEEN 15/05/2012 AND 14/06/2012 (Pages 127 - 156) 
 
23. PLANNING APPEALS DECIDED BETWEEN 15/05/2012 AND 

14/06/2012 (Pages 157 - 158) 
 
24. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�

�������	
����
�	������
�

��������� ����������� ��
����	���������
�
� ������������ ��������

�����������
�� ���!���
��"�	���
��#�������
�

��$���	�
��$���	�
%�&�����
��'����	�
#�(�����
�
�

�
�
�

�� 
��
�����
�
���� ��������� �)� &�*
� "'� ���� %����� 
���+�,���� ��-,������ ���� ,������� �)� ����
,�����+���������������	����%.��������/�
�
��������������������������������� �����!��
�
�

�� 
�
"���#��	$��	%��	�$
���&�$��������	���	%�����������
�

�,-�����)�������,,������*������!���*����������	�������	�.���������)�.��0��������
������������������������*������	��..�����������������+��������
��)���
���������������,�
����������������������)�������������/�
�
����������� ���1��  ���!��� ��������� �� .��0�������� ��������� ��� ���.���� �)� .������+�
�..���������23�4��4��55��6�����+�������
�(����$��-	�6�2�������.������+��..���������
)��� �%����������������)� )���	���+��� �*�7�-����.���,�����*�������������������.��!��+
�
������������*������������)������	�*�������������������.��!��+��-	�1�������)�������������
�������*���������..�����������������.��1�������������&�������)������������/�
�
����������������"�	��������������.��0����������������
�-	�1�������)������,.��	,���
����
���.���� �)� .������+� �..��������� %��4��4����8� 6� 9�� ������	� '���
� "�	��!�
� �"�:�
�";
�.��.����� )��� ��������������)��������������,������+���+��*��������,,��������
��������	��������,���/�
�
�

5� ���	���
����	%�'�����(�����
�
2����,������-	������������������$���	��������������-	���������������1�� ���!������
*����
��
��������� &� ����� ���� ������ $������ �����)� ��� �**������� '� �&������ �+� ����
�������,����������!�
�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

Page 1



�
�

�� ��-
�����%	�������'�������
�

�,-���� *���� ��!��� ��� ��-,��� ������ ��<������ )��� ����� 1������ -�)���� ��	� .������+�
�..����������*��������������/�
�
����)����*��+���<������)��������1������*���������,����	��..��1����
�
�
�

� �����������	�
	��
���
�������������������������
����������
����������������������������������������������������������
��������� �������� ���� ��������� ��� �� ���� �������
������	�� ����������������������������������������������
������ !�����������"�� ���� ������������� ��� �� ������ ������
�������������������#�!�$%&'())$*��$%)+"�
�
� ������,����	�
	��,,�� 
�������������������������� -���������
��������������������� ���� !�"� ���������������� ������������
���-������������������������������������������������!�"���
���� ����������� ��������� ����� ����������� ���� �������#� !�
�$%&'())$*��)./*+$&"�
�

�
=� 	�$���	%�"
��������

�
�����������+��������1��	������������)�����-�������/��
�

9� ���.//.0/123�&���$���
�����	��4�5���	���	�$4�"�	
"	�	
�(4��(26�
1��&� � ���������	�� �	� �������� ��� �7����� ����	'�$� ���������
���������	��809.309:;�&��	����
���	��	%�
�<<������%�		�!��
�
��������������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,�����������-�1���..���������
)����������������/�
�
2����,������-	�������������������������������������-	��������������1���������������
*����
�
��������� 8//=00;� ����� ���� �**�� ������ ��� �**������ ���>� �� ��� �� �/02� ��,���
�,����������������+����?��,� ���������@��
�
/!�����������*����������)�*������������������ ����� �����+���� �����A*���������+�
������)�����+��������������+������*���������!�
�
6!�����������������������������*��)�+�����*� ��?���������������������������A ����34B20�
�C����� ������4� �+� ?�� �� ���� ���� ������ ���� ���*��)� +�����*� �� +��� ���&+����
 ��*�������,����������������A ����64B00��C��������������������,����������?�������
?�����,��)������� ����������,���������)!�
�
1!�$�����*������������������ ����� ������������������������������������������ ���
�����**���������?�����,��)������� ���*������,���������)!�����*�����������+������������

Page 2



����� ������ ��� ��*��������� ���� �*������� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ���� *��,������
 ����������������� +������ ���,������)�*�����+� ����������*����� ����  �*��������������
������������������������������,���,��������?���������� ���*������,���������)!�%�������
������� ���+������4��� ����*������������ ����=�
�

•� �  �����������������)����++4��������������������������
•� ��+�������������A�����,������*��������� ����������������������++��������*�������@��
•� ������� ����� *��� �*���� �� �����,� ��������� ��� *������� ���� +� �������� �����

�����������������*���@��
•� �������� ����,����+������������+������*���@��
•� ������+� �������+��������������� �&�������������� �������������������+��� �������

*�����������,�,���*@��
•� 
������������������ ������ ���������*����������������������@������
•� 
� �������� +��� ���������,� ���� �����?��,� ���� ������� ����4� �� �����,� ����

����������� �+� ��� ������� �����?� ���� � ����� *���� ��� ���� �� ��� *������,�
��������)!�

�
:!�$�����*��������������� ����� ����������� �����+�������*����������+� ) ���*��D��,�
���� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �,����� ���?�����,� �)� ���� �� ��� *������,� ��������)!� � ����
 ) ���*��D��,�+� ����)������������� ��������  ����� ��?���������**��������������*�����
��� ���� �  �*������ �+� ���� ������*����� �����)� �**������ ���� ��������� ��� �� ��
������+���!�
�
3!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�**������*�����������**�����,��� ��������� �������)����� �� ���*������,���������)�
��� 69� ��������4� 60//� ���� ������� ��� +����?�=� E��� 0F.:0B� $�?� ��� �00/� 8������
/:!//!60//;@� E��� ���:FF3� $�,� ��� ��0/� 8������ 62!0B!600F;@� E��� ���:FF3� $�,� ���
��06�8������62!0B!600F;@E������:FF3�$�,������01�8������62!0B!600F;@�E������:FF3�
$�,������6/�8������10!//!600F;@�E������:FF3�$�,������66�8������10!//!600F;@�E���
���:FF3� $�,� ��� ��61� 8������ 10!//!600F;� G� E��� ���:FF3� $�,� ��� ��6:� 8������
/B!/6!600F;��
�
�

:� ���./6.000:F� &� � ����� (�H4� %���I"H� �	�$4� %���I"H4� �(:9� /��� &� � ��5�
�7�����$�$��'�5�H!��
�
��������������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,�����������-�1���..���������
)����������������/�
�
%�(�����������������������������,�����+/�
�
2����,������-	�������������������'����	��������������-	���������������1�� ���!���
���*����
�
��������� 8F=1;� �� ����� ���� �**�� ������ ��� �**������ ���>� �� ��� ���� +����?��,�
 ���������@��
�
/!�����������*����������)�*������������������ ����� �����+���� �����A*���������+�
������)�����+��������������+������*���������!�
�
6!� ���� �A������� +�������� �+� ���� �*��)�� �����)� *��������� ������ ��� �� ������ �+� ����

Page 3



�A�����,��������)�?���������������4� �����4���)��4�������,�������A����!��
�
1!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�**������ *����� �� ������ �)� ���� �� ��� *������,� ��������)� ��� 6B� %������)� 60/6� ����
����������+����?�=��5(�06�%�1���'���������E�����)�60/6!�
�
:!� "�+���� ��)�  ������ �����  ����� ��4� �������� �+� �������������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ����
 ������ ������+� ����*��*������  �������������������������������**������ ���?�����,�
�)� ������ ����������,���������)!� ���� �**���������������� ������ ������������� ��� ����
 ������ ������+�����������*����!�
�
�

8� ���./6.00//B� &� � 3� ��������� $��'�4� "�	
"	�	
�(4� �(21� 0��� &� �� %�����
%�		�� �7�����	�� �	� ��	'�$�� "�$�		
�� 5��(� �� ������� ��	��H�
�7�����	�� �	� �(�� ��%�� ���'���	�!� 8���
"
����	�� 	%� 	��������
���������	��//./:63;��
�
��������������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,�����������-�1���..���������
)����������������/�
�
2����,������-	�������������������'����	��������������-	������������#���(��������
*����
�
��������� 8//=00;� ����� ���� �**�� ������ ��� �**������ ���>� �� ��� ���� +����?��,�
 ���������@�
�
/!�����������*����������)�*������������������ ����� �����+���� �����A*���������+�
������)�����+��������������+������*���������!�
�
6!�"�+������)� ������ ����� ����� ��4����*�����+�����+� ��,�������������������������
�����A������� ������ ������+������������*��������������������������������**���������
?�����,��)������� ����������,���������)!������**��������������������������������������
���� ������ ������+�����������*����!�
�

1!� "�+���� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ��� ����,��� ����� ���� ���� �?�� +����� +�����
�����?����?�� ��� ���� ����� ���������� +� ��,� F� ��������� $����� ������ ��� +�A��� ����� ����
��� ����)�,��J���?����+�������,�������������������������������� ��������+���!�

�
:!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�**������*������� �������)������� ���*������,���������)����/�%������)4�60/6!���
�
�

>� ���./6.00/:6� &� �(������ �	�$� ��$
������� 
����4� �(������ �	�$4�
��H�	��&�������	��	%�6�
�����%	��"9�
����
�
��������������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,�����������-�1���..���������
)����������������/�
�
2����,������-	������������������#��������������������-	������������������$���	����
*����
�

Page 4



��������� 8//=00;� ����� ���� �**�� ������ ��� �**������ ���>� �� ��� ���� +����?��,�
 ���������=�
�
/!�����������*����������)�*������������������ ����� �����+���� �����A*���������+�
������)�����+��������������+������*���������!�
�
6!� "�+���� ��)�  ������ �����  ����� ��4� ���*���� �+� ���� +� ��,.���+��,.?����?�
���������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ���� �A�������  ������ ����� �+� ����� ������*����� ������ ���
������������������**���������?�����,��)������� ����������,���������)!������**������
������������������������������������ ������ ������+�����������*����!�
�
1!����*�����+�����������*������������������,�������������������*� ������+� ��������+���
 ) ��� *��D��,� �+� �� �)*�� ���� ��� �� �� ������ *��������)� ���������� ��� ���� �,����� ���
?�����,��)������� ����������,���������)�����������*������������������+� ��������������
���*���������)����������������+���!�
�
:!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�**������*�����������**�����,��� ��������� �������)����� �� ���*������,���������)�
���6B�%������)4�60/6���������������+����?�=�1F/�0/�������8������66!09!60//;@�1F/�06�
����"�8������66!09!60//;�G�1F/�01�������8������66!09!60//;!���
�
�

��� ���./6.00/:9� &� � 2:� ������H� �	�$4� (	H��I�4� �(:F� /(<� &� � $����(�$�
$	
�������������5��(����	

	$���	����������H��	��(��
�����
�
����������������"�	��������������.��0�������� ��������� ��� ���.�����)� ����� ���,����� ��)��
����,�����+�*�����������..���������*�������������/�
�
2����,������-	���������������1�� ���!����������������-	���������������������������
*����
�
��������� 8B=/;� ����� ���� �**�� ������ ��� �**������ ���>� �� ��� ���� +����?��,�
 ���������=�
�
/!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��+���� ���� �A*�������� �+�
������)�����+��������������+������*���������!�
�

6!�����������*����������)��**�������������������������)� +���*��*����� �� �������� ���
���� �  �*������ ���� ��>�)����� ��� ���� �A�����,� �?�����,� ��� ���� ������������ ����� ����
�������������������������*������������+��  ����������!�
�

1!� ���� ������*����� �����)� �**������ ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�����������?���������*������� �������)������� ����������,���������)����/2.0:.60/6!�
�

:!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�**������*������� �������)������� ���*������,���������)������������������+����?�=�"�/�
8������%������)�60/6;�G�"�6�����"�8������%������)�60/6;!�
�
�

Page 5



�
�

��� ���./6.0066/&� ��(��	'�����	����������4�	�$��(�������	�$4�(��(���
"�"����	��&��(��������	��	%������������	��H�%
��(����$
����	��
��	���� �	������ �	���(���5��(� �� "���I� "
���� ���
��� �	
�	
�$�
�	��(�������%	�����I�$��	������'�(�������
�
��������������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,�����������-�1���..���������
)����������������/�
�
2����,����������,������-	��������������1�������������������������-	������������
���1�� ���!������*����
�
���������8//=00;�&������������**�� ����������**���������>� ���������+����?��,�
 ���������@��
�
/!�����������*����������)�*������������������ ����� �����+���� �����A*���������+�
������)�����+��������������+������*���������!�
�
6!� "�+���� ��)�  ������ �����  ����� ��4� ���*���� �+� ���� +� ��,.���+��,.?����?�
���������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ���� �A�������  ������ ����� �+� ����� ������*����� ������ ���
������������������**���������?�����,��)������� ����������,���������)!������**������
������������������������������������ ������ ������+�����������*����!�
�
1!� �� ������� ����� � ������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �**������ ��� ?�����,� �)� ���� �� ���
*������,���������)�?������2���������+��  �*�����!�����*�����������+�����������������
������ ��� ��*��������� ���� �*������� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ���� *��,������  ���������
��������+���������,������)�*�����+�����������*���������  �*����������������������������
����������������,���,��������?���������� ���*������,���������)!�%�������������� ���+�
�����4��� ����*������������ ����=�
�

•� �  �����������������)����++4��������������������������
•� ��+�������������A�����,������*��������� ����������������������++��������*�������@��
•� ������� ����� *��� �*���� �� �����,� ��������� ��� *������� ���� +� �������� �����

�����������������*���@��
•� �������� ����,����+������������+������*���@��
•� ������+� �������+��������������� �&�������������� �������������������+��� �������

*�����������,�,���*@��
•� 
������������������ ������ ���������*����������������������@������
•� 
� �������� +��� ���������,� ���� �����?��,� ���� ������� ����4� �� �����,� ����

����������� �+� ��� ������� �����?� ���� � ����� *���� ��� ���� �� ��� *������,�
��������)!�

�
:!�$�����*��������������� ����� ����������� �����+�������*����������+� ) ���*��D��,�
���� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �,����� ���?�����,� �)� ���� �� ��� *������,� ��������)!� � ����
 ) ���*��D��,�+� ����)������������� ��������  ����� ��?���������**��������������*�����
��� ���� �  �*������ �+� ���� ������*����� �����)� �**������ ���� ��������� ��� �� ��
������+���!�
�
3!� ������ ��� ����  ����� ������ �+� ������*����� �������� �+� ���� �� ����)� ���������
�� �����,��������)� ������������������������������ ��������,����� ���?�����,�?��������

Page 6



�� ��� �������,� ��������)!� ���� �**������ � ����� ������ ��� ��*��������� ��� +���� ����
�������������� ��������+���!�
!��
2!� ���� ������*����� ����������� �)� ����� *���������� ������ ���� ��,��� ������ ���� �� ���
*������,� ��������)� ���� �**������ ��� ?�����,� �������� �+� ����� ��,� �����,�������
�� �����,�������������  ����������+�����+���� ���� ��������� ���������� �����,���������
�+���?������?������� ������������������,��!�������  �*�������+�����������*�����������
���� ��,��� ������ ������ ?��D�� ����� �����  ��*������ ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ���� �� ���
*������,��������������**�������������������� ����+�������?�����,���� ��*������)�������
�����+��+������� ���*������,���������)������������������� ��������+���!�
�
F!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�**������ *����� �� ������ �)� ���� �� ��� *������,� ��������)� ��� 66� %������)� 60/6� ����
����������+����?�=�//&011��0/&602���0�8������/3�%�"�/6;@�//&011��0/&603���0�8������
/3� %�"� /6;@� //&011��0/&601���0� 8������ /3� %�"� /6;@� //&011��02&606���0� 8������ /3�
%�"�/6;@�//&011��0B&60/���0�8������02�%�"�/6;@�//&011��00&60/���0�8������60�%�"�
/6;@�//&011��0F&603���0�8������/3�%�"�/6;@�//&011��0F&602���0�8������60�%�"�/6;�G�
//&011��09&60/���0�8������63�E���/6;�
�
9!� ���� ������*����� �����)� �**������ ������ ��� ����� ��� �� +������� ��� ������ �*�����
 ����,�� ���� +��� ��� ������ *��*���� 8�� �����,� ��)� ������ *��*���� ���������$/� �+� ����
� ������� ��� ���� ��?�� G� ������)� �������,� 8
��� �������;� 	����� /B9F4� ��� ��� ��)�
*��������� �C��������� ��� ����� ������ ��� ��)� ��������)� ����������� ����D��,� ���� ��&
��� ���,������	�����?�������?�����������+� �����;!�
�
B!� ������ ��� +����� �  �*�����4� �� � ����� �+� ?��D�� ��������,� ���� �A������� �� ���� ���
�A��� ����.������������ *������ *���� ��)� ����  ����������,� �����4� �� �����,� ���� ������
*�?����������+��������� �������4����������������������������,��������?�����,�?��������
�� ����������,���������)!������**������� ����������������*������������+����*��������
+������  �*������������������������ ��������+���!��
�
�

��� ���./6.00620� &� 9�������H��	�$4�(	H��I�4��(:F�/(5�&� �������	��	%���
���������	��H�������7�����	�4� $�
	����	��	%� �7�������$����(�$�
����������$�������	��	%�����5�$	
"���������.""-��		
4������
5���� 5��(� ����� 	������4� ��5� %�	��� �	��(� 8�������
���;4� ��$�
����������	��	%���%����&%�		�������%������"���	�H!��
�
��������&������ ��������������+���������������+������+�����+����������������!�
�
�

�5� ���./6.00100� &� � �(���5	��(� �	�$4� ����"H� &� � ��	�	��$� �(�����	%�

��� 	%� ���$� %�	
� �����
��
���� ���$� �	� 
��� %	�� $	�� ������H�
���������8�	�&�	

������;��
�
����%����+�����������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,�����������-�1��
�..���������)����������������/�
�
%�.������������������������,�����+/�
�
�����..���������������������,�����+/�
�

Page 7



2����,����������,������-	���������������1�� ���!����������������-	������������
��1���������������*����
�
���������8//=00;&�����������**�� ����������**���������>� ���������+����?��,�
 ���������@�
�
/!�����������*����������)�*������������������ ����� �����+���� �����A*���������+�
������)�����+��������������+������*���������!�
�
6!����������+����������+�����,��������,�*��*�������������������� �������6���)�����?����
�����������+�0B!00�����/F!00�
����)����%����)�����/���)����?���������������+�0B!00�
����/F!00��������)���������)!��
��
1!������������������������������?����,������,�����������������**�� ����������������)�
��������������,������������+�0B!00�����/F!00!��
��
:!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�**������*������� �������)������� ���*������,���������)����F�
�� �4�60/6!�
�
3!������ �������������������+�����������+����+������**�� ���4����+�����������
 ������
���)4���������������������+�����������+����+���������!�%�������������� ���+������4��*���
 ����������+��������������)�*��������4�������������?���������������������**�� �����4�
���������+������������������������������,�� ��������*��*���!��
�
�

��� 	
�./6.0011/� &� "��$��� �	
��4� "��$��� �	�$4� 5���� I��"H� &� 	
������
��������� ���������	�� %	�� 8�;� �	����
���	�� 	%� %	��H� ���(�� �5	�
"�$� �����
����� 5��(� ���	�����$� ���� ���I���4� ��$� 8";� �� ��5�
(����(�����%������H�5��(����	�����$��������I���!��
�
��������&������ ��������������+���������������+������+�����+����������������!�
�
�

�=� ���./6.00:/2� &� � "�		I(
���� ���
��H� ��(		�4� "�		I(
���� �	�$4�
"�	
"	�	
�(4� �(21� 0�(� &� ����	������'�� ��������� ���������	��
%	�� �(�� ������	�� 	%� ���
&������ ���
"���� �������
�� 5��(��� �(��
��������H��	
�$������	%��(����(		������!��
�
��������������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,�����������-�1���..���������
)����������������/�
�
2����,������-	�������������������'����	��������������-	������������#���(��������
*����
�
���������8//=00;�������������**�� ����������**�������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 8



�
�9� ���.//.00:2/� � �(�
��	��� "
������� ���I4� ���	5�� "�		I� �	�$4�


��	��&��������	��	%��(��%	�
����(�
��	������I���
��������%	��

�7�$� "
������4� ��$
������4� ���	�$���� ��
$�	� ��$� $�����"
��	��
�
��	����5��(� ���$�� �	
����;� 8
��� �������� "/4� "6� ��$� "9;4� ��$�
����'�����	������
�
��������������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,�����������-�1���..���������
)����������������/�
�
2����,������-	������������������$���	��������������-	������������%�����&����� ���
*����
�
��������� 8//=00;� ������� ���� �**�� ��������� �**���������>� �� ��� ���� +����?��,�
 ���������@��
�
/!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�**������*������� �������)������� ���*������,���������)����6F�
�)�60//���������������
+����?�=� :0/.01"� ������ /3� %������)� 60//@� :0/.0:� ������ 61� %������)� 60//@� :0/.0:��
������ �*���� 600B@� :0/.03�� ������ 61� $� �����.�*���� 600B4� :0/.02� ������ �*���� 600B@�
:0/.0F$� ������ �*���� 600B� �������� 	 �����.��������� 600B4� :0/.0F�� ������ �*����
600B@�:0/.09��������*����600B!�
�
6!���)�������+��������������*����������)��**���������������*�)�� ���)��������,�����
�������������������*��������������+��������������������������������������������)�����
��������������,����������+�����,�������*���� !�!��
�
1!� ���� ������  ������� ����8�;� ������ ���� �A ���� �� ������ �+� /B0� �C����� ������� ,�����
+�����*� �� ��� ���������������������� #����?��I�� ����#� ����::0��C�����������,�����
+�����*� ���������������������������K(����	�������������L�������?����������**������
*�������?��,���!�:0/.0F$�������������������� ����������)�������*�����+���������!�
����+�
���������� �������������������*���������)� ������+����������������+������������� �����
�����������+��������������)4������,��������������������+�D�� ���������.+��������!��
�
:!� %���� �������� �+� ���� �*� �� ���� +� �������� +���  ) ��� *��D��,�?������ ���� ����� ������ ���
����������+����**���������?�����,��)������� ����������,���������)�?������2���������+�
����������+������*������,�*���������!������**������+� ���������������������������?������
1� ������� �+� ���� ?������� �**������ +���� ���� �� ��� �������,� ��������)� ���� ������ ���
*���������)����������������+���!�
�
3!�5������1���������+� ����������+� ������� ������%����������������� +����� ���  �*����
���������������������������**���������?�����,��)������� ����������,���������)!������
*�����������+����������������������������*��������������*�����������  ����� ��?����
���� ����������  ��������� �������� ������� �����?���� �,����� ��� ?�����,� ?���� ���� �� ���
�������,���������)!��%�������������� ���+������������������*������������ ����=�
�

•��  �����������������)����++@�
•� ��+�������������A�����,������*��������� ����������������������++��������*�������@�
•� ������� ����� *��� �*���� �� �����,� ��������� ��� *������� ���� +� �������� �����

�����������������*���@�
•��������� ����,����+������������+������*���@�
•� ������+� ������ �+� �� ������� �����  �&���������� ���� ���� �������������� �+� �� �������

Page 9



������������,�,���*@�
•�
������������������ ������ ���������*����������������������@�����
•�
� �������� +��� ���������,� ���� �����?��,� ���� ������� ����4� �� �����,� ����

����������� �+� ��� ������� �����?� ���� � ����� *���� ��� ���� �� ��� �������,�
��������)!�

�
2!�%�������������+�������� �*��,�� �����+��������A������������������������������ ������
�+����������+������,�����(����	�������������,����?��������?�����D��������������?��
"���D� ����� ������ ��� ���������� +��� �**������ ��� ?�����,� �)� ���� �� ��� �������,�
��������)�?������2���������+�����������+������*������,�*���������!����������� �*��,�
� ����� ������ ������� ���� *��������4� �*� ���� ���� ���,���� �+� �A�����,� ���� *��*�����
�����4� ������� ���� ���,�� *������,� ���� ���� �A�����,� ���� *��*����� ,������� ���� �����
���+� ��� ������ ���� ��)� ������ �������� ��� *��*����� +�������!� � %����?��,� ?�������
�**������ +���� ������ ����������,���������)4� ���� ����� �*��,�?��D�������� ���  �������
����?����������+�����*������,������������  ����� ��?���������**������� ����4�?�� ��
������������������������� ��������+����������)����������*������,��?�� �������������4�
���� ��� �� ���� ��������)� ����,��� �+� ���������?������ �� *������ �+� 3� )����� �+���� ����
������+�*������,������������*�� ����������+����?��,�*������,�������!�
�
F!����� ��������������� ��������,�����������)������ �����?�������������������?�����
���� �**������ *���� ���?��,� ��!� :0/!01"� ���� ��� ������ *���� �+� ���� ����!� � %��� ����
������� ���+������4� ���� ������������,��������������������,����� +������*� ���+����
,������������:120��C�����������!���
�
9!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�**������*������� �������)������� ���*������,���������)����6F�
�)�60//���������������
+����?�=�:0/.01"� 8������/3!06!60//;@� :0/.0:� 8������61!06!60//;@� :0/.0:�� 8�������*����
600B;@� :0/.03�� 8������ �*���� 600B;@� :0/.02� 8������ �*���� 600B;@� :0/.0F$� 8������ �*����
600B;@�:0/.0F��8������66!0:!600B;�G�:0/.09�8�������*����600B;!���
�
�

�:� ���./6.0063/&�21�	�
���	���	�$4������	�4��(:6�9���&����������	��H�
��$����$�������7�����	��5��(�$	�
����	%���	�'����	���
�
��������������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,�����������-�1���..���������
)����������������/�
�
2����,������-	�������������������������������������-	��������������1���������������
*����
�
��������� 8//=00;� &� ����� ���� �**�� ������ ��� �**������ ���>� �� ��� ���� +����?��,�
 ���������@�
�
/!�����������*����������)�*������������������ ����� �����+���� �����A*���������+�
������)�����+��������������+������*���������!�
�
6!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�**������ *����� �� ������ �)� ���� �� ��� *������,� ��������)� ��� 6F� %������)� 60/6� ����
������� ��� +����?�=� /3M60/6M0/� 8������ 02!06!60/6;@� /3M60/6M06� 8������ 02!06!60/6;� G�
/3M60/6M01�8������02!06!60/6;���
�
�

Page 10



�8� ���./6.00:/1�&�:9�
���	5���	�$4�������$4��(::�1$��&����������	��H�
��$�.������7�����	���
�
��������������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,�����������-�1���..���������
)����������������/�
�
2����,������-	������������������#��������������������-	���������������������������
*����
�
��������� 8//=00;� ������� ���� �**�� ��������� �**���������>� �� ��� ���� +����?��,�
 ���������@�
�
/� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ����� �����+���� ���� �A*�������� �+�
������)�����+��������������+������*���������!�
�
6!� ���� �A������� +���������+� ����������*����������)�*��������� ��������� �� �������+�
�����A�����,��������,������������4� �����4���)��4�������,�������A����!��
�
1!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����
�**������*������� �������)������� ���*������,���������)����6/�
�� ��60/6������������
���+����?�=�:2M60/6M0/�8������/6!01!60/6;��
�
�

�>� ���./6.00:19�&�//������'	����	�$��	��(4������	�4��(:6�9���&�$	
"���
��	��H��������$���$���7�����	�����$������������������	���5��(�
�		%�$	�
������	'���	��	%����	�$�'�(��
�������������$�$��'��
��$����������	��H�"
��$�����	��(����$���
�
��������������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,�����������-�1���..���������
)����������������/�
�
2�� ��,������ -	� ����������� ������ #������� ���� ��������� -	� ����������� ��������� ���
*����
�
��������� 8//=00;� ������� ���� �**�� ��������� �**���������>� �� ��� ���� +����?��,�
 ���������@�
�
/!�����������*����������)�*������������������ ����� �����+���� �����A*���������+�
������)�����+��������������+������*���������!�
�
6!�"�+������)� ������ ����� ����� ��4����*�����+�����+� ��,�������������������������
�����A������� ������ ������+������������*��������������������������������**���������
?�����,��)������� ����������,���������)!������**��������������������������������������
���� ������ ������+�����������*����!�
�

1!� "�+���� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ��� ����,��� ����� ���� ���� ���� +����� +�����
?����?��������������������������+� ��,�B�����/1�������������������������+�A��������
������� ����)�,��J���?����+�������,�������������������������������� ��������+���!�

�

:!� ���� ������*����� �����)� *��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� ?���� ����

Page 11



�**������*������� �������)������� ���*������,���������)����6F�
�� ��60/6������������
���+����?�=�/2:M60//M0/�8������/9!0/!60/6;�G�/2:M60//M06�8������/9!0/!60/6;�
�
�

��� ��������� ���������	��� $���$�$� 
�$��� $�������$� �	5����
"��5����/2.0:.60/6���$�/:.03.60/6��
�
���� ��������� �)� '�+���������
� "�����+� ���� �������+� ��-,������ �� ��.���� ��������+�
�..��������������+����������,����������������-��*�����94��4�����������4�=4�����
�
����������������������*������������!�
�
�

��� �����������������$���$�$�"��5����/2.0:.60/6���$�/:.03.60/6��
�
���� ��������� �)� '�+���������
� "�����+� ���� �������+� ��-,������ �� ��.���� ��������+�
.������+��..��������������.���-��*�����94��4�����������4�=4�����
�
����������������������*�������������
�
�

��� ��H�	�(���
������"
�����������	'�$�"H��(���(�����
�

�
�5� ���.//.0/:/9�&���$����4������"H��	�$4������"H4��(:B�1���&��������	��

	%�"
��$�����%	���������
����8�/;���$�'�����
����H�8$/�;��
�
��������������)�'�+���������
�"�����+������������+���-,����������.�������������������
���%..�����+���������7�����,��������)��������-�1���..���������)����������������/�
�
2����,������-	����������������������������������-	������������$���	����*����
�
���������8//=00;&�����������������,����*� ���������D�������������������**����
+������������������@�
�
/!������� ����������,���������)� ������������������*��*�����?���������������
��������������������*���������������� �����������������������+��������+� ��������
��������� �������*����������������������*��+� ����������������� �������,������
���������*������������J�������?�)����������������������������������+�������
����+����+����� �������)!�����*��*���������?����4������+���4���� ������)����
��������������������,����� )�%����?��DN�����
$������ �����(	/�K���� �*����
+�����?��������$�����*����L��������� )��(B�K���������+���	����+������������
��,���+���������������$�����*����L!�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
� � �
�

Page 12



����������	

������
����������	��
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!��"��#���$��%�
��

&��'�� ��������
����
����
�

�
(	����	��� 
����
�������������������������������������������������

 ��!�"��#$����%	�&$��
��	#	����� $�����������'��(�����)�*���+��)����+�����������'�����,���������

-�(���������'�������&.&��%/�
�##�������� 0������1����
�������� 2���1�3�4��5��+�
�
�����������

�
)���	*���	#%��� ����������$������� ���+����������������,�%�������-�.�

Agenda Item 4

Page 13



�
/�,��	#
������������	����	������#	��������
6�������1���+��������#����
�
���������0���	�%��
#66.�&.&��%�7�$�����������'��(�����)�*���+��)����+�����������'�����,���������7���
3��$��.	�.���&�
��*��8�����1�#99
:�$����#,,����	�.��.���;�-��'�#66.:%��&.#.�;.�����	�/�
�
��

��%����
�#���������	��������	��������	���
����,����
��6����"�#��
"��
�����)���)��+�����4���������<��2��+��������6�*�����1�'���#,,��������������)4*��������'����������������5����
��������������)4*�����)�,��,����������+���������������5��������,����+=��#���4��������'�5�����)��4�����,�������
��,�������������4����*�����������+=!
�
�
"�39�#��
"��
$���������'����4���������������-���''�����+������,���������$�������/�>�����*?���������*?����������+�������=�
�
$���������'�9�5��������������������+�#�����0���)������-�������������������4�$�������/�>�����*?������=�
�
/�����	�1���	

������
�

2���3�4�
�
242

�(�����(�33536���!!5��22�
�4���,,������������@��,����������'����4������������'����+5�����)��54��4����+�'���+����0�?���$�����,�����
��+�����4���'������8����+����*�������+���+�*1��4��6������)�������������+����4���������<���+�,��+���4����
�'�$���)������'���$���������)�6������)�#,,���������=�
�
53�
�/7��5�3�
�4��,��,���+�+�����,��������'����4���(���������'������'����4������5�+��,,����'����4��+�����������'��4��
�(�����)�*���+��)����+��4������������'�����,��������=�
�
�
53�5�(2��4�/282(��!23��
�4���,,�����������������������+�5��4�����,�������1���+���������������+�������4������+�,�������'�����4��
3�����1�$�����,�����6���=���5�������4��,�����,����'��4���,,���������4���*��������*���4�+���+����4��
,����������������'����5��)��4���,,����+��������-#66.:%��&.#.�;.�����	�/���+�������4��4��
�,,����������������,��*�����*?��������4��"�5�"��������6������)�6����1�
����5��@���+��4��:������
3�����1�$�����,�����6���=��
�
�5�2��3/��7

�73/536��
�4����������������+�����4���+)���'��4��,�������1���+��������#�����4���'������4��,�����'��4��6����1�
��+�������������������4����������'��4���������������+�:�����������=�
�
:���������������,�������1�����+�����������4����������+������+���,��'�������@�����������+�+5�����)���54�����
6��)���������������4������4������+������������������5��4������*����'���+������������=���
�
��(5�9���3�2:��
�4�����)�������4����5�����'���+�*1�,������)���������������4����4�$����*������&���+�
��*��8�����1�����5�+�����,,�������	����,���*������;=��4��+��������5���*���+�����4��,��������
5��4����4��3�����1�$�����,�����6������+�662���7�������)=��
�
���0���4���	������662<����+�66�<��5������,����+�*1��4��"��������6������)�6����1�
����5��@�
-"66
/���+�������4��4���,,����������������5�*�������+���+��)�������4�����5�+�������=��
�
����++�������4���������<��������)���������)�0��@���#����������5����,+���+������	�����+�����4��
�����������4���������<����*������+�,��+�����,,����4��4�����8����+�,����������'��''��+�*���4�����)����
��������'�	�A�'���'������������+5�����)��5��4����4������������#���=�����������'������4�����+�'���
�''��+�*���4�����)�5���'���+����*��%�A��*����4��	�A�'�)����5����+�,��+������'������4����������
����������������������=��4����*�����+���������������������������+�����������+�������4��''��+�*���
4�����)�,�������������������'�&���������+5�����)�������5���8����+=�
�
:��4����4�����,�������+���������4�����,������������+�+��4���4��5���������������+��4����4��,��,�����
5���+�4��������)��'��������+����������''�����,����4����,,�1��'���,��1��������+���+�,��������5��4���

Page 14



�4�� ����)4=���4��"66
���������4���54�����4�����������������*���,���,�����'��������*���)����+�'���
�4����������+���,��1�����������,,����������'���������������������'����+����*���+��)���4���+�*��������+�
����4�����������4����)���)��+�������@�����)�������+��4��������������+�'���+�''���������+�����������,,����
��������*��������������������=�
�

����5��)��������������5��4��4���,,����������4���*�����)���+��4���	�A��''��+�*���4�����)�5����*��
,����+�+�5��4����4����4���=��4���+����*����*�����+�+�����,,������4���,,�������������������	�;�
9�)���#)������������*����,���+���������������,��������=��
�
���2�
�3�2��3/��!235�9�5��72���

�4�����������,��,������+������+�''���'�����4����,��������1�����5�+=�#++��������1��4����4����*�������
����������4��)����������4���+�����4���5���+�4������*�����)�����4���+��������������,�����'��4��
������������������+���)����������3�����1�$�����,�����6���������������5��4���)��+����,����1���%=��4��
,�����,����'��4��+�����,�����4���*��������*���4�+�'���*��4��4��+�����������'��4���(�����)�*���+��)����+�
��+��+�������,��������=��

�4���������+�'������4��*���+��1�����������8�������������������������+�������4��4�����������,������
,���������,�������=��4��,�����,����'�+������4��)��4���(�����)�*���+��)��4���*��������*���4�+������4��
�,,����+����������+��4���'������������*�������+���+�����4�����,������+����+��4����4��������,��*���
����������'�,����1����=��

�4�����,������5������������4������5��4����4��+�����,�����5���+�������,������)������1�����4��
�����������������=�����������,��+��4����4����)��'��������'��4������������������������4��'��������+�
������)����������)�������'����)���5���'������*���+��)��)���,�+������+�'������1����+�����)��+���=�
����������8����������'���������+��������'�����4���������+��4�������*��5�����������������+����'������+�
�����'�����=�:4������4��+���)���'��4����4�����������54�����7���,����)��4��)��������������������,��*���
��+�4���*���������+���+�����������������4������������������5����'�������5��4������'������)��4����������
,��,����������+�'��������5��4����4���(�����)�,��,������=��

�2��
��5�3�/5���3�2��
�4�������)���+�+���)���'��4��+�����,�������������4����,��������+���������*��5��������+�������
,��,�������5��4���)��+�����4�*���*��������5��+�5��+������1�'����)����4���4�����������������	��������
�,������+������4�*���*��������5��+�5���������������	%��������'������1�*���@�)�*��=��
�
0560��9��
�445��5!�(5���5�3��
�4��$���������'����4������������������''�������)������$��������4�������*?�����������4��,��,���+�
��4������*?����������+������=�
�
2385
�3!23��(��7���53�&5(5�9�5��72��
�4��������������������*����������������4���+)���'��4�� ��@��4��+���5���������5��4����1�����������?�*��
��+���������=���4��+�����,���������4���'�����������������*��������������+�5���+���,,�����4�����*����1�
�'��(�����)���������������=�
�
02�(�0�5��72��
�4�����������4����4���,�����������������)�����4����,,��������=��
�
��3�(7�5�3��
�4��������������������1�+�''������'�������,�����������4��+��������������'��4����,,���������'�����4����'�
�4���,,����+��������-#66.:%��&.#.�;.�����	�/��4���5���+�5���������'������'��4����4���=��4��
�(���������'������������'�����,����������������4���'������������+�+�'����,,��������*?����������	�;�
#)�������������������''��+�*���4�����)=��
�
��

��%�	��/�����	���
�����)���)��+������4����+���+������������'��4����,,����������4��+�����������)�����6������)�6����������
4���*������@���4����)���)��+������4�����������6����������+�6��,����������4��:������3�����1�
$�����,�����6����-#+�,��+�
�*����1�����/���+����������������������������+��������������+��)�
�����������+���)������,����1��+����=��������4��)��4���+���������4��9�����6������)�#��4����1�4���
�����+���+��4��'����5��)B7�
�4��������������������1�+�''������'�������,�����������4��+��������������'��4����,,���������'�����4����'�
�4���,,����+��������-#66.:%��&.#.�;.�����	�/��4���5���+�5���������'������'��4����4���=��4��
�(���������'������������'�����,����������������4���'������������+�+�'����,,��������*?����������	�;�

Page 15



#)�������������������''��+�*���4�����)=��
�
�

��	

������
/�����	���

��##�	,��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	=� �4�� +�����,����� 4���*1� ,�������+� �4���� *�� ��������+� *�'���� �4�� �(,�������� �'� �4����

1�����'�����4��+�����'��4���,���������=�
�
��������������,�1�5��4����������	�-�������+�+/��'��4����5����+�������1�6������)�#���
	���=�

�
�=� "��+�����,������4������@��,��������������,�����'��4���������������*�����+�����4��

��������������'��4���(����������'������'��4��*���+��)��4���*1�,�������+�4����*����
��*�����+������+��,,����+����5�����)�*1��4��������,������)����4����1=�$�����,������4����*��
������+�������������+�����5��4��4���,,����+�+������=�
�
������������4������������'�������1�4����)���)��+����6����1���%�

�
�=� "��+�����,������4������@��,�����������'����+��������'�*��4�4��+���+���'�����+���,��5��@��

4����*������*�����+������+��,,����+����5�����)�*1��4��������,������)����4����1=��4����
+��������4���������+��,��,���+�'����4�+�������C��������'����������C��4���������������*�����+�
����4�����'����)��'�����,��@��)��,��������4�������+�,�+�����������������+�������������
�����C��4��,����������'�����������'�������+���������������4����'������������'���������4���
�����)�����������)�����+���)4���)C��4��,����������'�,��,���+���+��4��,�����������'��(�����)�
'��������������������*������+�*���5�)����+����4����+�����)��,�5�������������������
��*�����,�,���������+���+������)�����������4�������+���,,����=�
�
������������4������������'�������1�

�
%=� #���4��+���+���'�����+���,��5��@���4����*��������+�������������+�����5��4��4���,,����+�

+������=��4��5��@���4����*��������+�����,���������4������,�������'���1�,�����'��4��
+�����,����������������+�����5��4���,��)���������*���)���+����5�����)�5��4�
�4��������,������)����4����1=�
�
������������4������������'�������1�

�
&=� #����+���,������)������,����������+��)�����)���������,����*����������+�������������

��4�+�����'����������+���,���������4����*����*�����+������+��,,����+����5�����)�*1��4��������
,������)����4����1�,���������4������,�������'���1�,�����'��4��+�����,����=��4�����+���,��
����)������,�����4����*��������+���������,,����+=�
�
������������4������������'�������1�

�
;=� "���(��������������1����'���+��)4���)���4����4����4��������+�+�5��4����4���,,����+�+��������'�

4��+���+���'�����+���,��5��@���4����*����������+�5��4����4��������������+�������4����
,��������1�*������*�����+������+��,,����+����5�����)�*1��4��������,������)����4����1=�
�
������������4������������'��������*1�+���)��

�
D=� "��+�����,������4������@��,������������������������1�4���*����������+�������������������4��

��@��1��''��������4���,���������4���*1�,�������+�'�������''�������������4���������+=��4��
�����1��4����*����*�����+������+��,,����+����5�����)�*1��4��������,������)����4����1=��'��4��
�����1��+����'������1��'��4���,�����������������)�5��4����������(,����������)������ ���+�
�����������������4����*����'���������+�+��������(,����������)���������#���(�	��'�662�%�
E6������)���+�"����F������4�����'������������������'����4�����,����������4����*��
��*�����+������+��,,����+����5�����)�*1��4��������,������)����4����1=��4���,,����+���4����
�4����*����,�������+�*�'������1��'��4���,����������+����'��+�����4�������1���������,��+=�

Page 16



�4����'�����4���,,����+���4�����4����*���������+=�
�
������������4������������'�������1�

�
�=� "��+�����,������4������@��,���������������4����'����4��������������)���'��1�����5��4����4��

�����4���*������*�����+������+��,,����+����5�����)�*1��4��������,������)����4����1=��4��
�,,����+���4�����4����*��������+�����*�'������1��'��4���,���������4���*1�,�������+�����
����,��+���+��������+��4����'���=�
�
������������4������������'���������*��������,����

�
�=� "��+�����,������4������@��,�������������2������������6����4���*������*�����+������+�

�,,����+����5�����)�*1��4��������,������)����4����1=��4����*�����+�2������������6�����4����
�����+����'������������,�*���������,�������������5��4����4�����������������'����������)��)�
�4�������'���������������+����'������������4��������+������4������'������������)���+�
�����5��)��4��2������������6����������+��)��4����*���������'����������������5���+��������
,��������4��������,������)����4����1=��4����'������������,�*���������,���������������+�
���������'����������)��)��������������������+����'����������������+�����4���,,����+�
2������������6�����4����*��,����+�+�����4��'���������,������'��4���,���������4���*1�
,�������+=��4����'������4���,,����+�2����������,����6�����4��������*�������+��(��,�����
�)���+����5�����)�5��4��4��������,������)����4����1�����4���)4��4��������������5���+��������
,���=�
�
������������4������������'���������*��������,����

�
(�����	

�����&%��� ����;�+��+����;;�;��
2<#��%�/��������������������+;����+��+�
�

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	��
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!�"�#�
��

!���	
$��
�

�
%	����	��� 
���
�����������
������������������ ��
 ���!" ����##�$%��
��	&	����� �
�&�����'
��
(������)�*)���'�+&��
�,�'&'�+��)
�-
�&�&���*�	��

�,�������&�)'�-�����,��.'�+/�
�&&�������� ������"�'�*'�+��
������
�&�
�������� ���'+��
&�������-'����&�
�
!����������

�
'���	(���	&#��������������$�������������������������!)�*�#������+��,�
�
"�*��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
��'���'�����&'*���'��������

Agenda Item 5

Page 19



�
�&����0
���
1�����2����&,����
�
���������-���	�#��
3 !4		4����	�5�3��
�'�'
��
(�
���
�����������
����5���'
���,,�
6����
����7�'��*/�
�
!)

��#����
�&���������	��������	��)�����	���
����*����
� �� 
 %�����%
�
��6'�+���+��*��
��-���
���'�8&�2�'*�����
������'�'���(
���,,�'���'
�&����'+-�
����
�'('���'
�&�)����
&�����
��-��
���,'��&�
(��9���'+-�
��'�+�,�
,���'�&���*���
'���%
�'���)�&���&
�*'&,����*/�
�
���������
(�
�:���'
��)�&�����'6�*�(�
��	;�������&'*�/�
�
�)
�,��'�'
�&�-�6�������&���'���*��
������
���7���'(�'�+�,��'�'
��(�
���#�'�*'6'*����,�
,���'�&���*���
7���'(�'�+�,��'�'
��(�
���<�&�,�������**��&&�&/��
�
�-��
�:���'
�&���'&�*�����-����
6����������
��-��(
��
)'�+=5�
�
	/� ��
,
&�*���'�*'�+�)'�������

�-'+-���*�
6������'�+�
�/� �
&&�
(�,�'6�����
��>'&�'�+�,�
,���'�&�
?/� �

������*)���'�+&�,�
,
&�*�
#/� ������&��'���������
(���&'*���&�)'���'�����&���
'&����*�*'&���������
</� �����&��,��&&����
��&�)��&����*'�+��
�(�

*'�+/�
�
��%
1������%
�
3'����
��
(����-�'����
��6'��&�@����(('��!���+������3'6'&'
�A�5�%
�
�:���'
��&��:�����
��
�*'�'
��
�����'�+��
��������'
���
�����&'+��+�/�
�
3'����
��
(���+������'
����
�&'�+���*������'�+�@�
�&'�+�
�����+�A�5��-��,�
,
&�*�*�6��
,�����)'���
,�
6'*���((
�*�����-
�&'�+�'����������)-�����-�����*�(
����,��
(����������*����
��
*��'
��-�&�
�����'*���'('�*/�����**'�'
����-������&&'�������
��
*��'
��)'���������-��,�
6'&'
��(
���
�������*&�
'*���'('�*�(�
���-��3'&����*����&
�&��
�&'�+���+'&���/��
�
"�����	�.���	

������
�

/�!���0�
�
/0/

�%����%���1�2���  1��//�
�-���,,�'���'
��'&�����:
��*�6��
,�����
(������&'*���'�����'�&�)-'�-���*����-���*
,��*�&�-����
(�
*���+��'
�����&������
�&'*���*�����
��'����/�
�
1��
�"3��1���
�-��,�
,
&���'&���(�����,,�'���'
��(
����(
���&�
������'�*'�+��
���'�'�+�	���,�������&���*��)
�
�����*�
��-��(�&�
����*)���'�+&/�	$�
((�&������,��.'�+�&,���&�����,�
,
&�*���*�����
6���*�������&,���&/��-��
�,,�'���'
��'&�&���'���*�
����-��(�
(�B'�����!��-
*'&���
�&'�+���*�'&�(
���((
�*�����&
�'���-
�&'�+/��
�
�
1��1�%/��0�"/4/%�� /���
�&��-��&'���'&�����
)�('��*�&'����
����*�)'�-'����,�'���'�����&'*���'�������/�%�)���&'*���'���
���
��
*��'
��'&�����,������'��,�'��',���&��:�����
�13���
�'����
#���'���'��(
��%�)��
�&'�+�
3�6��
,�������*�
�3���&��(��
���'��*������3�6��
,����/��-��&'���'&�)'�-'������+������'
��,�'
�'���
�����'*���'('�*�'���-���
���'�C&������'�������'�+��
�'���(
��%�)��
�&'�+�3�6��
,����/�
�
!1�/���"�!3

�3�"1�2!�
�-���,,�'���'
��&'����
�&'&�&�
(���6�������
�����,�
������-��:����'
��
(�
���
����6'�)���*�
���
����
��
����*�/��-��&'���)�&����'�����������
���,'�*�����-���
)�*��
�'&-�*�
���
�����������
�������
�)
�&�
����,���'��-
�&��)'�-�������,��.���
��-���
��-�
(��-����'�*'�+�����&&�*�(�
��
���
����
��
����*�/��-��+��&&�*�������*:�������
���
���
�����'�)�)�&���&
�,��6'
�&���*�6��
,�*��)'�-�
*��
�'�'
��-�6'�+���.���,�����&
�������&��+
/��-���,,�'���'
��&'���'&�(�'������6��������-��&���
��*'�+�
,�
,���'�&����������-'+-�����6��/�B-'�&���-��*)���'�+&�'���*'��������
��*��-���,,�'���'
��&'��������)
�
&�
������-��������<�&�
����(����*�6��
,����&���*���-'+-��'&����
�.�
(�(���&�)'�-'���-��6'�'�'���
(��-��&'��/��
�-��&'���'&�,�'���'�����&'*���'�����*�'&�)'�-'�����'*���'('�*���+������'
������/�
�

Page 20



��%1�5�����/6��
�-��,�
,
&���'&�(
���-�������'
��
(�(���&���*�'&��&&�&&�*�,�'���'����+�'�&���-��(
��
)'�+�,
�'�'�&/�
�
�������3�����#�"�*��	&
���������
�
�'����
#�5���'���'��(
����)�-
�&'�+�*�6��
,����/��-'&���7�'��&��-�����-��,�
,
&���'��+�����������&�
��&���������)�����
��*:������,�
,���'�&���*��
����&����'����*���'��������-��+��'���-�������
���
��-��
����'���
(���'+-�
��'�+�,�
,���'�&/�
�
�'�����9�5�
��&�
����-����7�'�������(
��
((�&������,��.'�+�,�
6'&'
��)'�-'����)�*�6��
,�������*�
�
�*�&�(������*����(('������+�������
�&'*����'
�&/�
�
�'���2�<�5��-'&�,
�'����&����'&-�&��-����7�'�������(
����)�*�6��
,����&��
���.����,
&'�'6��6'&����
&����������-�
�+-���)����*&��,'�+���*��-��,�
����'
��
(��>'&�'�+����*&��,��(������&/�
�

�,,���������������'�+�3
��������=�3�&'+�'�+�(
��
��(5�
���'��*������3�6��
,����&���*�
�
�6��&'
�&��
�-'&��&����'&-�&��
���&,��'('�������-���
�&'*����'
�&�)-'�-�&-
��*�����,,�'�*��
���)���'�*�(���&�'��
����&�
(�*�&'+�������'���&,������*�,��.'�+/�
�
������
�����������	���#��	����(�-	)�������*��	&
���5�3'����&���)���&'*���'���*�6��
,������
�
'*���'('�*���+������'
��,�'
�'�������&/��
�

���	�����	���#��
�

�,
�'�'�&�&���
����-�����*��
�,�
6'*�������������6���+��
(�<�����)�-
��&�,��������'��B'�����
)-'�&���**��&&'�+��-�����*�(
���((
�*�����-
�&'�+�,�
6'&'
����*��-����5�&��
(���
)�('��*�&'��&/���

�
)
��*���&
�,�
�
����-����+������'
��
(��-��������������'��)-'�-��-'&�&'���'&��
����*/��
�
��������	��������������	���#�0��
�(	�7�@%���A�&�,,
��&�&�&��'������-
�&'�+�*�6��
,�����)-'�-�
���
�,�&&�&�+

*�*�&'+����*�)'*��&��-���-
'���
(�-'+-�7���'���-
��&/��3�6��
,�����&-
��*���*�
��.����,
&'�'6���
���'���'
���
�����������*��&��
,,
����'�'�&��
�'�,�
6���-���-����������*�7���'���
(�
�������/��
�
�-��,�
,
&�*�*�6��
,�������,��&���&���&�&��'��������+������'
��
,,
����'�������-����5�&��
(���
��
)�('��*�&'���)'�-'������>'&�'�+���&'*���'�������/��-��&'���-�&�+

*�����&&��
��>'&�'�+�����&,
�����*�
�
����'���(��'�'�'�&���*��-��,�
,
&���(
��	��D��((
�*�����-
�&'�+�)
��*��
���'������
)��*&�����'�+�
�-�����*&�'*���'('�*�'���-��
�����+'���
�&'�+�!��.����&&�&&����/�
�
�-��*�&'+��
(��-����'�*'�+���-��,�
6'&'
��
(����*&��,'�+���*�,��.'�+�&,������
+��-���)'�-��-��
�����'
�&-',��
��>'&�'�+�,�
,���'�&�����&��-����'���'��
(��-��13��,
�'�'�&��
#/��9���*�2�</���
�
���/�
���/���"�� /�1�5�1!!3/!��
�-��*�6��
,�����-�&��)
�*'&�'�����������&/�1�'�&�	���*�������&��(��
���'��*�*)���'�+&�(
��
���,�����
���
���,��&
����*��������/��-���-�6�������*�&'+��*��&�&���*���
�����'�&�)'�-��-�'��
)������������
,��.'�+���*�����'���&,���/��-��������)
�&�
�����
��-��(�
������6��'
����*����+����&'�+����&,����)'�-�

��������������������*

��
���-����������6��'
�/��-'&�,����
(��-��&'���'&������&'�'������6����
��-��
*)���'�+&��
��-���������*�)-'�&��
���
(��-��*)���'�+&���-'�6�&��-��	#��'����(����*'&�������'��'&��
��
�
�&'*���*��-����-�����&-
��(����(
���-��
�-���*)���'�+�'&�&'+�'('�����+'6����-���'�'��*�-�'+-��
(��-��
,�
,
&�*���'�*'�+&/�
�
�-������'�*���
(��-��&'���'&��
����
���,'�*�����-��(
���&�
����(����*�6��
,����/��-'&���'�*'�+�-�&������
*�6��
,�*��&��)
�)'�+&�)'�-�����������&'�+���&��'���&��'��
�,
���'�+����'(�/���-'����������&&�'&���.���
(�
��
���
������
����*���&'�+��-��&��������&&��&��-��(
�����,��/����.'�+�)
��*���.��,������
�
�-���
��-�
(��-��&'�����*�'���-'&������,����
(��-����'�*'�+�-�&������*����
(���
��������6�-'���&��
�����&&�
,����
(��-������,��.��-�
�+-��-����'�*'�+/��-����'�*'�+�'&�,
&'�'
��*��
)��*&��-��(�
���+��
(��-��&'����
�
��>'�'&��*'&�����&��
��>'&�'�+�*)���'�+&��
��-���
��-���*�)�&�/��
�
�-��,
&'�'
��
(��-����'�*'�+���.�&��*6����+��
(�'�&�,�
�'�����&
��-���&��(��'�+�,
&'�'
����>���
��-��
�'6�����*�'�&�*�&'+��'&�&��
�+���*��
����,
����/��-�������'��&��
�����&�*�)'����
�&'&��
(��
�
���*�
���**'�+�����*�����*�+��&&/��-����&&'�+�
(��-����'�*'�+�-�&������*�6��
,�*��
���>'�'&��&
����+�'��
)-'�&��.��,'�+��-��-�'+-���&��
)��&�,
&&'���/��&��-���*:������-
�&�&���
�+�
���
������
����*��
����'��������6���*�,
&'�'
��'�������'
���
��-��&'�����-���((����'&��
��
(���(
���&�
�����'�*'�+��*:�������
���
�)
�&�
������'�*'�+�������
���
(���(
���&�
������'�*'�+��*:�������
����-����&�
������'�*'�+/��

Page 21




���'+-����*�*���'+-��'�*'���
�&�-�6�������&���'���*�)-'�-�'�*'������-����-��'�,����
(��-����'�*'�+�
��
�*:������,�
,���'�&�'&��
&���'.�����
����&'+�'('�����'���-���������
��'�+����&&��'�+��-�
�+-
����-��*��/�
�
B-'�&���-��(���&�*
��
��-�6���-��(������
����
(�����'���&,������7�'��*����
�3���'��'&�(�����-����-��
,�
>'�'����
��-����
����*����*��-��
,���&,�����-'&�'����*�&�'&�&�(('�'�����
�����>��-'&���7�'�������
��*���&�����-��,
&'�'6����+������'
������('�&�)-'�-�)'�����&����(�
���-'&�*�6��
,����/��-���
��*����
�
��-��*�6��
,�����(�
��'�+�
���
������
����*��)'���������*&��,�*�)'�-���)������,����'�+��
+��&&�*�����&���*��
)���6������*&��,'�+/��
�
!/��
��1���"1!����/!�
3����
��-��,�
>'�'���
(�&���
��*'�+�*)���'�+&���-��(���&�-�6�������*�&'+��*��
�-�6���-�'����'��
���

.�
�
��-��(�
���+���)-'�-���&
���.�&��-���
&��
(��-��6'�)&��6�'�����/�B'�*
)&�
���-����������6��'
�&�
-�6�������.�,���
��-���'�'������*�'����*����*�

������-�

����*��
��'*
��)'�*
)&/��-����*�

��
)'�*
)&�*
��
���

.�'��
�)'�*
)&�
(��-���*:������,�
,�������*�����	?/<��(�
���-���*:������+��*��/�
�-���
��-����6��'
��'����*�&��'6'�+��

��)'�*
)&�)-'�-�
6���

.��-��+��*���
(�	;������&'*�������
*'&������
(�		�/�B-'�&���-'&�)
��*��
��������������,������(
���*:�������)
�&�
����*)���'�+&���&��-����
'&���-�'+-��*'((���������'&����
����*�*��-����-�&��)'�*
)&������'�-����'�'��*��&,����
��
�&�������
+��E�*/�
�
-12-��5��
�001��1 �%1���1��!�
�-��,�
,
&����&�&�����>'&�'�+�����&&�)-'�-�*
�&��
����&����'������-'+-)���,�
����&�&��:�����
���
�
�*'�'
�������'�+��
�����6'&�*����(('��
�*��/�
�
/�41
�� /���%�!3!��1��81%1�5�1!!3/!�
�-��&'���'&�����
)�('��*�&'���'����&�&��'�������
���'
���*:�������
�����&�'�����-��+����*�(���������'���/�
�-����'�*'�+�-�&������*�&'+��*��
���>'�'&��&
����+�'����*�-�6�����

(�)-'�-���������,���-��
'�&������'
��
(�&
����,����&/��-�������'��&��&�*�,�
,
&�*�)'���-�6����-'+-��-�������(('�'�����
�
-/�%�-�1!!3/!�
�-���������
�-����-�'�,�'���'
�&������'�+��
��-'&��,,�'���'
�/��
�
����%3!1����
�-��,�
,
&�*�*�6��
,�������,��&���&��-����5�&��
(�����
)�('��*�&'����
�,�
6'*������((
�*�����-
��&�
)-'�-����
�*&�)'�-��-���*6'���'���%����/�-��*�&'+����*�&'�'�+�
(��-����'�*'�+���.�&��*6����+��
(�'�&�
��'7���,
&'�'
���)'�-
�����&���'�+�'�����
&&�
(�����'���(
���>'&�'�+�,�
,���'�&/��-��*�6��
,�����
'����*�&�,��.'�+�����*&��,'�+���*�����'���&,�����
���&���*��*�)-'�-�&��'&('�&��-������6����13��
,
�'�'�&/��-��*�6��
,�����'&�'������+������'
��,�'
�'��������'*���'('�*�(
����)���&'*���'���*�6��
,�����
��*��-����5�&��
(���,��6'
�&���*�6��
,�*�&'�����*��-��,�
6'&'
��
(��((
�*�����-
�&'�+�)�'+-�'��(�6
���

(��-��*�6��
,�������*����
�*�)'�-��*6'���+'6���'���-��%���/�� �
� �
!)

��#�	��"�����	���
��6'�+���+��*&��
��-��'�*'6'*�������'�&�
(��-'&��,,�'���'
���-��*��'&'
���
�+����������'�+�����'&&'
��
-�&��������.���-�6'�+���+��*&��
��-������6�����
�'�'�&���*���
,
&��&�'���-��B'�����1�'�����
3�6��
,����������@�*
,��*��������������A���*���������6���������'����
�&'*����'
�&�'����*'�+�
���'
������*���+'
����,
�'����*6'��/��������-'�+��-'&�*��'&'
���-���
���������'�+����-
�'���-�&�
�
�&'*���*��-��(
��
)'�+=5�
�
�-��,�
,
&�*�*�6��
,�������,��&���&��-����5�&��
(�����
)�('��*�&'����
�,�
6'*������((
�*�����-
��&��
�-��*�&'+����*�&'�'�+�
(��-����'�*'�+�)'����
��-�6����*���'�������'�,����
���-��&���
��*'�+��&�&/��-��
*�6��
,�����'����*�&�,��.'�+���*����*&��,'�+��
�&���*��*&�)-'�-�&��'&(���-������6����13��,
�'�'�&�
�
#����9���*�2�<���*�
�,,���������������'�+�2�'*�����
�2�/��-��*�6��
,�����'&�'����
��+������'
��,�'
�'��������'*���'('�*�(
����)���&'*���'���*�6��
,�������-����5�&��
(���,��6'
�&���
*�6��
,�*�&'�����*��-��,�
6'&'
��
(���((
�*�����-
�&'�+�)�'+-�'��(�6
���
(��-��*�6��
,�������*�
���
�*�)'�-��*6'���+'6���'���-��%���/�
�

��	

������
"�����	���

��&&�	*��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

Page 22



	/� �-�� *�6��
,����� -������ ,���'���*� &-���� ��� �
������*� ��(
��� �-�� �>,'���'
�� 
(� �-����
����&�(�
���-��*����
(��-'&�,���'&&'
�/�
�
���������
��
�,���)'�-�
���'
��9	�@�&�����*�*A�
(��-���
)����*��
�����������'�+�����
	99�/�
�

�
�/� 3���'�&�
(������'��&�(
�������>�������)
�.�'����*'�+�&��,��&��&-�������&���'���*��
���*�

�,,�
6�*�����-���
���������'�+����-
�'�����(
�������)
�.�'&��
������*/��-��
*�6��
,�����&-�����������'�*�
���'�����
�*�����)'�-��-��*���'�&��&��,,�
6�*/��
�
������=��
���&������&��'&(���
���*�6��
,�����)-'�-�*
�&��
��,��:�*'����-������'���
(�
�-���
���'�����*����
�*&�)'�-�13���
�'����
#/�

�
?/� �-��,�
,
&�*����*&��,'�+�&-��������
�,����*���(
����-�����
��
*��'
��-������

�,,�
6�*�'&�
���,'�*���*��-����(����&-���������'���'��*��
��-��&��'&(���'
��
(��-���
����
���-
�'��/��
�
������=��
���&������&��'&(���
���&���*��*�
(��,,����������*��-����-��,�
,
&�*�
*�6��
,�������-����&��-��6'&��������'���
(��-���
���'��/�

�
#/� "�(
����-��*�6��
,�����'&���
�+-��'��
��&����-�����-�

����*��
��'*
��)'�*
)&�'���-��

)�&��������6��'
��&-�������
�&�������+��E�*���*��
��
,��'�+��,��
���-�'+-��
(�	/;����
6��
�-��'��������(�

����6�����*�����'��*��&�&��-��-����(���/�
�
������=�����-��'�����&�&�
(��-��,�'6����
(�
���,���&�
(��*:������*)���'�+&/�

�
</� %
���
(��-��*)���'�+&�-�������,,�
6�*�&-�������
���,'�*����'��*���'�&�
(���,���������

&'+��+���>,��'�'�+��-����&��'���*�6�-'����������&&��
��-��&'���-�&�������+���*�'��)�'�'�+�
)'�-��-���
���������'�+����-
�'��/��-���,,�
6�*�&'+��+��&-�������������*���(
����-��
*)���'�+&�����
���,'�*/�
�
������=�����-��'�����&�&�
(�-'+-)���&�(���/��

�
�
0)�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����8#��� �9��:����������+��;�
/<&��#�"������������������������;������
�

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	��
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ��!���	��"�
��


	�#�$���"�
�

%	����	��� 
����

��������
���������������������������
��	� ���
��	&	����� ���!"���#�!
�����$�!����%%�"��&"��'(����#���%�'"����)'������'��%�

*!"�'�)�+��%��%�+�%'�'�"�%�,����-���("�%��%'"��$��+��
���$��%'"��$��
'��.��$��$-�#�����!"�'""���!�
�%����&��)��$���))�%%�$�'�%�����/�

�$('��$�'"-��%0�'"�&�)�
�'�'��'(��)""�����'�"��"&�)"�%'��)'�"��"&�!��'%�"&�
'(��1-#�'�#��"���&&%("��������2���3��

�&&�������� �����!"-�������-�+
�%�
�������� �4��
�
�����������

�
'���	(���	&"��������������)����������������������������*�"������+,���
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 25



-�*��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
��!
"#���'���5�
"!���'�6�'��

"�%'�
�7"���
�������
#�8���%'���
������
�
���������.���	�"��
�(���������"�!��5�"�%��!!
�)�'�"�%���
�5��'�'"�'(�%�!�"!"%�
��
�
��

��"����
�&���������	��������	��������	���
����*����
�����6�����8��6�
�"�����)��5���
�

��69����8��6�
9��'���9'�
�'��%�/��"�"+:�)'�"�%�%�+:�)'�'"�'(���!!
�)�'�"��"&�)"���'�"�%���
�'��$�'"�������$������
)(���)�
�%'"��$��'��.�!�"'�)'�"�3�
�
2����������%)���6��5�)��/��"�"+:�)'�"�%�
�
��5��"����'��$��)#�;��"�"+:�)'�"�%�%�+:�)'�'"�'(���''�)(���)"���'�"�%�
�
����)'"��"&���)(��)�
�6��5�)�%�*���&&�)�<�����%!"�'�'�"����5�%�"�0�;��"�"+:�)'�"�%����
�
����)'"��"&���-�����<��%%�'�����$����'�*�"

�'�"��
"�'�"
���5�%�"�0�;��"�"+:�)'�"�%�%�+:�)'�'"�'(��

�$('%�'"�+��%�'�������%(������%�'"��"'���!��$���!"�����$(+"����$�!�"!��'��%3��
�
-�����	�0���	

������
�

1���2�$�
�
1$1

�%�����%�22324���  3��11�
�(��!�"!"%�
��%���&������%���:"����5�
"!���'�-�'(���'(��
"��)�
=%�6)(����"&���
�$�'�"��&"��
��'�������$��
�����$��!!
�)�'�"�%������%�'(���&"�����>������'"�+����'��������+#�'(���
�����$�

"���''��3���
�
32�
�-5��3�2�
��������"&�'(��
����

�������6(�!#����(�%�+����
��%���&"����&"���#����!���"��+#�'(���!!
�)��'�1�
?���2��&"��'(��)"�%'��)'�"��"&�'(��1#����%�����+"����"�'�2�)�
�'#3���(��%�'���%�%�'��'���+�'-����
'(��6(�!#�������������������
��������
����:�)��'�'"�'(����5������%�#�*��%'03��'(����)'�5������%'���
�
!����%�%�
���'"�'(����%'�"&�'(��%�'���"��'(��"'(���%����"&�
��!+�
'"-���"��3��(��%�'��(�%�(�%'"��)�

#�
+�����%���&"��
�#�"-��!��!"%�%�*�,'����
�%'"��$�0��&"��'(��%(�!#���3���(��!�"!"%����%��"&�'(��%�'�@�
&"��'(��
�#�"-��"&�)"�!"���'%��-�

�'(���&"����"'�)(��$�3��
�
�
�����$�!����%%�"���%���>������'"�!
�)��'��!"���#�+��
���$%�*!"�'�)�+��%0����������'��%��'�'(��1#��
��%�����+"����"�'�2�)�
�'#�'"�!�"5������!
"#���&�)�
�'��%�&"���������
"$�%'�)%�)""�����'�"���)"�%'��)'�"��
����$����'� ���� '(���"+�
�%�'�"�� ���� '���%!"�'� "&�-"�.��%� ��5"
5��� ��� )"�%'��)'�"�� "&� '(�� 	/�� �"3�
'��+����"&&%("���-����&���3�
�
�(�� 1#�� ��%�� ���+"��� �"�'� 2�)�
�'#� -�

� +�� �%��� &"�� '(�� '��!"���#� %'"��$�� "&� '(�� -���� '��+����
&"����'�"�%� ���� '(�� %'"��$�� ���� ��'����
� &�'� "�'� "&� '(�� %�)"����#� &"����'�"�� !��)�%�� '(�� '���%�'�"��
!��)�%�*��%03� ��(��-����'��+���%�'(��%�
5�%�-�

�+����
�5�����'"�'(���"�'�"&��"%'#����
'("�$(�%"���
)"�!"���'%���#� ����� '"� +�� %'"���� �'� '(�� ��%�����+"��� �"�'� 2�)�
�'#� �&� %!�)�� +�)"��%� 
���'��� �'�
�"%'#�3�
�
�

���
�5��#�"&�'(��
��$��)"�!"���'%�-�

�+��+#�%��3�A�%%�
%�-�

���'�������+���""�������'(��
����

�
��������'���%����-(���� '(�#�-�

� +����
"������%��$����"3�"+�
��)����%3� �
"�!"���'%�-�

� '(���+��
'���%!"�'��� -�'(��� '(�� !"�'� &�)�
�'#� '"� '(�� 
�#�"-�� ����%� �%��$� %�
&� !�"!�

��� �"��
��� '���%!"�'��%�
*6���%03� � �� &��'(��� �� �"3��"+�
�� )����%� -�

� +�� �%��� '"� 
�&'� )"�!"���'%� ��'"� '(�� 
")�'�"�%� "�� '(��
�!!
�)�'�"��%�'��-(����'(�#�-�

�+��%'"������'�
�'(�#�������>������&"��'�.��$�"&&%("���&"����%'�

�'�"�3���
�
�"�&�+��)�'�"��"&� '(��&"����'�"�%�"����%�-�

� '�.��!
�)���'� '(��1#����%�����+"����"�'�2�)�
�'#3��(��
�%%��+
#� !�")������ -�

� ("-�5��� ��>����� '(�� "�%("��� &�''��$� "�'� "&� '(�� ��%�� -(�)(� -�

� ��5"
5�� '(��
��%'�

�'�"��"&�����'�"��
�)"�!"���'%�'"�'(����%��������"�'%����"&�'(����%3��(�%�-"�.�-�

�'�.��!
�)��"��

Page 26



'(����'���%���B��#�-(������%!�)�&�)�$��

�$��(�%�+������%'�

���'"��

"-�'(��5��'�)�
����)'�"��"&�/��"�
��%�-(����'(�#�-�

�+��&�

#�&�''���"�'�!��"��'"�'�.��$�"&&%("��3�
�
�(��!�"!"%�
�+���&
#�)"�!��%�%�"&�	������5����
�!"�'�)�+��%��"���'-";%'"��#�!"�'�)�+���������C�;
�"��
���+��
���$�������>������&"��%'�&&��
�

�� 6�)���'#�
�� ��������"$�%'�)%�
""�����'�"��
�� 
"�%'��)'�"������$����'�
�� 8���)'�"��
�� ��%%�&�)�
�'��%�
�� �"�
�'%�����6("-��%�
�� �").��%�4���#��$��""��
�� ��%!�')(����'��$��""��
�� ���%"��
���"'�)'�5���>��!���'�6'"��$��
�� 2��%'�����
�� �&&�)��%!�)��
�� ��'��!"���#�D�,���E�-���("�%��+��
���$��%���>������&"��%'"��$��!��!"%�%3�
�� 
"�'��)'"�%������

��
�-"�����%�(�5��+��������'�&����&"��)"�'��)'"�%�"&&�)�%@�-"�.%("!%�����%'"��$�3��'�'(�%�%'�$��'(��

�#"�'�"&�'(��)"�'��)'"������%��%���.�"-���%�)"�'��)'"�%�-�

�)(��$���'���&&����'�%'�$�%�"&�'(��-����
&������5�
"!���'���%�-�

�'(��������5����
���>�������'%3��(��'#!��"&�'��!"���#�+��
���$%�'"�+���%������
'(�%��'-"�����%�-�

�+��%���
���'"�'(������5����
�!"�'�)�+������'���%�$������-�

���'(���+��%��$
��%'"��#�
"���"�+
��%'�).��3��"�'��!"���#�+��
���$%�&"��'(���%��"&�)"�'��)'"�%�-�

�+�����)'���"�'%����"&�'(�%��
'-"���%�$��'�������%3�
�
	���'��!"���#�!��.��$�%!�)�%���%��$��,�%'��$�����%�"&�(����%'�����$�-�

�+����>�����3��-"�����%�&"��
!��.��$�(�5��+��������'�&���@�"�����:�)��'�'"�'(��"&&�)���))"��"��'�"�������'(��"'(��@����"5��&
"-�
!��.��$��������:�)��'�'"�'(��������$'"���))�%%�1�'���-(�)(�-�

�+���))�%%���5���������$'"��1�'���
+�'�(�%���%�!���'���,�'�	�����'��%�'"�'(��6"�'(;��%'�"&�������$'"��1�'�3���"���-�#�%#%'���-�

�+��
��!
"#���'(�"�$(�'(��"5��&
"-�)���!��.�-�'(�5�(�)
�%���'����$����&�"�'�"&�'(��������$'"��%�)���'#�$�'��
�����,�'��$��'�'(��&�������"&�'(��)���!��.3�
�
�-"���'������-�

�+��&�,���'"�'(���"�+
��%'�).�����'������'�*
"�%'��)'�"������$��%������������

""�����'"�%�)�+��%0��%��$���'�������%'%3��(���AF���'�����-�

�+��	������������'���������%��
�!!�",���'�
#�	����'��%�5��'�)�

#�&�"��$�"����
�5�
�*/���'��%��+"5��'(���"�+
��%'�).������'03�
�
1��$-�#������"�'""��;���%�!���'���!!
�)�'�"��(�%�+���������'"�'(�������������$����'�
��$���%�'�"��*���0�&"����������"�.%���)��%��'"�)"�%'��)'���'��!"���#�$��$-�#�����!"�'""��'"�
'���%&���)��-�����-"�.��%�'"�'(��1#��%�'�3�
�
�(��!�"!"%���
��-�����%&���A�%%�
�*
�A0�!"�'""��-�

�+���%%��+
���������%'�

���-�'(���'(�����%�#�
�%'���#@������,'����%"���	C�����'"�'(���%'���#�&�"��'(���,�%'��$�:�''#���))�%%���5�����$��$-�#3�
�
�(��!�"!"%���!"�'""��-�

�(�5���'�
��%'����"&�-�'�����!'(�+����'(��'��'��

�%'�'�%�"&�'(��'������

"-��$�
�3D��.��
�)
�����)���'��"-�%'��%'�"�"��)�
������*���03��(��
")�'�"��"&�'(��!"�'""��(�%�+����
)���&�

#�%�
�)'���'"����'�'(�%����>�������'%�-(�
%'��5"����$�'(�������'"�����$�3��(��!"�'""��-�

�
�,'������'"�'(����5������%�#�+�'-������!'(%�"&����'"�	���'"�
(��'���'���
�
1
&�	"
���������	����	��	&�����	��
�(���!!
�)��'%�(�5��%'�'���'(�'�'(�����+���"&�!�"!
����!
"#���"��%�'���%��,!�)'���+��5��#�&
����
'(�"�$("�'�'(��)"�%'��)'�"��"&�1#���"5���'(��C�#����!���"�3�8'��%���'�)�!�'���'(�'�'(����,��������+���
"&�-"�.��%�"��%�'��-�

�+��	D��-�'(�'(��&"

"-��$�("��%�"&�-"�.G�
�

�� ���;�D��%'�&&�-�'(���"&&�)��+
").������H�	F���(�%�
�� C��"�%("���%�'��%'�&&��FC��H�	 C��(�%�*��!�����'��!"��-"�.
"��0�
�� /��;�F��"&&%("���%'�&&��F���H�	 ���(�%�

�

Page 27



�(��
"$�%'�)%�+�%��-�

�+�����"!���'�"��%�5�����#%���-��.3�
�
�(����5�
"!���'�-�

���>�����!
�����$�!����%%�"��&�"��+"'(�'(���")�
��
�����$���'("��'#�������
��������"�.%���)��%��!��%���'�'"����'���"&�'(�������������
"�%'�
��))�%%��)'�*�
��0�����3���
6)������$��!���"��-�%���)��5���&�"��'(������"��C�'(�������#���	��)"�&�����$�'(�'����
��5��"����'�
�8�!�)'��%%�%%���'�*�8�0�-"�
��+����>������'"�%�!!"�'�'(���������
�)��%���!!
�)�'�"��
�
�
32�3�%1��$�-161%�� 12��
�(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'��%�
")�'����!!�",���'�
#��3F.���"�'(�"&�'(�����%�#��%'���#�6!�)��
�
��"'�)'�"�������*6��0��������%���������-�2���#�6�'��"&�6!�)��
�6)���'�&�)�8�'���%'�*666803��"�'(��
�"�'(�"&�'(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'�%�'��*�!!�",���'�
#��3/.�0�
��%�'(�����%�#�����"-%�66683��'�'(��
�"�'(�"&�'(�����%�#��%'���#�'(���"�'(������
�2"��%("���!6������������%'���#�6�
�����/3�.���-�#�
&�"��'(���!!
�)�'�"��%�'�3�
�
2��'(�����%�$��'�"�%�%�)(��%���5��!""
���#�6����6�&'"��
"�%'�666846�
�����'(����++
�������
'�
�%'�����%�6����������%�������
")�'���&��'(����"�'(�"&�'(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'�%�'���-(�)(�(�5��
'(��!"'��'��
�'"�+��������)'
#���!�)'����!"������'"�'(��'���%&���"&�'(��!��'��

#����)'���'��+���%�'"�'(��
%�'��"&&%("��3�
�
�(��!�"!"%�
�(�%�+�����%%�%%����$���%'���#�!"%%�+
����5��%����!�)'%�"��'(��
")�
���5��"����'��
��'(���"����'���
�"����'(�"!"$���)���)�!'"�%3��(���")�
���'("��'#�(�%�!��!������������%)������$�
"!���"���%�)"�!�'��'���'("��'#��
"�$�-�'(�����&"��'(���������
�)��%��-(�)(��%���>������&"���
����'%�
"&�'(��%)(���3�3���(��!�"!"%�
�-�

�+��)"�%����������
�$('�"&�+"'(���'�"��
�����
")�
�!
�����$�!"
�)#�
)"�%�����'�"�%��������
�$('�"&�'(����!�)'�"&�'(��!�"!"%�
�"��'(����5��"����'�
�>��
�'#�"&�'(����'���
�
��5��"����'3�
�
�(��!��%��!'�"�����&�5"���"&�%�%'����+
����5�
"!���'��"�%��"'��!!
#�'"�!�":�)'%���>�����$����3��
�
�3�1��2-��5

�52-324��
�(��%�'���%�
")�'����'�'(��&"

"-��$������%%G�1#����%�����+"����"�'�2�)�
�'#��
��!+�
'"-���"��3��(��

����)�����'
#�)"�!��%�%����"!���'�"��
�>��#���:�)��'�'"�'(��-�';+�%������:�''#�&"��)��-�'���%&���
�)'�5�'��%�����
��$������%�"&�&
�'�$�"����'"�+���%���&"��
�#�"-��"&�)"�!"���'%3�8'�-�%�!��5�"�%
#�
"))�!����+#�����&�)'����$�%(��%�������)�

��#�%'��)'���%3�
�
�(���������,�%'��$�(����)"�)��'������'����)�����%��&�)�%�-(����'��!"���#�!"�'�)�+���+��
���$%�
����!��.��$�����%�����%�'��3�3���(��%�'���%�$�����

#�&
�'������%��'�����!!�",���'���
�5�'�"��"&� 3���
�+"5��������)����'���*���03��(�������%'���%����'��
�������%��!!�",���'�
#��D���&�"��'(��%�'���
�
'("�$(�%�!���'���&�"��'(��%�'��+#�'(����	�����'(�����.��(����'"�
(�%'������
-�#�
�����-(�)(��%�"��
��+��.���'3�
�
��%3�7���2�18��
�
���8����������8�1����8
?�2�������I�
�
�(�����2�)"���!
�����$�!���)�!
�%�%�!!"�'�J'(��'���%�'�"��'"���
"-�)��+"��&�'���������)(��$��$�)
���'��
������)"���$��'(���%��"&�����-�+
����%"��)�%�*&"���,��!
���+#�'(����5�
"!���'�"&�����-�+
��
����$#0K�8'��
%"���)"���$�%�J'(���&&�)'�5���%��"&�
����+#����%��$�
����'(�'�(�%�+����!��5�"�%
#�
��5�
"!���*+�"-�&��
��
���0��!�"5�����'(�'��'��%��"'�"&�(�$(���5��"����'�
�5�
��3K�
�
�(��&����-"�.����)"$��%�%�'(�'�J!
�����$�!
�#%���.�#��"
�����(�
!��$�%(�!��!
�)�%�'"�%�)��������)�
�
����)'�"�%����$����("�%��$�%����%%�"�%��������%��$�5�
����+�
�'#�����!�"5����$���%�
���)��'"�'(��
��!�)'%�"&�)
���'��)(��$�������%�!!"�'��$�'(����
�5��#�"&�����-�+
������
"-�)��+"������$#�����
�%%")��'�����&��%'��)'����-(�)(��%�)��'��
�'"�'(���)"�"��)��%")��
�������5��"����'�
������%�"�%�"&�
%�%'����+
����5�
"!���'3K�
�
�(�����2��
%"���>����%�
")�
�!
�����$���'("��'��%�'"�(�
!���)���%��'(���%������%�!!
#�"&�����-�+
��
����
"-�)��+"������$#��������)"$��%��J'(����%!"�%�+�
�'#�"���

�)"�����'��%�'"�)"�'��+�'��'"�����$#�
$�����'�"��&�"������-�+
��"��
"-�)��+"��%"��)�%3��(�#�%("�
�G��
�
�� (�5����!"%�'�5��%'��'�$#�'"�!�"�"'������$#�&�"������-�+
������
"-�)��+"��%"��)�%@�

Page 28



�� ��%�$��'(����!"
�)��%�'"���,���%������-�+
������
"-�)��+"������$#���5�
"!���'�-(�
����%����$�
'(�'���5��%����!�)'%����������%%���%�'�%&�)'"��
#����)
����$�)���
�'�5��
���%)�!������5�%��
�
��!�)'%@�

�� )"�%���������'�&#��$�%��'�+
������%�&"������-�+
������
"-�)��+"������$#�%"��)�%������%�!!"�'��$�
��&��%'��)'�����-(����'(�%�-"�
��(�
!�%�)����'(����5�
"!���'�"&�%�)(�%"��)�%3�

�
�(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'��%�����,��!
��"&�%�)(���5�
"!���'���>������'"���
�5�����-���������-�+
��
����$#�!�":�)'�'(�'�(�%��
����#�"+'������1"5������'�)"�%��'�*�%�!��'�"&�'(��1"5������'L%��"����C�
"&&%("�������$#�!�"$�����0�����-�

���.����%�$��&�)��'�)"�'��+�'�"��'"�9I�����-�+
������$#�'��$�'%3�
�
�(�����2��
%"���)"$��%�%�'(�'�'(��!��%��!'�"�����&�5"���"&�%�%'����+
����5�
"!���'��"�%��"'��!!
#�
-(������5�
"!���'���>�����$��!!�"!���'���%%�%%���'�����������%�"����+�'�'%�����)'�5�%��%�+���$�
)"�%�������"��!
�����3�
�
8��%�����#�"&�'(���+"5����'��%�)
����'(�'�'(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'��))"��%�-�'(�'(��!"
�)#�!���)�!
�%�
����"+:�)'�5�%�%�'�"�'����'(�����2�����%("�
��+��)"�%�������&�5"���+
#3��(�����2��
%"���>��%'%�����
)"�%'�
�����%��'(�'�
")�
�!
�����$���'("��'��%�'�.���))"��'�"&�'(��9I���������"
�)#�6'�'����'�����
��������
��%3��
�
��18�����6���8���6����1�?�
�
�(���!!
�)�'�"��(�%�+�����%%�%%����$���%'�'(��&"

"-��$���$�"��
��"
�)��%���
�
��	��6!�'��
�����)�!
�%�
��C����"�"'��6�%'����+
���)"�"��)���5�
"!���'�
�������.��'(����%'�9%��"&��,�%'��$���%"��)�%�����8�&��%'��)'����
��F����"�"'����5��"����'�
�B��
�'#�
�� ������)�����%%�"�%��������!'�'"�

���'��
(��$��
��2C���(��
"�%'�
��/���"�'%�������'��-�#%�
��	��8�'�$��'�����(��)����'�������"'�)'�"��"&�'(����$�"�L%���5��"����'�
�
�%%�'%�
�
�	�
��'��
����)�%(����
�'#���$�"�����"��'��%�
�
���)"�&"���'#3��(����$�"��
�
��'�������8���������%�"&���5��!""
�
�'#���$�"��
�
�8�����9�8���?���A��������������
�

��	�����)�!
�%�2"���(��
"�%'�
�7"��G�
��'(���'(��)"�%'�
�M"���!�"!"%�
%�&"����5�
"!���'�-�

�(�5��'"�%�'�%&#�����'�"��
���5�
"!���'�)"�'�"
�
)��'�������
�'���'"G�
*�0�!��%��5��$�������(��)��$�'(��)(���)'���"&�'(��)"�%'�����!��'�)�
�����'=%���'�"��
�������'����'�"��
�
��!"�'��)��&"����'����)"�%��5�'�"������'(��>��
�'#�"&�'(��)"�%'�
�
���%)�!�@�
*��0�����)'��$���5�
"!���'��!!�"!���'��'"�'(��)"�%'�
�M"���'"�'(����5�
"!���)"�%'K�
�
�"
�)#�
�	���5�
"!���'���'(���'(����5�
"!���
"�%'�
�7"��G��
��5�
"!���'�-�

�+��!����''���-�'(���'(����5�
"!���
"�%'�
�7"���%�+:�)'�'"�'(��&"

"-��$�)��'����G�
*�0�'(����5�
"!���'���>����%���)"�%'�
�
")�'�"�����
�%%�'(���!!
�)��'�)������"�%'��'��'(�'�'(��������
�"��
'����'�5��%�'�%�"�'%����'(��
"�%'�
�7"���)�!�+
��"&��))"��"��'��$�'(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'@�
*��0�'(��!�"!"%�
�-�

��"'���5��%�
#��&&�)'�)"�%'�
��������������'����)"�%��5�'�"��"�����'(�%)���)��
��)(��"
"$#����+���"������
�
���%)�!��5�
���"��5�%��
�>��
�'#@�����
*���0�'(��!�"!"%�
��"�%��"'�����)��'(���&&�)'�5���%%�"����!����'(������'����)��"&�%�����&��)��"��
)"�%'�
�!�"'�)'�"��%'��)'���%���������'�"��

#�%�'�%&��%�'(����>�������'%�����"
�)#�
�D������"
�)#�
�/�
��
�'��$�'"���5�
"!���'��������%��'���%.�&�"��&
""���$�������"%�"�3�
�
�(��
����

�������%�'��
��%�-�'(���'(����%�$��'���
"�%'�
�7"���������#�!�"!"%�
%�&"��'(��%�'��-�

��
'(���&"����(�5��'"�%�'�%&#��"
�)#�
��	3��(����5�
"!���'��%�)"�%�������'"�+�����
����-�'(��"
�)#�
�	�
*��0�J����)'��$���5�
"!���'��!!�"!���'��'"�'(��)"�%'�
�M"���'"�'(����5�
"!���)"�%'K��%�'(��!�"!"%���
%�'���%�"��+�"-�&��
��
����'(�'�-�%�&"����
#��%���+#�
����

�������6(�!#�����+�'�(�%����������
����
�)'�%��)������3��(����'����"&�'(����5�
"!���'���>����%���)"�%'�
�
")�'�"���%��'��%�%�!!"�'��$�
��&��%'��)'����&"��"&&%("�����5�
"!���'3��(��!"'��'��
��&&�)'%�"&�'(����5�
"!���'�(�5��+����)���&�

#�

Page 29



)"�%������������'��%��"'�!����)'���'"�(�5������&&�)'�"��)"�%'�
�4��������)"�%��5�'�"��"��
���%)�!��
5�
���"��5�%��
������'#3��(��!�"!"%�
��%��"'�)"�%�������'"�(�5����#���!�)'�"��'(���&&�)'�5���%%�"��
����'����)��"&�%�����&��)��"��)"�%'�
�!�"'�)'�"��%'��)'���%�����'(��%�'���%��"'�)"�%��������'���%.�"&�
&
""���$3�
�
��"!"%�
���	G�2"�����
����

�������6(�!#���G�
�(��
����

�������%�'���%��

")�'���&"������,�"&��	�*��%���%%0�����*1�����
�8���%'�#0�����*6'"��$��
������%'��+�'�"�0��������*�%%��+
#��������%���0��%�%���%���&��������'(���"-������
"��'�#��
�����$�
*9%��

�%%�%0�������	 �F3��(��!�"!"%�
�%'�'�%�'(�'�J"'(���)"�!�'�+
���%�%���#��
%"�+���

"-���
!�"5����$��'��%��%'�+
�%(���'(�'�'(�#�������)�%%��#�'"�%�)��������+���$�&"�-����'(��"5���

�
����5�
"!���'�"&�'(��%�'��&"������%'���
�����+�%���%%��%���%�+:�)'�'"��

�'(��"'(�����
�5��'�!"
�)��%�"&�
'(���
��3K�
�
�(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'�-"�
��+�������*1�����
�8���%'���
0��%�3�
�
�"
�)#���/G1�����
�
��'�����&"����-���!
"#���'���5�
"!���'@��
�(�%�!"
�)#�%'�'�%�'(�'�J�!!
�)�'�"�%�&"���

���-���!
"#���'���5�
"!���'��"��%�'�%��

")�'���&"��
��!
"#���'��%��"��-�'(����������
#�8���%'���
�����%����)
����$�!�"!"%�
%�&"��'(��)"�5��%�"�����;�%��"��
�,'��%�"��"&��,�%'��$�!����%�%��-�

�+��!����''���%�+:�)'�'"��"
�)#���F������

�'(��&"

"-��$�)��'����G�
*�0�'(��!�"!"%�
��"�%��"'�
����'"�������))�!'�+
��
"%%�"&������'#��(�5�������5��%���&&�)'�"��'(��
"!���'�"�%�"&����$(+"����$��%�%�"��)"�!�"��%��'(��&�'������5�
"!���'�"&�
�������'(��5�)���'#�&"��
��!
"#���'�"��"'(����%�%@�
*��0�%�'�%&�)'"�#��))�%%�'"�'(����5�
"!���'�)���+��!�"5������+�&"����'�)"��%���'"��%��������-�#�-(�)(�
�%��"'���'�����'�
�'"�'(�������'#�"&�'(������@�
*���0�'(��!�"!"%�
��"�%��"'�$�����'��'��&&�)�����,)�%%�"&�'(�'�-(�)(�)���+���))"��"��'���+#�'(��
�,�%'��$�"��!�"!"%���(�$(-�#���'-"�.@�
*�50����>��'��"&&;%'���'�)�������)#)
��!��.��$��%�!�"5����@N�
*50�'(��%�'��$��%)�
�����%�$���)("�)��"&���'����
%��+"�����#�'���'���'�����
���%)�!��$��%�"&���
%�'�%&�)'"�#�%'������������%����.��!��$�-�'(����$(+"����$��%�%�;�'��!"���#�+��
���$%�"��%'��)'���%�-�

�
"�
#�+��!����''�������,)�!'�"��
�)��)��%'��)�%�����"�
#�&"����!���"���"'��,)�����$�&�5��#���%3K�
�
�(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'��%�)"�%�������'"�+�����
����-�'(�'(����>�������'%�"&��"
�)��%���/�����
��F3��(����-�

�+���"�
"%%�"&������'#3��(��!�"!"%�
��%�&"��'��!"���#���5�
"!���'�"�
#��&"��'(����
#���%������-�

��"'�)"�!�"��%��'(��&�'������5�
"!���'�"&�
�������'(��5�)���'#3�8'�-�

��"'�$�����'��'��&&�)�
����,)�%%�"&�'(�'�-(�)(�)���+���))"��"��'���+#�'(���,�%'��$�(�$(-�#���'-"�.3��(����-�

�+����
������
����+���"&�(��5#�
"��%�+#��"���'"�%�'�'(��%�'���!�*&"���,��!
��)�������
�5��#03��

�-����'��+����
)"�!"���'%�-�

�+����
�5�����'"�'(��%�'��+#�%��3��(��'��&&�)�$�����'���"��'(��(�$(-�#�-�

�'(���&"���+��

���'���'"�-"�.��%�'��5�

��$�'"�����&�"��%�'�3��(�%�-�

�+����%'���#�&
"-����'(���"����$������5����$��%�
%(�&'�!�''���%�����5����+
�3������5�
�2����-"�.��
���(�%�+����!�"��)�������%�+��''����
"�$%����'(��
�!!
�)�'�"�3�
�
�(���!!
�)�'�"���%�&"����'��!"���#�!���"��"&�C�#���%3���"%'�)"�%'��)'�"��'(��
����-�

�+����'������'"��'%�
!��5�"�%��%�3�
�
��"!"%�
��
	G��(����"'�)'�"��"&�6�'�%�"&�8�'����'�"��
�8�!"�'��)��&"����'����
"�%��5�'�"�G�
%'�'�%�J��5�
"!���'�!�"!"%�
%�-(�)(���#��&&�)'������"!����6�'�����!�"!"%������"!����%�'��"����
���%���%�'��-�

�+��%�+:�)'�'"�'(���"%'���$"�"�%��,�����'�"�3K�
�
�"
�)#��
�G�6�'�%�"&�8�'����'�"��
�8�!"�'��)��&"����'����
"�%��5�'�"�G��
����'�&��%�'(�����%�#��%'���#���'
�����%���%�'��"&�8�'����'�"��
�8�!"�'��)��������6!�)��
���"'�)'�"��
����3�8'�%'�'�%��
%"�'(�'�J!�"!"%�
%�-(�)(�(�5��!"'��'��
�'"�����$��'(����'����)"�%��5�'�"����'���%'%�
-(�)(������
���'(����%�$��'�"��"&�'(�%��%�'�%�-�

�+�����
'�-�'(�����))"����)��-�'(��"
�)#��
	3K�
�
����%%�%%���'�"&�'(��!"'��'��
���!�)'�"&�'(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'�(�%�+����)�������"�'����
)"�%�
'�'�"��-�'(���'���
���$
���������'��%�)"�%�������'(�'�'(��!�"!"%�
�-�

��"'�(�5�������!�)'�"��
��#�6�'�%�"&�8�'����'�"��
�8�!"�'��)��
�
�(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'��%��"'���'�)�!�'���'"��&&�)'�'(��%�''��$�"&�'(����5��!""
�
�'#��"�
������'�$��
6�'�������%�"�'%����'(��	.��+�&&���M"�����!
����'���'"�%�&�$�����'(�%�(���'�$���%%�'3�
�

Page 30



�(����5�
"!���'��%�!�"!"%���-�'(�����+�%#�!"�'�����)���+��)"�%�������'"�+������5�5�
�"&�(�%'"��)��%��
"&�'(��%(�!#��������)"�'��+�'��'"���$�����'�"��"&�'(������3�8��'(�%�-�#�'(��!�"!"%���'��!"���#�
��5�
"!���'�)���+��)"�%��������!!�"!���'����5�
"!���'�-�'(���'(��)("%���
")�'�"�3��8������'�"�������
'"�'(����'����"&��'%�%���"�����$%����'(��+�%#��%'���#�����'(��+�).��"!�"&�)�����'�����(�%'"��)�����%'���
�
�)'�5�'#��
"�$�'(�����.��(����%("��
�����'(��%���"�����$�
���%)�!��(�%�'(��)�!�)�'#�'"��+%"�+�'(��
!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'�-�'("�'�)��%��$�%�$��&�)��'�
���%)�!��"��5�%��
���'��%�"�3�
�
�(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'��%�'��!"���#������'��������-�

�"))��������$�'(��)"�%'��)'�"��!(�%��"&�
1-#��'#��"��-����&���3��"%'�)"�%'��)'�"��'(��
����-�

�+����'������'"��'%�!��5�"�%��%�3�
�
���C�����%!"�'������(����5��"����'G�
J8���%%�%%��$�'(����5��"����'�
���!�)'�"&�'���%!"�'���&��%'��)'��������!�"!"%�
%��'(��
")�
�!
�����$�
��'("��'#�-�

�!�#�!��'�)�
����''��'�"��'"�'(��&"

"-��$G�
*�0������'���%!"�'�)"����"�%@�
*��0�'(����%�$��"&���-�(�$(-�#�%)(���%�����(�$(-�#���!�"5����'�%)(���%@�
*���0�����)��$�����)�%%��#�'��&&�)������5��"����'�

#�%��%�'�5��"��!������
#���%����'��
�����%@�
*�50�!��.��$�����%��5�)��$������$����'%@�
*50�������%��$�5�(�)�
���;�!���%'�����)"�&
�)'@�
*5�0����'��$�'(������%�"&�)#)
�%'%@�
*5��0�%�)����$��))�%%�&"����%�+
���!�"!
�@�
*5���0�������%��$��"�%���5�%��
���!�)'���������!"

�'�"�@�����
*�,0�������%��$�'(�������'"�'��5�
3K�
�
�"
�)#���	�G���>�������'%�&"��
#)
�����.��$@�
%��.%�-(����!��)'�)�+
��'(�'���-�����%'���
���5�
"!���'�-�

�+����>������'"�!�"5����)#)
��!��.��$�
&�)�
�'��%�;�"���%'����&"���5��#�'-��'#�)���!��.��$�%!�)�%3�
�
����%!"�'��"
�)��%����1�����
G��
�(��9������!��'�)�
�����5")�'�%���5�
"!���'%����)
"%��!�",���'#�'"�'(���"�"�$(L%������'���%!"�'�
)"����"�%��+"'(��"����������
������'(���&"�����5�%�$�%��&&�)���)#�������5��"����'�
�)"�)�������
�����%%��$�!�"!
�%�����%�&"���"+�
�'#3�
�
�(��!"'��'��
���!�)'�"��'(��
")�
�'���%!"�'���&��%'��)'����(�%�+����)"�%�����������'(��'"'�
�'��&&�)�
$�����'���-�

��"'���%�
'������%�$��&�)��'���!�)'�"��
")�
�'��&&�)�����'���%!"�'3��(�������'��&&�)�
$�����'���-�

�+��-"�.��%�'��5�

��$�'"�����&�"��%�'�3��(�������+�
.�"&���'����
%�-�

�+����
�5�����'"�
%�'��+#�%�����'�
�%��$�'(��
����

�������-�'�+�%���&"����
"����$3�
"�!"���'%�-�

�'(���+��'���%&������
'"�'(��
�#�"-���������

�-�'(���'(��+"�������%�"&�'(��%�'��
����

�������4�1#����%�����+"����"�'�
2�)�
�'#�%�'�3�����"3�)#)
��%!�)�%�����	����"3�)���!��.��$%!�)�%�����!�"5������%�!��'�"&�'(��!�"!"%���
��5�
"!���'3�3�
�
�(��%�'���%�
")�'������)
"%��!�",���'#�'"�'(���"�"�$(L%������'���%!"�'�)"����"�%3�1����������'�����
%'�'�"���%�-�'(���	������'�%�-�
.��$���%'��)�33�
�
���	�2
�5��
���������
�2
""���$G�
J�
�����$�!����%%�"��-�

�"�
#�+��$���'���&"����-���5�
"!���'�-(�)(�-"�
���"'�+���'���%.�&�"��&
�5��
�
"��'���
�&
""���$��"��-(�)(�-"�
���"'���)���%��'(�%����%.%�'"�"'(�����5�
"!���'%3K�
�
�(����$��"&�'(��%�'���%�
")�'���-�'(���&
""��M"��%�������C3��(����5��"����'��$��)#�(�5�(�%��"�
"+:�)'�"�%�'"�'(�%�!�"!"%�
���
�
��8������6�?68�����6�����A����������������
9�����
�
�(���"��'���%'�������!!�"5���+#�
"��)�
�"��	F��)'"+�����		�*����'���/0�-�%�%�+��''���'"�'(��
6�)��'��#�"&�6'�'��&"��!�+
�)��,�����'�"�����2�+����#���	�3���(����%'������!�"!"%�%�'"��

")�'��'(��
%"�'(����!��'�"&�'(��%�'����:�)��'�'"�'(�������������
��������
�&"��'(��!"'��'��
�!�"5�%�"��"&���%�+;
��$�"��
�%)�
��-�%'��&�)�
�'#��%�+:�)'�'"�!�"!"%����"
�)#����3�����$('�%("�
��+���!!
����'"�'(��
!�"5�%�"�%�"&�'(���"��'���%'��������%��'�(�%����)(��������5��)���%'�$������'%�!��!���'�"��*���2�
!�����	/���&��%03���(��-��$('�'"�+���!!
����'"��������$��$�!
���)���+��+�
��)����$���%'�"'(���
��'����
�)"�%�����'�"�%3�
�

Page 31



�(��%�&�$������$�"&�'(�%�%�'��&"��-�%'���%�%�-�

�+��)"�%����������&��'(�����'��
��'�'(��!�+
�)�
�,�����'�"���'"-���%�'(������"&��������	���&"

"-��$���!��%��'�'�"�%�&�"��'(��
���"-������%�'(���%��
+���$��!!
����&"���%�'��!"���#�����'(���!!
�)�'�"��+"�����#�-"�
���"'���!��$��"��'(����:"��'#�"&�'(��
�����+���$�!�"!"%���&"���

")�'�"���'(���!!
�)�'�"��!�"!"%�
��%��"'�)"�%�������'"�!��:���)��'(��
!�"!"%����

")�'�"��&"��&�'����-�%'����
�'��;�%�%3�
�
���1�
�2�1��2-�� 123�7�3��51���
�(��!�"!"%���+��
���$%�����%'��)'���%�����"&���'��!"���#���'��������
")�'���-�'(����������%'���
�����3��
�(��%���"�����$�+��
���$%�����"&���%)�
��������%�$�����.��!��$�-�'(���'(������%'���
���%�$��'�"��"&�'(��
����3��(��!�"!"%�
�-�

��"'�'(���&"�����!��$��"��'(��5�%��
�>��
�'#�"&�'(��%���"�����$�����3��
�
�1��
��3�2�-3���2�1��
6�!���'�"����%'��)�%��"��"'��!!
#����'(�%���%'��)����%��"���%����'��
�!�"!��'��%�-�

�+���&&�)'���+#�'(��
!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'3�
�
.34.��7��
�$$3��3 �%3���3�2��
�(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'�-�

����5�'�+
#�$�����'��%"�������'�"��
�'��&&�)�"5��������+"5��'(�'�
)�����'
#��,!�����)����!��.��$������$�'(��)"�%'��)'�"��!(�%�������$���������$�'(��%�+%�>���'�
���"5�
�"&�'(��'��!"���#�+��
���$%�����%'��)'���%�-(���'(��%�'���%��"�
"�$������>�����3���)��
"!���'�"��
�'(��%)(����-�

�(�5����
���'����&&�)'�"��'(��
")�
�'���%!"�'���&��%'��)'����-�'(�'(����#�'"�
��#�'��&&�)�%'�+�
�%��$�'"�!�"5����&"��!��%"��
�*)��0�����)"�!��#�'���%!"�'�*5��%0�"�'"�����"&&�%�'��&"��
'(��"&&�)��%'�&&�����-"�.&"�)�3�
�
�(��%�'��-�

�"�
#�+���))�%%���+#�'��&&�)�����)'
#�&�"��
��!
�'"-����"����5�������,�%'��$��))�%%3���(��
!"'��'��
���!�)'%�"��'��&&�)�����'���%!"�'���#�"))������'(��&"���"&G�
�

�� ��%��!'�"��"&�'���%!"�'�
��.%����)
����$���
�#%�����)"�$�%'�"��+�"�$('��+"�'�+#������)���%�����
"5���

�'��&&�)����+��%�����'"�'��&&�)��"5����'%��%%")��'���-�'(�)"�%'��)'�"�@�

�
�� 
"�&
�)'�-�'(�"'(����"����%��%����)
����$�!���%'����%�����!�+
�)�'���%!"�'�*+�%�%��'�,�%��')30��%�

����%�
'�"&���
�5��#�"&��>��!���'�����!
��'�'"�%�'�@�
�

�� 6!�)�&�)����"#��)������'"�����'�"��
�(��5#�$""�%�5�(�)
���"5����'%@�
�

�� ��%.�"&��))����'%��
"�$���
�5��#��"��%�����"��%�'�%3�
�
�(�����+���"&�'��&&�)��"5����'%������$�'(��)"�%'��)'�"��!(�%��"&�'(����5�
"!���'��%���'�)�!�'���'"�
+��"���5���$��	���'-";-�#��"5����'%�!�����#3��(����-�

�+��%"���(��5#�
"��%���)
����$�'(��
��
�5��#�"&�!"�'�)�+��%�&"��'��!"���#��))"��"��'�"���)"�'�����%�("�%��$�'""
%������>��!���'��)�����
!��'%�'"�+���%%��+
���"��%�'��������5����'#�"&�"'(���)"�!"���'�!��'%��%������'(��&�'�"�'�"&�'(��-����
'��+����%'��)'���%3�8������'�"��'(����-�

�+�����
#�)����"5����'%��%%")��'���-�'(�'(��)"�%'��)'�"��
-"�.&"�)�3�
�
��&�-��+�"���
�(��5#�
"��%�*��,�����"&�C�!���-��.0��+�#"���'(��%�M������-��$('�-(�)(�)���+��
)�������"�����"������#�
"��#��-�

������'"�+����
�5�����'"�'(��%�'�������$�'(�����
#�!��'�"&�'(��
)"�%'��)'�"��!�"$������"�
#3�8����)(���%'��)���'(��)"�'��)'"����5"
5���-�

�+����>������'"�
���%��
����)'
#�-�'(������
�)"��)�
��'(��!"
�)������'(������.��"�����'("��'#�'"�!
���'(��'����$�"&���#�%�)(�
�"5����'%�����'(���"�'�%�'"�+���%���+#���#��+�"���
�
"��%3�
�
�(��
��$������5����
�-����'��+����)"�!"���'%�-�

��

�+����
�5�����'"�%�'��+#�%�����'�
�%��$�'(��
��&��+�%(���>��#%����"&�'(���,�%'��$�
����

���������'���%���������>�����$�"�
#���'����
�'���%!"�'�"��
%�'���'"�+��%'"�������'(����-
#�)���'���
�#�"-������%3�
�
�"���'��&&�)�����5�
�������!��'����&�"��%�'���%�
�.�
#�'"�+��%!�����>��'���5��
#�'(�"�$("�'�'(����#3�����
'"�'(��5��#��$�%(�&'�!�''���%�"&�'(��-"�.&"�)��'(�����%���
�.�
#�'"�+����%�$��&�)��'���"��'�"&�
�'��&&�)�$�����'���+#�-"�.��%�'�#��$�'"�����5���'�"����!��'�'(��%�'���'���#�"���!��'�)�
���'���3�*6�)'�"��
�3��"&�'(�%��!!
�)��'L%�6'�'����'�!�"5���%�&��'(�����'��
%�"����!
"#���'�����"!���'�"��
�("��%03�
�
8'��%�!�"!"%���'(�'��

�'��&&�)�$�����'���-�

��%��'(����	�&�"����'(�������)'�"��'"��))�%%�4��$��%%�'(��
!�"!"%���%)(����5���'(���"����+"�'%��'���'(�������"&�
��+�
'"-���"����'"��5"�����#�����'�"��
�

Page 32



��!�)'�"��'(��
")�
��"�����'-"�.3�
�
�(�����.��(����������%�%��5���+#���5����'#�"&�!�+
�)�'���%!"�'�%��5�)�%����������5�
�2����-"�.��
���
(�%�+����!�"��)���&"��'(��%�'��'"���)"���$��-"�.��%��-(����!"%%�+
���'"�'�#�'"��%��'(�%�������'��%3��
�
�(������)'"��"&���)(��)�
�6��5�)�%�(�%�)"�&������'(�'�'(��'"'�
�'��&&�)�$�����'���'(�"�$(�'(��)"��%��"&�
'(��!�":�)'�-�

��"'���%�
'������%�$��&�)��'���!�)'�"��
")�
�'��&&�)�����'���%!"�'��%�'(����:"��'#�"&�'(��
)"�!"���'%�-�

�����5������
��5��+#�%��3�
�
�
1263
�2 12��%��5���32�93%3�7�3��51��
�
1�	�	������3
&�����
�������%)������$��%%�%%���'�(�%�+���������'�.���'"���'�������'(��
�.�
#���!�)'�"&�'(��
��5�
"!���'�!�"!"%���"�����"!����6�'�%�
�
����,'�������(�%��	���+�'�'�6��5�#�-�%������'�.���'"�����'�&#�'(����:"��(�+�'�'%�!��%��'��!"'��'��
�
&"��
�$�

#�!�"'�)'���%!�)��%�������#�����'�"��
��)"
"$�)�
�%��5�#%�
�.�
#�'"�+����>�����3�
�
�(��%'��#�����'�&����;�
�
�(����:"��'#�"&�'(��%�'��)"�!��%�%�$��5�
�����)"�)��'��(����%'�����$�-(�)(�����������'%�"&�'(��
!��5�"�%�
�����%���%���%(�!#���3�
�
��+�'�'%�����'�&����-�'(���'(��!
�����$��!!
�)�'�"���������)
����+����$�"������!(�����
�4�%("�'�
!�������
���������*��'��'���
�����03�
�
�(��'����%'���
������"&�'(��%�'��-�%�)"�%�������'"�+��"&�
"-��)"
"$�)�
�5�
�����
'("�$(��'�!�"5�����%"���
"!!"�'���'��%�&"��$�"������%'��$�+���%3�
�
�(����-�2���#�6�'��"&�6!�)��
�6)���'�&�)�8�'���%'�*66680��%�
")�'����!!�",���'�
#�FD���%"�'(�"&�'(��
%�'�������%��"'�&����&"���'%�
��$������%�"&���'��'���
�%��������&
�'%3��(����-�2���#�6�'���
%"�&"��%���
)"�!"���'�"&�'(�����%�#��%'���#�6!�)��
���"'�)'�"�������*6��0��������%�����'
���3�
�
�"�!"��%�-��������'�&������'(���-�'(���'(��+"�����#�"��-�'(���D����"&�'(��%�'�3�
�
��(����!"�'L%���)"������'�"�%�'"��5"�����!�)'%�"��'����%'���
��)"
"$#����'(���(�%��	���+�'�'�6��5�#�
��!"�'�-�����"'���+#�'(���!!
�)��'�����-"�.%�(�5��+����)�������"�'��))"����$
#G�
�

�� �����$�"&�$�"����-"�.%�'"��5"���+����+������$�%��%"�@�-"�.%�'"�!��!����'(��%�'��&"��'(������5�
�
����
�#�"-��"&�-����'��+����)"�!"���'%�+�$����'�'(������"&�6�!'��+�����		���5"����$�'(��
+����+������$�%��%"�3�

�� �(����!"�'���)"�����%�'(�'�%("�
��+��
���$��	���>��������"5�
��-(�)(�(�%�
"-�!"'��'��
�&"��
+�'��""%'%����%��$
������$��)��4���;��'�#�%��5�#�+��)�������"�'�H�'(�%�+��
���$�������%�"��%�'��
����'(���������"�!
��%�'"����"5���'3�

�� ��"5�%�"��"&�&��%(-�'���&"���%��+#�+���%�H�'(�����%���������"��'(��%�'��-�'(�����'���
�
"-�%!"'�
-(����-�'���)"

�)'%������%��%���+#�+���%3�8'��%��"'�!��)'�)�
�'"�����'������-�'���+"�#�"��%�'��
����'"�'(����'����"&�-"�.%�����'(����"��'�"&�%!�)����>������&"��
�#��"-��"&��>��!���'3�

�
��'���
���$
������%!"�%��-�

�+����!"�'���'"�'(��!
�����$�)"���''����
�
���6���%!"�%�;���%!"�%��-�

�+����!"�'���'"�'(��!
�����$�)"���''����
�
�(����5��"����'��$��)#�(�5���"�"+:�)'�"�%�'"�'(��!�"!"%�
�%�+:�)'�'"�'(���''�)(���)"���'�"�%�'(�'�
��
�'��'"�%�'��)"�'�����'�"������'(��%�+��%%�"��"&���%)(����'"����
�-�'(�'(����%!"%�
�"&�%��&�)��
-�'��33�
�
8'��%�'(���&"���)"�%�������'(�'�'(��!�"!"%�����5�
"!���'�-�

��"'�(�5�������!�)'�"��'(��
")�
�(�+�'�'%�
"����'�"��

#�"����'����'�"��

#���%�$��'���%�'�%3���
�

Page 33




"�'�����'��������
�
�(��%�'��(�%�+����%�+:�)'�'"�%�$��&�)��'�(�%'"��)�
�
�����%�%�
�����$�'"��
�5�'���)"�)��'��'�"�%�"&�
)"�'�����'�"�3��(����5��"����'��$��)#�(�5����5�%���'(�'��&�'(�%��%�+�"�$('�'"�'(��%��&�)���"��
��%)"5����������$�'(��%�!��&�)��
�-"�.%��%%")��'���-�'(�'(��'��!"���#�%'��)'���%�!�"!"%����'(��
)"�'�����'�"��)"�
��!"%������%.�'"�'(����:�)��'���5������%�#�����-�

�'(���&"����������%'��'�$#�
��'��
��$�("-�'(�#�����'"����
�-�'(��'3��(�%�-�

�+�������%%���'(�"�$(���%��'�+
#�-"�����)"���'�"��
�''�)(���'"�'(�%���!"�'3���
�
�(��%�'���%�-�

;
")�'������'���%�"&��))�%%�'"���)("�)��"&�����%�"&�'���%!"�'�����-"�
��%�!!"�'�'(��
��
�5��#�"&���'�"��

#�%�$��&�)��'�����-�+
������$#3�
�
.1�%�.�3��51��
�(���������"�(��
'(���!
�)�'�"�%���
�'��$�'"�'(�%��!!
�)�'�"�3��
�
��2�%5�3�2�
1?���2���%�%��.��$�!
�����$�!����%%�"��&"����5�
"!���'�"&�'��!"���#�+��
���$%����������'��%��'�
1-#�'�#��O����%�����+"����"�'�2�)�
�'#3��(�����%�!"
�)#�%�!!"�'�&"��'(��!���)�!
��"&�����-�+
������$#�
��5�
"!���'��+"'(��'�'(����'�"��
�
�5�
�-�'(�������$#�����!
�����$�!"
�)#������-�'(�����5�
"!���'�
�
���!"
�)#��'�'(��
")�
�
�5�
3��(�����2���!(�%�%��'(�������&"��!"
�)��%�'"���)"���$������&�)�
�'�'��
'(����
�5��#�"&�����-�+
������$#���5�
"!���'�����'"���5�
"!���&��%'��)'�����'�!"�'%�-(���5���
!"%%�+
��'"�%�!!"�'�'(�%3��(��!"
�)��%�"&�'(�������
�9��'��#���5�
"!���'��
�����)
����'(��!�":�)'�%�'��
-�'(�����������%��'�+
��&"���%'���#���
�'�������%'���
��%�%3��8��'���%�"&�
�����%��!
�����$�����
�)"�"��)���5�
"!���'�'(��!�"!"%�
��%�&�

#�)"�%�%'��'�-�'(���'�"��
����$�"��
�����
")�
�"+:�)'�5�%�����

�����%��!"
�)#3�
�
��5��"����'�
���!�)'%�(�5��+����)"�%������������"�%�$��&�)��'���!�)'%�����!����)'���-(�)(�-"�
��

����'"�&��
����"&�'(��'�%'%�"&���5�
"!���'�!
���!"
�)��%�"����'�"��
�!"
�)#�$�����)���������"!����

�$�%
�'�5����>�������'%3�8'��%�)"�)
�����'(�'�'(����5�
"!���'�"5���

�-�

��"'�(�5����#���5��%��
��!�)'%�"��'(��
")�
���5��"����'����'(����!"����'���
�"����'(�"!"$���)���)�!'"�%3�
�
��

��"�	��-�����	���
��5��$���$���%�'"�'(������5����
�����'%�"&�'(�%��!!
�)�'�"��'(����)�%�"��'"�$���'��
�����$������%%�"��
(�%�+����'�.���(�5��$���$���%�'"�'(����
�5��'��"
�)��%�������"!"%�
%����'(�������
�9��'��#�
��5�
"!���'��
���*��"!'���2�+����#�����0������

���
�5��'���'����
�)"�%�����'�"�%���)
����$�
��'�"��
�������$�"��
�!"
�)#���5�)�3�8�����)(��$�'(�%���)�%�"��'(���")�
��
�����$���'("��'#�(�%�
)"�%�������'(��&"

"-��$G;�
�
�(�����%��!"
�)#�%�!!"�'�&"��'(��!���)�!
��"&�����-�+
������$#���5�
"!���'��+"'(��'�'(����'�"��
�
�5�
�
-�'(�������$#�����!
�����$�!"
�)#������-�'(�����5�
"!���'��
���!"
�)#��'�'(���
")�
�
�5�
3��(����6%�
��!(�%�%��'(�������&"��!"
�)��%�'"���)"���$������&�)�
�'�'��'(����
�5��#�"&�����-�+
������$#�
��5�
"!���'�����'"���5�
"!���&��%'��)'�����'�!"�'%�-(���5���!"%%�+
��'"�%�!!"�'�'(�%3��(��!"
�)��%�"&�
'(�������
�9��'��#���5�
"!���'��
�����)
����'(��!�":�)'�%�'��-�'(�����������%��'�+
��&"���%'���#���
�'���
����%'���
��%�%3��8��'���%�"&�
�����%��!
�����$������)"�"��)���5�
"!���'�'(��!�"!"%�
��%�&�

#�
)"�%�%'��'�-�'(���'�"��
�����
")�
�"+:�)'�5�%�����
�����%��!"
�)#3�
�
1?���2���%�%��.��$�!
�����$�!����%%�"��&"����5�
"!���'�"&�'��!"���#�+��
���$%����������'��%��'�
1-#�'�#��O����%�����+"����"�'�2�)�
�'#��(��L%�5��L�!"
�)��%�"&�'(�������
�9��'��#���5�
"!���'��
���
��)
����'(��!�":�)'�%�'��-�'(�����������%��'�+
��&"���%'���#���
�'�������%'���
��%�%3�8��'���%�"&�
�����%��
!
�����$������)"�"��)���5�
"!���'�'(��!�"!"%�
��%�&�

#�)"�%�%'��'�-�'(���$�"��
�����
")�
�"+:�)'�5�%�
����
�����%��!"
�)#3�
�
��5��"����'�
���!�)'%�(�5��+����)"�%�������)���&�

#�����'(���������"�%�$��&�)��'���!�)'%�!����)'���
-(�)(�-"�
��
����'"�&��
����"&�'(��'�%'%�"&���5�
"!���'�!
���!"
�)��%�"����'�"��
�!"
�)#�$�����)������
���"!����
�$�%
�'�5����>�������'%3�8'��%�)"�)
�����'(�'�'(����5�
"!���'�"5���

�-�

��"'�(�5����#�
��5��%����!�)'%�"��'(��
")�
���5��"����'����'(����!"����'���
�"����'(�"!"$���)���)�!'"�%3�
�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��&&�	*��
�

Page 34



�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	3� �(�� �%�� (���+#� !����''��� %(�

� +�� ��%)"�'������ ���� '(�� 
���� ��%'"���� '"� �'%� &"�����
)"���'�"��"��"��+�&"�����'(��������	D�����))"����)��-�'(���%)(����"&�-"�.%�%�+��''���'"�
�����!!�"5���+#�'(���")�
��
�����$���'("��'#3�
�
����������������	
��	�
����������	
�����	
���������

�
�3� �(��!�"!"%����

�����'�"��%(�

�+��%(��
�����-�#�&�"��'(��(�$(-�#��������$(+"����$�

("�%�%�������������'"�+���$�����-�'(�'(���")�
��
�����$���'("��'#�'"�!��5��'�$
���3��(��
%(��
���$�%(�

�+����'������'(����&'���
�
�����
���8��'(����'���%'�"&�5�%��
������'#�����(�$(-�#�%�&�'#3�

�
C3� 8&�������$���5�
"!���'��)"�'�����'�"���%�&"����'"�+��!��%��'��'�'(��%�'��'(����"�&��'(���

��5�
"!���'�*��
�%%�"'(��-�%���$��������-��'��$�-�'(�'(���")�
��
�����$���'("��'#0�%(�

�+��
)�������"�'���'�
�'(����5�
"!���(�%�%�+��''��������"+'������-��''����!!�"5�
�&�"��'(���")�
�
�
�����$���'("��'#�&"������%'��'�$#���'��
��$�("-�'(�%���%�%!�)'���)"�'�����'�"��%(�

�+��
���
'�-�'(3��(���������'�"��%'��'�$#�%(�

�+����!
����'����%��!!�"5��3�
�
��������"���%������%�&��&"���"&���5�
"!���'�'(�'�!"%�%��"����))�!'�+
����%.�"&�!"

�'�"��
'"�'(��-�'�����5��"����'3�

�
�3� �(����5�
"!���'�(���+#�!����''���%(�

��"'�+��)"����)�����'�
�%�)(�'�����%���%)(����

'"���%!"%��"&�%��&�)��-�'���(�%�+����%�+��''���'"�������!!�"5������-��'��$�+#��'(��
")�
�
!
�����$���'("��'#3��(��%)(����%(�

�+����!
����'����%��!!�"5��3���
��
��������"���%������%�&��&"���"&���5�
"!���'�'(�'�!"%�%��"����))�!'�+
����%.�'"�'(��
-�'�����5��"����'3�

�
D3� �(����5�
"!���'�(���+#�!����''���%(�

��"'�+��)"����)�����'�
�%�)(�'�����%���%)(����

'"���%'�

�"�
�����!�'�"
�%�!���'"�%�(�%�+����%�+��''���'"�������!!�"5������-��'��$�+#��'(��

")�
�!
�����$���'("��'#3��(��%)(����%(�

�+����!
����'����%��!!�"5��3�
��

���	���"���%������%�&��&"���"&���5�
"!���'�'(�'�!"%�%��"����))�!'�+
����%.�'"�'(��
-�'�����5��"����'3�
�

�
/3� �(����5�
"!���'�(���+#�!����''���%(�

�+��)�������"�'�����))"����)��-�'(�'(���!!�"5���

!
��%���)��5���+#�'(��
")�
�!
�����$���'("��'#�"��C�'(��������� '(�2�+����#�����
�%'����%�
&"

"-%G��
�
���41?��4��� 4��;*��
�8A���/4	4	�0�
���41?��4��� 4��;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
���41?��4�� �4��;*��
�8A���/4	4	�0�
���41?��4�� �4��;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
��			 �;������������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;	��������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;		������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;���������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;D��������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;/��������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;F��������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;���������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;	�������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;	�������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;� ������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;	�������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;	D������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�

Page 35



264�C�	���;��������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�C�	���;	D������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
264�CFF ��;	���������*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
2�4��		4�CFF ��;C;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
��D�CC4	����������������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
��D�CC4�����������������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
��D�CC4C�;��������������;*��
�8A���C�4	4	�0�
�
�
��������2"��'(���5"����)��"&��"�+'�����'"���&����'(��!����%%�"�3�

�
F3� �(��%�'����%'�+����������"����'"'�
�%�!���'��%#%'����-�'(�"�
#�&"�
�������$���
'���'�
#�

)"���)'�����'"�'(��!�+
�)�&"�
�%�-���$��%#%'���
�
���%"��2"��'(���5"����)��"&��"�+'�����'"���%������%�'�%&�)'"�#�&"���"&���5�
"!���'��

�
�3� �

�&��
�����)(���)�
�%'"��$��'��.%���%'�(�5�����>��'��+����-�

%�-�'(�"�'
�'%3��(��+����

��%'�+��)�!�+
��"&�("
���$��"���'(���'(��
��$�%'�'��.�-�'(����'3�
�
�������2"��'(���5"����)��"&��"�+'�����'"���%������%�'�%&�)'"�#�&"���"&���5�
"!���'�

�
�
$�������2	�����	���	

�������
�

	3� 3��	�
���*���

"�'�����'���%"�
�'(�'��%��"����%'�+����%!"%���"&���%�-�%'�3���(���&"�����'%�(���
��$��
'���%!"�'��'���'���'�������%!"%�
��%�%�+:�)'�'"�-�%'������$����'�
�$�%
�'�"���-(�)(�
��)
���%G��
��

�� ��'#�"&�
������$�
�'�"�%�	  	�
�� ��M���"�%���%'��*��$
����������
�%0���$�
�'�"�%����D�
�� ��5��"����'�
������''��$�*��$
����������
�%0���$�
�'�"�%���	��
�� �(����%'��*��$
����������
�%0���$�
�'�"�%���		�

��
��5�
"!��%�%("�
����%����'(�'��

�)"�'�����'�����'����
%��������>��'�
#�)(���)'���%���
+"'(�)(���)�

#�����!(#%�)�

#����
����-�'(����'�%(�6'������%��6����	��  G���D�
=
(���)'���%�'�"��"&���%'��;�6��!
��$�"&���%'����'����
%�;�2����-"�.�&"��'(�����!���'�"��
�����!!
�)�'�"��"&���6��!
��$��
��=�����'(�'�'(��!����''��$�%'�'�%�"&���#�!�"!"%���
'���'���'�"����%!"%�
��)'�5�'#��%�)
���3�8&�����"�+'��'(����5��"����'��$��)#�%("�
��+��
)"�'�)'���&"����5�)���'�������
#�%'�$��'"��5"�����#���
�#%3�
�
8&�'(��'"'�
�>���'�'#�"&�-�%'����'����
�'"�+��!�"��)����'�"��'�.���"&&�%�'���%�(�M���"�%�-�%'��
�����%�D��.$�"��$���'��������#�	���"�'(�!���"��'(����5�
"!���-�

������'"���$�%'���-�'(�'(��
��5��"����'��$��)#��%���(�M���"�%�-�%'��!�"��)��3���&���'"�'(����5��"����'��$��)#�
-�+%�'���'�---3��5��"����';�$��)#3$"53�.�&"���"�����&"���'�"�3�

�	�����	���	���	��
��
�(���!!
�)�'�"��!�"!"%�%������%�
�%'"��$��'��.�"&�	�������
�'��%�'"�+��
")�'���'"-���%�'(��
��%'�"&�'(��%�'���-�'(����!!�",���'�
#�D����'��%�"&�'(�����%�#��%'���#3���(����5��"����'�
�$��)#�'�.��'(�%�"!!"�'���'#�'"��������'(���!!
�)��'�'(�'��"��%'�)�"�
�'��.%�-�'(���)�!�)�'#�
"&�$���'���'(���CD���
�'��%���%'�+��%'"����"��%�'������))"����)��-�'(�'(��
"�'�"
�"&�
�"

�'�"��*"�
�%'"��$�0�*��$
���0���$�
�'�"�%����	3����5��"����'��$��)#�$�����)��)���+��
"+'������&�"�G�
�
(''!G44!�+
�)�'�"�%3��5��"����';�$��)#3$"53�.4��24�����			��I�;�;�3!�&�
�

�
�

Page 36



%�����	

�����9"��� ����:�������+��,��;�
1<&��"�-������������������������:�����

Page 37



�
�
�

Page 38



����������	

������
����������	��

�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

���� �������
��
��

���!���	��
�

�
"	����	��� �
���
������������������
������
�	�����
��	#	����� ������ �� !�"�#��$%��#� ��&�!� ����'���#� ��� �(� )�*����+�*�  ,#�-�

, *�!��"�� �#�� ��'�#���$��'����"%�#� ����.��/���.�"���##�� �� ���&"�*0�
�##�������� 1��1�1����%�&�
�������� ��&# ��1�
�$/����/�����#�
�
 ����������

�
$���	%���	#&��������������'������������������������� !�(�&������)*���

�
+�(��	#
������������	����	������#	��������

Agenda Item 7

Page 39



��+"��2����#("���
3��,"��%&���#�*����"%����"�
� �#��)"�� �����"�4! ���%%�#��"��)��(��( #�#5�

�#� ����3"�6� ��2"�*���
�
���������,���	�&��
� ���������� �#��)"�� �����"�� �#����4���7	�7��	
�5�8������� �� !�"�#��$%��#� ��&�!� ����'���#� ��
� �(� )�*����+�*�  ,#�-�, *�!��"�� �#�� ��'�#���$��'����"%�#� ����.��/���.�"���##�� �� ���&"�*�8�� ��
9��������,���*�4(��*��$�*����,��"�� �� !��/�#�(%"����$�"((%��"�� �50�
�
 !

��&����
�#���������	��������	��!�����	���
����(����
��3�����:�:�����

")��$���$"�*�� ��/��� ����%;#�2��*"���� ��3�+%����&�! ���((%��"�� �#�����$/+ ���� ��!��"�� �#�.����
#����� ������$/+ ����$�(� (�����#0����#����� �����."#�"%# �( #��*� ��#���0��#�"���#�%��� �
��(��#���"�� �#�.���������)�*0�
�
������:�:�����
������ �� !�:��/���"%����)���#�4:�"!!���"�*�:�"�#( ��"�� ����)�#� �5�-�� � +<���� �#�
�
=����*#� !����6��/�"*�3"�6�-�� �! �,"%� +<���� �#��/ .�)���#�"��*��/"�� ��+"%"������/��(� ( #"%�
#/ �%*�%�"*�� �"���,(� )�,��������/�� )��"%%�"((�"�"���� !��/��(� (���&�!� ,��#/)�%%��� "*��"%�/ �$/�
���.�%%�,�"���/"���/��)�#�"%�*�!!�������+��.��������#/)�%%��� "*�"�*��/��"*<"������#�,�8*��"�/�*�
(� (���&�+�� ,��, ���,"�6�*0�
�
+�����	�.���	

������
�

/� ���0�
�
/0/

�"�����"���1�2�����1��//��
� ����%% ��
"%��/"#���>��#��*��/��"((%��"�� ��+����, )�*�!� ,�*�%�$"�� ��"�*�� �#�*���*�+&��/��
3%"����$�� ,,������ ���/��! %% .��$�$� ��*#?�
�
:/� �$/ ����/��*�#��##� �#�.��/�"�#��� ��3%"����$��!!�������/����"((�"��*�� �+��� ��##��#�.��/��/��
� ������ !��/��"((%��"�� �����(�����(%�0��:/��"((%��"��#�"���� .�*�#���##�*�� �!��*��/"���/��� �#��)"�� ��
�!!�����/"#�� .�("##�*�� ,,���� ���/�#�"((%��"�� ���"���/���%�)���/�/ ����./��/�"�����$"��)��
� ,,���#�"�*�� �"%%&�$ �"$"��#���/��( #���)��!��*+"�6������)�*�!� ,��/��#��� ��3%"����$��!!����0���
:/��"((%��"��#�* �� ��"���(���/��� �#��)"�� ��<�#��!��"�� ��$�)���+&��/��� �#��)"�� ���!!�����"#�$  *�
�� �$/���"# ���$�� ���!�#���/��"((%��"�� ��"#�����#��������%&�*�#�$��*0�:/��!��*+"�6�$�)���+&��/��
3%"����$��!!����������"%%&�."#��/"���/��(� ( #"%#�. �%*��,(� )���/��+��%*��$�#�$��!��"��%&�!� ,��#/)�%%��
� "*��"#��/����"����������%&�)"�� �#�#% (��$��  !#7+��%*��$#0�:/��(� ( #"%#�#��6�� ��,(� )���/�#�+&�
���!&��$��/��#% (��$��  !#���� � ���#�,(%���  !7+��%*��$�! �,0��:/��� �#��)"�� ���!!�����#��,#�� �."���
�/���'�#���$�/�$/�%�)�%�("�"(���."%%�� ���,"����.��/��/���  !�#% (�#�"#��'�#���$��! ����"# �#�./��/��/��
"((%��"��#��"�� ����*��#�"�*0�
�
1��
�+3��1���
:/��(� ( #"%�#��6#�(%"����$�(��,�##� ��! ���/�������� �� !�"�#��$%��#� ��&�!� ����'���#� ��� �(� )�*����
+�*�  ,#�"�*�, *�!��"�� �#�� ��'�#���$��'����"%�#� ����.��/���.�"���##�� �� ���&"�*0�
�
�
1��1�"/��0�+/4/"���/���
���(�����(%���/��(� ( #"%��#�� �#�*���*�"���(�"+%��#�+<����� ���%�)"���( %����#�� ��"���*�.��/���@���"%;#�
����"�&���)�% (,����3%"�0��
�
 1�/���+� 3

�3�+1�2 �
�
�"�*��A��#/)�%%��� "*�"���#&,,�����"%�("��� !�%"������� ��"��/ �#�#�#���.��/����/���� .��$� ��*#0�
:/��/ �#�#�"����##����"%%&�*�"%8"#(�����.��/��/��(�����("%��%�)"�� ��!"���$� �� �3"�6����)��"�*��/��
#�� �*"�&��%�)"�� ��!"���$� �� ��#/)�%%��� "*��.��/�"������"���� ���/��#�*�0�:/��#�� �*"�&��%�)"�� ��
"((�"�#�� �� ��"����/��#��)�����  ,#��.��/����/����"��� ���&"�*0�:/�#�� ���&"�*�."#�*�#�$��*�� �
#�������/�#��#��)����!����� �#�!� ,�(�+%���)��.��"�*��/�#�����%�*�*��/��! �,��� ��#�*��� �%��#��� "%�
#� ���"�*�6���/��0��
�
:/��� ���&"�*���#�%!�. �%*�/")��"%# �!����� ��*�"#�"�*�&��$�#("����/"��. �%*�/")��"%% .�*��% �/�#�
"�*�%������ �+��*���*�.��/ ���+���$� ��(�+%���)��.0�:/�#��*�&��$�#("��#�"������ ������*��%#�./����

Page 40



.��/����/��� �#��)"�� �����"���0$�"*<"�����"�������"%�� *$��"�*�"���� �#�*���*�� �+��"���,( ��"���
!�"����� !���#�(��� *�/ �#��$0��("���!� ,�+���$�"�)�#�"%�!�"�������/�&�"���"�(/&#��"%�* ��,���� !��/"��
"$�;#�(�� ���("�� ��.��/�(��)"�&0��
�
��"1�5�����/6��
:/��"((%��"�� ��(� (���&��#�% �"��*�.��/���%"�*�*�#�$�"��*�"#�3��,"��%&���#�*����"%����"����@���"%B#�
����"�&���)�% (,����3%"���"�*��/��(� (���&�!"%%#���*����/���#���%"##��
�"#����� �#�#�#� !�#�%!�
� ��"���*�"("��,���#0���"�� �"%�3 %��&��33=������ ��	���
�		�C�
 �#���'���#� �#���
D�8�
���6��/�"*�3"�6�� �#��)"�� �����"�"�*��32		�C�
 �#���'���#� �#�"���*�����%&���%�)"�������/�#�
��#�"���0�
�
�33=������ ��	��*�"%#�.��/�� �#��)��$�"�*���/"����$��/��/�#� ������)�� �,���0�:/�� )��"%%�"�,� !�
�/�#�( %��&��#��/"���/��/�#� ������)�� �,����"�*���#�/����"$��"##��#�#/ �%*�+��� �#��)�*�"�*���< &�*�
! ���/��>�"%��&� !�%�!���/�&�+���$�� ��/�#�"�*�!������$����"�� �#0�
�
:/��,"���"�,� !��
D��#�� �(��#��)���/���/"�"�����"�*�"((�"�"���� !�"���'���#�)������ ��"��(�+%���
("�60��**��� �"%%&���
��"��#�� �(��#��)�����!&��$�!�"����#� !�*�#�$���#��/�"#�$"���(���#��+ ��*"�&�
!����#�"�*�#� ���."%%#�"�*��/���"�����"�*��'����� !�%"�*#�"(��$��/� �$/��/��"��"0�
�
@��/���$"�*#�� �
�		������#�� �#�*���*��/"���'���#� �#�#/ �%*�+��*�#�$��*����#��/�"�."&�"#�� ��/")��
� �#�$��!��"���"*)��#���!!���� ���/��"((�"�"���� !��/�� ��$��"%�(� (���&���/��",������#� !����$/+ ����$�
(� (�����#�����("�����%"���/� �$/� )��%  6��$�� ��"��"*)��#���!!���� ���/��"��"����$����"%0��32		?�

 �#���'���#� �#�"��#�"#�"�#�(( ����$�* ��,���������%"�� ��� �
�		0�
�
���/�
���/���+���/�1�5�1  3/ ��
:/��� ���&"�*�."%%���,"��#�����/��"*<"�����(� (���&���A��#/)�%%��� "*0�����#�� �#�*���*��/"���/��
���"�,���� !��/�#��!�"����#�#/ �%*�+��� �#�#�����#��/��/"���/��#&,,�����"%��/"�"����� !��/��+��%*��$#�
�#�,"���"���*0�:/��(� ( #"%�"#����#�"�*#��. �%*���#�%������/����, )"%� !��/��+ ��*"�&�."%%��� �! �,�"��
�(�#�"�*� ��("�"(���+��.�����/���. ��'�#���$��'���#� �#���/�#����"���$�"�,"�6�*��/"�$������/"�"����0�
�
:/��� �#��)"�� ���!!�����/"*���>��#��*�",��*�*�(%"�#�� ����"����/��� ���&"�*�."%%�������#��'���� ��
(��# �"%��&�"�*��/����.��'���#� ��#���+"�60����."#�� �#�*���*��/"���/�#��",��*,���#��!������)�*�
. �%*�/")��#"��#!��*� ��$��"%�� �����#0�
 .�)������! ����"��%&�",��*�*�(%"�#�.����� �������)�*0��
�
=� ,�"�*�#�$��( ���� !�)��.���/��% .�(���/� !��/���  !�� ��/���'���#� ��. �%*�#���".6."�*%&�.��/��/��
#���(���"�$%�� !��/��(�����("%�$"+%�� !��/��/ �#�0�:/��"+#����� !�"�.��* .�����/��� ��/�!"���$�$"+%��
�#�"%# ���*�#��"+%��"#��/�#�$"+%��. �%*�!"�%�� ���$"$��.��/��/��#������#����0��**��� �"%%&���/��� ��/�
!"���$��%�)"�� �� !��/��"((%��"�� ��(� (���&��#���%"��)�%&�(� ,������.��/����/��#��������)�� �,���� !�
�#/)�%%��� "*��"�*��/���! �����>����#�"�/�$/�#�"�*"�*� !�*�#�$���/"��/"�, ���#�.�%%�.��/��/��,"���
+��%*��$0�
�
:/���! ����*���� ��/��"+ )���:/��� �"%�3%"����$����/ ���&��#���"+%��� �#�(( ����/�#�(� ( #"%������#�
��������! �,�"#�����#�� �#�*���*��/"���/��(� ( #�*�*�)�% (,����. �%*�! �,�"���$"��)���,("���� ��/��
"((�"�"���� !��/��+��%*��$�"�*��/���/"�"����� !��/��� �#��)"�� �����"0�
�
 /��
��1���+1 ����/ �
��("�"�� ��*�#�"���#�* �� ��"((%&�����/�#���#�"�����"#�� ���#�*����"%�(� (�����#�.�%%�+��"!!����*�+&��/��
(� ( #�*�*�)�% (,���0�
�
,12,��5��
�001��1��"1���1�� �
:/����"���� �
�$/."&��,(%��"�� �#���%"���$�� ��/�#�(� ( #"%0�
�
/�41
���/���"� 3 ��1��71"1�5�1  3/ �
:/����"���� ���)�� �,���"%7��#�"��"+�%��&��##��#���%"���$�� ��/�#��(� ( #"%#0��
�
,/�"�,�1  3/ �
:/����"���� �/�"%�/��,(%��"�� �#���%"���$�� ��/�#�"((%��"�� �0��
�
����"3 1����
:/��(� ( #"%�.�%%���#�%�����"�*�)�% (,����./��/��+&�)������ !���;#�#�"%��"�*�*�#�$���. �%*�/")��"��

Page 41



"*)��#���,("��� ���/��"((�"�"���� !��/�� ��$��"%�*.�%%��$���/��.�*���#������#�����"�*����6��/�"*�
3"�6�� �#��)"�� �����"0�:/�#��#�� �#�*���*�� �+��� ���"�&�� ��"�� �"%�3 %��&��33=�#���� ��	���( %��&�
�
D�"�*�
�		� !�@���"%;#�����"�&���)�% (,����3%"�0�
�
�

��	

������
+�����	���

�
��!���
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	0� :/��(� ( #"%�.�%%���#�%�����"�*�)�% (,����./��/��+&�)������ !���;#�#�"%��"�*�*�#�$���. �%*�
/")��"��"*)��#���,("��� ���/��"((�"�"���� !��/�� ��$��"%�*.�%%��$���/��.�*���#������#�����
"�*����6��/�"*�3"�6�� �#��)"�� �����"0�:/�#��#�� �#�*���*�� �+��� ���"�&�� ��"�� �"%�
3 %��&��33=�#���� ��	���( %��&��
D�"�*�
�		� !�@���"%;#�����"�&���)�% (,����3%"�0�

�
�
0!�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
"�����	

�����7&��� �����������
/8#��&�+���������������������9��9������
�

Page 42



����������	

������
����������	��
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 �!� �
"���	��
��

�����#��$%�����
��"������	��
�

�
&	����	��� 
��
����������������������������������������� �!	�����
��	'	�����  ���"���#�����
����$�%�����&��������"�#�����������%�����&��
�%�

&�#��'����(���������#���#)�����	�*�	�+,-�
�''�������� 
��
��������.
%�
�������� �*��
�
(����������

�
)���	*���	'%��������������$�������������������������("�+�%������,-���

.�+��	'
���������.��������	���
������#����&��/�.��%�&����0�/���

Agenda Item 8

Page 43



1�����2�/
�
�
���������/���	�%��
�33*���	*�4+5	�6�7��&
�����#�����"��&�/
���/�(��/%��"�6���#���%��!*�	*���
�33*����*545�*��6�7��&
�����#�����"��&�/
���/�(��/%��"�6������8�%�&��%�
����//9���*�!*���
�33*���4*�4+5:�6���
��
�����#��"��&�/
���/�(��/%��"���%�9��%�6���#���%��	*��*���
�33*��	�*��!:+�;� ���"���#������#����
��#��$��
��"�#��������#���
�����/���#�/�"�
���#�������
�;�

�
�%��<��
�33*��	�*�	�+,�;� ���"���#������#����
��#��$��
��"�=�#���������#�����/���#�/�"�
���#�������
��6�
��#���%��	*��*��		�
�
("

��%����
�'���������	��������	��"�����	���
����+����
�73�7�7���������
��8��"���"��%�
��
��� ���&�/>���%��
�%�1��%��&�����
���3�(/�&�
9��#�3/�����"����/�&�
��������
�
�/��#�
		�/�

����<�������
�
�����"�(�����"�������
���?�	��/�

�����#�������
������8��(������&��8�%�#����		�
������
�����
���"����%���#�������
����&���(�����������%����#�//�<�)�
�

	?� �����������/�&���
�
�
��������������
��%�8�/�����
����
���1�����2�/
�#���<��&��8��9����&��/�
&��&���
��&���������
�%�����
��
�%@�

�?� ����%�8�/�����
�<��/%���8����%�
�����
�/�����&
�
�����������#����&��/�.��%�&����0�/��@�
+?� �������������##�&���
���#����
�������8�%�%���"��%��"���&����#����
���#���������6�
��
����8�%�%�

�����
���
�%���%�%������
�&���
�
�
��#�&
@�
,?� �������������%%�
����/����%����
���/�&�/������#���
�����/���#���#�������
�?������������/���%9�

��8���/���
/�
�����%������&����A���&��
���(���#�
���#�
���&���"���#�����
��
���#����<��/%�(��
/���
�%@�

5?� �����<��������&������
���"������/�����"����&�%�������
������
����%�������%�
������8��

�(/�����%�&������#����
���������������%��"�
�����
������<�//������%�����%�#������"���?����������
&��&����
��
���&���
��&
�����<��/%���������"��������
�&�/��/9�"�8���
�����%�&�
������#�
B&��
�������/��
��">���%�#��&��"��
��
���%�
�����
��#����������#����&��/�/��%�&����8�/��@�

!?� 3��8��������/�&�
����������/�
����
��
�����
����8��(����(���%������3�&C�D�����<����
���������
<��&��%����
��������
����8��&����
��#���
�������%������"����%����
���#�"��������8�%�%�<�
��
����
���/�&�
���@�

4?� �����/�����"����/�&�
����#����������
�(����#�//9����&����&
/9�#�//�%������%�
������8�/�%�
���
���
���/�&�
���@�

�?�  ��%�
����5��#�
���"���
��#�������������33*����*545�*�����&/�%���
�����/���#���#�������
��
�
�
�����
�@�

:?�  ��&�����
�
�����
��
��/�����&
�
��2�����</���<��&������
���%����
����&/�������$���
9�
��
���
���/�&�
������
����%������##��%�%�
�����"���
����
�&
������%���<�/%/�#��/�<@�

	�?�3/�����"�3�/�&9��
�
����
�4�<��/%���
�������
�
����������/��"�8���
����$��
��"�#�&�/�
����
���
��"����%�@�

		?�����"�
�
������
��
�����
��#�����
�
�������%������E��%���@�
	�?�������
��������
�(��������
����%�����������%����&��
���#��
�8�/���/%������	�@�
	+?� ��&����
��
�
���&�#F�<��/%�����
����������
����%����%��
/9�
��
���#������������%�
���#����

�
��/#@�
	,?�3�
��
��/�#�����������//�
����#����
������
�//�
�����#�&��C��"��A������
���%��$
��&
���#���@�
�

 ����.��������

����/���&��
9�6��������/�&�
�������
�����������
��
���(��

�%����8����/9����%�<��/�
�#����&��/�#�"�����
������<���(��

�%��
��9��������G�&
��������%�&/���/9����<�
��
�
���(�/C��#�
���(�����������
��%����/���
��
����
������
��/?��
������
�&/�����#�
��/�
�#�&�/�
����#�������
��#�
����������/����&�����
/9��$��
?�����
�������/�<������"���//9����������
��#���3�&C�D�����<����
�����������%�&��%�
�����<����������%�
��
���
��&
�
�����/���#���#�������
��6�
�����������&/����/�"�&�#���������8�/��#�
��
�&��%�
���?�1�����//9��
&��&��������$������%��
���9��$
�������
��
���&�����
�����
��
�<�//�#��
��������&
�
��
���1�����2�/
?��
�
��(9�������
��
�����%�3���(9������
9���&��
9�6�#����//9��(G�&
����
���#�//�<��"�"����%��
'���������%-)������������
��%�8�/�����
����
���1�����2�/
@�&��#/�&
�<�
��
���&����&
����#�
���������#�
���&��/�.��%�&����0�/��@�
����
�
��<�/%/�#�@�&��#/�&
�<�
�����8������/�����"�%����
���
���/��"?�����/%�

���3/�����"� ����

���(�����%�%�
��"���
��/�����"���������������3���<��/%�<����
��
�������"�
������(�����
��&
�%�
��%�9
�����������&��
�����
�(/������
��&
�%�
��
�������%���#�(��/%��"����%�B/�"�
�
��#�������
�>�%�#���%���%����
��&
�%�
��#�������%�&�%�#��%���/9?��

Page 44



�
����&
����#���&���&�/����8�&���'���##�&�H���"����
-�6�
����$��
��"��&&������
���
�
�������%����
���%�A��
����%���������
���"�
/����?� ��&����������$������%��
���9���
����#�&�
�����#������#�
���
�&&�����<��&��<��/%�(��%�
�����
�/�
����"�<�9���#�
9�����
�&�/��/9��
�
�����<����
��##�&�8�/��������
�
�
�������%�������"����
���������/?������#������&��%�
���������A���
�%�
���������
��
��&&�������
�&&��
�(/��
��&�
���#���
�����
��
��/���
����#�&�
�����#�����������"�#����
��������8�%��##���
��
�
�����/��
�#�/�"�
���#�������
��<��/%���������
����&/�%��")�<�%����"�
���//�<�
<��8���&/���
����
�����%��$�
��
�
���
�����
���@���"�
�/������#��?,��$�,5����
���
�
�������%@�/�&�
������%�%�
��/���#�
����&&����"�
�����%@�
���&��
��(��C��
��8��/�(/��<�
����
�����
��
���//�<�8���&/���
��
����������
����
�����%��$�
������#��<��%�
"���?�
���
����&
����#�.�<�������%�����
�H���"����
�'7�8�������
�/�3��
�&
���-�6�����(G�&
����
�

����/�
�/%/�#��6��
������/�C�/9�
��
�%�9
��������<�//�����&
�%���&
/9�
��(�����</���(�
���&��%�
��������/%�
(�����/��%�
�����
��&
�&/����"�
��!?+�������%��C��<��&��8���������/���?�
�
.�����	�0���	

������
�

1�(���2�
�
121

�&�����&���3�4���  3��11�

 ���&�//���7/%��
�����A���
�%�
�������/�&�
����(������8�%�#����%�/�"�
������%�&����%���%�(9�
���
3/�����"� ����

���#�//�<��"���������
�
��������������&��8�%�#����/�&�/�����%��
��
��
�
��������
����##�&���
��8�%��&��
��<�����
�&����%���
�����#��8��9����&��/�&��&���
��&���#���
����%�8�/�����
����

���1�����2�/
����%�"�8���&��#/�&
�<�
��
���&��%�
�����������%�
��
���"���
��#��/�����"������������
�33*��*�545���
�
�����
�?��

�
3��
�.5��3���
�������/�&�
������
���������"��&�/
���/�(��/%��"����&
�%��##��
�
�������%�������
��
��?�
��/�
�
�����������<���"���
�%�#�������"��&�/
���/�(��/%��"����������
���(��/%��"�<�����
�(��/
�����&&��%��&��
<�
��
������/�&�
����%��<��"�?����
����%��
���(��/%��"�<���&���/�
�%������
����4�9������"�����%����
��&������������#������#��&����
��&
���?��
�
���������#�
���(��/%��"�<���
�����(G�&
��#������#��&����
������/����#)��33*
+,�5* *�4*��,��45����
��&��(������4?��
�
��
�����
��
��������&
���
��&����%���%�
��
�����
����/�&���"���#������#�
���
(��/%��"���%���
�
�C����/�&���(�&�����
���(��/%��"��<��/�
���
�(���"����%�#�����3�&C;D���;�<��
#��&
�������8�������
/���%�(9�
������/�&��
��<���(���"����%�#���
�����/���#����%�&��#����.��������
��%���<���/�����?��
�<���&��&/�%�%�
��
�
�����/���#������
�%�"��%��<���/�C�/9�
��(��+;,I��#�
�
�/�
��/������%�&��/%�
����#����(��&����%���%������������������&���
��������#�
�����
�����������"��&�/
���/�
6�
������&������%���/���#����%�&��#����
���#����������&�//��9�
��
��
����?��
�
����&�����
����/�&�
����<��/%����C�
��8��9�
��
������
���//�<���$�%������#�
���(��/%��"������
'&��
����%-�#�����������%��������&��
�%�&�#��'���� /�����+-?�������(��

�%��/������%����/�&�
����
#����<��/%����
��&
�
���&�#��������#������,!��A�������
����������$���
�/9�	5I��#�
����8���//�
#/������&�?��
������
/���%�
��
���#�������
��<��/%���&/�%����
���%�&�/%�(�8���"�������%<�&������%�
(�
&����#�//�%�<�
��#���;���%�&�%����
���
�"�
����<�
����8����
9��#�&�C�����%�(��&��
�?�����
�
�
3��3�&1��2�.161&�� 1���
������
����%��������%��"��/���<�
����
���1�����2�/
?������33����
�(/������
�������������#�1�����
2�/
�/��%����%�%�#����������������
��%�8�/�����
?������������/����#�����&���"���#�����<��&��
&���
�
�
���%�8�/�����
�;�
����
�
�
��9�%�#���
�����#�%�8�/�����
���&/�%���
�����C��"��#���9���
����/�
&���"�����
��������#�/��%?�������C��"��#���
����/�&���"������
��������#�/��%����������������
��
%�8�/�����
���/����
��9�����
���������������%�%����
�&��#/�&
�<�
��
�������������#���&/�%��"�/��%����

���1�����2�/
?������������"�����/��������
�����"����
������������
��%�8�/�����
����
���1�����2�/
��
<��&������(9�%�#���
�����&����%���%�����#�/������&��/�&�
����?�0��9����&��/�&��&���
��&������
�(��
%�����
��
�%��#���&��%�8�/�����
����
��(�������8�%?�
�
���&����%����"�<��
����8��9����&��/�&��&���
��&�����"�
�(��%�����
��
�%���
�����/%�(����
�%�
��
�
���
��
����/�3/�����"�3�/�&9������<��C�'�33�-���
����������
�8��&��
�$
�#���#����%�8����#�&�
�����
��A�����"�'�
�3��
�!-��/�����"���/�&����
��������
��&�����&�"��<
���������/������������%���
��&���
��G�(��
��%���������
9�(9�
�C��"�������
�8��������&��
�����
����(/����<�%�8�/�����
?���������
�����
���"�

Page 45



����/��&����9��/�&�/���%����"�(������%��/��������/%)�������
�
������
����(/��"��<
����%��$��������
�#��//�
9�����#�(����������%���
���������������/��������(�
��
����"��&��8��������#��$��
��"�(��/%��"��
��%�<�//�%���"��%���<�(��/%��"�����%@������
��
���%�8�/�����
���%�%�8����#�&�
�����#��"��&�/
���/���%�
�
����/��%;(���%�����/�(���������?��
�
�����33���/�����C����
�&/����
��
�
����$
���������/
���
����������/�&����
��#���(��/%��"������
�
�����������
��%�8�/�����
�;����8�%�%�
��
�
���(��/%��"�������#���������
���%���(�
��
��/�
&���
��&
���?�����/��/9����3�3�/�&9�12+���
/�����
��
������������<�//�(��"���
�%�#���
�����;�����#�
�$��
��"�(��/%��"�����
���1�����2�/
����(G�&
�
��&��
�������&/�%��")�'���-�
���(��/%��"�������#���������
�
��%���(�
��
��/�&���
��&
�������%�����&���(/���#�&��8�������<�
���
���G������&���/�
����&���
��&
���@�
'�8-�
���#�����(�/C���%�"�����/�%���"���#�
���(��/%��"���������C�����"�<�
��
������������%��"�?�
�
���
�������
��&���
���(��/%��"������
�&����%���%�
��(���#���������
���%���(�
��
��/�&���
��&
���?����
��&���
�������&��/���#�%�8�/�����
������
��&&��
�(/����%�����3�3�/�&9�12+����%�8��9����&��/�
&��&���
��&������
�(��%�����
��
�%?�3��
�:��#�
����33���
�
���
��
�<����&����%����"���9��/�����"�
���/�&�
�����/�&�/��/�����"���
����
��������/%��������
��
���(�
��
��/�<��"�
����"�8���
����9������
��
���
1�����2�/
?�B0��9����&��/�&��&���
��&��>�<�//���
��$��
���/����
�����
��
��/������
��
���1�����2�/
�(9�
��������#������������
���������%���9��
�������������&/���/9���
<��"��%�(9��
����&����%���
����?��
�
(3�1���.�(5

�5�.3�4(�
�������/�&�
������
��������
��#���<���/���������%����<�
������(��/%��"��%G�&��
�
���
�
�������%?�������
��������//�&�������%����"��/��%��%G�����"�
�����
�?����
������
�����
�
��������������%��
��/�������
9��
 �����#��/%���<��/�
�
���/��%��������������
��
������
���<��
���%����
?�
�
��&3�7�����18��
�����
�%��(�8���
����33�����%���3�3�/�&9�12����A�����%�����
��
�����#�8��9����&��/�&��&���
��&���
�#������������
��%�8�/�����
����
��(�������

�%?����
�������
��&���
��������#�
�����G���
9��#�
���(��/%��"�
<��/%�(����
����%������#������������
�����"��
���"��&�/
���/�����'<�
�����&���"���#������������%-?�
 ��%�
�������"�
�(��������%�
���������
���?��
���������
��
�
����
��
��
�
������������%������
�(���#�
�
#��������	���
��/���������<������
��//9���%�&�
�%����
����/�����"����/�&�
������(��

�%�(9�
������/�&��
?�
�����������/����
��
������
�����#�
���(��/%��"�<��/%�&���"���������#�����"��&�/
���/�����
�����������
&�#F����//��"���#�������
�������%���
��%�8����#9�
����##����
�
���#�������%�%��<���<�&��
�����
��
���
#��������?��
�
�����/�����"��
�
����
���(��

�%���
/�����
��
�
��������B�$&���>���/��������<�
����
���#������������%�

��
�
����������/�<��/%�(�
����&����"����
��
�����#�&��
���������%����������/��"��������/������/9�
8���
?���#����&��/���������/������/���(������(��

�%��<��&����
/�����
������/�&��
>��8��9����&��/�
&��&���
��&���6�����/9�
��
��
������&�����9�
����&������
������#�
�(�/�
9��#�
��������
���������
���
���8�8�/��#�
��
�J���������%�
��
��
�##���
��
����%����%�������
����������/����
���&�����
��&�����&�
&/���
�?�
��/�
��&&���
��"���&��%�����
��//9���(��

�%�<������
����
�&�/��/9�&/�������
�����&��&/��������
/�

��/9��&&���
����8��(������(��

�%�#���
���#�����
��/#��
��������
�
���&��
��
����
��
�
����������
��A�������
�#���%�8����#�&�
�����
�
���#����6��?�?�
��
�
����"��&�/
���/�(�����������%����%��
����
���
�������/���
�#��<��%?������&&���
���%��#
�%�(9����&���2�$<�//���%� �����9� ���
���%�
�&&���
��
������
�(��
���
�%�&��#�%��
��//9���%���8����
�(�������
��#�
�����(/�&�&����/
�
�������
���
�/�����"����/�&�
�����(�
�
����&&���
����%��9���������C���
�&/����
��
�
���#�������������
�%��
���/����
#��������(����#�9����?��������#����
������%���
����8����/9�(����%�����
��
�%����������
��#�
���
%�8�/�����
���
�#��<��%��(�
��
����&����%���%�
��
��
����8�%���
����8�%��&��<��&��&���(��&����%���%�

���8��9����&��/�&��&���
��&�����A����%�
��������
������������
��%�8�/�����
����
���1�����2�/
?��
�
�
�����/�������
����/�&����%���
����
��
�
����������/�<��/%�(��#�����&���"���#�����<�
��������$��
��"�
(��/%��"����%�
�������//�������#�
��
�(��/%��"?������&��
��������
��
���1�����2�/
�'(�9��%�
��
�(9�
��������#������������
�����-��<��/%�(��/���
�%?��
�
�������/�&�
������
���/���#�//��<�
����/��%�%���"��
�%�(9�
������
��9���8�/�����
�3/�����%���3�/�&9�
3���������������#����&��/�.��%�&����0�/���'��.0-?���3�3�/�&9�.�	)�3��
�&
����#����������#����&��/�
.��%�&����0�/������/�������%��
�
���
��
�
���.�&�/�3/�����"���
����
9�<�//����
�&
�
���&����&
�����%�
��������&���#�������%���"��
�%������.0�#����
����%8������##�&
���#�%�8�/�����
���%�<�//���
������
�
�������/��<��&��<��/%)�'�-���
��%�&����<���
����8��%�8�/�����
�<�
��������
���<�����������

��"��
����&��//9��/��"�����������
��C9/��������/��"�
�����%�8�/���%�&���
@����'��-�����/
����
���/�������
���������#�%��
��&
�8��/��%�&����#��
����@���%�'���-��
�����������/��<��&������
������#�
�������
��"���&�/���

Page 46



#������%��$
����/���������&���<��/%�%�
��&
�#����
�����������&���#�
�������������
��%��<�
����
�����
��
�8��<����
�������
��#�
�������?�����/��/9��
��� ���&�/>���%��
�%�.��%�&���� ����&
���
���������
���
���#���
������� ���
�/�����/��%��������
��
���9�%�8�/�����
�<��&��������(�8��
���

����/�������<���8���(/�����
����C9/����<��/%���
�(��&�����
��
�<�
��
���/��%�&����&����&
������(��/
�
#�����������/9�8���(/�����
����C9/���?���
�
�����������%�%�8�/�����
������
�&����%���%�
��&��#/�&
�<�
����3�3�/�&9�.������
��� ����&
���
���������
�6������<�(��/
�%�8�/�����
�<��/%�(����
��%�&�%����%������&��
����������

��"��#�
���
����7�
���9����
����/�&�
����<��/%���
�(���##�&
�%������<��/%�%��
��&
�8��/��%�&����#��
�����(��
����&
�%�
��
���%�
�����
��#�
�����.0?�
�
.��
/9��&����%���
��������(����"�8���
����3�3�/�&9�� 4)����&����3��
�&
�����"�8���
�����#����
����
���8�%�%�
��
�
����������������
��
�#���2�����</�?�������/�&9���C����
�&/����
��
�%�8�/�����
�
��
�
<��/%���8������%8������##�&
����<�/%/�#�����&�������
�&
�%�(9�/�<�<�//���
�(�������

�%���/����
���
.�&�/�3/�����"���
����
9������
��#��%�
��
�
������
�&
�����#�
������&����&���(����&���%�
����"��
�������
�#��/�����"�&��%�
�������%*�����/�����"��(/�"�
����?����
����&�����
������/�&�
������
���
��/#������
�
�����
��
�#��������
�&
�%����&�������
����
����������%��"�/��%?��
����&����%���%�
��
������
�(/9�<��%�%�
�/�����"�&��%�
�������
��&
��"�������"�������&����������
��
�
�����$�%������������%�%������
�
��"�
�8�/9�����&
�
��2�����</�����
��"����
���8�&���
9?��
�
���1�
���1���.�� 1�3�7�3((51(��
�����
�%��(�8���
����������%�&���"���#�����<��/%���8��/�

/������&
�
��
�������������#�
���1�����
2�/
��(���"����
��&
�%�
������$��
��"��"��&�/
���/�(��/%��"�<��&������������#������#��&����
��&
���?��
����
&����%���%�
��
�
���������8�%��&�����������
��#�
���&��
��
����
��
�
����������%�����<��/%������
��

���%�8����#�&�
�����#�����"��&�/
���/���
�����������%�
����(9������
�������
�����"�������������
�������#�
/��%����
���1�����2�/
?�������8�%��&���#�
���(���#�
��#�
����������/����������
��#���<�%���1�����2�/
�
�����������&����%���%�
��&���
�
�
��8��9����&��/�&��&���
��&����&�����
��
�<�
��
������8��������#�
���
��
����/�3/�����"�3�/�&9������<��C���%���3�3�/�&9�12�?��
�
(1��
��3���.3(����1(�
������
����%��
��&���������
���/�8��
�
��
����
9����#����/�&�
���?��
�
/34/��7��
�223��3 �&3���3��(�
��������&
����#���&���&�/����8�&���'���##�&�H���"����
-��<��/�
�������"�����(G�&
����
��
����������%�
%�8�/�����
�������%8���%�
��
�
����$��
��"��&&������
���
�
�������%�������%�A��
����%�����8��9�
����
���"�
/����?�1�8���
��
�
���%�8�/�����
���9���&�����������#�
��
��&&������
����&����%���%�
��
���
&��%�
���������A����%�
����&����%�
��/���#�<��C��
��<�%���
����&&�������&/�%��")�<�%����"�
���//�<�
<��
8���&/���
����
�����%��$�
��
�
��������
�������"�
�/������#��?,��(9�,5����
���
�
�������%��%�
��/���#�

����&&����"�
��
���
�
�������%����%�
�����
��
�����#���������&��
���//�<�8���&/���
��
����<�
����
���
��
�?��
�
�
���������
��
�
��
���9���&���&������#�<��C�����&���#�//9�&��&��8�%�6�������
���������
��
�
���
��"��%��#�����"�<�9���#�
9�%������
��##�&
�����/�&����&
�����%�&�����8���������/�&���
����$
��
��#�
�$��
��"���%"���<?�
�
1�63
�� 1���&�(5(��3��93&3�7�3((51(�
���������������8�������
�/*���
����(�/�
9����������/�
��"�
��
������������/�?��
�
/1�&�/�3((51(�
����������������/
�����/�&�
�������/�
��"�
��
�������/�&�
���?��
�
����&5(3���� �
��#����
��������(�������8�%�%�
��%�����
��
��
��
�
����������%�&���"���#����������&�����9�
��
������
�
���%�8����#�&�
�����#�����"��&�/
���/������#�/��%?� ����A���
/9���
����&����%���%�
��
�
���������
(����%�����
��
�����#�
���8��9����&��/�&��&���
��&�����A����%�
��������
������������
��%�8�/�����
�
���
���1�����2�/
?�����%�8�/�����
����
����(9�&�����
��
�<�
��
����3�3�/�&����12���12+����%�
���
��
����/�3/�����"�3�/�&9������<��C?�
�
�
("

��%�	��.�����	���

Page 47



��8��"���"��%��
��
�����%�8�%��/�����
���#�
�������/�&�
����
���%�&������
��"���
�3/�����"�3����������
����(����
�C�����8��"���"��%��
��
�����/�8��
�3�/�&������%�3������/�����
���
����/����
��9�
��8�/�����
�3/���'�%��
�%���(����9�����-���%��//���/�8��
���
����/�&����%���
�������&/�%��"�
��
����/���%���"����/���/�&9��%8�&�?�������&���"�
����%�&������
���.�&�/�3/�����"���
����
9�����
&����%���%�
���#�//�<��");�
�
��#����
��������(�������8�%�%�<��&�����&����%���%�
��%�����
��
��
��
�
����������%�&���"���#�����
�����&�����9�
��������
�
���%�8����#�&�
�����#�����"��&�/
���/������#�/��%?� ����A���
/9���
����
&����%���%�
��
�
���������(�����%�A��
��%�����
��
�����#�
���8��9����&��/�&��&���
��&�����A����%�
��
������
������������
��%�8�/�����
����
���1�����2�/
?�����%�8�/�����
����
����(9�&�����
��
�<�
��
��3�3�/�&����12���12+����%�
�����
����/�3/�����"�3�/�&9������<��C?�
�
�

��	

������
.�����	���

��''�	+��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	?� ���� %�8�/�����
� ����(9� �����

�%� ���//� (�� &�����&�%� (�#���� 
��� �$����
���� �#� 
�����

9�����#����
���%�
���#�
��������������?�
�
������	����&���/9�<�
����&
����:	�'�������%�%-��#�
�����<����%� ���
�9�3/�����"��&
�
	::�?�

�
�?� ����&�#F�����(9������

�%����//�(��&/���%�(�
<����	�?+�����������%��C�'<��&��8���
�������

���/���-����%��4?��������?�����
����8��%��&���#�%��(
�%��C����//�(��%�#���%����+������
���
(�#���������
?��
�
������)���8��"���"��%�
������%��
��/������
9���%�
��������
��&���#�
����������%��"�������
���(���%��"���%�#���"��"���(�
�
�#���(�����</�����8��"���"��%�
����3�3�/�&����� �	���%�
� 4?�

�
+?� �����
����/������A������
����//�(���
���%����
�����
���
����
��������%��
���(��/%��"?�

�
������)����
�����
����
���#�
��������
9���%�
���&����&
����#�
�����������8��"���"��%�
��
��3�3�/�&9�.��?�

�
,?� �������������������//�������#���
���(���#�
��#�
����&&�����'�-��#�
����"��&�/
���/���/%��"�

C��<�����
��
����������/9����%�
���#�����������%�&�#�����//���
�(�������
�%�������
�/9�
#����
��
�������?�
��
������)���8��"���"��%�
��
���/�&�
������%�
������������#�
���%�8�/�����
���%��
��%���&
�
/��C��
��
���#�����
�<��/%���
�(�����������
��
��(�������
�%�������
�/9��������
�
��3�/�&����
�1	��12���12+���3�+���%�
�����
����/�3/�����"�3�/�&9������<��C?�

�
5?� ����#�������������(9������

�%����//���
�(�����%�#���
�����/���#���9��
�����
�����
����


�������%�&��#����
����"��&�/
���/���/%��"���#����%�
�����
������/�&�
���?�����&�#������'����
 /�����+-�����(9������

�%����//���
��$&��%�,!��A�������
����'"����-��#�#/������&�����
��%�&�
�%�����/�����#����&��3
�;	�;
�	;��8�����&��8�%�(9�
���.�&�/���
����
9����
���
�4
����(����9���	�?��
�
������)����%�#����
�����������������%���8��"���"��%�
��
������8��������#���3�3�/�&����
�1	��12����%�12+?��

�
!?� 3�����
��
���&�����&����
��#�%�8�/�����
�%�
��/���#�<��C��
�������8��
����&&������
��

�
�
�������%����&/�%��")�
�� <�%����"�
���//�<�8���&/���
����
�����%��$�
��
�
��������
���@�
�� ��"�
�/������#��?,��(9�,5����
���
�
�������%@�
�� /�&�
������%�%�
��/���#�
����&&����"�
�@�
�� ���&��
��(��C��
��8��/�(�/�
9�
���//�<�8���&/���
��
����<�
����
�����
��������
����
�����%�

Page 48



�$�
������#��<��%�"�����
���//�(����(��

�%�
����%������8�%����<��
��"�(9�
���.�&�/�3/�����"���
����
9?�����<��C��
���//�(�����/����
�%�����&&��%��&��<�
��
��������8�%�%�
��/��������
��
���#���
������#�
���
��$�%���������(9������

�%?��
�
������)����
�����
����
���#���%��
�������%���"�<�9���#�
9?�

�
4?� ����%�8�/�����
�����(9������

�%����//�(��&�����%���
�����&&��%��&��<�
��
��������8�%�

�/������&��8�%�(9�
���/�&�/��/�����"���
����
9�����4
����(����9���	����%�/��
�%����#�//�<�)�
3
�;	�;
�	;��8���%�
�%�	�
��H�9���	�?��
�
������������
����8��%��&���#�%��(
���%�
��%�#����
�������������?�

�
�
2"�������	�����	���	

�������
�
	?�  �����
���%���
�����"�<�9���&
������A����%�#���
���&���
��&
�����#�����<����
���

����%���
*����8�/��#�����$��
��"�8���&�/����&&���?���&��<��C��������%��
�C����
�
���
%�8�/����J���$���������&/�%��"�
�����/�&�
������%*������/�&����
��#��
���
�#����
�������
��&�����9?�3/�����&��
�&
�
��� ���&�/J����"�<�9�H���
����&��
��������	5	�!�!����,�
������
��
���&�����&����
��#�%�8�/�����
�#���#��
������#����
���?��
�

�
&�����	

�����9%��� �,��:�������;��<��;�
1='��%�.������������������������:������
�

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	��
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

���� �������
��
��

!	"��#��������	���
�

�
$	����	��� ��
��
������������������������	���
��	%	����� ���������� �!�"��#$��"����%���!���&���"�����'�(�$������� ��&�"���#�

'��!�)�'�#!�!#�"�!�'����������� �!���*�'��+$��#!�!#�,--.����(��
��!��*!$$�*��)�#!����/����#����*� �����/���)�0��/$!��(���1��!�'�
��"�!$$!������ �!� ��"�2 $������!�� !���#�+!$���%3��

�%%�������� 4��4!�����
�����
�������� 4��5�
�����
�
 ����������

�
&���	'���	%"��������������(������������������������� )�*�"������+,�-�

Agenda Item 9

Page 51



.�*��	%
���������.��������	���

���"��%�!�'���"�#��6��'�$���"����!�
5��(!��$%���"�'����!$����!�
�
���������!���	�"��
�55,�	,�78�	�2���(�$�")��&�"���#�#!�!#��!�'�������!���*�#!�!#��!�'�#!��"�2��//��9�'�2�
��,		,���	�
�
�55,�7,��:�7�2���(�$�")��&�"���#�#!�!#��!�'�������!���*�#!�!#��!�'�#!��"�0����*!$�� ��&�"���#�
/��(�""�����55,�	,�78�	1�2��//��9�'�2�	�,�	,�����
�
 )

��"����
�%���������	��������	��)�����	���
����*����
��5��
�
���;�

�
�!9��#���#!�'�����)��������$<"�6��'!�������5�+$����%� ����//$��!����"����$�����"�� ����� ��!�����*����
"�����������/���"�!�����#)+�����#�/��/�����"�!�'����!''������!�
����
������*!"�'�"/$!%�'3��"�!���"�$��
�*���+=������"�)!9��+���������9�'�� ��(�	��!�'�	��
�!�$�%���!'3���/��"���!����"��!��+��
"�((!��"�'�!">�
�� �)��/��/�"�'�+!$���%����!���#��9��$��?��#������!��#!�'��"�
�� ��""�� �/��9!�%�
�� 
�#�� ��!��$%���'�����)����"�'����!$�!(����%��
�� @�2���#)+���$%�
�� -!$���%�*��$'���"�$������)��$�""�� �!�$!�#��+!%�*��'�*��)!���"�!���(/���!����$�(�������")!/��#��)��

�)!�!�����!�'�!//�!�!����� ��)���&�"���#�)��"��
�� 5��/�"�'�--.�!��!�'�"���+�'�!"�!����(�*)��)��"���� �"��#�!�'������!'�����%�
�
A���)����+=������"�*���������9�'� ��(��)������/���"�!��	��
�!�$�%���!'�!�'�	��
�!�$�%���!'��*)��)�
�!�"�'��������"���$!���#�����)��/��/�"�'�+!$���%��9��$��?��#����#)+�����#�/��/�����"3�
�
�''�����!$$%��������$$�����)���!$��)!"���B��"��'��)�"�!//$��!�����+����(�9�'� ��(�'�$�#!�����!�'�
���"�'���'�+%��)��5$!����#���((������ �$$�*��#���/��"���!����"�)��)!"������9�'� ��(�$��!$���"�'���"�
�����$!���������)��/��/�"�'�+!$���%�*)��)��)�%����"�'���*��$'��9��$��?��)����/��/�����"�!�'��"������"�$ �
����� ��)!�!�����*��)��)��+��$'��#�!�'��)��� ����")��$'�+��)�!�'�+%��)�� �$$�5$!����#���((�����3�
�
��

@����;�

�
�)�����#"�6!/����"��9!��������!�2�
�!��'��)!���)��#!�!#��")��$'�+�����?��/��#�*��)��)��"������"�����
� �-!�������!'���)��/��/�"�'�+!$���%�*��$'�!//�!�����+����"%(/!�)�����!�'������ ��)!�!�����*��)�
�)���&�"���#�/��/���%�*)��)�*��$'�$�!'����$�""�� �/��9!�%�� �	��
�!�$�%���!'3���������*!"�!$"���!�"�'�
�����$!���������)�� ������&���"�����)�*�9������*!"�����'��)!���)�"��&���"����*��$'�����)!9��!�%�
"�#�� ��!����(/!�������)�����"��9!��������!3�
�
���������� ����)���!$�
��9���"�0��!  ���!�'���!�"/���!�������9�"���1�2��!�"�'�����+=������"�
�
.�����	�/���	

������
�)�"�!//$��!�����*!"�'� ����'� ��(����"�'��!�����!��5$!����#���((������������4!%���	�����!$$�*�
4�(+��C"�����!��%�����!� ��(!$�
����D�"��3�
�

0� ���1�
�
010

�$�����$���2�3�����2��00�
������$$�����)���!$��)!"���B��"��'��)�"�!//$��!�����+����(�9�'� ��(�'�$�#!�����!�'����"�'���'�+%�
�)��5$!����#���((������ �$$�*��#���/��"���!����"�)��)!"������9�'� ��(�$��!$���"�'���"������$!��������
�)��/��/�"�'�+!$���%�*)��)��)�%����"�'���*��$'��9��$��?��)����/��/�����"�!�'��"������"�$ ������ �
�)!�!�����*��)��)��+��$'��#�!�'��)��� ����")��$'�+��)�!�'�+%��)�� �$$�5$!����#���((�����3�
�
2��
�.4��2���
�)��/��/�"!$�"��?"�/$!����#�/��(�""���� ����)������������ �!�"��#$��"����%���!���&���"�����'�(�$������
� ��&�"���#�'��!�)�'�#!�!#�"�!�'����������� �!���*�'��+$��#!�!#�,--.����(����!��*!$$�*��)�#!���
�/����#����*� �����/���)�0��/$!��(���1�!�'���"�!$$!������ �!� ��"�2 $������!�� !���#�+!$���%3��(��'�'�
/$!�"�)!9��+���������9�'3��)����� �� ��)��/��/�"�'�#!�!#��)!"���*�+������'���'����)��#)��!�'�
!�)��9�"�!�(����")!$$�*�/���)�����!''�������)����!��*!$$�!�'�#!����/����#�)!"�+����!(��'�'�!�'���*�
)!"�!�(����<"�(/$� ��'<�!//�!�!���3����)���#!�'"�����)��/��/�"�'�+!$���%�!��!���)��"�!$��!�'�)��#)��

Page 52



� ��)�"�/��/�"!$���(!��"��)��"!(��!"�*)!��*!"����#��!$$%�"�+(����'��)�*�9����)��(!����!$�� �
���"���������)!"�+����!(��'�'�"���)�"�/!���� ��)��'�9�$�/(����*��$'�+�����"������'� ��(���(+���
!�'��)���&�"���#�+!%�*��'�*�*��$'���(!��3�
�
�
2��2�$0��1�.050$���0���
;��/�����/$���)��/��/�"!$��"����"�'���'�!���/�!+$���"�+=���������$�9!���/�$����"�����!���'�*��)���
����!$<"�@���!�%���9�$�/(����5$!�3��
�
 2�0���.� 4

�4�.2�3 �
��
�!�$�%���!'�"��"�*��)����)�����#"�6!/����"��9!��������!���)��+��$'��#���"�$ ��"�!�$!�#��'��!�)�'�
D������!��'*�$$��#)��"���)!���"�����)��/����""�� �+���#��� ��+�")�'3�
�
�)��/��/���%��"�"���'����!�$!�#��/$���*��)��)�� �����#!�'���(�!"����#�!//��&�(!��$%�	��(����"����
$��#�)�!�'��)����!��(�!"����#����(����"3��)��/��/���%��"�"������'�����)�� �����*��)�9!����"�")��++��%�
!�'��)����!��+���'!���"�!���"������'�+%�+���?�*!$$"�!�'������"�������#3��)���&�"���#���!��+���'!�%�
���"�"�"�� �� $!����� �#!�!#�"�*)��)�!$(�"��#�9�"�!��<��'�"���!$<� ��$�����)��!��!�!�'�+���?�*!$$�
"�������#3�
�
�)����!���"�9��!$��&!(/$�"�� �9!����"�'��!�)�'�#!�!#�"�!�'�+���?�*!$$�"�������#�*��)����)��!��!�
*)��)� ��("��)��"������"������ �-!�������!'3��
�
�)����!���$�9!�����/��=���"�!//��&�(!��$%�	��(����"�+�%��'��)����!���$�9!������ �	�2	��
�!�$�%�
��!'3��''�����!$$%��)����!���'��!�)�'����+��$'"�"���'�����)����!��#!�'���� �	��
�!�$�%���!'��*)��)�
/��=����!$��#"�'���)������)��!"�����+���'!�%3�
�
��$2�6�����07��
�)��!//$��!�����/��/���%��"�$��!��'�*��)���$!�'�'�"�#�!��'�!"�5��(!��$%���"�'����!$����!�!�'��)��
���#"�6!/����"��9!��������!��������!$C"�@���!�%���9�$�/(����5$!���!�'��)��/��/���%� !$$"���'����)��
�"���$!""��:�!"�����"�!�'*�$$��#�)��"�3�����2���9�$�/(�����  �����#����"��9!��������!"���
		�E�
���"���&���"���"�!�'�
56		�E����"���&���"���"�!���'�����$%���$�9!�������)�"���"�!���3�
�
�)��
!����!$�5$!����#�5�$��%�A�!(�*��?�'�!$"�*��)�/��"��9��#�!�'���)!����#��)��)�"������
��9����(���3��)��!�(�� ��)�"�/�$��%������$!��������)����!#���"��)!���)��)�"��������9����(����!�'���"�
)����!#��!""��"�")��$'�+�����"��9�'�!�'���=�%�'� ����)��B�!$��%�� �$� ���)�%�+���#�����)�"�!�'� ������
#����!����"3�
�
@�5�5�$��%��������"�'��"�*)���#�!����#����"�����)!��"/���!$���#!�'�*�$$�+��#�9������(!����"�� �
'��!�$�'�'�"�#����"/���!$$%�*��)����)��(!��� ����!#�"�!�'�/��(�������$�9!����"3�.�!$��%�!�'��%/��� �
(!����!$"�/��/�"�'�")��$'�+���"�'�*��)������"��������3�
�
@�5�5�$��%��
		����"�'��"�)��"���&���"���"�")��$'�+��'�"�#��'����"��)�!�*!%�!"�����)!9�����
"�#�� ��!��$%�!'9��"���  ��������)��!//�!�!����� ��)�����#��!$�/��/���%���)��!(������"�� ����#)+�����#�
/��/�����"��/!�����$!�$%��)���#)��9��$��?��#�����!��!'9��"���  ��������)��!��!����#����!$3�
56		F�
���"���&���"���"�!��"�!"�!�"�//�����#�'���(���������$!���������
		3�
�
���0�
���0���.���0�2�6�2  40 ��
�)��'�"�#��� ��)��#!�!#��!"����#��!$$%�/��/�"�'�*!"����"�'���'����+����!���/�!+$�����+��)�"�!$��!�'�
'�"�#�3�;��*!"�#�!�'����"�!$��!�'����!������'��!�$�*)��)�*��$'�)!9��$�!'�������!���#�!��!$����
!//�!�!��������)��"������"������ �-!�������!'3�4!�%�� ��)��#!�!#�"�!$��#��)�"�"�����)�� ���!'�)!9��
+����"���*��)����)��+���'!�%�*!$$�!�'������/��!��� $!����� "3��)���&�"���#�#!�!#��#����!$$%� �$$�*"��)�"�
'�"�#��/����'����!�'��"����  ��"�9��������("�� �"�!$��+���)�*�9�����"�!�9�"�!$�'���!������!"�����"�� �!��
��!//��/��!���'�"�#��!�'�(!����!$� ���")3�
�
�)��#!�!#����� �)!"���*�+������'���'������)�"���"/�����*���/����"�)!9��+����/��/�"�'����!(��'�'�
/$!�"��!�:��!�'����'�#����/���)3�D�"�!$$%���)�����"�!�$���$��'�  �������+��*�����)���*���/����"��)�*�9���
�/���������)��:��'�#����/���)��"��)��/�� ����'�'�"�#�3��)��)��#)��� ��)��/��/�"�'�#!�!#��*��$'�"��$$�
(�!"����"�(���37�(����"�!���)��)�#)�"��/������)�*�9����)��"������"������"�(�&�'�!�'������"�"�����
*��)�!��!�#��� �9!���'�#!�!#�"3�;���"����"�'���'��)!���)��!$���!���������)����� �)!"�"�#�� ��!��$%���'���'�
�)���9��!$$�"�!$��� ��)��#!�!#���*)��)�)!"���*�!''��""�'��)�����#��!$��������"3��)���9��!$$�'�"�#��
)!"�!$"��+������9��*�'�!�'�"�(/$� ��'3��)��'��!�$��#����$�'��#��)��*���#)�������'����!��9���!�$��#"�0���

Page 53



#!�!#��!�'�*!$$1�!�'��)�����!����)�(��%�)!9��!$$�+������(�9�'������"�����)!���)��#!�!#��!//�!�"�
(����"�+��'��!���!�'�'��"�����!//�!����'�$%�/��(������*��)����)�"�/!�����$!��"�����)�� �-!�������!'3�
�)��/��/�"�'�(!����!$"�!���!$"�����"�'���'�!���/�!+$��*��)��)���$�9!����� !���#�-!�������!'� !��'�
���"!�'"�����!�'���(+���#!�!#��'���"3��$�)��#)�!����!��'�!"�"��)�����)��'�!*��#�����"����"�'���'�
��!"��!+$������(/�"��/$!����#����'�����"����������$��)��B�!$��%�� ��)��(!����!$"3��9��!$$�����#��!$�
�""��"����������#��)�"�/!���� ��)��'�9�$�/(����!������"�'���'����)!9��+����!''��""�'�!�'���*�
��(/$��"�*��)���$�9!���������$�/�$����"3�
�
�)����!��+!$���%�)!"�!$"��+����!(��'�'3�;��*!"����"�'���'��)!���)��+!%�*��'�*�/$!%�'�!�?�%�
 �!������ ��)����!���$�9!������ ��)���&�"���#�/��/���%���)��� ����'�������)�"�����"���*����+�����!���'�!"�
/!���� ��)��/��/�"!$3��)��'�"�#��� ��)��+!$���%�)!"���*�+����!(��'�'�!�'��)�������(/��!�%�#$!""�
+!$�"��!'���)!��*!"������ �?��/��#�*��)��)��"�!$��!�'��)!�!������ ��)���&�"���#�/��/���%�)!"���*�+����
��(�9�'�!�'���/$!��'�*��)�!�(����!//��/��!��$%�'��!�$�'���(+���+!$�"��!'�3��+=������"�)!9��+����
�����9�'������$!���������)��/��/�"�'�+!$���%��9��$��?��#��)����!��#!�'��"�� ����#)+�����#�/��/�����"3�
��*�9��������"����"�'���'��)!��!"��)����!���$�9!������ ���
�!�$�%���!'�!$��!'%�/��=���"�!//��&�(!��$%�
	��(����"�+�%��'��)�����#)+�����#�/��/�����"���!���$�9!����"��)��(!���!��!��)��/��/�"�'�+!$���%�
*��$'��9��$��?��"�)!$ �*!%�'�*���)����!��#!�'��"3�; �!����'������*�������+��!��!�)�'���������'����!�
	3��(�����)�#)� ��"��'�#$!""�"�������#�������)���"�'�"�� ��)��+!$���%�!��!��)��$�9�$�� ��9��$��?��#�
*��$'�+��(���(!$3��)��� ����������$!���������)��"�+(����'�!(��'(���"�!�'��)��"�������#����'���������
�"����"�'���'��)!���������"��!�"�'�'������*!��!���!��� �"!$�����)��!//$��!����3������'������*��$'�+��
�(/�"�'������B�����!�(����'��!�$�'�'�!*��#�� ��)�"�!��!�2�!��!�"�!$��� �	F�����$�!�$%�'��!�$��#��)��
/�� �$�,'�(��"���"�!�'� ���")�� ��)��+!$���%�!�'�+!$�"��!'�3��
�
�)��/��/�"�'�"��#$��"����%���!���&���"����*��$'�����+��/��(����������)��"������"������ �-!�������!'�
!"��)��/��/�"�'�#!�!#��!�+���?�*!$$�*��$'� �$$%�"�������)�"�/!���� ��)��'�9�$�/(���3�;�����("�� ��)�"�
�&���"���"�"�!$�������"����"�'���'�!���/�!+$��!�'�")��$'�)!9��(���(!$��(/!�������)��!(������"�� ��)��
���#)+�����#�/��/���%��7�
�!�$�%���!'�'�������)����!���$�9!������ ��)�"�/��/���%�"�  ������$%�"�������#�
�)��(!=����%�� ��)��/��/�"!$3��''�����!$$%���)���&�"���#��*�2"����%���!���$�(����� ��)��!//$��!�����
/��/���%�*��$'� �$$%�"�������)��/��/�"�'���!���&���"���� ��(��)������/���"�!��	��
�!�$�%���!'3�
�9��!$$���)����!���&���"�����"����"�'���'�!���/�!+$�3�;���"�����9�"�+$�������$!���������)��"�����"��������
���"��9!�����!��!�!�'��)��� ����)!"����9�"�!$��(/!��3�;���"�)�*�9������"�'���'����+��� �!��!���/�!+$��
'�"�#���)!����$!��"�*�$$�����)���&�"���#�/��/���%3��
��
�)�� �����/���)��"����"�'���'�!���/�!+$�3��)����$!����")�/�*��)��)��(!���'*�$$��#��"�!�$���$��!*?*!�'�
!�'����$'�)!9��+�����(/��9�'�+����)�"��$�(����� ��)��*��?"�)!"�+������(/$���'�!�'�����"�����
���"�'���'������"�$�����!�%��(/!���"�#�� ��!�������#)����=�"�� %��� ����(����!�����3��
��
�)��/��/�"!$"�'��������"�$�����!�%�'����(���!$��(/!�������)��9�"�!$�!(����%�� ��)�����"��9!�����!��!�
����)��!��)�������!$�����#���%�� ��)���&�"���#�/��/���%�!�'��)��� ����)!9������+=�����������)��/��/�"!$"�
"�+=����������'�����"3�
�
�9��!$$���)��/��/�"�'�'�9�$�/(�����"�!���/�!+$�����'�"�#�����("�!�'�")��$'�����!  �����)������/���"�
� ����#)+�����#�/��/�����"���)��'�"�#��� ��)��)��"������)���)!�!������ ��)��!��!3�
�
 0��
��2���.2 ����0 �

�/!�!�����'�"�!���"�'������!//$%�����)�"���"�!�����!"������"�'����!$�/��/�����"�*�$$�+��!  ����'�+%��)��
/��/�"�'�'�9�$�/(���3�
�
!23!��6��
�112��2��$2���2�� �
�)����!������)�#)*!%��(/$��!����"���$!���#�����)�"�/��/�"!$3�
�
0�52
���0���$� 4 ��2��82$2�6�2  40 �
�)����!��������9����(���!$,"�"�!��!+�$��%��""��"���$!���#�����)�"��/��/�"!$"3��
�
!0�$�!�2  40 �
�)����!������)�!$�)��(/$��!����"���$!���#�����)�"�!//$��!����3��
�
����$4 2�����
�)��/��/�"!$��"��������"�'���'����)!9��!�)!�( �$�9�"�!$��(/!��������"�"������'��#"������)�����#"�6!/�
���"��9!��������!����!��!'9��"���(/!�������)��!(������"��)!���)������/���"�� ����#)+�����#�

Page 54



/��/�����"��&/���������=�%3��)���9��!$$�'�9�$�/(������(/$��"�*��)�����!�'��
		�� �����!$<"�@���!�%�
��9�$�/(����5$!��!�'�
56		� ������"���&���"���"�!�'��"��)��� �������"�'���'�!���/�!+$�3�
�
 )

��"�	��.�����	���
�!9��#���#!�'"�����)����'�9�'�!$�(����"�� ��)�"�!//$��!������)��'���"�������#�!���5$!����#�5��(�""����
)!"�+�����!?���)!9��#���#!�'"�����)����$�9!���5�$����"�!�'�5��/�"!$"�����)������!$�@���!�%�
��9�$�/(����5$!��0�'�/��'�A�+��!�%�����1�!�'�!$$���$�9!���(!����!$����"�'��!����"����$�'��#�
�!����!$�!�'���#���!$�/�$��%�!'9���3�;����!�)��#��)�"�'���"�����)�����!$�5$!����#����)����%�)!"�
���"�'���'��)�� �$$�*��#F2�
�
�)��/��/�"!$��"��������"�'���'����)!9��!�)!�( �$�9�"�!$��(/!��������"�"������'��#"������)�����#"�6!/�
���"��9!��������!����!��!'9��"���(/!�������)��!(������"��)!���)������/���"�� ����#)+�����#�
/��/�����"��&/���������=�%3��)���9��!$$�'�9�$�/(������(/$��"�*��)�����!�'��
		�� �����!$<"�@���!�%�
��9�$�/(����5$!��!�'�
56		� ������"���&���"���"�!�'��"��)��� �������"�'���'�!���/�!+$�3�
�

��	

������
.�����	���

��%%�	*��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	3� �)�� '�9�$�/(���� )���+%� /��(����'� ")!$$� +�� ��((����'� +� ���� �)�� �&/��!����� � � �)����
%�!�"� ��(��)��'!���� ��)�"�/��(�""���3�
�
�������������(/$%�*��)�
�������8	�0!"�!(��'�'1�� ��)����*��!�'�������%�5$!����#�����
	88�3�

�
�3� �)��'�9�$�/(����)���+%�/��(����'�")!$$�+��+��$�����!����'!����*��)�'��!�$"�")�*�����

/$!�"�"�+(����'����!�'������9�'�+%��)�����!$�5$!����#����)����%�'!��'�	8�)��/��$���	�3�
�

���	���A����)��!9��'!����� �'��+��

�
:3� �)��'��!�)�'�#!�!#��")!$$�+��+��$�����!����'!����*��)�'��!�$"�")�*��!"�<�/������<����

!(��'�'�/$!�������9�'�+%��)�����!$�5$!����#����)����%�'!��'�	8�)��/��$���	�3�
�
��������A����)��!9��'!����� �'��+��

�
�3� �)����!��+!$���%�")!$$�+��+��$�����!����'!����*��)�'��!�$"�")�*�����!(��'�'�/$!��

�����9�'�+%��)�����!$�5$!����#����)����%�'!��'�	8�)��/��$���	�3��
�
��������A����)��!9��'!����� �'��+���

�
G3� �)��(!����!$��"�'�*��)����)���&����!$� ���")�� ��)��+!$���%�")!$$�+����(+���!�'�")!$$�+��

"�!���'�*��)�!�"���!+$����$�������+��!#���'����*�����#�*��)��)�����!$�5$!����#����)����%����
!����'!����*��)�'��!�$"�")�*�����!(��'�'�/$!�������9�'�+%��)�����!$�5$!����#����)����%�
���	8�)��/��$���	�3�
�
��������A����)��!9��'!����� �'��+��!�'������"����!�"!��" !����%� ��(�� �'�9�$�/(����

�
73� 5���������)��+!$�����"� ��"���"���!�	3��(�����)�#)� ��"��'�#$!""�"�������#�����$�"����(+���

+�!�'�"�������#�")!$$�+��������'�!$��#��)������)��!"��!�'�*�"��"�'��� ��)��/$!� ��(�!��!�
 !���#���*!�'"�7�
�!�$�%���!'�!�'�	��
�!�$�%���!'3�
�
�����������/��������)��!(������"�� ����#)+�����#���"�'����!$�/��/�����"�

�
�3� -� �����)��'�9�$�/(������((����"�!�'��!�$�'�'�!*��#�!��!�"�!$��� �	F����")�*��#��)��

'�(��"���"�!�'� ���")�� ��)��+!$���%�!�'�+!$�"��!'��")!$$�+��"�+(����'����!�'�!//��9�'����
*�����#�+%��)�����!$�5$!����#����)����%3��)��+!$���%�!�'�+!$�"��!'��")!$$�+���(/$�(����'�
���!����'!����*��)��)��!//��9�'�'��!�$��!�'����!���'�!"�"��)��)���! ���3�
�
��������;���)��������"�"�� ����#"�6!/����"��9!��������!�!�'������"����!�"!��" !����%� ��(�

Page 55



� �'�9�$�/(�����
�

�3� �)��'�9�$�/(����)���+%�/��(����'�")!$$�+���!����'��������!����'!����*��)��)��!//��9�'�
/$!�"������9�'�+%��)��$��!$�/$!����#�!��)����%����	8��/��$����	��0!"�!(��'�'13�
�
��������A����)��!9��'!����� �'��+��!�'����'� �����)��/��(�""���3�

�
�
�
�
$�����	

�����8"��� �-��9�������,����99�
0:%��"�.���������������������;��9������

Page 56



����������	

������
����������	��
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 �� �
!���	��
��

�����"��#$�����
��!������	��
�

�
%	����	��� 
��
����������
��������������������
��
��	&	����� �������� �!������!  ��"!�����#���$�%����&���"������#�#���'����(���)��*�
�

! !��+���&�)��(�!&&�"�!��
�"!�� !�,�����!�
�$
%�����)�(�!��("!���
#!"����'�)��(�!&&�"�!��
�"!�� !�,���-�

�&&�������� ����!��.!�����&(� �/�+�&�
�������� 0��(����!����&&�"�!��&�
�
'����������

�
(���	)���	&$��������������#�������������������������'!�*�$������+,���

Agenda Item 10

Page 57



�
-�*��	&
���������-��������	����
.��+!���'���&�
����!�����!�
1�*!�������& !"��
�
���������.���	�$��
	22	3�454��6����"������#�!��)��&����'��##�"��*���
����6��  ��7�
�"��
�����!��'�	53��3	22��
�1�3��		3��4���6����&���"������#�8���)�6*�
�! !��+���&�!�
�	���(���6*�
�(��&�&�)��(�!&&�"�!��
�
 !�,����!�
�!���)�(�!��("!���#!"����'�)��(�!&&�"�!��
�"!�� !�,����6����(
�!)��
��93	�3��:	5�6�.���������#�"!������#�
�+��������6�.�����!  ��7!����;����
�	83�:3��	��
�..3��3�:��	�6��(!�����#��&���#���&�
����!��!""�++�
!���������##�"��!""�++�
!�����#�����"!��
!
+��� �� �&�&�6��  ��7�
�"��
�����!��'���3	�3�����
�
'!

��$����
�&���������	��������	��!�����	���
����*����
�
��.����0�����0���
���!""��
!�"��)��(��(������"��<&����
!�"�����.�*��"��'�#����  ��"!����&��	88�������&��#�����#�"!�����
)����&�������!
=������� �� �����&�!�
�#�7�������0���"�&�)����
�& �!'�
-���&��(�&�� �� �&!�&�"��&�������
9!=�����7��� +����!�.��&&�0���"��)!&�!�&��
�& �!'�
�����(������!�����*������(��)��,�"�++��"����
���(�9!�"(���	�-�����(����+���#�)��������		����
�7�
�!��������&���6+!��&������6�����"�++���&��#�
�� ��&���!�����(!7��*������"��7�
�����*=�"���������(�� �� �&�
�
�7��� +���-��(�� ����&��#�
�  �&������"!��*��&�++!��&�
�!&>�
�

	-� �(��(���(���#��(��
�7��� +����?�#����&����'&3	�+�)���
�*������(��(��)���
�����*�����,�� ����
)��(��(��&����!�
�)���
�
�+��!����(��!��!@�

�-� �(��(���(���#��(�� �� �&�
�
�7��� +�������"�+ !��&�������(��*���
���&��(!�� ��7���&�'�
�""� ��
��(��&���@�

5-� A�&&��#�������& !"�@�
8-� A�&&��#�����&@�
B-� A�&&��#��"�����"!��(!*��!�@�
:-� �+ !"�&����*��
�7��&��'@��
4-� ���"�����(!�� �!�&�#����(�������������#�����&�!�����!
�;�!��@�
�-� ���"����!���(��&"!����#��(�� �� �&!�@�
2-� ���"����!���(��
��&��'� �� �&�
@�
	�-����"����!���(���!'���� �� �&�
@�
		-����"����!���(��
�&���� �� �&�
@��
	�-����"����!���(���+ !"������(���!�
&"! �@�
	5-�/��()!'�&!#��'�"��"���&�?����"��=��"�����)��(��(����
����
���"��&���"�������(��)���(���#���!##�"�

)����+!,���(��!��!���&!#��� !���"��!��'�#���&"(���"(��
���@�
	8-���!##�"��+ !"�&�����(��=��"������#�
��
�����!
�)��(�����������!
@�
	B-���!##�"��+ !"��!���(��=��"������#�
��
�����!
�!�
����'&
!�����!
@�
	:-��(�� !�,���� ��7�&����#����(��#�!�&��&���!
�;�!���!�
�)�����+ !"���(��&������
����&�����&�!�
�

*�&���&&�&�� ��!���������(�&��&�����&@��
	4-�.���������#��+���"��!&�
���!##�"@��
	�-��!�� !�,���� ��7�&�����&��C"�&&�7��� !���"��!��'���7����C�&����� ��7�&����!"��&&��(����!
@�
	2-���!##�"�"����&�����"��"���&�?����"��=��"�����)��(��(����
����
���"��&���"������!�
���7����(��

��+*����#� �
�&���!��"��&&���&� �� �&�
��)(�"(�)���
�"!�&��*!",���&@�
��-��(�����&���� !�,����#���+�����*�,�&�����(��
�&!*��
@�
�	-�A�&&��#� ��7!"'������"!����&�
���&@�
��-��7�����,���������"!����&�
���&@�
�5-��7��&(!
�)�����#���"!����&�
���&@�
�8-��7��*�!�!�"�������"!����&�
���&@�
�B-� ��"��!&�
����&�������"!����&�
���&@��
�:-�A�&&��#� �� ���'�7!���@��
�4-�A�&&��#�7��)&@�

Page 58



��-����&���"������+ !"�&@�
�2-��(���C���
�
�� ������(���&� �� �&�
�#����(��(�!��(�"������!�����!""� �!*������!���&�
����!��

!��!@��
5�-����"����!��(!7���������#��!
=!"�������!##��
!*���(��&��������&@�
5	-�.������!��#������&������& !&&�!�
�7!�
!��&+�#��+� ��*��+�#!+����&@�
5�-����"����!��(�)���"!��&"(���&�)���
�!""�++�
!����(�� ������!����"��!&����� � ��&@�
55-����"����!���(��#�������#��(���C�&������.�!""�++�
!���������(�����"���&���!�
��(���##�"�����

���&���� ��7�&����)��(����(!��"�+ ��C@�
58-��(��(��&����&(���
�*��#�����
���'���&�
���&�$&(������
�!""�++�
!����%@�
5B-��(��!��!��&�&�*=�"������(������"��D&�(��&������&��!���� ���"'@�
5:-��(�����&�������
�#����(��(��&���� �� �&�
�?��(�����&������(�7!"!���(��&����!���!
'�

!7!��!*��@�
54-��(�����&�������
�#���!���)�(�!��(�"������?��(�����"���&��"���
�*��+�
����&�
�����C���
�
�

��&��!
��!�
��(�����&�!���)��.�.�!"��"��!����&�*��������!
@�
5�-���"(��
���D&� �!'�!��!�&(���
�*�� ��7�
�
���&��!
@�
52-��(��&����&(���
�*����#����
�7��� �
@�
8�-��(��"��&���!����� ��"�&&�(!&�*���� ���-�

�
���!

����������(����
�7�
�!���� ��&���!����&��#��  �&��������"��7�
��+���� ���"� ��&��#�!���+*����#�
������&����"�++����&�� &�(!7��*����&�*+����
>�

�� ��&����
��*=�"����&�����(�������
&��(!�>��(��#��� �����!�
�(���(���#�
�7��� +����)���
�*��
��"��!&�
���!""� �!*��@��(����"��!&�������!##�"�)���
� ���(���� ��&&���������"!����#�!&���"�����
)��(�!&&�"�!��
�(��()!'�&!#��'�!�
� ����������+ !"�&@���&�##�"����� !�,���� ��7�&����#����(��
 �� �&�
�#�!�&@��(��(�!��(�"������+�7��)���
���!7���(��"��"���&����
��6�����&�
��!�
@��(��&����
&(���
�*���&�
�#�����
���'�!""�++�
!����-�

�� 	5�&����
��*=�"����&�����(�������
&��#>���&&��#�����&��!�
@��(��&"!����#�
�7��� +����*���������
+�"(�#����(��&���-�

�� 5�&����
��*=�"����&�����(�������
&��#>���!##�"������!����@�&"!����!�
@��7��*�!�!�"�-�
�� �8�&����
��*=�"����&�����(�������
&��#>��!'����!�
�
��&��'@�(���(�@��(�� �� �&!�&�*�����

�C"�&&�7��#���!�&+!���&�����!�
@��(�����
���� ����"������&-�
�
��;�!��#'���� ���������#��  �&���������&�����&���!����&�#��+�5B�(��&�(��
&�(!&�*������"��7�
���!�&����
�(��#����)����"��"���&>�

	-� A�&&��#��!���!�����(��E���/�'��*!�,���!�+��
&������F@�
�-� �7�����,����E���/�'��*!�,���!�+��
&������F@�
5-� �7��*�!�!�"�����&������
����*���
���&�� !���"��!��'��������/��&�@�
8-� ��"��!&�
����& !&&���&,��(����(��(���&���#�/�'��*!�,D&�#��� !�(�!&�!�&(���"��@�
B-� �!�������� �
�&���!�&��+�������������(����!
�#��+��(��*!",��!����#�/�'��*!�,��)(�����(����

�&����#��� !�(-�
�
���(�������
�7�
�!��������&��#�"�++����$�!�(����(!�����&�  ��������*=�"����%�(!7��*������"��7�
��
"�++�������!&�#����)&>�

	-� �(�� �� �&!���&�*�������(!���(��������!�� �!�@�
�-� ����"��"���&����!�
�����(��&!#��'��#��(��������7�!��(����
�#��� !�(&������&�����*�����#����
@��(��

&�G���#��(�� ��=�"��!�
��(��#�!�&������!��������#!+����&�!  �!�����(!7��*�����!,��������!""����@�
5-� ��"��
������&(���
�*��#�������!��.!�����&(� �/�+�&���� ��7�
��!� �
�&���!��"��&&����!���(��

=��"������#�
��
�����!
3���'&
!�����!
@�
8-� .�
�&���!��"��&&���&�&(���
�*�� ��7�
�
����
��
�����!
�!�
�������'&
!�����!
@�
B-� ��)�
��#��� !�(�&(���
�*�� ��7�
�
�#��+��(���� ��#�
��
�����!
�!������(��*!",��#��(��

*���
���&@�
:-� ���!���
� !�()!'&�&(���
�*��!&�)�
��!&� �&&�*��@�
4-� �(��& !"��&(���
�*��*���������,�
������� �
�&���!�������&�?��(�����&����"��&&��������(��

���"���&��&�
�@�
�-� �(��#�!�&����
����*��&(���
�
�#��+� !&&��&�*'@�

Page 59



2-� .�!'� ��7�&����&(���
�*����"��
�
@�
	�-����
� �!������&(���
�*����"��
�
@�
		-��!�� !�,&�&(���
�*��&"�����
�#��+��(��#��� !�(&-�

�
���&�  �����#��(�� �� �&�
�
�7��� +�����8���
�7�
�!���� ��&���!����&�(!7��*������"��7�
����&������(��
#����)���������
&�$&�++!��&�
%>�

	-� �(����7����#�
�7��� +�����&���)�!  �� ��!����!�&�*&�!���!���+ ��7�+�����7����(��#��&��
!  ��"!����@�

�-� � ���������& !"��)���
�*�� ��&��7�
����"��
����!�&!#��"'"�����������#���"(��
�������&"(���@�
5-� ����&�)���
���)�*�����!���
@�
8-� A�&&� !�,�����&���)� �� �&�
�#����(��(�!��(�"�����@�
B-� �(���&���#�!�*��)�#���
�&����&(���
�*��&�  ����
@�
:-� �(��*���
����"!��*��+����&�&�!��!*����(!�� ��7���&����&@�
4-� ��*�"��!�����#�����"!�� �� ���
������"��&���"����@�
�-� ��������(��&��*!",� �� �&�
�#��+��(����!
���(��(���(���#��(��*���
���&�)���
�*����
�"�
�

"�+ !��
������(����C�&�����*���
���&@�
2-� �(���.&� ��7�
��!�(��(�&�!�
!�
��#�"!���!�
�
�&��7��*������)��,����"��
�����&-�

�
�� ���������#�&�  �������&�����&���!����&�#��+���B�(��&�(��
&�(!&�*������"��7�
���C ��&&����&�  ����
#����(�� ��7�&�����#�&�"�!��(��&����!�
�!���)�(�!��(�"�����-�
�
	�8�"� ��&��#�!���������#�&�  ����(!7��*����&�*+����
��"����"��
�*'�����!��.��+!�'��!������&��$��&��
���*'�/�!��(�������%-��(��������&� ��6
!����(��&�*+�&&�����#��(�� �!������!  ��"!������*�������&�
��
�"!��
�)���������& ��&����� ��6!  ��"!�����"��&���!�������
���!,���*'��(��/�!��(�������D&� !������
���� ��&�����(�� �!�&�&�*&�;�����'�&�*+����
�����(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'-��(��������&��C ��&&�
&�  ��������(��#����)���������
&>�

	-� �(��"��&�
��!*������
�#���!##��
!*���(��&����!�
��(��&(���!����#��!�
�!7!��!*��@�
�-� �(��(��(�&�!�
!�
&��#�
�&���� �� �&�
�#����(��
�7��� +���@�
5-� �(��"������� ����"��
�������#��(��(�!��(�"������!�
��(��!*&��"���#�!�����!��7�&�#���!���)�!�
�

&���!*���*���
���������&�����*'-�
�
���� ��&���!�����(!&�*������"��7�
�#��+�9&��&�(���9"H�'�$9.%�������������(!����&�����*'���&�
���&�
(!7���!�&�
�"��"���&�)��(�(���!*�����(���+ !"���(�� �� �&�
�
�7��� +����)���
�(!7���)��(���&&��#�
������& !"��!�
���"��!&�
���!##�"�!&�)����!&��(����&&��#�!+����'�#�����&�
���&�!�
�7�&����&-�9&�9"H�'�
(!&�)����������"�!��#'��(!��)(���� ��&�������(���"��&�������&�"��"���&�&(���&������  �&�
�����(�&�
!  ��"!����-��
�
��0�1A�����0��
����"�����#��������!������/��&����!�
�.�!������$/��&�������!���'���7�&���%�6��(�� �� �&!�&�)���
���6
 ��7�
��!##��
!*���(��&�������!�&�����(!�� ��7���&�'�&�  ����
�&�"�!��(��&�����!"(��7������
��#���
��&�!��!*���/�+�&�A�7���5�!�
�A�#���+��/�+�&�)(���� �&&�*��-��(�����&�!����
��
����#��
�����(��
���!����"�/��&����9!�,����&&�&&+����$�/9�%�#���!��!

�����!��48������&��#�!##��
!*���(��&��������(��
�������!�����!�$������2%���#�)(�"(�	�8�)���
����
����*���)�6*�
���+-��(�����&�!����
�����+ ��7��
�(��(��&�����##�������(��!��!-��
�
9��&�'&�
��.���"����"(���"���!��A�!�&���1����?�!���&�����������+���&&�&&+����$����%�)!&�
��
���!,���*'�9��&�'&�
��.���"�D&���"(���"���!��A�!�&����##�"���$�A�%�����(��!  ��"!��D&�*�(!�#��)(�"(�
&���������"�++��
!����&��(!��)���
���&�����(��
�7��� +����"���
�+�����(�� ���"� ��&��#���"����
'�
��&����$�
�%-��(����"�++��
!����&���"��
������ !���"��!����(�����
�#��>�&�"����*���
!�'����!�+����
���!  �� ��!���(���(�&��(!�
�!�
�&�#���!�
&"! ����!�
��C����!�����(����@�
��!���
�
�&����)��,�#���"!��
!�
�"'"��� !�,���@�!  �� ��!���&�!�
!�
&��#���!G����!�
�&�"����'�#�!����&�#���)��
�)�!�
�
���&@�
���H� ��7�&�����������!�"�&@�#�!����&�$*���!�
&�� �!����&����&�+��!�%���� ��7����!�7�(�"���#��+�
!��!",�����(��(�!��(�"������*���
����#!*��"-�
�
����"�����#�A!)��/��!�
��&&���9!�!��+����$.�������������������7�&���%�?�����*=�"����-��
�
����"�����#���"(��"!�����7�"�&�$��!##�"�!�
���!�& ���!�������7�&���%�?�����*=�"������&�*=�"�����

Page 60



"��
�����&�!�
��(����;����+����#���!�&	�:�A��!�������+���-���#����������"���D&���++���&-��
�
9��&�'&�
���'"������!+ !����6��(��
�7��� +����
��&�����!  �!�������"�� ��!���&�"����������!��
"�7���
�"'"���&���!���!&���;����
�*'���"!�� �!������
�"�+���&�$�.��%-�.�� ����(���(�����
&����*��
��7������"'"��� !�,��������(�&���)��"��������"!����-�
�
1����
�1�������&�?�����*=�"������ ��7�
�
��(!���(��&�����&�
�!���
�*'�!����!��&� !�!���&'&��+��)��(����'�
#����&�)��!���"����"��
�������(��#����&�)��-����#!"��)!����+!'�
�&"(!����������(�� �*��"�&��#!"��
)!����&�)��!���&'&��+��*���!��!�+!C�+�+�
�&"(!�����!����#�5���3&-����!""�&&�&��� �+�&��*��
+!���!���
�����(�� �*��"�&�)���!"��&&��(��&�����)�
�(�	�+-��
�
-�����	�/���	

�������
�
�(��!  ��"!�����)!&�
�#����
�#��+�"��&�
��!�����!���(���8�(�9!'���	��.�!��������++����������!���)�!�
9�+*��&����!����
��(��&����!&�!���++�����������H�&��-��
�

0�'���1�
�
010

�%�����%���2�3���  2��00�
�(��!  ��"!�����&��,&� ��+�&&����#����(�����"������#�8��
)������&�!�
�!�(�!��(�"!���#!"����'��)(�"(��&�

�#���
�!&�9!=�����7��� +����!�
��&��(���#������;����
����*��"��&�
���
�*'��(��.�!��������++������
��
����(������"��<&�!
� ��
��"(�+���#������!�����#��������+������.�!�������  ��"!����&-����!

�������
!�;�!��#'���� ���������#��  �&������(!&�*������"��7�
����&�����&���!����&�#��+�5B�(��&�(��
&-�
�
2��
�-���2���
�(�� �� �&!��&��,&� �!������ ��+�&&����#���8���)�6*�
���+�! !��+���&�!�
�!���)�(�!��(�"!���
#!"����'-�����&�!���������� �!������!  ��"!������)��(�!���+!����&���&��7�
-��(��
��!��&��#��(�� �� �&!��?�
�!'�����&"!����!  �!�!�"���!""�&&�!��!���+���&�!�
��!�
&"! ����!������� !����#��(��&�*+����
�
!  ��"!�����!�
�"!�����*��"��&�
���
�!���(�&�&�!��-���&��7�
�9!����&�!  ��"!����&�)���
����
����*��
&�*+����
�!��!��!����
!������!������(��
��!����#��(��
�7��� +���-�����(��"���������������&�!����
"��&�
��!�����+�&��#�"�&�����(���&��!�
�!+������#�
�7��� +���� �� �&�
-��
�
�(����)��!�
�������'�.�!������$�����!����7��� +����.��"�
���%���
�����;����&��(��!  ��"!��������
��"��
��!����
�"!��7���!'�������
�"!��7��!""�&&� ����&��!�
�&"!��� !�!+����&�$��
�"!������(���  ���!�
�
��)�����+��&�#���(���(���)�
�(�!�
������(��#��!"(�*���
����)��(����(��&����*���
!�'%-��
�
�(��&�*+����
���
�"!��7���!'����&(�)&��(�� �� �&�
�! !��+���&�)��(����)���86&����'�*���
���&�����!�
+!C�+�+�(���(���#�	�+��!""�+ !���
�*'�8��"!�� !�,����& !"�&-��(��*���
���&�!�
�"!�� !�,����
)���
�*����"!��
�����(������(6�!&��!�
��!&���#��(��&�����*��!
�'�����(��!��!� ��7���&�'��""� ��
�*'�
&(������
�(��&��������&-��(��&���(���� !����#��(��&����)���
�&�  ����!� ��+!�'�(�!��(�"!���"����������!�
&������56&����'�*���
�����!�!������!�+!C�+�+�(���(���#�	�+-�
��
�
2��2�%0��1�-040%�� 0���
�(�� �� �&�
���&�
����!��
�7��� +����)���
��!,�� �!"������(��&�����#�!� ��7���&��)�6&����'�
��&�
����!��
�7��� +�����(!��(!
�B5�����&��)��(���!�.��+!���'���&�
����!�����!�!
=!"���������&�����*'�
��)��������-�����.���"'�A��8� ��7�
�&�#���(��&����
�7��� +�������!

��&&�*!�����&����!##��
!*����'�
!�
����+�����
����#��
���"!�����
&��&�  ����
�*'��(������"��D&�������+�.�!������.���"'�I0�)�/��&����
��7��� +���D�)(�"(�&��&�����"������!�#���"��&�
��������&�
����!��&"(�+�&����&�
���������!����� ������'�
!��!&�����!&������!�-��&��(��&"(�+��)���
� ��7�
��!##��
!*���(��&�������&�
����!�� !����#��(�� �� �&!��
�&���(���#�����!""� �!*������ ���"� ����&�*=�"�����1�.�.���"��&�/�8�I�������!�#���0�)�/��&����
��7��� +���D��/�����I�##��
!*���/��&���D����B�!�
���4�������!������������&�!�
��!�
&"! ���-��
�
�(��(�!��(�"������ �� �&!��)���
���"��!"(�����!�
�
�&���!��
�#��� ����"�����!&�1�*!�������& !"��
��
���1�.� ���"��&����	����	�!�
����-��(�� �� �&�
�
�7��� +��������(��1�*!�������& !"���&�
�������+!��'� ��+����
�����&&�!�����!��7�� ��7�&�����#��;��7!�����"�++����'�*���#����&�+!
��!7!��!*��-���
���!�
&"! �
�)!�,)!'�!����&�
�����'&
!�����!
�)���
�*�����!���
�!�
��(�&� !����#��(��&"(�+��
)���
���(��)�&��*��!  �� ��!���!
=!"��������(����)��������-�
�
'2�0���-�'�

���-2�3'�
�(��!  ��"!�����&�����&�!��!��!��#���
��!������!�
��&���*���)��(����7����#����'&
!�����!
��)(�"(�
��"��
�&�!�&��� ��#�1�*!�������& !"���)(�"(��&�"�������'�&���������#��+!��'��)��(�)��
���� !�(&��(����(�
!���+*����#�+!���������&-��(�� !�()!'&�&�  ��+�����(�� �
�&���!��#���)!'�!
=!"����������'&
!���

Page 61



��!
��!�
��(��!��!�!"�&�!&�!�����!�� !�,���7�����##6��!
�!""�&&�*'�#�����(����(��(����*!��!��!�!�
�!&�
!��!��!��#�7�&�!��!+����'�����(���
����#��(����&�����*'���)��"�����-��(���!&����� ��������#��(��&����
)!&� ��7���&�'�
�7��� �
�)��(�B5�(��&��������&��!�
��&�"�������'�#��"�
��##�)��(�"��&���"�����
(�!�
�����#����)�����(��
�+����������
���!,��-��
�
�(��&������
���&�!���+�C�
�����&��!�
�*���
����
�&���-�����(������(��!�����
��
�����!
�����'&
!���
��!
�!�
�����������!
��!��� ��
�+��!���'��)�6&����'���&�
����!���&�&����!
�����!�����
�&����!�
�
�!'�����&������&(��������!"�&-�����(��)�&���(����!����!�����*���
���&�?�
!
����������&�!�+�
����#���6
&����'�&(������
�!""�++�
!�����
�7��� +�����)(��&���(��+���"� !�����"���&���&��#�&�+��!��&"!������
 !��&��&�  ��������(���C�&�����/�!��(�������� ��+�&�&�!�
�A�"!�����(����'����&����#��"����&-�
!
���
������!�
��(�����"���&��!���&� !�!��
�*'�!� �*��"�"!�� !�,����&�����*'�J������!�����!�
�!�*�&�
��������!��!�!�
�&�� -�����(���!&���(����!���!�&����&��#�&(������
�!""�++�
!�����
�7��� +���&��&���
!�������7!�&�� ��(��&�
���#�!�(���&�
��)(�"(���&�&�� �#��+��(��!  ��"!�����&���-��(����!��&���#�)(�"(�
)���
�*��0������/����!�
��������/��&�-�A!&��'������(��&���(������
��#��(��&�����(����!���"�++��"�!��
�&�&����"��
����!� ������#�������&�!������!�
��(������ (�����C"(!����*���
���&-�
�
��%2�5�����06��
�(��0!����!��.�!������.���"'�J�!+�)��,�$0..J%�� �*��&(�
����9!�"(���	����&�!�+!����!��
"��&�
��!���������(��
����+��!������#� �!������!  ��"!����&-��(�� �� �&���#��(�� �!������&'&��+��&����
"�����*��������(��!"(��7�+�����#�&�&�!��!*���
�7��� +���-�.!�!��! (&�	������	2��!,���!&�!�)(����
"��&��������(����7���+���&�7��)��#�)(!��&�&�!��!*���
�7��� +�����������!�
�+�!�&���� �!"��"��!�
�
�(�����&���)�!� ��&�+ ��������#!7�����#�&�&�!��!*���
�7��� +�����)(�"(�&(���
�*��!  ��7�
�)��(����

��!'�����&&��(��!
7��&���+ !"�&��#�
�����&�����)���(��(��*���#��&-����"����&�:�I����7������!���
��
�(��"���#�/��(�K�!���'�/�+�&��4�I��;����������
���&���D�!�
���I.��+������/�!��('���++������&D�
!��� !���"��!��'�����7!��-�
�
�(��0���(���&���#�����!�
�.�!��������!��� !��!�����!���'�������	�$���%��&�����7!������"��
����
 ���"��&���J	�6�� !��!��.��������&����J��?����!�����!&��A8�6�������!��/��&����.��7�&�����A��	�?�
A�7�� �������'��������.��������&�!�
�A��8�6��(����+!���������!��.!��&��#�A�7�� �������'�������-��
���!���"!����7�����(������"��D&�!
� ��
�������+�.�!������.���"'�#���0�)�/��&������7��� +�����1�.�
 ���"��&�1�0	��/�8��/��������	����	���������B����4����2�!�
���	��!�
���  ��+���!�'�
.�!��������"�+���&��.���?���&����#������#�����!���
�J�!����7��� +����!�
��.��8�?�.!�,����
��!�
!�
&��!�������7!��-��
�
1�*!�������& !"��
�(�� �� �&�
�
�7��� +����)���
���"��!"(�� ���!���C�&������!�
&"! �
�)!�,)!'�!������(��)�&�����
*���
!�'�����(��!  ��"!�����&�����)(�"(��&� ����"��
�!&�1�*!�������& !"����
���1�.�.�� �&!��
���3	��-�
�
��"�������� !�!��! (�48��#��(��0..J���
�"!��&��(!���C�&������ ���& !"��!�
��!�
�&(���
�����*��*�����
�������&&�!��!&&�&&+����(!&�*������
���!,���)(�"(�(!&�"��!��'�&(�)���(��� ���& !"���*���
���&����
�!�
����*��&�� ��&������;����+���&@�����(����&&���&�������#��+��(�� �� �&�
�
�7��� +����)���
�*��
�� �!"�
�*'�*������ ��7�&����������+&��#�;�!����'�!�
�;�!���'����!�&���!*�����"!����-��
�
.���"'����	�I�(��.����"������#�1�*!�������& !"�D�&�!��&��(!���(����"!�� �!������!��(����'�)����
�����!����(��&�  �'�!�
�
�&���*�������#�!""�&&�*��� �*��"�� ���& !"��!�
���(����!�
�)��(�!+����'�7!����
*'� ����"�����!����)��,��#�� ���& !"�&�)(�"(�!���"��&�����)(���� �� �����7�����"!��
�)��(���!�
"�+#���!*���)!�,����
�&�!�"��#��+��(����(�+�&��!�
�)(�"(� ��7�
��#���!��!�����#���"��!����!��
�  ���������&�)��(����!"(�!��!��#��(��
�����(-�.���"'���	�I�(��.����"������#�1�*!�������& !"�D�
&�!��&��(!��
�7��� +����#��� �� �&�&���(����(!�� �!'����"��!�����!�
������&+�����(����6�&���#��C�&�����
*���
���&�)��������*�� ��+����
�����!�
�
�&���!��
�!&�1�*!�������& !"������&&�!�����!��7�� ��7�&����
�#��;��7!�����"�++����'�*���#����&�+!
��!7!��!*��-�
�
�(��!  ��"!���(!&� ���#��)!�
�!���+*����#�!���+���&��(!���(�'�"��&�
���&�  �����(�� �� �&�
�

�7��� +���>��
�

�� �(����!���!���+���
���+*����#�&���&�)��(� ������!��#����(��
�7��� +�����#�!�/�!��(��!����������
!�
��(!���(��!  ��"!�����&����)!&�I;�!���!��7��'D�+�"(�*������ �!"�
��(!���(����(���&���&�
"��&�
���
�&�"(�!&���!����/����J!�+����!�����!�������!�+����.�!������"���'���!
�!�
�
��!������!
��� !���"��!��'�)��(����!�
�����(��&�&�!��!*����'�!�
�"����"��7��'��#��(��&���@��

Page 62



�� ����!��9
�D&�� ���& !"��!&&�&&+����"��"��
�
��(!����&�����*'�!�
��(��&�!&����(!7��&�+��
�#��(��(��(�&����7��&��#�� ���& !"�� ��7�&����$ ���	���� � ��!����%�)��(�������!�@�

�� H!����&��� ���&���"��
���� �*��"�"��&���!�����#��
*!",��
����#'��(����+��!����&��#��(��"�������
/�!��(��������*���
�������+�����(����;����+���&�&�������*'��(��0/��!�
���(�����7���+����
!���"��&@��(�����!��7���+ !"������(��;�!���'��#� !������"!����(!��"!��*��!
+���&����
�!���(��
���"���&�@�!�
��(���C������#��(��)��,&���;����
����*������(��
�&����!�
�#!*��"��#��(���C�&�����
/�!��(��������� ����"���������;����
�&�!�
!�
&>-�

�� �(���C�&�����*���
����
��&�����"�+ �'�)��(�!"��&��"���;����+���&��"�+ ��+�&���� !������
"��#�
����!���'@�

�� �(��&�G���#�& !"�&����
��&��!���� !��&��#��(��*���
�������&!*��@�
�� �(��!""�++�
!������(!��"!��*���&�
��&���)��7��"��)
�
@�
�� �(��*���
����!##�"�&��(�� �!"��"�&�!*����'����"�+ �'�)��(��!���K�!���'���++�&&����&�!�
!�
&��

!&�)����!&���(���0/�����
!�"��&�"(�!&������#�"�����"������@�
�� �(�����&�!����
�#���!##��
!*��������
�(��&���������&�����*'����7����(���!",��#�*���
�������

��"����'�!�&-�
�
�(���!��&���7�
��"������(������!��� ���� !"���&&�&&+����&(�)&��(�����&�!���7��!���&�� ��&��#�
�����& !"������(��)�
�����&�����*'3/�'�!,��!��!�*����(�����&�!�&(���#!����#�!+����'������& !"��)(�"(�
�&� ��7�
�
�#���"!�&!����"��!�����!�
�!�&�(���"�7!���-��(��1�*!�������& !"��!���(�&� !���"��!��&����
"�������'� ��7�
�&�!� ��!&!�����"��!����!�����,!���!�����!�+!�����!
�#����!���*��)�����(������!���!'�
!�
���(���&��7�"�&�)��(����(����)�--��0�7���(���&&���(�� �� �&!���)(�"(�)���
���"��!"(����&�+���#�
�(�&�!��!���"��
�&�!�"�++��+����������!���!�
��+ ��7���(�&�����,!��&����"��
�����(����(!�"�+�����#�
�(�� !�()!'&�)��(����(�������& !"����(�� ��7�&�����#� �
�&���!��#���)!'&�!��������'&
!�����!
�!�
�
 �
�&���!��"��&&����!"��&&����'&
!�����!
-��(���!�
&"! ���� �� �&�
�)���
���"��
���� �!"�+����
����� �!������)��(����(��&���-���&+!���!��!��#�!+����'�� ���& !"���)(�"(�)���
�*��+!���!���
�*'��(��
!  ��"!����)���
�!�&��*�� ��7�
�
�����(����!���#��(�� �� �&�
�/�!��(��������!&�!�*�##������&(������
�
!""�++�
!�����!��!&�*�'��
-��
�
����(�&���&�!�"����(���#���������&�"��&�
���
����*!�!�"����6�(!7�������!�
������(�� �� �&!��������!���!�
�
��(!�"���(���!����� �� ��������#��(���C�&������ ���& !"�����&�#��"�����!&�!� ��!&!����!�
&"! �
�&��� �
)��(����,!��&�*��)�����(��&������
������&�
����!��!��!������&�����*'���)���������!�
��(�����������
�(������!���!'�)���
�����*��
�& �� ������!���'�!##�"��
�����)(�"(�"!&���(���*=�"��7�&��#��?�)���
�*��
*��!
�'���������)��(��(��!�+&��#��(��0..J�!�
�1�.�.���"��&����	����	�!�
�����)���
�����*��
��
��'���
��+���
-�
�
/��&����0��
�
�(��������!��� !��!�����!���'���
���.���"'�A���8�&��,&������&�����(!��(��&���� ��7�&���������&��
���*'�+���&��
����#��
���"!�����
�!�
�!

��&&�&�*!�����&����!##��
!*����'-���&��(��&"(�+��#���8������&�
�#���&�
����!��!""�++�
!�����)���
��� �!"��B5�����&� ��7���&�'���"!��
�����(��&����!�
���"����'�

�+���&(�
���(��!  ��"!�����"�+ ���&�)��(�"���������$!%��#�������+�.�!������.���"'�I0�)�/��&����
��7��� +���D��)(�"(� ��+��&�����#��������� �!"�+����
)������&�$�����&&%-��
�
�(��!  ��"!�����(!&�*����+!
��*'�!�����&����
���"�!��A!�
���
�!�
��&���� ��7�
��	��L�!##��
!*���
!""�++�
!����-��(������"�����#��������!������/��&����!�
�.�!������$/��&�������!���'���7�&���%�
(!&�"��#��+�
��(!���(�� �� �&!��)���
�+����!���
����#��
����
�#���!##��
!*���(��&����!�
��(���!�����
�#�!""�++�
!����� �� �&�
-��(��
�7��� +����)���
� ��7�
��!��' ��!�
�#��+��#�!""�++�
!��������
!��!""�&&�*�����"!������(!��)���
����!���)��������C�&������!�
��&�&-�����&��(���#����"��&�
���
��(!���(��
 �� �&!��)���
�!&&�&������(���������!������#��(��&����!�
�)���
�����(!�+��(��"(!�!"�����#��(��
&������
����!��!-��
�
���0�
���0���-�� 0�2�5�2''�0'��
���!��&��#��(�� �� �&!��?��!'�����&"!����!  �!�!�"���!""�&&�!��!���+���&��!�
��!�
&"! �����!�������
 !����#��(��&�*+����
�!  ��"!������!�
�"!�����*��"��&�
���
�!���(�&�&�!��-��(��!+������#�
�7��� +����
�&��(�)�7���� !����#��(����������"��&�
��!������!�
���
�"!��7�� �!�&�+�&��*��"��&�
���
-��
�
�"!����A!'����!�
���&����
�(���!'����!�
�
�&�����#��(��
�7��� +�����)(�"(�!�����&��7�
�+!����&��+�&��&!��&#'��(��"������!�
"���!���
����1�.�.���"'�/�8>��������!�#���0�)�/��&������7��� +����!�����)��(������  ��+���!�'�
.�!��������"�+�����.��-���&�������#������#�����!���
�J�!����7��� +����M����7��&���&��!�
�/�	B>�

Page 63



0��6��&�
����!����7��� +�������.��+!���'���&�
����!�����!&������(!���(�� �� �&!����������!�����+&�
+�&�����!���)�������!
=!"���� �� �����&�!�
�������&�������!�
����+���!��"(!��������(��!��!-��(��
��
�"!��7�� �!�&�&�*+����
�)��(��(��!  ��"!�����"��#��+��(!���(��
�7��� +����)���
������
�"���!�����
*���
���&��(!���(��&���� ��7���&�'�&�  ����
-�
�
�(��&���(������
��#��(��&�����&�+����"�++��"�!�����"(!�!"�������"��
�����(��"��"���&����(��
��
���� (�����C"(!����!�
�.������J���������!�����*���
���&-���7����(�&���(�� �� �&�
�/�!��(��������
)���
�����
����+���!��'��+ !"������(��"(!�!"�����#���&�&������
���&-��(��&����&�
����!�� �� �����&�!������
���!��7��'�"��&�� ��C�+��'�����(��&���(��!&���!��0������/������(��������!�����!�
�&�������#��(�� �� �&�
�
(�!��(�"������)���
�!7��
�!�'�
����+���!���+ !"������(�&��&������
���� �� �����&-�����&�"��&�
���
�
�(!���(��/�!��(��������!& �"���#��(�� �� �&!���&����!""��
!�"��)��(�1�.�.���"'�/�	B�����(�&����!�
-��
�
�(�� �� �&�
�#�!��
�7��� +����)���
�*��86&����'����(���(���� ����!�+!C�+�+�(���(���#�	�+-��(��
����&�)���
�*��*��!
�'���"!��
�����(��#��� ������#� ��7���&��)��&����'���&�
����!��
�7��� +���-��(��
&"!����#��(��&������
�����&�&��&�+�C�
����"��
����#����&����'�*���
���&�!��
!
���������!�
��)�6&����'�
*���
���&�����(������(�!�
��!&�-�����&������(�)�7����"��&�
���
��(!���(��&"!����#��(�� �� �&!�&�)���
�*��
�����#�,�� ����)��(��(��"(!�!"�����#��(��!��!��!&��(��&�����&�&������
�
�*'���!
&�!�
��&�
�&���"��#��+�
�(����!����#��(��&������
����&�����&-��(���
��6�#6��)����"!������&�"��&�
���
�&���!*���#���!����!����
&"!���!�
�
��&��'��#�
�7��� +����!�
�)���
�*��&�&�!��!*�'���"!��
�������+&��#� ��C�+��'����&��7�"�&��
���&����#!"������&�!�
���!�& �������,&-�
�
�(���+ !"���#��(��*���
���&� �� �&�
�����(��&������
������&�
����!�� �� �����&�)���
�*�����!��
�*'�
�(��&� !�!�����
�&�!�"�&� �� �&�
�!�
��(��������!������#��(��*���
���&-��(��"��&�&�� �� �����&�!���!��
0������/�����)(�"(��&�&���!���B+�#��+��(�� �� �&�
�(�!��(�"�������!�
����
��
�����!
���	+�#��+��(��
"��&�&�� ���������(��#�!�� �� �&!�&�!��4�
��
�����!
-��(��&� !�!�����
�&�!�"�&�)���
���&���������&&��#�
 ��7!"'����������,����&������
�����&�&��!�
�!���"��&�
���
�"!��+�����(����;����+���&��#��.����
&�*=�"������(��
��!���
�
�&�����#��(��
�7��� +���-��(��������!�����&(�)������(����
�"!��7���!'����
��&���&��(!�� ���"� !�����7!����&�)���
�����
���"��'�#!"���C�&�������&�
����!�� �� �����&-��
�
�(�� �� �&!����"��
�&� ��7!���!+����'�& !"��!�
��##�&������ !�,�����)(�"(�)���
�&!��&#'��(��"������!��#�
1�.�.���"'�/�8�)��(����(����+��&��&�!*��&(�
������  ��+���!�'�.�!��������"�+����8�$�.�8%-��(��
 �� �&!��(!&�*����
�&����
����+�����(�� ���"� ��&��#���"����*'���&����!�
�9��&�'&�
��.���"�D&�
��"(���"���!��A�!�&����##�"���(!&��!�&�
�����*=�"���������(�� �� �&!���&�*=�"������(����"��&�����#�
+�!&���&������
�"���(�� ������!��#���"��+�-��  �� ��!���+�!&���&���"��
�����!�
&"! �����*���
!�'�
���!�+����!�
����(�����"!��*��&�"���
��(����(�!  �� ��!���'�)��
�
� �!������"��
�����&-��
�
A�&&��#�����&�
���"���&�(!7��*�����!�&�
�!���(�� ������!��#����(����&&��#�����&�#��+��(��&���-��(��!  ��"!���(!&�
&�*+����
�!��!�*���"�����!���� �����)(�"(�"��&�
��&��(��;�!���'��#�!�������&�)��(����(��&���-��(����+*���
�#�����&��(!��)���
�*����&��(!&�*������
�"�
�#��+��(��!  ��"!����� ��7���&�'�&�*+����
�$!�
�
)��(
�!)��*'��(��!  ��"!��%-��(��������&>�!�)(���*�!+@�!�0��)!'�+! ����!�
@�!���)!��)���
�*����&��
&(���
� �!������ ��+�&&����*����!���
-��)���#��(������&���(����)!��!�
��(��)(���*�!+��!����
����#��
�
)��(����(��!�*���"�����!���� ����!&��#�+���+!��7!����!�
���,��'����
���)��(���	��'�!�&�!&��(�'�(!7���!"(�
&�##���
� !&��
!+!���!�
�!������ ����"��
�����-��(����(����������(��0��)!'�+! �����&��
����#��
�!&�
*�����������+!��"��
������*����#���)�;�!���'�!�
�!+����'�7!�����&(�)�����!��'�&���&��#�&���&&�#��+��(��
 ��7���&�
�+��������)��,&����"��
�����7�
��"���#������
�&���*!�"��!�
�!����"��
�
�����������(�������
&���"����-��
�
�(����+!��
����#�����&�)���
�*�����!���
��!�
������ ����"�����!��!&�!�
�!�*!&�"�+��(�
�#��� ����"�����
�#�����&�(!7��*����&�*+����
�)��(����(����&����!�
��""�&&���!��+���-���
�"!��7���!�
&"! ����
 �� �&!�&���"��
�� ��7�&����#���	����)�����&����*�� �!���
-�����&��(���#����"��&�
���
��(!���(��
 �� �&!�&�"!��!""��
�)��(�1�.�.���"'���4��)��(��(��#��!��
��!��&��#��(���!�
&"! ���� ��&����
�!&� !���
�#��(��&�*+�&&�����#���&��7�
�+!����&-��
�
.��7�&�����#������& !"��!�
�.�!'�J!"������&�
����+*����#��� ��&���!����&�(!7��&���(���(����"��&�����#� �!'� ��7�&����)��(����(��
�7��� +�������#���
!� �!'�!��!����*�� ��7�
�
�!&�!��!����!��7������(��
�7��� +���-��(����!��&�� �!'�#!"������&�!��� ��7�
�
�
8���+����&�!)!'�!���&(����.!�,-��1�.�.���"'���:�?������& !"�����(���0�)�J!+��'�/��&����
��7��� +����
��&�����!  �'����#�!��
�7��� +���&�!�
��(�� ��7�&�����#� �!'��;�� +����"���
�����
�(���#����*����!&��!*�'�*����;����
��&(���
� ��+�&&����*����!���
�#����(��
�7��� +���-�

Page 64



�
'0��
��2���-2'����0'�
�.���&��&������(!������&&����"!��*��
�+��&��!��
��(!�� ��7!"'�)���
�����*����
��'�!##�"��
��(!*��!*���
���+�)��
�)&�
���"��'�#!"�����!"(���(���&(���
�*��!����!&���	�+����&�! !��-�9!���(!*��!*������+�
)��
�)&�&(���
�*��!����!&��	8�+����&�#��+�!�'�*�!�,��!*��-��#��(����!���
�##����"�&�����!�
���7��&����
)(����
�7��� +����!
=���&��(!���#�
�##��������
���(���(���&�"(�!&��(����&����'�
�7��� +����!
=!"����
����)��&����'� �� ���'��!����!����&� !�!�����&(���
�*�� ��7�
�
-�J����7��'�+�����
�##����"�������
���
(���(��$��� !����(����#%��(��!*�7��
�&�!�"�&�&(���
�*����"��!&�
�*'���+����&-�
�
�(�� �� �&�
�
)������&�!���!
=!"��������C�&�����(��&�&�����(����*���
!���&-��(����;����
������#!"��

�&�!�"�&��#��	+�$*��)����(!*��!*���)��
�)&���� ���"� ������7!����&�#!"���%�!�
�	8+�$*��)����!�
(!*��!*���)��
�)&���� ���"� ������7!����&�!�
�!�*�!�,��!*��%��!���!"(��7�
�*��)�����(���C�&�����!�
�
 �� �&�
�
)������&�!�
��(����)���
�*�������&&��#� ��7!"'����������,����&������
�����&�&-�
�
.23.��5��
�112��2 �%2���2��'�
�(������"�����#���"(��"!�����7�"�&�$��!##�"�!�
���!�& ���!�������7�&���%�(!&��!�&�
�����*=�"���������(��
 �� �&�
�
�7��� +���-�
�
�(��!  ��"!�����(!&�*����!""�+ !���
�*'�!���!##�"��&&�&&+����$��%��)(�"(���
�"!��&��(!���(��/�!��(�
�������)���
���"��
��	B�
�"���&D�"��&���!��������+&� ��&�5����&�&D�"��&���!��������+&�!�
��(����
N��(��O�"��&���!��������+&��)��(�.��+!�'��!������&��&��7�"�&-�
�
�(�������
�"!��&�$!��5-�-�%��(!���(��
�7��� +���� �� �&�&����� ��!
���(��#���)!'�����(���!&�����&�
��
�#����'&
!�����!
����5+�)�
������*�"�+��!�&(!��
��&�&�"'"���3�#���)!'��!��(���(����+!'�*��+����

�&��!*�������+ ��7���(��#��� !�(�!"��&&��(����!&&�
�!��!�!&�!�&(!��
������-���N���"!�O����&&�����&�
 �� �&�
�������'&
!�����!
���&��#-����
�����&�!���&����&��
����"��������(��
��!���!�
�
�&�����#��(�&��
#!"������&-�
�
�(�����+�
��&��(���+ !"���#��(�� �� �&!������(��!
=!"����=��"����&�!�
�"��"��
�&��(!���(�����&�
&�##�"�����"! !"��'�)��(����(�&��=��"����&-��
�
�(����&����!�
��""�&&���!��+����&����&�&�$�����"�����4%��(!���(��/�!��(��������)���
���"��
��!�	:6
& !"��"!�� !�,�!""�&&�
�#��+����'&
!�����!
-��(�&��&�!  ��C�+!���'�	�L��#��(��+!C�+�+�!���)�
�
��
����(������"��D&�.!�,������!�
!�
&�����.�8-�H�&����&�����(��/�!��(��������)���
�!�&��*��!*������
�&�� �*��"� !�,��������(���  �&����&�
���#����'&
!�����!
�$!&��&�"�������'��(��"!&�%�!�
�"��&&�!���(��
&����&��
����"!�����&&���-��&��(�&� �� �&!���&��&&����!��'�!�����"!������#��C�&�����&��7�"�&�#��+��(��
�  �&����&�
���#����'&
!�����!
������&�����"��&�
���
��(!���(�&���7����#� !�,���� ��7�&����)����"��!���!�'�
&����#�"!���(��()!'�&!#��'��&&��&�$&�*=�"������(�� ��7�&�����#��(�����"!�����&&���%-��
�
�(��&�*+�&&����
��&����� ��7�
��!�'�
��!���!*����(�)��(��9�
�"!���������!�
�.(!�+!"'��&����*��
&��7�"�
�!�
�!�"��
�������&��(���#���� �� �&�
����&�"����&�"(�
��!��&�#���!  ��7!��)��(�!�'�
&�*&�;�������&��7�
�+!����&�!  ��"!����-�
�
����&�"��&�
���
��(!���(�� ��7�&�����#�!�"'"���3�#���)!'�!������(���!&�����&�
���#����'&
!�����!
��&�
�&&����!���!�����)��(�!����"!�����&&����!&�&����&��
�����(������)(�"(�"!��*��&�"���
�*'�&���!*�'�
)��
�
�"��
�����&�!�
�!�&	�:�!����+�������&�"����!�"�++���
�&�+�#���#������+!�����!�"���#��(��
���"!�����&&���-�����&�!�&��"��&�
���
����*���&&����!���(!��!�"'"���3�#���)!'��&� ��7�
�
�����(��
)�&�����&�
���#����'&
!�����!
�����"����"���(����)����"!�����&&����)��(��(���C�&��������"!��
���&&���������!������!
-��
�
�(���������� �� �&!����"��
�&�!�&���(��)�
�������#��(���C�&�����(��()!'�!��
��
���������!�
��(��
"��&���"������#�!�&�!�
!�
���������(�!
�!���(����
��#��(����!
�!
=!"�������0������/���-���(��
��!��&��#�
�(�&��)��,&�"!���!�!����*��"��������
�*'�"��
�����-�
�
�(�� �� �&!����"��
�&��(�������������#�!���!&�6)�&��#��� !�(�!"��&&��(��&��������,����
��
������������
���'&
!�����!
-���(��
��!��&��#��(�&� !�(�"!��!�&��*��"��������
�*'�"��
�����-�
�
�(������"�����#���"(��"!�����7�"�&�"��&�
��&��(!���(����&�
����!�����+�����#��(��
�7��� +����&(���
�
"�����*������)!�
&��(��� ��!�����"�&�&��#��(���C�&������"(�������&&����.!����&�$��.%���������&�'�

Page 65



��!
�$&��7������&�����*'�.��+!�'��"(���%�!�
������!������!
�$&��7�������
��
���D&�.��+!�'�
�"(���%-���(��"�&��#����(�&�)���
�*��P	�B��#����!"(� !��������*�� !�
�!&�!�"�++���
�&�+��(����(�!�
�	�:�!����+����$"!�"��!��
�!&�P�B�� ���'�!���7���!�#�7��'�!�� ����
�#����!"(� !����%-��(�&�
"�����*�������&�"��&�
���
���"�&&!�'������&�����(!��!�'�"(��
�����(!��+�7��������(����)���&�
����!��
����&�"���
�"�����������*���#���#��+��(�� ��7�&�����#��(�&����.&-���"�����*�������#�P:�B���&���;��&��
�
���!&&�&��)��(��(�� ��7�&�����#�!�&!#��"��&&���� �����!���(��
��
�����!
�3����'&
!�����!
�"��&&��!
-�
�(�����!��"�����*������#����(�&���(�������+&��(����(��	�:�)���
�*��P�4B�-�9����&������C ��
�
�
)��(���#�7��'�!�&��#��(��"�++��"�+�����#��(��
�7��� +����)���
�*��������!*��-�
�
0�42
�� 0���%�'�'��2��72%2�5�2''�0'��
�(��
�7��� +�����&����!�&�&�!��!*�����"!�����)��(����
�!""�&&���� �*��"���!�& ����!�
���"!��#!"������&-�
�(��
)������&�)����*��*����������
��#�����&�!��!*���/�+�&�A�7���5��A�#���+��/�+�&���!�
!�
�!�
�)����
!"(��7��
���
����#���A�#�����"����*'���&�����!�
�/��&����K�!���'���
�"!���&��������
�*'��(��/�+�&�
!�
���++������&�����"'-�.��7�&����(!&������!���(�&�&�!����*����+!
��#���!���&�!��!*�����!��!���
�'&��+�$����%�*���"��
�����&�"���
�&�"�����(��"��&�
��!������#������!&�)����!&��(����"��&�����#�
����)!*��������'�!&���;����
�*'����-��(��(�!��(�"!���#!"����'��&� �� �&�
����+����
����9�
�C"�������&�!�
!�
-��
�
�(���C�&�����&�����&������#�!�'�&����#�"!���7!����������+&��#��!�����"��&��7!��������*��
�7��&��'-�
�
.0�%�.�2''�0'�
�(����!������!
7��&��(�!��(��+ ��"!����&�!��&����#��+��(��
�7��� +���� �� �&�
�$*�'��
��(�&�����
���!���������(�� ��7�&�����#�(�!��(�"!��%-��
�
����%�'2�����
�(�� �� �&!��)���
� ��7�
��(��(�;�!���'�!##��
!*���(��&�������,�� ����)��(��(��"(!�!"�����#��(��
&������
����!��!-��(����)���
�*�����
����+���!��"(!��������(��"(!�!"�����#��(��&������
����!��!����
!�'�&����#�"!�����&&��#�!+����'����&������
������&�
����!�� �� �����&-���*=�"�����"��
�����&�!�
�!�
&�"�����	�:����!��!����+������(��
�7��� +�����&�!""� �!*���(!7�������!�
&�����(�� ��7�&���&��#��(��
0!����!��.�!������.���"'�J�!+�)��,�������!�
��(��!
� ��
�1���!�'���7��� +����.�!������!*�'�
 ���"��&�/�8�?��������!�#���0�)�/��&������7��� +����!�
��.����/�	B�6�0�����&�
����!��
��7��� +����)��(���.��+!���'���&�
����!�����!&��1�0	�6���7��� +����!�
�1�*!���������!������
���	�6��(��.����"������#�1�*!�������& !"�����	�6��(��.����"������#�1�*!�������& !"�����B�6�
A!�
&"! ����!�
�0�)���7��� +����!�
���4�6�����&�!�
�0�)���7��� +�������2�6���;����+���&�
#����##6�������.!�,����!�
��.�8��!�
���	��?���;����+���&�#����'"���.!�,���-��
�
'!

��$�	��-�����	���
/!7�������!�
&�����(����
�7�
�!��+����&��#��(�&�!  ��"!������(��
�"�&���������!���.�!������.��+�&&����
(!&�*�����!,���(!7�������!�
&�����(������7!���.���"��&�!�
�.�� �&!�&�����(������!��1���!�'�
��7��� +����.�!��$�
� ��
�J�*��!�'�����%�!�
�!�������7!���+!����!��"��&�
��!����&���"��
����
�!����!��!�
�������!�� ���"'-������!"(�����(�&�
�"�&�����(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'�"��&�
��&��(!�>6�
�(�� �� �&�
�
�7��� +�����&��#�!��!�����!�
�&"!���!  �� ��!�������(��&������-��(����)���
�*�����

����+���!��"(!��������(��"(!�!"�����#��(��&������
����!��!����&����#�"!�����&&��#�!+����'����
&������
������&�
����!�� �� �����&-��(��
�7��� +�����&�!""� �!*���(!7�������!�
&�����(�� ��7�&���&��#�
�(��0!����!��.�!������.���"'�J�!+�)��,�������!�
��(��!
� ��
�1���!�'���7��� +����.�!������!*�'�
 ���"��&�/�8�?��������!�#���0�)�/��&������7��� +�����/�	B�6�0�����&�
����!����7��� +����)��(���
.��+!���'���&�
����!�����!&��1�0	�6���7��� +����!�
�1�*!���������!���������	�6��(��.����"�����
�#�1�*!�������& !"�����	�6��(��.����"������#�1�*!�������& !"�����B�6�A!�
&"! ����!�
�0�)�
��7��� +����!�
���4�6�����&�!�
�0�)���7��� +�������2�6���;����+���&�#����##6�������.!�,����
!�
���	��?���;����+���&�#����'"���.!�,���-��
�
�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��&&�	*��'!#8�����	���'����	����9�%����������
����
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	-� �(�� 
�7��� +���� (���*'�  ��+����
� &(!��� *�� "�++��"�
� *�#���� �(�� �C ��!����� �#� �(����

Page 66



'�!�&�#��+��(��
!����#��(�&� ��+�&&��������)��'�!�&�#��+��(��
!����#��(��!  ��7!���#��(���!&��
�#��(����&��7�
�+!����&��)(�"(�7����&��(���!���-�
�
�����������"�+ �'�)��(���"�����2��$!&�!+��
�
%��#��(����)��!�
�������'�.�!�������"��
	22�-�
�

�
�-� ���!��&� �#� �(�� ��&��7�
�+!����&� &��� ���� *���)� &(!��� *�� &�*+����
� ��� �(�� A�"!�� .�!������

���(����'�#���!  ��7!��)��(����(����'�!�&�#��+��(��
!����#��(�&� ��+�&&���>�
�
$!%� A!'����
$*%� �"!���
$"%� �  �!�!�"��
$
%� �""�&&�!�
��
$�%� A!�
&"! ����
�
�  ��7!�� �#� !��� ��&��7�
�+!����&� &(!��� *�� �*�!���
� #��+� �(�� A�"!�� .�!������ ���(����'� ���
)�������*�#����!�'�
�7��� +�����&�"�++��"�
�!�
�&(!���*��"!����
�����!&�!  ��7�
-�
�
�������������!*����(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'����"��������(��
�7��� +�������
��!���!�
����
"�+ �'�)��(���"�����2�$!&�!+��
�
%��#��(����)��!�
�������'�.�!�������"��	22�-�
�

�
5-� .���������(���""� !������#��(��
�7��� +�����(���*'�!  ��7�
��!�&"(�+��#����(�� ��7�&�����#�

!##��
!*���(��&�������*�� ��7�
�
�&(!���*��&�*+����
����!�
�!����
����)�������*'��(��A�"!��
.�!���������(����'�$A.�%-��(��&"(�+��&(!�����"��
���(���""� !�"'�"������!����*���&�
����

����+�������(���
�����'��#� ��& �"��7��!�
�&�""�&&�7���""� �����#��(��!##��
!*���(��&����
!�
��(��+�!�&�*'�)(�"(�&�"(��""� !�"'�"!��*����#��"�
-��(��!  ��7�
�&"(�+��&(!���*��
�+ ��+����
����#����!�
���� �� �����'�����&&���(��)�&��!����
����)�������)��(��(��A.�-��
�
������>�J����(��!7��
!�"���#�
��*��!�
����"�+ �'�)��(��(�� ��7�&���&��#��(��0..J�������
!�
��(��������+�.�!������.���"'�#���0�)�/��&������7��� +���-�

�
�

8-� ���!��&��#�!���#��"�����)!��&���!��)!'&�!�
�+�!�&��#���"��&����&(!���*��&�*+����
����!�
�
!  ��7�
�*'��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'�*�#�����(��
�7��� +����(���*'�!  ��7�
��&�
"�+ ����
�!�
��(��)��,�&(!���*��"!����
����� ���������""� !���������!""��
!�"��)��(��(��

��!��&�&��!  ��7�
��!�
����!���
�!&�&�"(��(���!#���-��
�
������>�����(��������&�&��#���&�
����!��!+����'�!�
������&����!�&!��&#!"���'�!  �!�!�"�����
�(��
�7��� +�����(!7�������!�
����1�.�.���"��&�/�8�!�
�/�	B-��

�
B-� 0�� !��� �#� �(�� 
�7��� +���� &(!��� *�� *����(�� ����� �&�� ������ & !"�� !�
� #!"������&� #��� "'"���

 !�,���� �#� !� �' ��!�
� ��� !� ��"!�����  ��7���&�'� &�*+����
� ��� !�
� !����
� ���)������� *'� �(��
A�"!�� .�!������ ���(����'� (!7�� *����  ��7�
�
� !�
� �(�&�� #!"������&� &(!��� *��  ��+!�����'�
���!���
��(���!#���-�
�
������>� ��� �(�� ������&�&��#�(��()!'�&!#��'�!�
� ���!""��
�)��(�.���"'���	���#� �(������!��
1���!�'���7��� +����.�!�-��
�

�
:-� ��7��� +����&(!�������"�++��"��������
��!��&��#�)��,&���� ��7�
��!����"!�����&&�������

���'&
!�����!
�(!7��*����&�*+����
����!�
�!����
����)�������*'��(��A�"!��.�!������
���(����'-��J��&���""� !������#��(��
�7��� +����&(!�������"�++��"��������)��,&�(!7��*����
"�+ ����
����!""��
!�"��)��(��(��!����
�
��!��&������(��&!��&#!"������#��(��A�"!��.�!������
���(����'-��
�
������>�����(��������&�&��#�(��()!'�!�
� �
�&���!��&!#��'��(!7�������!�
����1�.�.���"'�

Page 67



��2-��
�

4-� 0��)��,&����
�7��� +����&(!����!,�� �!"��������!�
��!���
�9��(�
���!��+����#����(��
 ����"������#��(�����!���
�����&�$&�"�����4��
�B2�54���(�������.����"�����.�!�%�(!&�*����
!����
����)�������)��(��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'-��(��
�7��� +����&(!���*���+ ��+����
�
���!""��
!�"��)��(��(��!  ��7�
�+��(�
�&�!��+���-�J����(��!7��
!�"���#�
��*����(��
+��(�
�&�!��+����&(!�����"��
�>�
�
�@�!�&"(�
�����#������)��,&�#���!����(�����!���
�����&���� !�!��! (&�$!%�!�
�$*%�!*�7���
& �"�#'���� �������!�
���(�����+�
�!����� ��7���!��7��)��,��)(��(���#��� ('&������"!���
(!G!�
�!*!��+�����!�&�(���"����� ��!����!����!&��&-�����������)��,&�&(!���*��"!����
��������
!""��
!�"��)��(�
�522���	2�2����"�++��
!����&�#��������)��,-���
�

@��(��
��!��&�!�
� �&�����&�$&(�)������(�� �!��!�� !�!��! (�$!%�!*�7�%��#��(�������
�
.����"�����Q���&�$&�"�����2-5��#�
�B�54%-�
�
�@��(��
��!��&�!�
� �&�����&��#��(�������.����"�����
!�����&�$&�"�����2-���#�
�B�54%��
�
����#��
�&� !�!���'�)(������;����
�#���
�##������ (!&�&��#�"��&���"�����)��,�$�-�-�

�+���������"��&���"������(!�
��!�
&"! ���%-��(�������.����"�����
!�����&�+�&��*�����"��
�
 ���������!"(�"��&���"����� (!&��"�++��"����!�
���+!������ �!"���!�
���
!+!��
�#����(��

��!������#��(!�� (!&�-��0��)��,&�&(!����!,�� �!"������(����C�� (!&���������(�������
.����"�����
!�����&�!����� �&������
�#����(!�� (!&�-�
�
�@��(��
��!��&�!�
� �&�����&�$&(�)������(�� �!��!�� !�!��! (�$!%�!*�7�%��#��(�����&���"�����
�C"��&����Q���&�$&�"�����2��#�
�B�54%-�
�
�@��(��
��!��&�!�
� �&�����&�$&(�)������(�� �!��!�� !�!��! (�$!%�!*�7�%��#��(����
�������
�
&��7�"�����&�$&�"����		-4��#�
�B�54%-��
�
J@��(��
��!��&��#�!�'�"(!���&������7��&�����(�� �&�������#�!�'� �� �&�
��C"!7!����&�)��(���B�
+����&��#��(�������.����"��������!�$ !�!-�B-�-���#�
�B�54%��#�!�'����!���
���������"��
����
�(�&���������(*������������!�*'������
-�
�
�@��(��
��!��&��#�!�'�& �"�!����������������;����
����!""�++�
!����(�� ����"������#�
���!���
�����&�$&�"����	���#�
�B�54%��$�-�-����"����"�����)��(�#���
!����&��*��
������)!����
#�!����&��&��#!"���%�
�
/@��(��
��!��&��#��(��)��,����+��(�
&����*���+ ��'�
�#����(����&�!��!������#�
��7�&�!�
�
 !�(&�)��(����(���.�&��#����!���
�����&����!""��
!�"��)��(��(�� ���"� ��&��#�R0�6���R�
"��&���"����-�
�
�@��(��
��!��&��#��(��)��,����+��(�
&����*���+ ��'�
�)��(����!�
�����(��!""�&&�#���!�
��&��
�#�(�!7'���!�����
�##�"�������+!����7��� �!���$��"��
����"�!��&�!�
��(������!
&��
��
�����
+!"(����'��"��"����� �+ &�� ���������&����"%����&���-�
�
�@��(��
��!��&��#��(��)��,����+��(�
&����*���+ ��'�
�)��(����!�
����&��������&��"&�!�
�
&���!������"��
����!��!���)!�"��#���&�� �&��)!����"���&�&�!�
���"��&���&��)��(� !���"��!��
���!�
���������
�"�+ !"�����!�
� ('����C�"��'-�
�
�@��(��
��!��&��#��(��+��(�
����*���+ ��'�
�#����(��&�!����������&��!�
���+�7!���#�&����
"!*��&�)��(���!�'��.��$ !�!-�2-�-5��#�
�B�54%-�
�
A@��(��
��!��&��#������ ����"�����+�!&���&�#����(��(!�
��!�
&"! ���� (!&��$&�"����&�	5�!�
�
	8��#�
�B�54%-�
�
9@��(����+�����#��(��7!����&� (!&�&��#��(��)��,&����
�7��� +��������(��"����C���#��(�������
 ����"�����+�!&���&-�
�
������>������&�����(!���(������&�!�������
!+!��
�
�������(�� ����
��#�"��&���"������!&�
�(�'��� ��&����!���+ ���!���7�&�!��!+����'�)(�"(��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'�"��&�
��&�

Page 68



&(���
�*��&�*&�!���!��'�+!���!���
�!�
�,� ��������
�"��
�������(!7�������!�
����1�.�
.���"'���B-�

�
�-� 0��
�7��� +����&(!���"�++��"��������
��!��&��#��(�� �� �&�
�+�!&���&����*��

��"�� ��!��
�)��(����(��*���
���&����!"(��7��	�L��#��(�� ��
�"��
������'���;����+���&��#�
�(��&����#��+�����)!*���&���"�&�(!7��*����&�*+����
����!�
�!����
����)�������*'��(��A�"!��
.�!���������(����'������&&����(!&� ��7���&�'�*����
�+��&��!��
�*'��(��!  ��"!����(!7����
���!�
�����(���' ���#�
�7��� +������7��7�
�!�
���&�
�&������(!���(�&��&�����#�!&�*������7�!*��-�
�(��
�7��� +����&(!���*���+ ��+����
����!""��
!�"��)��(��(��!  ��7�
�
��!��&�!�
�
� ��!��
�!&�&�"(��(���!#���-��
�
������������(��������&�&��#�+���+�&�����(��
�+!�
�#��������'�#��+����6����)!*���&���"�&�
���!""��
!�"��)��(�����.���"'��9	�-�

�
2-� ��7��� +����&(!�������"�++��"��������
��!��&��#�)��,&����)�
����(���C�&�����#���)!'�����-��

+����&�!������(���!&��&�
���#����'&
!�����!
�#��+�
��
�����!
�����(��&���(���+�&��
�C������#��(��&����(!7��*����&�*+����
����!�
�!����
����)�������*'��(��A�"!��.�!������
���(����'-��J��&���""� !������#��(��
�7��� +����&(!�������"�++��"���������(�&��)��,&�(!7��
*����"�+ ����
����!""��
!�"��)��(��(��!����
�
��!��&������(��&!��&#!"������#��(��A�"!��
.�!���������(����'-�
�
������>�����(��������&�&��#�(��()!'�!�
� �
�&���!��&!#��'-�
�

�
	�-� ��7��� +����&(!�������"�++��"��������
��!��&��#�)��,&���� ��7�
��!�&(!��
�"'"���3�#��� !�(�

!������(��������#��(���C�&�����#��� !�(�����(����!&&�
�!��!�����(���!&���#����'&
!�����!
�
#��+�
��
�����!
�����(��&���(���+�&���C������#��(��&����(!7��*����&�*+����
����!�
�
!  ��7�
����)�������*'��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'-��J����(��!7��
!�"���#�
��*����(��

��!��&�(���*'�&�*+����
�&(!�����"��
��!�+!�����!�"��&"(�
���-��.��������#��&���""� !�����
�(��)��,&�&(!���*��"�+ ����
����!""��
!�"��)��(��(��)�������!  ��7!������(��&!��&#!"������#�
�(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'�!�
�&(!���*�����!���
�!&�&�"(��(���!#����!�
�+!���!���
����
!""��
!�"��)��(��(��!  ��7�
�+!�����!�"��&"(�
���-�
�
������>�����(��������&�&��#� �
�&���!��!�
�(��()!'�&!#��'-�
�

�
		-� ��7��� +����&(!�������"�++��"��������
��!��&��#�)��,&���� ��7�
��!�#��� !�(����,����

���'&
!�����!
�!�
�
��
���������(!7��*����&�*+����
����!�
�!  ��7�
����)�������*'��(��
A�"!��.�!���������(����'-��J����(��!7��
!�"���#�
��*����(��
��!��&�(���*'�&�*+����
�&(!���
��"��
��!�+!�����!�"��&"(�
���-�.��������#��&���""� !������(��)��,&�&(!���*��"�+ ����
����
!""��
!�"��)��(��(��)�������!  ��7!������(��&!��&#!"������#��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'�!�
�
&(!���*�����!���
�!&�&�"(��(���!#����!�
�+!���!���
����!""��
!�"��)��(��(��!  ��7�
�
+!�����!�"��&"(�
���-�
�
������>�����(��������&�&��#�(��()!'�!�
� �
�&���!��&!#��'-�

�
	�-� ��7��� +����&(!�������"�++��"��������
��!��&��#�)��,&���� ��7�
��!�&(!��
�"'"���3�#���)!'�

!������(��)�&��&�
���#����'&
!�����!
�#��+��(��!*�7��+�������
����"!�����&&�������
��!������!
����"!�����&&����(!7��*����&�*+����
����!�
�!����
����)�������*'��(��A�"!��
.�!���������(����'-��J��&���""� !������#��(��
�7��� +����&(!�������"�++��"���������(�&��
)��,&�(!7��*����"�+ ����
�����(��&!��&#!"������#��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'-�
�
������>�����(��������&�&��#�(��()!'�!�
� �
�&���!��&!#��'-��

�
	5-� ��7��� +����&(!�������"�++��"��������
��!��&��#�)��,&����)�
���
��
���������!�
� ��7�
��

!���������(�!
�!����&�&���(���+�&���C�����(!7��*����&�*+����
����!�
�!����
����)�������*'�
�(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'-��J��&���""� !������#��(��
�7��� +����&(!�������"�++��"��
�������(�&��)��,&�(!7��*����"�+ ����
�����(��&!��&#!"������#��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'-�
�
������>�����(��������&�&��#�(��()!'�!�
� �
�&���!��&!#��'-�

Page 69



�
	8-� ��7��� +����&(!�������"�++��"��������
��!��&��#�!�����+��#���&��7�"����!�
�
���7����&�#���

�(��/�!��(��!���J!"����'�(!7��*����&�*+����
����!�
�!����
����)�������*'��(��A�"!��
.�!���������(����'-���(��!  ��7�
�
��!��&�&(!���*���+ ��+����
�� ���#��&���""� !������#�
�(��&����!�
�&(!���*�����!���
�!&�&�"(��(���!#���-�J����(��!7��
!�"���#�
��*���!���
���7����&�
!�
�&��7�"����&(!������'��!,�� �!"��*��)�����(��(���&��#��4-���!�
���-���9��
!'����
�!���
!'-�������
!'&�!�
�
!�,�/���
!'&��
���7����&�!�
�&��7�"����&(!������'��!,�� �!"��
*��)�����(��(���&��#��2-���!�
�	4-��-�
�
������>�����(��������&�&��#�(��()!'�!�
� �
�&���!��&!#��'��!�
�(!7�������!�
�����(��
!+������&��#�!
=���������&�
���&����!""��
!�"��)��(�1�.�.���"��&�/�8�!�
�/�	B-��
�

�
	B-� �(��#����)����!"��7����&�+�&������*��"!����
�������
���!�'�"��"�+&�!�"�&>�

!���0��#���&�&(!���*������)��(���	��+����&��#��(����!��&�� ������#��(��"!�� '��#�!�'����!���
�
����-�
*���0��)��,&�&(!��� ��"��
��������(��!  �� ��!��������.����"�����
!�����&�!������ �!"���)��(�
�(���C"� ������#������!�������)��,&-�
"���0���;�� +�����&���!����#��"���������� ����"�����*!�����&��+!����!�&��"�+ �����&��
7�(�"��&����&���"����&��&(!���*��!��!"(�
�������&�  ����
�*'�!����!���
�����-�

���0��+�C�����#�"�+��������&���#���(���+!����!�&����&�*&�!�"�&�&(!����!,�� �!"��)��(���!�
�.������"��&�������(����!��.���(!��&�� !������
�& �!"�+�����#��(�&��+!����!�&����
&�*&�!�"�&�"���
�"!�&���(������������!��.��
����0��!����!����&����7!��!����&�����(��!  ��7�
�)��,&��������� ����"�����&"(�+�&�&(!���*��
"!����
�����)��(�����(�� �����)�������!  ��7!���#��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'-�
�
������>������&�����(!���(������&�!�������
!+!��
�
�������(�� ����
��#�"��&���"������!&�
�(�'��� ��&����!���+ ���!���7�&�!��!+����'�)(�"(��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'�"��&�
��&�
&(���
�*��&�*&�!���!��'�+!���!���
�!�
�,� ��������
�"��
�������(!7�������!�
����1�.�
.���"'���B-�

�
	:-� �����C"!7!����&�)��(����(��"��)��& ��!
&��#��C�&���������&��&���!��
��������##�&�����&(!���*��

��
���!,���+!��!��'�*'�(!�
�)��(��(���&���#�(!�
�����&�!�
����'�� ����(�� �����)�������
!  ��7!���#��(����"!��!��(����'�&(!����(���&���#�!�+�"(!��"!��
������*�� ��+����
�)��(����(��
"��)��& ��!
&��#�����&-���7��!�"���#����������&��&����*��!7��
�
�!�
���
������
"��"�+&�!�"�&�&(!�������&��#�!�
�!+������B++�������!����*����+�7�
��&�7���
����

!+!��
-�
�
������>������&�����(!���(������&�!�������
!+!��
�
�������(�� ����
��#�"��&���"������!&�
�(�'��� ��&����!���+ ���!���7�&�!��!+����'�)(�"(��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'�"��&�
��&�
&(���
�*��&�*&�!���!��'�+!���!���
�!�
�,� ��������
�"��
�������(!7�������!�
����1�.�
.���"'���B-�

�
	4-� ��J������!7���.�!��&(!���*��&�*+����
����!�
�!  ��7�
����)�������*'��(��A�"!��.�!������

���(����'�)��(���:�+���(&��#��""� !������#��(��
�7��� +����(���*'�!  ��7�
-��(��
 ��7�&���&��#��(����!7���.�!��&(!���*���+ ��+����
�!�
�� ��!��
����!""��
!�"��)��(��(��
 ����!++��!�
�&(!�������*��7!���
���(����(!���(����(�!����+����)��(��(��A�"!��.�!������
���(����'-�J����(��!7��
!�"���#�
��*��!���!7��� �!��&(���
���"��
���*���&(!�������*����+���
�
��>�
�

�� ��"�++��+��������(�� ���"� !�&��������
�����(��
�!#��J�!+�)��,���!7���.�!�@�
�� ��'�"(!���&�����(���C�&�������!�& ����&��7�"�&�����(��&���@�
�� ��&���&��#��(�������!��&�!##���!7���&��7�'@�
�� ���!��&��#�7�&�������!7��� !�����&@�
�� ��7�&�
��!����&�#���+�
!��&(�#�����& ����*!&�
�� ����(����!7���&��7�'@�
�� �
����#�"!������#�!���!7���.�!��"�6��
��!���@�
�� ���!"����� �!���#�+�!&���&�)��(�!���+�&"!���#����+ ��+���!����@�
�� ���!����#�+�!&���&�!�
���&���"��!���"!�������� ��+�����(����!7���.�!�@�!�
�
�� 9�"(!��&+&�#���+����������$)(�"(���"��
��+�
��&(!���!�
��C!"����+*��&��#�&�!##%�

Page 70



!�
���7��)�����(����!7���.�!�����"��
�����(��&�*+�&&�����#�!��!���!����7��)�!�
�
!"����� �!������(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'-�

�
�������������&����!�&�&�!��!*���#��+��#�
�7��� +�����(����(��(����"���!��+�����#�
!""�&&����!�"(��"���#�+�!�&��#���!�& ��������(��&����!�
����"�+ �'�)��(�1�.� ���"'���2-�
�

�
	�-� �(��
�7��� +����(���*'� ��+����
�&(!�������*��"�++��"�
�������&�"(���+��!&�!�
!��+�#���

+�!&�������!�
���7��&�(!&�*����&�*+����
����!�
�!����
����)�������*'��(��A�"!��.�!������
���(����'-�J����
��!��&��#��C�&�����!�
� �� �&�
������
���7��&�!�
� �� �&�
�#���&(�
�#�����
��7��&�&(!���*���!,���#��+��(!��
!��+�����)��(&�!�
����!�'�&�"(�
��!���&(�)����� ��7���&�'�
&�*+����
� �!�&-��(��
�7��� +����&(!���*��"!����
��������!""��
!�"��)��(��(��!  ��7�
�

��!��&�!�
����!���
�!&�&�"(��(���!#���-�
�
�������������&����!�&!��&#!"���'�!  �!�!�"��!�
��(!���(��
�7��� +�����&�&�*=�"�����!�
+���+�+���&,��#�#���
���-�
�

�
	2-� �(��
�7��� +����(���*'� ��+����
�&(!�������*��"�++��"�
�������&�"(���+��!&�!�&"(�+��

#����(��+!�!��+�����#��7���!�
�#��)�#��+�&��"(!�������#��(��&���<&�&��#!"��)!����
�!��!���
&'&��+��&�&�*+����
����!�
�!  ��7�
����)�������*'��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'-��(��
&"(�+��&(!�����"��
��
��!��&��#��(�� �� �&�
������
���7��&�!�
� �� �&�
�#���&(�
�#�����
��7��&-��(��
�7��� +����&(!���*���+ ��+����
����!""��
!�"��)��(��(��!  ��7�
�&"(�+�-�
�
������>������
�"���(����&,��#�#���
��������(�� �� �&�
�
�7��� +����!�
�#�������""� !��&-�
�
�

�
��-� �(��
�7��� +����(���*'� ��+����
�&(!�������*��"�++��"�
�������&�"(���+�&�!&�!�&"(�+��

#����(�� ��7�&����!�
��+ ��+���!������#�!�&��#!"��)!���������!�����&'&��+�(!&�*����
&�*+����
�����!�
�!  ��7�
����)�������*'���(����"!�� �!������!��(����'-�.���������(��
&�*+�&&�����#��(�&��
��!��&��!��!&&�&&+����&(!���*��"!����
�����������(�� ������!��#���

�& �&�����#�&��#!"��)!����*'�+�!�&��#���&�!��!*�����!��!����'&��+&�$����%�!�
��(��
��&���&��#��(��!&&�&&+���� ��7�
�
�����(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'-��(��
�7��� +����&(!���
*���+ ��+����
����!""��
!�"��)��(��(��!  ��7�
�&"(�+�-�
�
������>���� ��7����#���
����*'���&�������(��&!��&#!"���'�&���!����#�!�
�
�& �&!���#�
&��#!"��)!����#��+��(��&�����(!7�������!�
�����(��0!����!��.�!������.���"'�J�!+�)��,-�

�
�	-� .���������(��"�++��"�+�����#�
�7��� +����!  ��7�
�*'��(�&� �!������ ��+�&&�����(��

#����)����"�+ �����&��#�!�&"(�+�����
�!��)��(��(����&,&�!&&�"�!��
�)��(�"���!+��!������#�
�(��&����&(!���*��&�*+����
����!�
�!  ��7�
�����)�������*'��(��A�"!��.�!���������(����'>��
�
	%��� ����+��!�'���&,�!&&�&&+����)(�"(�(!&��
����#��
>��
�� ���� ��7���&��&�&�
�� .������!��"���!+��!��&�!&&�"�!��
�)��(��(�&���&�&�
�� ��"��"� ��!��+�
����#��(��&������
�"!�����&���"�&�� !�()!'&�!�
���"� ���&�
�� .������!��'���!""� �!*�����&,�!��&����#��+�"���!+��!�����!���(��&����
�%���&������7�&���!�����&"(�+���*!&�
����$	%���� ��7�
����#��+!�����#���!�
��!���
�
!&&�&&+�����#��(����&,����!�����"� ���&��(!��+!'�*��!##�"��
����"��
�����(�&���##�&����
5%��(��&������7�&���!�������&���&�!�
��(��
��!���
���&,�!&&�&&+����$�%�!�
��*!&�
����
��+�
�!�����+�!&���&���;����
�!�
�(�)��(�'�!������*����
���!,����
8%���7���#�"!����� �!�� ��7�
����
��!��&��#��(��
!�!��(!��)����*��"����"��
������
������

�+��&��!����(!���(��)��,&�&����������$5%�!���"�+ �����!�
��
����#'����!�'���;����+���&�
#�������6���+�+�����������#� �����!������,!��&��+!�����!�"��!�
�!��!���+���&�#���
"��������"'�!"����-�
�
��'�"(!���&�����(�&��"�+ �����&���;������(���C ��&&�"��&�����#��(��A�"!��.�!������
���(����'-��(��&"(�+��&(!���*���+ ��+����
�!&�!  ��7�
-�

Page 71



�
�������������&����!�&!#��#��+��#�
�7��� +�����(!�� �&�&������!""� �!*�����&,��#�
 ������������!""��
!�"��)��(�1�.�.���"'�.�B-�

�
��-� 0��)��(&�!�
�����(��&�*+����
�
��!��&��!�
�(!7�������!�
�����(��&�*+����
���&��������

���+���
7�"����(��
�7��� +����!��(���&�
�*'��(�&� ��+�&&����&(!�������*������������(��
A�"!��.�!���������(����'�(!&�!  ��7�
����)��������(��
��!��&��#�+�!&���&����*��
��"�� ��!��
�#����(�� ��7��������#�"��+�-��(��
��!���&(!�����"��
���(��#����)����+�!&���&>�
�

�� ���H�"!+��!&����*����&�!���
�����(��*���
����!�
�"!�� !�,@�
�� �������&(������������:-8++��!+��!��
���!G�������*����&�!���
���������
�#�����

7�����!*���)��
�)&@�
�� 
���!�
&�� �!����&����!��!�����!��7��#�!���������(��#��������7!������#��(��(�!��(�

"������"! !*����#�&��  ����!�7�(�"��!��!��!",�����(��*���
���-��
�
�(��
�7��� +����&(!���*���+ ��+����
����!""��
!�"��)��(��(��!  ��7�
�
��!��&��!�
�
���!���
�!&�&�"(��(���!#���-�
�
������������(��������&�&��#�"��+�� ��7��������(!7�������!�
�����(��0!����!��.�!������.���"'�
J�!+�)��,-�
�

�
�5-� �(��
�7��� +����(���*'� ��+����
�&(!���*��"!����
��������!""��
!�"��)��(��(��!  ��7�
�

 �!�&���"��7�
�*'��(����"!�� �!������!��(����'�������9!�"(���	��
�
��������J����(��!7��
!�"���#�
��*��!�
����
�#�����(�� ��+�&&���-�

�
�
1!�������	�����	���	

�������
�

	-� �����
������#��#�����(����;����+���&��#�"��
�����&�)(�����(�'����!������)��,&�����(�� �*��"�
(��()!'�����)����*����"�&&!�'�#����(��!  ��"!�����������������!����!��!����+����)��(��(��
����"������&�"�����(��)��,&���
�����"������4���#��(��/��()!'&��"�-��(��!����+����)���
�
��"��
��
��!��&��#��(��)��,&����*��"!����
�������"��
����!�����"�&&!�'�&������#������������!##�"�
&���&����!
�+!�,���&�!�
���!##�"������!�������
��&�!�
�!  �� ��!���"�++���
�&�+&�
��"��
����#����(��#������+!�����!�"���#��(����"�&&!�'�&���!���;�� +�������!���5��!#��'�
��
���!�
�!&&�"�!��
���!���8�9���������-��� ��
!���� ����(��
��!����#��(�� �� �&�
�
���"!�����&&����������'&
!�����!
����+!'�*����"�&&!�'��������"!���!���C�&�����*�&�&�� -��
�#��(�&� ��7�&���"�&&!�'���(�&�)����*��!""�+ ��&(�
��(����(��(����4��!����+����#����(��
���&&������&��#�!&�
���"��)��,&��!�"�++���
�&�+����!�"�+*��!������#�*��(-�
�#����#��!��
!����+�����#��(����4���!�'� �� �&�
�!����!����&�����(��(��()!'�)���
�*��&�*=�"�����
��
� ��
�����!#��'���
���!���(���C ��&���#��(��!  ��"!��-�����"������4�����!��!����+����
$!�
��(��!&&�"�!��
��!#��'���
��%�"!���!,��&�+����+�����������!���!�
�"�+ �����!�
��(��
!  ��"!���&(���
�!���)�#����(�&�)��(����(������+�&"!��&-�
�

�
%�����	

�����7$��� �:��;�������,��+��9�
0<&��$�-���������������������+��9������
�

Page 72



����������	

������
�����������	��
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	 �!����
�
�

"������"�#	 �����
��

$��%����

�
&	����	��� 
���
����
��������������

�����������
��	'	����� �������� �!��"��# $% �!��&��� �!� �'��� �!�(�%&�)$%�*�+�$ ���

�#%��$ ��$��"*��%���*��*�& ���&��#%��$ ��$��(�*�(*�,(�'��+�(���(�
$ �!���$%�*�+�*�(*��#%��$ ��-�

�''�������� .*���/���&����+�
�������� ��!/�$�0*�1�'%�2�.(�(!����%�
�
�����������

�
(���	%���	')���!����������*�������!������������������ �+�)������,��-�

#�+��	'
������������	����	������'	��������

Agenda Item 11

Page 73



0* �(* �+���$ ���% (���*�(�
��		�
�03		�
�
���������$���	�)��
4��5*�6 ��$�5�(�� �!�/ $%�*+-�
�
� 

��)����
�'���������	��������	�� �����	���
����+����
��0����47�7��4�8�
�(6 �!�*�!(*��%��%/������' ��3� �(�'�����0�,� ' %+�"�*��55� '(% ��$��9���% " '(% ��$�&�*��$��%�%��
(�1� � �!�5*�5�*% �$-����$ %����% '��&($�(�$��� $5�(+��-��%�%/��% ����"�&* % �!�%/ $�*�5�*%�:��,1�'% ��$�
/(6��,����*�'� 6����� $% �!�%/��"����& �!�!*����$8�
	-� �6�*���; �!<��$$��"�5* 6('+�%��3 ��$��*�"%�����%��,(�'��+�
�-� �6�*,�(* �!�
:-� ��%* ���%(���#%��%��"�*������� �!����%��%/��'/(*('%�*��"�%/��(*�(�
�-� ��� % ��(��& ���&$�*�$��%$� ����$$��"��# $% �!�5* 6('+��
�
� **(��� ��� "�8�������%$�����%��(���=����'(%���%��%/��$��%/�&�$%��"�%/��5��%�)�,(�!�*�5*�%�'% ���
'��� % ��$-�
�
7/����$&(�����' �%+8�4��$5�' " '��,1�'% ���/�&�6�*�"����%/(%�%/��*��"�'�����,��$�"%����� ��%�*�$��"�
 �5('%�(���(55�(*(�'�-�
�
��4�>
7�7��4�8�
4����*�?� *��-�
�
#�����	�.���	

������
�

/���0�1�
�
/1/

�&�����&�00203���""2��//�
����' ���*����$���*�?��$%$�%/��(55� '(% ���,��*�"�**���%��0�(�� �!����� %%�������%��%/��
���� !/,��*�+�($5�'%��"�%/����6���5���%-��
�
20�
�#4��2�0�
7/��5*�5�$(�� $�"�*�%/��*������� �!��"�%/���* ! �(���&��� �!-�7/��'/(�!�$�5*�5�$��� �'����@�%&�)$%�*�+�
$ ����"*��%�(���*�(*��#%��$ ��$�& %/�"*��%���*��*�& ���&$��(�*�(*�,(�'��+�(���(�$ �!���$%�*�+�*�(*�
�#%��$ ��-��
�
�
20�2�&/��1�#/5/&��"/0��
7/���&��� �!� $���'(%���& %/ ��%/����$ !�(%���0* �(* �+���$ ���% (���*�(��%/��5*�5�$(�� $�%���#%����(��
�# $% �!��&��� �!�%/�*�"�*��%/��5* �' 5����"���6���5���%� $�(''�5%(,��-��
�
�2�/��0#��4

�40#203��
7/���# $% �!��&��� �!� $�(���%('/���%&�)$%�*�+�/��$���%/���� !/,��* �!�5*�5�*% �$�(*����%('/���,�%�
(���6(*+� ��%�*�$��"�$'(���(���$ A�-�7/��5*�5�*%+� $���'(%���������" �����* 6���55�$ %��%/��'�*��*�&/�*��
���" �����* 6�����%$�3*���" ����
(����%/��/��$�$����%/ $�$ ����"����" �����* 6��(���3*���" ����
(���
*�(*����%��(���5���" ����%/(%�(�1� �$��(�����$ !�(%���($��5�' (��= ���! '(����%�*�$%�B�=�C-��
�
��&2�6���0�/7��

$����$	 ���/8�����	����	���)�

0*�5�$(�$�"�*�/��$���#%��$ ��$�& ���,��5�*� %%���$�,1�'%�%��(���%/��"����& �!�'* %�* (�,� �!�'��5� ���
& %/8�
B C�%/��$'(����"�%/���#%��$ ���,� �!�(55*�5* (%��%��%/��$ A���"�%/��5��%����%���� �(% �!�%/���# $% �!�
,� �� �!�(�����%�$���#%��$ 6��($�%��,������ !/,��*�+��5(*% '��(*�*�!(*��,� �!�/(��%��%/���""�'%����� !/%�
%��(���%/����%���;�"*����� !/,��*$D�/(, %(,���*���$�(�����%�$��(**(�!���($�%��*�$��%� ��$ !� " '(�%�
�6�*���; �!��"��� !/,��* �!�*�$ ���% (��5*�5�*%+-�
�
B  C�%/���(%�* (�$��(%'/ �!��*�'��5�����% �!�%/�$���"�%/���# $% �!�,� �� �!@�
�
B   C���$ !��"�(%�*�$�$�'/�($�� �%��$��$ ��$���(6�$�(���*��"�"�*��(���� ����(%'/ �!��*�'��5�����% �!�

Page 74



%/�$���"�%/���# $% �!�,� �� �!@�
�
B 6C���*��*�& ���&$� "��$����,� �!�*�$%* '%���%��%/��*�(*��"�%/���&��� �!�(�����%�5*�1�'% �!�(,�6��%/��
* �!�����*��''�5+ �!�%/��"����& �%/��"�%/��*��"@�
�
B6C�"�(%�*��"$�,� �!�*�$%* '%���%��%/��*�(*��*�$ ����"�%/���&��� �!�(������+�(''�5%(,������$ �!���$%�*�+�
�#%��$ ��$@�
�
B6 C�&/�*��%/��*�(*��#%��$ ��� $�$ �!���$%�*�+����%/��5(*%+�,����(*+�(���%/���# $% �!��&��� �!�$�� )
��%('/����%/��5*�5�$����#%��$ ���5*�1�'%$�(��(# �����"�:-����%*�$�"*���%/���( ��"('���"�%/��
�# $% �!�/��$�$@�
�
B6  C�&/�*��%/��*�(*��#%��$ ��� $�%&��$%�*�+�(���%/���# $% �!�/��$��$�� )��%('/����%/��5*�5�$���
�#%��$ ��� $�$�%�,(';�(%���($%��-9���%*�$�"*���%/��5(*%+�,����(*+@�
�
B6   C�%��(6� ��%/���""�'%��"�E%�**(' �!F��&/�*��%&��$%�*�+�$ ����#%��$ ��$�(*��(�����%��%/��$ ��$��"�$�� )
��%('/���/��$�$��"�$ � �(*�$%+���& %/�(�'��$ $%��%�,� �� �!�� ���(���!*�������6����%/��" *$%�"���*��"�(�%&��
$%�*�+�$ ����#%��$ ���$/�����,��$�%�,(';�(%���($%�	-9���%*�$�"*���%/��'������,����(*+@��*�(%���($%�
	-����%*��"*���%/��"*��%����6(% ���(���	-����%*��"*���%/��'������,����(*+@��*�(%���($%��-����%*�$�
"*���%/��"*��%����6(% ��@�
�
B #C�$ �!���$%�*�+��#%��$ ��$����%�**('����&��� �!$�(���& �!�(��(��?�(%��(*�(��"�(��� %+�$5('��%��,��
*�%( ���-�

���/�
�0�/��0#��"/02�6�2��4/���
7/��5*�5�$(�� $�"�*�%/��*������� �!��"�%/���# $% �!�%&�)$%�*�+��&��� �!��%/��"��%5* �%��"�%/��$%*�'%�*��
���$���%�'/(�!���*(�(% '(��+�/�&�6�*�%/����$ !��(��� �5('%��"�%/��/��$�� $�!*�(%�+�(�%�*���($�%/��
" *$%�"���*� $� �'*�($��� ��%�*�$��"�*��"�$'(���(����55�*�"���*��$�-�7/��& �%/��"�%/��/��$��*��( �$�%/��
$(������%/��5��%�& %/�(�%�*(% ��$�%��%/��"*��%� �'��� �!�(�� % ��(��� 6 �!�(''�����(% ���(%�" *$%�"���*��
%/��5*�5�$(�� �'����$�(�%&�)$%�*�+�$%( *&����%��%/��'��%*(�����6(% ���(���(���*��*�(�� % ���%��,��*����
	�%��'*�(%��(�$/�&�*�*�����%��%/��*�(*��"�,��*����	� $�(�5(*%���'��$���,(�'��+-�7��%/����*%/�*��$ ����
(,�6��%/���* ! �(��"�(%�*��"�!(*(!�� $�(��(�� % ��(��,��*����B,��*�����C-��
�
7/��/��$��/($�!����� $%(�'�$�$�%�,�%&����%/��$ ������6(% ����"�%/��/��$�$����� %/�*�$ ����%��%/��
%&�)$%�*�+�$�'% ����"�.(��5�*%/�%/��/��$�$�(*��$�%����"*����('/��%/�*�(������%��%/��$ ������6(% ���
�"�
�����" �����* 6�-���%/��!/�%/��/��$�� �'����$�%/��*( $ �!��"�5(*%��"�%/��*��"� ��$����(*�($��"�%/��
/��$��%/��$ ���� $%(�'�$�,�%&����%/��/��$�$� $�*�%( �����%/��(�� % ��(��$ ���& ���&�%��5*�5�$���
,��*������ $�(�$�'���(*+�& ���&�/�&�6�*�����%�� %$���$ !��(�����'(% ���& ���,��'��� % �����($�" #���
(����,$'�*��+�!�(A���%��*���'��(�+�(�� % ��(����6����"��6�*���; �!-��
�
7/��,��;��"�%/��/��$��/($�(�6 $�(��+�!*�(%�*� �5('%�����%�� %$�'��5(* $��� ��$'(���%��%/���* ! �(��
/��$���%/���* ! �(��/��$�� $�5*���� �(�%�+�!*�����"���*��%/��*������� �!�'*�(%�$�(��(*!�*��55�*�"���*�
(���&/ �$%�%/��/��$�� $��(*!�*� ��%�*�$��"� %$�6 $�(�� �5('%�%/����&��&��� �!� $���%��6�*,�(* �!�(���
���$���%�/(6��(���%* ���%(�� �5('%���%��%/���� !/,��* �!�5*�5�*% �$�/(6 �!�*�!(*��%����%���;��5* 6('+�
(������ �(�'�-�7/��*����������,� �� �!� $�&����'��%( ���� ��*��(% ���%��%/���* ! �(��"��%5* �%��"�%/��
/��$��(������$���%�'����'��$�*�%��� %/�*�5*�5�*%+�%��%/��$ ��-��
�
7/��,(�'��+�%��%/��*�(*�/($�(�$�� ��&(���%��%/��$��%/����6(% ���(���& �����%�'*�(%��(�+�(�� % ��(��
�6�*���; �!�%�����,�*�
�����" �����* 6���%/���#%��$ ��$�%��%/��/��$�������%�/(*��%/���� !/,��* �!�
5*�5�*% �$��%/��(�%�*(% ��$�%��%/��"*��%����6(% ��������%�,* �!�%/��/��$��(�+�"�*%/�*�"�*&(*��%/(��%/��
�$%(,� $/���,� �� �!�� ����%/��5��%�'(��& %/$%(���%/��'/(�!�$�5*�5�$���%��%/ $��&��� �!�(���($�$�'/�
%/��$'/���� $�'��5� (�%�%��� **(�D$�>�0�0�� '+���		�(����03		-��
�
�/��
��2�0�#2���0�/��
7/��5��%� %$��"� $��(*!��(���%/��/��$��$�%�(�!����� $%(�'�� �%��%/��5��%�"*���%/��/ !/&(+�%/����&�
& ���&$�%��%/��"*��%����6(% ���(*��$�%��6�*��9��"*���%/���&��� �!$��55�$ %�-�7/��*�(*��"�%/��5*�5�*%+�
���;$���%��6�*�" ���$��%/��(�%�*(% ��$� �'�����(�*�(*�,(�'��+�%/(%� $����+��5���%��%/��*�(*�B&�$%C�(���
��*%/�%�&(*�$�.(��5�*%/��%/��$ ������6(% ����"�%/��,(�'��+� $���'(%���	9��"*���%/��$ ���,����(*+�
& %/�.(��5�*%/-��$�$�'/�%/��5*�5�$���(�%�*(% ��$�(���(�� % ��(��& ���&$�%��%/��*�����������&��� �!�
���%�%/��$�5(*(% ��< �%�*"('��� $%(�'�$�$�%���%� ���03		��"��	��/(, %(,���*����& ���&�%��/(, %(,���
*����& ���&�(���	���/(, %(,���*����& ���&�%��,�(�;�&(��-��

Page 75



�
$23$��6��
�112��2"�&2���2�0��
7/�*��(*������ !/&(+���5� '(% ��$�*��(% �!�%��%/ $�5*�5�$(�-�
�
/052
�0"/0��&��4���20�92&2�6�2��4/��
7/�*��(*�������6 *�����%(�<��$%( �(, � %+� $$��$�*��(% �!�%��%/�$��5*�5�$(�$-��
�
��0�&4�2�0�� �
7/�� �'*�($�� ��$'(���(���'/(�!�$�%��%/��(55�(*(�'���"�%/���&��� �!�(*��(''�5%(,��� ��%�*�$��"�%/��
*��(% ��$/ 5�& %/�%/���* ! �(��/��$��(���%/���� !/,��* �!�5*�5�*% �$-�7/���#%��$ ��$�(*��%/�*�"�*��
(''�5%(,���/(6 �!�*�!(*��%��� **(�D$�>�0�0�� '+���		�(����03		-��
�
� 

��)�	��#�����	���
�(6 �!�*�!(*�$�%��%/�� �� 6 ��(����* %$��"�%/ $�(55� '(% ���%/����' $ ���%��!*(�%�0�(�� �!�0�*� $$ ���
/($�,����%(;���/(6 �!�*�!(*�$�%��%/��*���6(�%�0�� ' �$�(���0*�5�$(�$� ��%/��� **(��>� %(*+�
��6���5���%�0�(��B���5%�����,*�(*+�����C�(���(���*���6(�%��(%�* (��'��$ ��*(% ��$� �'��� �!�
�(% ��(��(���*�! ��(��5�� '+�(�6 '�-����*�('/ �!�%/ $���' $ ���%/��
�'(��0�(�� �!���%/�* %+�/($�
'��$ ��*���%/��"����& �!8)�
�
7/�� �'*�($�� ��$'(���(���'/(�!�$�%��%/��(55�(*(�'���"�%/���&��� �!�(*��(''�5%(,��� ��%�*�$��"�%/��
*��(% ��$/ 5�& %/�%/���* ! �(��/��$��(���%/���� !/,��* �!�5*�5�*% �$-�7/���#%��$ ��$�(*��%/�*�"�*��
(''�5%(,���/(6 �!�*�!(*��%��� **(�D$�>�0�0�� '+���		�(����03		-��
�

��	

������
#�����	���

��''�	+��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	-� 7/�� ��6���5���%� /�*�,+� 5�*� %%��� $/(��� ,�� '�����'��� ,�"�*�� %/�� �#5 *(% ��� �"� %/*���
+�(*$�"*���%/���(%���"�%/ $�5�*� $$ ��-�
�
��������7��'��5�+�& %/���'% ����	�B($�(������C��"�%/��7�&��(�������%*+�0�(�� �!��'%�
	���-�

�
�-� 7/����6���5���%�/�*�,+�5�*� %%���$/(���,��'(** �����%� ��(''�*�(�'��& %/�%/��(55*�6���

5�(�$�*�'� 6���,+�%/����'(��5�(�� �!�(�%/�* %+����:��5* ����	�-�
�
����������*�%/��(6� �(�'���"����,%�(���%����" ���%/��5�*� $$ ��-�

�
:-� 7/��$ ���& ���&�%��,��*������($�$/�&�����%/��5�(�$�"(' �!���*%/�%�&(*�$�.(��5�*%/��

3*���" ����
(����$/(���,���"�" #���(����,$'�*��!�(A �!���� �$�*% ��� �%��%/��/�*�,+�
(55*�6����#%��$ ���(���*�%( ����($�$�'/�%/�*�("%�*-��
�
�����������%/�� �%�*�$%$��"�*�$ ���% (��5* 6('+�/(6 �!�*�!(*��%��� **(�D$�>�0�0�� '+���		-�

�
�-� ��*;$�(55*�6���($�5(*%��"�%/ $�5�(�� �!�(55� '(% ���$/(������+�%(;��5�('��,�%&�����-���

/��*$�(���	�-���/��*$-��
�
��������0*�%�'% ����"�,(�!�*$-�

�
9-� � %/�*�!(*�$�%��%/��&�*;�/�*�,+�(55*�6����(�+�/���$��%*��'/�$���"%��5����6�*� !/%�%��/(6��

(���(�$��"��$'(5��5*�6 �����-!�(�& ���$'(""����5�(�;�(���(�+��(%�* (�$��$5�' (��+�%/�$��
'��%( � �!�� ���%��,��$%�*���$��%/(%�,(�!�*$�'(���%�(''�$$�%/��-�
�
��������=(�!�*�0*�%�'% ���

�
&�����	

�����9)��� -���:������
/8'��)�#���������������������,��:������

Page 76



����������	

������
����������	��
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	 �!����
�
�

"��#��$���% �&�
��


	�'�(���&�

)	����	��� 
���
�������������������������������������������	� �
��	$	����� !"#$#%�
���&�'���
�#(�	)�#*�
&������%*�	+�#*�(#"�
�%,#����
�"����

-((#"
-'���.#�%����/!�#�%�		��#��+0�,#�%�%�����#(���#*���'�
�'���-�#&%�
-�
�)�#*�1��'�
���%�#"�2�3��4�%�#"�2�.#�%�%�-�
���#*�(#"�$"�5-���
6-"7���%-����1�'�
���%�#"�2�.#�%�%��-���&��.�-%%#,�-��
�.-"
�3�%#(��
�-�
%,-$���*�

�$$�������� �
���#�%�"�,��#��3���5�"%�
�����
�������� �8��
�
�����������

�
*���	+���	$&���!����������%�������!������������������ �,�&������-.�/�
�

Agenda Item 12

Page 77



0�,��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
!"�6-"��2���%�
����-���"�-�
�
���������1���	�&��
�!!9����9:�:;9��<��"�,��#��#(��:���&��&������%��$$"#5�
��19	�9��*�
�
�!!9���:9:	1;9��<��#�%�"�,��#��#(�	)�%��(�,#��-���
�-$-"�6���%��$$"#5�
�	+9�;9�:*�
�
�!!9���)9+���9���"�,��#��#(������*+�-�
�1�%�#"�2�
&������%�����=�1*+�%�#"�2�-$-"�6����'�#,7%��
,#6$"�%����+��-$-"�6���%�&��.�,#66��-��#$���%$-,��-�
�-�,���-"2�,-"�$-"7���*��$$"#5�
��	19�)9�)�
�
� 

��&����
�$���������	��������	�� �����	���
����,����
��!��������>����
�-5����"��-"
��#��.���#��,��?%�@��
-�,��#��!�'��,��2�(#"��$$��,-��#�%������.'#�"��#��(�,-��#�������"%�&�"��
�%%��
��#��	�-
A#������$"#$�"���%��-�
�-�%�����#��,���"�,��
�-���.��%���*������.����6��#(�&"�������.�%�"�$#"��#���
"�$"�%���-��#��.-%�'����"�,��5�
�(#"6��.��#,,�$��"�#(�+��#"�,"#(����#-
�#'A�,������#��.��%,.�6�*��.��
#'A�,��#��,-��'��%�66-"�%�
�-%�(#��#&%B�
�

	*� �.��$"�5-,2�&����'���-7���-&-2�("#6��.��"�.#�%��-%��.��.#�%�%�-"���##�,�#%��-�
��.�2�
#��#��
&-����.��%����#�'��'�#,7�
�'2�-��-���.#�%�*�

�*� �.�2�
#��#��&-����.��.#�%�%������#���
�%�"-'��%�
1*� �.�"���%�-�	:(��&-����.-�����
%�"�$�-,����'��&�����.��"�$"#$�"�2�-�
��.��%���*�

�
����C8���>����
��"�,�#"�#(���,.��,-����"5�,�%�/�"-((�,�-�
��"-�%$#"�-��#����5�%�#�0�D��#�#'A�,��#��%�'A�,���#�,#�
���#�%�*�
�
��"�,�#"�#(�8-&����6-����%#�",�%�-�
��%%����-�-��6����/��5�"#�6���-����-��.���5�%�#�0�D��#�#'A�,��#�*�
�
0�����	�2���	

������
�

3���4�(�
�
3(3

�)�����)�44546���""5��33�
�.��-$$��,-��#��%��7%�$�"6�%%�#��(#"��.���"�,��#��#(�	)�
&������%�&.�,.��%�
�(���
�-%��-A#"���5��#$6����
-�
��%��.�"�(#"��"�E��"�
��#�'��,#�%�
�"�
�'2��.��!�-�������#66��������
�"��.���#��,��?%�-
#$��
��,.�6��
#(������-��#��(#"�����"6������!�-�������$$��,-��#�%*�
�
54�
�07��5�4�
�.��$"#$#%�
�
�5��#$6�����%�(#"��.���"�,��#��#(�	)�#*�
&������%�����.��(#"6�#(�	+�#*�(#"�
�%,#����
�
"����-((#"
-'���.#�%����/!�#�%�		��#��+0�,#�%�%�����#(���#*���'�
�'���-�#&%�-�
�)�#*�1��'�
���%�#"�2�
3��4�%�#"�2�.#�%�%�-�
���#*�(#"�$"�5-���6-"7���%-����1�'�
���%�#"�2�.#�%�%��-���&��.�-%%#,�-��
�.-"
�
3�%#(���-�
%,-$���*�
�
�
54�5�)3��(�0383)��"34��
�.��%�����%�$"�5�#�%�2�
�5��#$�
��
�%���-��
�-%�$-"��#(�-�!"�6-"��2���%�
����-���"�-�#���.��C���-"2�
��5��#$6����!�-��-�
��%�$-"��#(��.��"�����"-��#��$"�#"��2�-"�-��
����(��
�����.���#��,��F%�>���"�6�
�#�%����!#��,2�(#"���&��#�%������5��#$6���*��.��%����(#"6%�$-"��#(�-�&�
�"�%����&.�,.�.-%�
$"�5�#�%�2�#'�-���
�$�-������,#�%����(#"�.#�%����'���(#"�-�
�((�"����.#�%����6�=�-�
��-2#��*����.#��.�
$-"��#(��.��%����(-��%�&��.����.��!"�6-"2�>�
�%�"�-���"�-�#���.��C���-"2���5��#$6����!�-���$-"-�"-$.�
)*:1�#(��.���#��,��F%��6$�#26����8-�
�-�
�!"�6�%�%����
2�/���;0�"�,#66��
�
��.-���.��%����
%.#��
�'��"�<
�%���-��
�-%�-�!"�6-"��2���%�
����-���"�-*��.��$"��,�$���#(��.��
�5��#$6�����%��.�"�(#"��
-,,�$�-'���%�'A�,���#��.��$"��,�$��%�#(�����#(�G�""-�?%�C���-"2���5��#$6����!�-��-�
��.���-��#�-��
!�-������!#��,2��"-6�&#"7�/�!!�0*��
�
�5�3��40��7

�740546��
�.��-$$��,-��#��%����,�""����2����%�5-,-���-�
��%�%�""#��
�
�'2�.#-"
���*�
�
�.�"���%�-�$"�5�#�%�,#�%����#���.��&�
�"�%����/#������
����'����#���.��%����$�-�0�&.�,.�.-%�'����
$-"��-��2��6$��6����
�&��.�%#6��,#6$����
��."���%�#"�2�.#�%����-�
�%#6��$-"��-��2�'�����
&������%��#�
�.���#"�.�/�!!9���)9+���9�0*�.��%�������E��%��#��,�""����2����%�
�"���,�*��
�
�.��-$$��,-���.-%�$�-������,#�%����/�!!9		9�	��:0��#�"�
�5��#$��.��(#"6�"��''#�%(#"
�!�'�%�����#�
�.��%#��.�#(��.��$"#$#%-��&.�,.�.-%�'����
�%����
��#�"�-
�-%�#���
�5��#$6����&.���,#6$����
*�

Page 78



�
�.��6-���-,,�%%��#��.��
�5��#$6�����%�#((���&��.�%��"��#-
�-�#���?�.���-&�.#"�%?��&.�,.��%�
-�"�-
2�(#"6�
�$"#5�
����-,,�%%��#��.���=�%�����%�5���
&������%��#��.���#"�.*������
��
�.��%�""#��
����-"�-��%�-��#����%�-'��%.�
�"�%�
����-��-"�-�6-
���$�#(���%�#"�2�%�6��
��-,.�
�-�
�
��""-,�
�
&������%�&��.�%6-���$#,7��%�#(�1�%�#"�2�-$-"�6����'�#,7%*�
�
��)5�9���4�3:��
�.��%�������%�&��.����.��>���"��"�-�
�(���
�'2�����#�-���$-��-����"-���2�-�
��%�&��.����.��"�����"-��#��
$"�#"��2�-"�-�&.�"����&�.#�%�����%�$�"6����
�'2��.��>���"�6�!�-������!#��,2��-
#$��
�'2��.���#��,��?%�
�-'�����#��1��.��,�#'�"����+*��%�%�,.��.��(#��#&����$#��,��%�-"��"���5-��B�
�

	*� G�""-��C���-"2���5��#$6����!�-��/-
#$��
���'"�-"2�����0�%$�,�(�,-��2�����<���&��#�%����
��5��#$6����3���:�<�!"��,�$��%�(#"�-((#"
-'����#�%���*�

�
�*� �-��#�-��!�-������!#��,2��"-6�&#"7�/�!!�0�

�
1*� �.���#"�.�G�%��#(�����-�
�!�-������#�-���$-��-����"-���2��#����	�%$�,�(�,-��2����	�<��$-��-��

!"�#"����%��8��<�����#�-���#�%����!"#5�%�#���8��	�<�8�5�"$##�����2�����#��!"�#"����%�3�8����<�
�.������#�-������"��-�
�>���"��"�-%�#(�8�5�"$##�����2�����#���

�
�*� �.��H>���"�6�!�-������!#��,2B���&��#�%������5��#$6����/>!!0��-
#$��
�'2��.���#��,���#��

1��.��,�#'�"����+�
�
�.���-��#�-��!�-������!#��,2��"-6�&#"7�/�!!�0�%�-��%��.-���.��$�"$#%��#(��.��$�-������%2%��6��%��#�
,#��"�'�����#��.��-,.��5�6����#(�%�%�-��-'���
�5��#$6���*��.�"���%�-�$"�%�6$��#�����(-5#�"�#(�%�%�-��-'���

�5��#$6�����&.�,.�%.#��
�'��-$$"#5�
�&��.#���
��-2�����%%��.��-
5�"%���6$-,�%�#(�
#����%#�#��&���.�
�.��'���(��%*���,��#�%�:�H����5�"����-�G�
���.#�,��#(����.�I�-���2��#6�%��)�H��E��"����@##
���%���?�-�
���
H!"#6#�������-��.2��#66������%F�-"��"���5-��*�
�
�.���!!����
�,-��%��.-���.��$"�#"��2�(#"�
�5��#$6����%.#��
�'��$"�5�#�%�2�
�5��#$�
��-�
�����
$-"��,��-"�5-,-���-�
�
�"���,��%���%�-�
�'���
���%*�
�
�.��$�-������-$$��,-��#���%�(#"�%�5�������
&������%�-�
��%��.�"�(#"��%�'A�,���#��-"���%�(#"�-((#"
-'���
.#�%�����#�'��$"#5�
�
���������&��.��.�����
%��
����(��
�����.������*��.��$�-������-$$��,-��#��.-%�
'����%�'6����
����$-"���"%.�$�&��.���5�"%�
���#�%�����%%#,�-��#��-�
�����%������
�
��.-��	+�#(��.��	)�

&������%�,#�%�"�,��
�&����'��-((#"
-'���.#�%��������%��&.�,.��=,��
%��.��	�J��-"����"�E��"�
�����.��
����*�
�
�.��$"#$#%�
�
�5��#$6�����%�-�'"#&�(���
�%�������-�"�%�
����-��-"�-��-�
�&#��
�,"�-���-�,.#�,��#(�
.#�%����%�K����2$��-�
�����"���&.�,.��%����7��$����&��.��.��%�"-����,�-�6�(#"���,��%�5���6�=�
�
,#66������%����-,,#"
-�,��&��.��.���!!�*�>���%�,#�%�
�"�
��.-���.��$"#$#%-��&#��
�$#%���5��2��6$"#5��
�.��,.-"-,��"�-�
��#,-����5�"#�6���-��E�-���2*��.��%����-�%#�.-%��##
��"-�%$#"�����7%�-�
��%�,�#%���#�
�#,-��-6������%*�
�
1�7�546�4330�
*>����"6%�#(����
�-�
�
�6-�
��G�""-�?%���	��������$
-���,��-"�2�%��%�#���-��-���-��"�E��"�6����(#"�
-�����-

���#�-���)���
&������%�#5�"� �.��$�"�#
����;<���;*� ��(� �.�%����� (���"��� �.�����
� (#"�G�""-�?%�
����>���"��"�-����&.�,.��.�%�%�����%��#,-��
�/-
A�%��
�(#"�-((#"
-'���.#�%���0��%�(#"��	�	�
&������%�$�"�
2�-"��6-
���$�#(�	�)������%�#(�6-"7���.#�%����-�
���;�����%�#(�-((#"
-'���-�
�����"6�
�-���.#�%���*�

�
��$$#"������.�%��-�-�2%�%�#(��.��G�""-�.#6�%�,.#�,��'-%�
��������%�
-�-���5�%�-����
�,-��#��#(�
�6-�
�
(#"� -((#"
-'��� .#�%���� ��� �.���#,7� ��""2�&-"
*� � ��"���� ��	�9		� ��� �&#� '�
� ����%�&�"�� -
5�"��%�
�
�."#��.�G�""-�.#6�%�&��.�-��-5�"-���#(�1+�-$$��,-��%�$�"��������:� �."���'�
�����%�&�"��-
5�"��%�
�
&��.��;�-$$��,-��%�$�"�����*���.��-5�"-�����6'�"�#(�-$$��,-��%�$�"������(#"��.��'#"#��.��%�1)*�

��
���3�
�4�3��40��"345�9�5��73���
!-"-�"-$.�+)�#(��.���!!��%�-��%�?>���%��6$#"�-����#�$�-��$#%���5��2�(#"��.��-,.��5�6����#(�.��.�E�-���2�
-�
���,��%�5��
�%����(#"�-���
�5��#$6�������,��
������
�5�
�-��'���
���%��$�'��,�-�
�$"�5-���%$-,�%�-�
�
&�
�"�-"�-�
�5��#$6����%,.�6�%?*�

Page 79



�
�.��%���������%�$"�%����%�-���
��"-,�%�("#6��.��5�%�-��-6����2�#(��.��%�""#��
����-"�-*��.��%�����%�
�#,-��
�#��-�$"#6������,#"��"�&��.����.��%�"����%,-$��#(���&��.�%��"��#-
*��.���=�%�����
&������%�
�.-��%�""#��
��.��%����,�""����2��##7�#���#��#�-��-"�-�#(�
�"���,���-�
*��.��$"#$#%�
�%,.�6���%��.��
"�%����#(�-���6'�"�#(����-��#�%�'��&�����.��8#,-��!�-���������.#"��2�-�
��.��
�5��#$�"*��
�
��$-"-��#��
�%�-�,�%�#(�	�6�&��
#&��#�&-���-�
��	6�&��
#&��#�&��
#&�-"��,#6(#"�-'�2�6���#���.��
%���*��.���6$-,��#(��.��'���
���%�$"#$#%�
�#���.��%�""#��
����"�%�
����-��$"#$�"���%�&#��
�'�����-��
�'2�
�.��%�$-"-��#��
�%�-�,�%�$"#$#%�
�-�
��.��#"����-��#��#(��.��'���
���%*��.��,�#%�%��$"#$�"���%�-"��1<	+�
�#"�,"#(���#-
*��#��#&����
�%,�%%�#��&��.��.��-$$��,-���$�#�%����-�
��+�.-5��'����$�%.�
�(#"&-"
�-�
�
%$�-2�
�-�
�#"����&��
#&%���%�-���
��#���%�"���.��#���##7�#(��.�%��
&������%��%�$"�%�"5�
�*��.��%�$-"-��#��

�%�-�,�%�&#��
���%�"���#��#%%�#(�$"�5-,2�#"�#���##7��#�%�""#��
�����%�%*��.��#"����-��#��%.#&������.��
�-2#�����%�"�%��.-��$"��,�$-�����5-��#�%�&#��
��#��
�"�,��2��(-,���=�%�����"�%�
����-��$"#$�"���%*��.��$"#$#%-��
��,��
�%�$"�5-���-6����2�%$-,��-�
�#((�%�"����$-"7�����&.�,.�&#��
�%-��%(2��.��,"���"�-�#(�C�!�!#��,2�����
&��.����.����6��%��%�-'��%.�
������$$��6���-"2�!�-�������#,�6������/�!��0*��.��$"#$#%-��.-%�'����

�%����
��#�6�����.��$"��,�$��%�#(���,�"��'2���%����-�
���"%�2%�
��!#��,�F%��",.���,��"-��8�-�%#���((�,�"�
.-%�"-�%�
��#�#'A�,��#���#��.��$"#$#%-���%�'A�,���#��.����,��%�#��#(�6�-%�"�%��#�"�
�,���.��$#�����-��(#"�
,"�6�*��$$"#$"�-���6�-%�"�%���,��
�����-�
%,-$����-�
�'#��
-"2��"�-�6����,-��'��%�,�"�
��."#��.�
-$$"#$"�-���2�&#"
�
�$�-������,#�
���#�%*�
�
���������"�#(�"�$"�%���-��#��.-%�'����"�,��5�
�("#6��.��#,,�$��"�#(�+��#"�,"#(����#-
�#'A�,������#��.��
%,.�6���.���#'A�,��#��,-��'��%�66-"�%�
�-%�(#��#&%�&��.��.���#,-��$�-������-��.#"��2?%�"�%$#�%���#��-,.B�
�
	*��.��$"�5-,2�&����'���-7���-&-2�("#6��.��"�.#�%��-%��.��.#�%�%�-"���##�,�#%��-�
��.�2�
#��#��&-���
�.��%����#�'��'�#,7�
�'2�-��-���.#�%�*�
�
�.��
&������%��.-��-"���#,-��
��#��.��"�-"�#(�+��#"�,"#(���#-
�(#��#&�-�%�6��-"�(##��$"�����#��.-��#(��.��
$"�5�#�%�2�-$$"#5�
�
&������%���
�"��.��$"�5�#�%�-$$"#5-��/�!!9�)9+���9�0*�!�#�%��1�-�
����-"���&#�
%�#"�2�-�
�.-5��#"����&��
#&%�-��(�"%��(�##"��#�
�"�,��5��&%�-&-2�("#6��.#%��
&������%�#���#"�,"#(��
�#-
��.�%���%�"����$"�5-,2�-�
�$"�%�"5����#���##7*�!�#���1�&.�,.��%�
�"�,��2�'�.��
�+��#"�,"#(���#-
�
�%�-�%#�-�'���-�#&�&.�,.�&����-�%#�6����-���-�-��%��-�2�$#�����-��#���##7�-�
����.���%%��%*��
�
�*��.�2�
#��#��&-����.��.#�%�%�������
�%�"-'��%�
�.����������#(��.��$"#$�"���%��%��#��6-��"�-���#��.��
���"6��-��#��#(��.��$�-������-$$��,-��#��%��,������%��#��-�
$�-�������%%��*�
�
1*��.�"���%�-�	:(��&-����.-�����
%�"�$�-,����'��&�����.��"�$"#$�"�2�-�
��.��%���*�
�.#��
�6�6'�"%�'��6��
�
��#�-$$"#5���.��%,.�6��-�,#�
���#��,-��'���6$#%�
�(#"�-���'#��
-"2�
�"�-�6�����#�'��%�'6����
��#�-�
�-�"��
����&"������&��.��.��8#,-��!�-���������.#"��2�!"�#"��#�
,#�%�"�,��#��#(��.��%,.�6�*��
�
>���%�,#�%�
�"�
��.-���.��
�5��#$6����,"�-��%�-���&�%��%��#(�$�-,���&.�,.��%�&����"��-��
��#��.��%����
-�
�,#���=�*��.��$.-%�
��-��"��#(��.��%,.�6��&��.��.������.'#�"����%���%��-�
�
�%����"�%$#�%��'2�
�.��
�5��#$�"����-'��%��.��
�5��#$6�����#�,"�-���-�
�%���,���"'-��(#"6��.-��&�����������&��.��.��
%�""#��
����"�%�
����-��,.-"-,��"*��
�
�.��$"#$#%�
�
&������%�&.�,.���,��
�%�-�6�=�#(��&#�%�#"�2�
&������%�&��.�%������%�#"�2�'���-�#&%�-"��
&����"��-��
*��.�"���%�-�,��-"�(-6��2�#(�6-��"�-�%�-�
�
�%����(�-��"�%�&.�,.��������.��
�5��#$6���*�
>6$#"�-���2��.�%��(�-��"�%�-"��"��-��
��#��.��,#���=���'���-�%#�,"�-���-���&�%��%��#(�$�-,��-%�
6����#��
��-"���"*��.��'�����(#"6����7%����#��.��&�
�"�����.'#�".##
��#�$"#5�
��,#�������2�'��&����
��&�-�
�#�
��&��.���&�
�5��#$6�������7�������&��.�"-�.�"��.-����"�������%�'-,7�#���.���=�%�����
"�%�
����-������.'#�".##
�-�
��"'-��(#"6*��
�
1561��9��
�((5��5"�)5���5�4��
�#��#&����,#�%���-��#��&��.��.����"�,�#"�#(���,.��,-����"5�,�%�<��"-((�,��-�-��6������5�%�#���.��
$"#$#%-��.-%�'����-6��
�
��#���,��
��-�6#
�(��
�-,,�%%�"#-
*��.����&�-,,�%%�"#-
�&����-��#&�
5�.�,��%�-,,�%%�-�
���"�%%����-�(#"&-"
���-"*��.��$"#$#%-���%��.�"�(#"��
��6�
�-,,�$�-'��������"6%�
#(�.��.&-2�%-(��2�-�
�-%�%�,.��.�"��-"���#�#'A�,��#�%�%�'A�,���#�,#�
���#�%*���
�
3485
�4"34��)��7���54�;5)5�9�5��73��
>���%�,#�%�
�"�
��.-���.��
�5��#$6�����%��#,-��
����-�%�%�-��-'����#,-��#���&��.��##
��"-�%$#"�����7%�-�
�

Page 80



-,,�%%��#�-�&�
��"-����#(��#,-��-6������%*��.��%�����%�-�%#�$"�5�#�%�2�
�5��#$�
��-�
�-�
��.�"�(#"��
,#�%������%�-%�-�'"#&��(���
�%���*��
�
13�)�1�5��73��
�.�"��-"���#�.�-��.��6$��,-��#�%�"��-������#��.�%�-$$��,-��#�*��
�
��4�)7�5�4�
�.��%�������%�&��.����.��>���"��"�-�-%�
�(���
�'2�����#�-���$-��-����"-���2�(#"��.���#"�.�G�%��-�
��%�
&��.����.��"�����"-��#��$"�#"��2�-"�-�&.�"����&�.#�%�����%�$�"6����
�'2��.��>���"�6�!�-������!#��,2*�>��
�%�,#�%�
�"�
��.-���.��"�%�
����-��
�5��#$6����$"#$#%�
�#���.��%����&#��
�'�����7��$����&��.��.��
,.-"-,��"�#(��.��-"�-�-�
�&#��
��#�����"#
�,��.-"6��#��.��%�"����%,���*��.��
�5��#$6�����%��.�"�(#"��
,#�%�
�"�
�-%�-,,�$�-'��������"6%�#(�!#��,2�����<���&��#�%������5��#$6����&��.���G�""-�?%�C���-"2�
��5��#$6����!�-����.���-��#�-��!�-������!#��,2��"-6�&#"7���.���#"�.�G�%��#(�����-�
�!�-��
����#�-���$-��-����"-���2��#����	L�!#��,��%����	�<��$-��-��!"�#"����%��8��<�����#�-���#�%����!"#5�%�#���
8��	�<�8�5�"$##�����2�����#��!"�#"����%��8����<��.������#�-������"��-�
�>���"��"�-%�#(�8�5�"$##��
���2�����#��-�
��.��H>���"�6�!�-������!#��,2B���&��#�%������5��#$6���*���
�
� 

��&�	��0�����	���
�-5����"��-"
%��#��.����
�5�
�-��6�"��%�#(��.�%�-$$��,-��#���.��
�,�%�#���#��"-���!�-������!�"6�%%�#��
.-%�'�����-7���.-5����"��-"
%��#��.��"���5-���!#��,��%�-�
�!"#$#%-�%�����.��G�""-��C���-"2�
��5��#$6����!�-��/�
#$��
���'"�-"2�����0�-�
�-���"���5-���6-��"�-��,#�%�
�"-��#�%���,��
����
�-��#�-��-�
�"���#�-��$#��,2�-
5�,�*�>��"�-,.�����.�%�
�,�%�#���.��8#,-��!�-���������.#"��2�.-%�
,#�%�
�"�
��.��(#��#&���B<�
�
>���%�,#�%�
�"�
��.-���.��"�%�
����-��
�5��#$6����$"#$#%�
�#���.��%����&#��
�'�����7��$����&��.��.��
,.-"-,��"�#(��.��-"�-�-�
�&#��
��#�����"#
�,��.-"6��#��.��%�"����%,���*��.��
�5��#$6�����%��.�"�(#"��
,#�%�
�"�
�-%�-,,�$�-'��������"6%�#(�!#��,2�����<���&��#�%������5��#$6����&��.���G�""-�?%�C���-"2�
��5��#$6����!�-����.���-��#�-��!�-������!#��,2��"-6�&#"7���.���#"�.�G�%��#(�����-�
�!�-��
����#�-���$-��-����"-���2��#����	L�!#��,��%����	�<��$-��-��!"�#"����%��8��<�����#�-���#�%����
!"#5�%�#���8��	�<�8�5�"$##�����2�����#��!"�#"����%��8����<��.������#�-������"��-�
�>���"��"�-%�#(�
8�5�"$##�����2�����#��-�
��.��H>���"�6�!�-������!#��,2B���&��#�%������5��#$6���*�
�

��	

������
0�����	���

��$$�	,��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	*� �.�� 
�5��#$6���� .�"�'2� $�"6����
� %.-��� '�� ,#66��,�
� '�(#"�� �.�� �=$�"-��#�� #(� �."���

2�-"%�("#6��.��
-���#(��.�%�$�"6�%%�#�*�
�
���������#�,#6$�2�&��.���,��#��;	�/-%�-6��
�
0�#(��.���#&��-�
��#���"2�!�-�������,��
	;;�*�

�
�*� 
�(#"��-�2�,#�%�"�,��#��,#66��,�%��%-6$��%�#(��.��(-,���9"##(���9&��
#&�6-��"�-�%��#�'��

�%�
�����.���=��"�-��,#�%�"�,��#��#(��.�%�
�5��#$6����%.-���'��%�'6����
��#�-�
�-$$"#5�
����
&"������'2��.��8#,-��!�-���������.#"��2*��.��-$$"#5�
�6-��"�-�%�%.-����.���'���%�
�����.��
,#�%�"�,��#��#(��.��
�5��#$6���*�
�
������B��#���%�"��-�%-��%(-,�#"2�-$$�-"-�,���#��.��
�5��#$6��������.������"�%�%�#(�5�%�-��
-6����2�-�
��#�,#6$�2�&��.�!#��,2�����#(��.��G�""-��C���-"2���5��#$6����!�-�*�

�
1*� �.��
�5��#$6����%.-����#��'�����������-�%,.�6��(#"��.��$"#5�%�#��#(�-((#"
-'���.#�%����-%�

$-"��#(��.��
�5��#$6����.-%�'����%�'6����
��#�-�
�-$$"#5�
����&"������'2��.���#,-��
$�-������-��.#"��2*��.��-((#"
-'���.#�%����%.-���'��$"#5�
�
�-�
�"��-���
������%%�
#�.�"&�%��-�"��
����&"������&��.��.��8#,-��!�-���������.#"��2����-,,#"
-�,��&��.��.��
-$$"#5�
�%,.�6�*��.��%,.�6��%.-�����,��
�B�
�
	0��.����6'�"%���2$�������"��-�
��#,-��#��#(��.��%����#(��.��-((#"
-'���.#�%����$"#5�%�#���#�
'��6-
�B�
�0��.����6����#(�,#�%�"�,��#��#(��.��-((#"
-'���.#�%���L�

Page 81



10��.��#,,�$-�,2�,"���"�-��#�'���%�
�(#"�
���"6�������.���
�����2�#(�$"#%$�,��5��-�
�
%�,,�%%�5��#,,�$��"%�#(��.��-((#"
-'���.#�%����-�
��.��6�-�%�'2�&.�,.�%�,.�#,,�$-�,2�
,-��'����(#",�
*�
�
���������#�,#6$�2�&��.��.��$"��,�$��%�#(�C�!�!#��,2���@��<��((#"
-'����#�%����-�
�
!#��,2���:�<�!"��,�$��%�(#"�-((#"
-'����#�%���*�

�
�*� �#�&��.%�-�
�����.��$"#5�%�#�%�#(��.���#&��-�
��#���"2�!�-������/@���"-��!�"6����
�

��5��#$6���0��"
�"�	;;+�/#"�-�2�#"
�"�"�5#7����-�
�"�<��-,������.-��#"
�"�&��.�#"�&��.#���
6#
�(�,-��#�0��.�����-"��6�����#(��.��
&������/%0�#"�-�2�-

���#���#��.��"##(�#"��.���"�,��#��
#"�,#�%�"�,��#��#(�-�$#",.�%.-����#��'��,-""��
�#���*�
�
����������2�%�,.��=���%�#�%�.-5���.��$#�����-���#�.-"6��.��,.-"-,��"�#(��.��-"�-�-�
��.��
-6����2�#(���-"'2�"�%�
���%�.-5����"��-"
��#�!#��,2�����/�"���"�-��#"���&��#�%����
��5��#$6���0�#(��.��G�""-��C���-"2���5��#$6����!�-�*�

�
+*� �#�
�5��#$6����%.-����-7��$�-,��������-�$�-����
�,-������.��$#%���#�%��
�%�����6-��"�-�%�-�
�

�2$��#(�'#��
-"2��"�-�6�����#�'���"�,��
�.-%�'����%�'6����
��#�-�
�-$$"#5�
����&"������'2�
�.��8#,-��!�-���������.#"��2*���.��'#��
-"2��"�-�6����%.-���'��,#6$����
����(����'�(#"���.��
(�"%�� #,,�$-��#�� #(� �.�� 
�5��#$6���� .�"�'2� $�"6����
�� ��� -,,#"
-�,�� &��.� �.�� -$$"#5�
�

��-��%��-�
�%.-���'��"��-���
�-%�%�,.��.�"�-(��"*��
�
������B��#���%�"��-�%-��%(-,�#"2�-$$�-"-�,���#��.��
�5��#$6��������.������"�%�%�#(�5�%�-��
-6����2�-�
��#�
�%����#���,"�6������,#6$��-�,��&��.�C�!�!#��,2����*�

�
:*� ���-��%�#(�-�%,.�6��(#"��-�
%,-$����%.-���'��%�'6����
��#�-�
�-$$"#5�
�'2��.��8#,-��

!�-���������.#"��2*��.��$"#$#%�
��-�
%,-$����%.-���'��,#6$����
�'�(#"���.��$"#$#%-��
.�"�'2�-$$"#5�
��%�#,,�$��
�-�
��.�"�-(��"�%.-���'��6-���-���
��#��.��%-��%(-,��#��#(��.��
8#,-�����.#"��2*�
�
������B��#���%�"��-�%-��%(-,�#"2�%�-�
-"
�#(�-$$�-"-�,��-�
��.-���.��$"#$#%�
�

�5��#$6������.-�,�%��.��5�%�-��-6����2�#(��.���#,-���2*�

�
)*� 8-�
%,-$����&#"7%��#�'��,-""��
�#������-,,#"
-�,��&��.��.��-$$"#5�
�
��-��%�-%�%���#������

�#�
���#��:�
�
������B�>���.������"�%�%�#(��.��5�%�-��-6������%�#(��.��-"�-*�!#��,2�@�+�#(��.��C�!�

�
�*� �#�%�"�,��#�� #(� �.�� 
�5��#$6���� -��.#"�%�
� '2� �.�%� $�"6�%%�#�� %.-��� �#�� '����� ������ �.��

�#,-��$�-������-��.#"��2�.-%�-$$"#5�
����&"������-�(����%,.�6��#(�&#"7%�(#"��.��,#�%�"�,��#��
#(���&�.��.&-2�-�
�-6��
6����#(��=�%�����.��.&-2�6-
����,�%%-"2�'2��.�%�
�5��#$6�����
��,��
����
��-��%�#(�-����"-((�,�,-�6����6�-%�"�%���"-((�,�"����-��#��#"
�"%���"-((�,�%���%��"#-
�
6-"7���%�� �-,�����$-5����-�
�-,,�%%�%���&��.�%��"��#-
*��.��-$$"#5�
�&#"7%�%.-���'��
,#6$����
� ��� -,,#"
-�,�� &��.� �.�� �#,-�� $�-������ -��.#"��2?%� &"������ -$$"#5-�� -�
� ���
-,,#"
-�,��&��.�-�&"��������6��-'����#�'��-�"��
�&��.��.�� �#,-��$�-������-��.#"��2�$"�#"��#�
,#66��,�6����#(�,#�%�"�,��#�*��.��%,.�6��%.-���'���6$��6����
����(����-�
�"��-���
�-%�
%�,.��.�"�-(��"*��
�
��������>���.������"�%��#(�.��.&-2�%-(��2�

�
;*� �.��
�5��#$6����.�"�'2�$�"6����
�%.-���'��,-""��
�#������-,,#"
-�,��&��.��.��-$$"#5�
�

$�-�%�"�,��5�
�'2��.���#,-��$�-������-��.#"��2�#��+�.��$"�����	��3��;�.��-2���	��-�
���%��
�
-%�(#��#&%B�	�<��+<��+���5���/
-��
��#5�		0L�	�<��+<			���5���/
-��
���$��		0L�	�<��+<
		����5���/
-��
���$��		0L�	�<��+<����/
-��
��#5�		0L�	�<��+<��	�/
-��
��#5�		0L�	�<
��+<����/
-��
��#5�		0L�	�<��+<��1�/
-��
��#5�		0�3�	�<��+<����/
-��
��#5�		0*�
�
���������#"��.��-5#�
-�,��#(�
#�'��-�
��#�
�(�����.��$�"6�%%�#�*�

�
	�*� !"�#"� �#� ,#66��,�6���� #(� 
�5��#$6���� -� �"#��
� ,#��-6��-��#�� %�"5�2� %.-��� '��

Page 82



��
�"�-7���� �-7���� ���#�-,,#����-�2�$#�����-��,#��-6��-��%� ("#6�-��� 7�#&��$"�5�#�%� �-�
�
�%�%*��.#��
��.�%�%�"5�2��
����(2�-�2�%�,.�,#��-6��-��%���.���-�%,.�6��#(�"�6�
�-��#���#�
"��
�"� �.�� %���� %���-'��� (#"� �%�� %.-��� '�� %�'6����
� �#� �.�� 8#,-�� !�-������ ���.#"��2� (#"�
-$$"#5-��$"�#"� �#� %�,.�&#"7%�'�������
�"�-7��*���%�-��6������5����$"�,�%��
��-��%�#(� �.��
�-��"��-�
��=�����#(�-�2�%�,.�"�6�
�-��#����#���.�"�&��.�,�"��(�,-��#���.-���.��%����.-%�'����
6-
�� %���-'��� (#"� ��%� �����
�
� �%��� %.-��� '�� %�'6����
� �#� -�
� -$$"#5�
� '2� �.�� 8#,-��
!�-���������.#"��2�'�(#"��,#66��,����-�2�
�5��#$6����#(��.��%���*��.��-$$"#5�
�%,.�6��
%.-���'���6$��6����
����(����-�
�"��-���
�-%�%�,.��.�"�-(��"*��
�

���	��� >�� �.�� ����"�%�� #(� %-(��2� .-5���� "��-"
� �#�!�+�#(�G�""-�?%�C���-"2���5��#$6����
!�-��

�
�
�
)�����	

�����;&��� �.����������-�<��/��
3=$��&�0���������������������<���������
�

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	��
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ����!�"���	��
��

#�������
�

�
#	����	��� 
�����
���������������������
����������������
�����
 !"�!���
��	$	����� ����#�����$�%��&���%#������'#��%�����#������(��#��%)��#�*�+�
�$$�������� 
����%�
��������������
�������� 
�������&�#��
�
%����������

�
&���	'���	$(��������������)�������������������������%*�+�(������,��-�
�
.�+��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
,���-�.��
��#���
�

Agenda Item 13

Page 85



���������/���	�(��
�//0��0�1	""�2�
���&���$��%��#����#�$��3�#�4��.���2��))��*�3�	!0�"0���5�
�
%*

��(����
�$���������	��������	��*�����	���
����+����
��/����6-�-�76��
 �*��&���&��3�#��#���
������8%����3��������/�9����#��$����))����#���%��$������##��%��$���#�$���#����.����
%��#�#��#�������)���%��$��3:�����&�)��)��#��%;�����#��6�#����.�%���%��3�%)����3;��#�#���#�<���$�.��#��&�
#��%���)��#��������)��%��#�#������3�9���������*�3�$��<�6�;5	���%���3������&����3�#��%�����9��
%�<<���%�3��%�$����.%=�
�
	;�-���%#���#�����%������3�����)�������3��%�<�3��$��<�)����>����#��<�#�����%?�
�;�-���%#���#�����#���%�%�#���%����3�9���3����.������3����)��#��.������#����.�%�%��*�3?�
5;�-������$��$�#���%#���#�����*�����&%�#������&�9�����&�)��)��#����3�������#�����%����&�##��?�
!;�-���%#���#������%������<<���������#���.�#��#����'�%#��&�9���3��&���3���%#%���%��3�.��*���#���
���&�9���8%���������3?�
";�@�%#��$��<�#���9�%���%%��%�%#���3����#��������.����#�#����������3���#����#���.�%#��%#���&��������%�
%�&&�%#�3?�
A;�-���<�#�����%�3����#������%)��3�.�#��#��%����$����3�#�����#����))����#����$��<%?�
1;�-���%#�#�3��)����&�����%�������#���������.�#��#�����#�����%���$�#���)��<�%�%;�
�

76�B�-�-�76��
�����#��������.�� ��C��%%�#�
���&�<��#�(/����#����
��#������*�%���+�2�����9:��#���%;�
�
.�����	�0���	

������
�

"�%���1�
�
"1"

�#�
-����))����#�����%�%�9<�##�3�9�����������#��#%���3����*����%����)��#������3������#��#��$�.������%����
����#�3�
�<9����$�#���
������;�-����))����#����.�%���%����<�*�3�$��<�3���&�#�3�)�.��%�9��

������������33����9����$��$���������%�3��#%����#���&����3%�#��#��#�9���4%�����<9����$�)������&�����%��
�%��$���)����%#��3��3��$����%#���#������3���%����%�3�3�<�&��#�����&�9�����&�)��)��#��%;�
�
2��
�.3��2����
-���)��)�%����%�$���#�������#�����$���%��&���%#�����������'#��%���;�-����))����#�����%���#��%)��#�*�;�
�
�
2��2�#"��1�."4"#�� "����
-���)�����)����$�#���3�*���)<��#��%�����)#�9���%�9:��#�#��/������� 	��$�@�����8%�B��#������*���)<��#�
/����(B�/+���3�)��#����$�#���6�#������/������&�/������D��<�.��4�(6//D+;��
�
%2�"���.�%3

�3�.2�5%��
-���%�#����<)��%�%��$���<�32#���������<<����������#�.�#������%���3�#�.�����#��;�-���)��)��#���%����
�%#�9��%��3���#�$��3�#�4��.����.�����.�%�&���#�3�)������&�)��<�%%����������5;�-���������
��<<�������)��<�%�%������#����%�3���$�#���%�#���#�&����3�$����;�-������%���������.���#��#���������$�#���
)��)��#��.��������%�#������&#���$�#���%<����)���3���$����#%�������$�.�������*��%<������������3%�
�����%�3�9��	;��<�#���9���3����.���%;�E����3�#��%��%������&������)��4���3������%�3�������$�)��*�#��
���3;��
�
��#2�6�����"7���
/������� 	��$�@�����8%�B�/���3�)��#����$�#���6//D�����3����#�������*��#����#��%���%#����;�/������� 	�
%#�#�%�#��#�)��)�%��%�%����3�%�))��#�#���*�#���#����3�*��9���#���$��'�%#��&����#��%���3�%����3���#����%��
���%�����#�����&�9�����&�)��)��#��%������%)��#��$����%����3�3�%#��9����;�-���%�#��&��%������3�%�&���
��������$�<�#�����%���3����3%��)��&��%���#�3�#��<��#���#��#���������#����$�#�������;�-��%��))�������%�
%�))��#�3�9��)��#����$�#���6//D�.�����%��4%�#����%����#���*�#���#���$�#�.�����#��%;�
�
���"�
���"���.�� "�2�6�2%%3"%��
-����))����#������%����%����%�#�����%��#��$������$����<��#���<)����#�����#��&�#���#%�����#����%�3�
���%#���#���;�-����'#��%����<��%���%���<�#��%����3�)#����;��<�#��%����.�3#����3�5;	�<�#��%�������&�#�
.�#����)�#���3����$;�-�����*�%��$�#����'#��%���������))��'�<�#�����;A�<�#��%��9�*��#���9���3����.����
9�#.����#����))����#����)��)��#����3�6�;5	;�-������%���)��%)�'����#����#���%�3���$�#����'#��%����
$����&�6�;5	�9�#�#��%��%����2�)����&���3��9�*���*���&��������*���#����$�����#��%���#����%�3���3�#��
��%��#�����*�����4��&;��<��&%#�#����9:��#���%������*�3�$��<�6�;5	�.�����#%��<)��#����#����%���$�#���

Page 86



���3�9��<�<9��%��$�%#�$$���3��*��%��3�.��&��$�#��%�����;�����#��#�������#�*����%<����)��:��#������3�
���&�#��$�#���%#���#������#��%���#����%�3���3�#����%��#������%�&��$����#���%%��$���&�#������#���4�#��6�;5	����
�))�����*��23�<����#�.����*��.�3�$��<�#��%�%�3�;�����33�#����#��#��%����<<�������)��)��#��%�������#�
�')��#�#���%�<����*��%��$��<���#���%�����%�3��#����)��)��#�;�D����'�<)����#�����������3��%�����4����#��
9���%�3��%�$��>���#����%���&��3����������3�������%%��$���#���4�$��<���%#�$$����<�����$$����.���3���#�
������#���%�<��.��&�#��%�����9�#�9������<����#���&��#��%��%���#����%�3���3�#��9������%%������#��%�
��%#����;�
�
-����#����)�����)����������%�.�#��#����'#��%���������#%��<)��#����#���������#����$�#������&�����9���3��&�
��3�.��#�����#�3�#���#%�$��<�#���*�%�����<���#���$�#���%������3��&�����;�-������3��$�#���)��<�%�%��%�
�����%�3�9��	;��<�#���9���3����.���%���3�#��������.����#�#���������%���#���#����&������%%;�-���
�'#��%�����%���#�*�%�9���$��<�#�������)��4�#��#���$���������$�#����))����#����%�#����������#����)�9����
����%;��#��%���%����#�*�%�9���$��<�#���&�������%#���#�%������$���%���3������&��������.�3���*��.%��$�#���
9���3��&;�-����$�����#��%����%�3���3�#��#��#�3��%���#����%��3�<��%#��9������<�#��#���������#����$�#���
���&�����9���3��&;�-����'#��%�����%���%%�#����"�%>�����<�#��%�����������3��%��%�3�$���%#���&��)��)�%�%�
����������#��#����%#�9��%��3��%���$�#���)��<�%�%;�
�
�����%)��%��#��#����#�����9:��#���%����%�3�9��6�;5	��#���$��#�#��#��'#��%����.�%�9���#���#��%)��#�*����
.���3���#�����#%��$�9�������%���#����$�%��#����))����#���;��>�������#����%%��%�����#��&�#����������<��#�
�*���#���)��#��9���3������3����4��$���>��%�#����#�����%�����*���<�##���9�#.����#���#.���.���%;��#��%���#�
#���
������8%���%)��%�9���#��#����$�����#���/��#��@������#;��%%��%��*���#���3�%�&��.������%�����%�3����
#��#�#����'#��%����3��%���#�9������������#����#��#����'�%#��&�9���3��&;��#�)��%��#�#����'#��%������%����
��$���%��3��))���������#����$����#���33��%%�#��%��%%��������3�#������%�9��������<<��3�3�#����%����
#��#�#���.���%��$�#����'#��%��������%��#�9������3���3�.�����.�������)��#�#��9���3����.�#��#���9���3����
.���;��#��%�����4����#��#�#����'#��%��������3�9��$���%��3����$����&�9���4�.�#���#�$��#������������<��#����
#��#���)��#��9���3���;��
�

������%�.������%�����%�3��9��#�#���)����>����#���$�<�#�����%��%�3����#������%#���#�����$�#���
�'#��%�������.�*���#��%��%���E���3��&���&���#���%��%%���.�#����&��3�#��#���%#���#�������#�&��#���$�#���
�'#��%���;�-���3�%���)�����%����#���$��<%�.�#����&��3�#��.�%#��%#���&�����#��������.�����3�����%��$�
#��3��&�������%�)���#��<�##��;����%�<<�����#����'#��%�����%���#����%�3���3�#����*������3*��%���<)��#�
������&�9�����&�)��)��#��%������.�#�����)���#�;�-���)��)�%����%���#����%�3���3�#��9��3�#��<��#���#��
#���������#����$�#������&�����9���3��&����#����<���#���$�#���%������3��&�����;�-����'#��%�����%�
����)#�9������#��<%��$�#����'�%#��&��%���$�#���%�#����3��%�����<<��3�3�$����))��*���%�9:��#�#��
�))��)���#�����3�#���%;�
�
%"��
��2���.2%����"%�
��)���#����3�%#����%�3����#��))������#��%���%#�������%������%�3��#����)��)��#��%�.����9���$$��#�3�9��#���
)��)�%�3�3�*���)<��#;�
�
/25/��6��
�112��2 �#2���2��%�
-������������ �&�.����<)����#���%�����#��&�#��#��%�)��)�%��;�
�
"�42
�� "���#�%3%��2��82#2�6�2%%3"%�
-��������������*����<��#��0��%#����9���#���%%��%�����#��&�#��#��%��)��)�%��%;��
�
/"�#�/�2%%3"%�
-����������������#���<)����#���%�����#��&�#��#��%��))����#���;��
�
����#3%2����
-���)��)�%�����<)���%�.�#��/������� 	��$�@�����8%�B��#������*���)<��#�/������3�)��#����$�#���
6�#������/������&�/������D��<�.��4���3��%���#����%�3���3�#����*������3*��%���<)��#����
���&�9�����&��%�%����3�#���#�$��<�#���*�%�����<���#���$�#���%������3��&�����;�
�
%*

��(�	��.�����	���
 �*��&���&��3%�#��#�����3�*�3����<���#%��$�#��%��))����#����#���3���%����#��&���#�/������&�/��<�%%����
��%�9����#�4�����*��&���&��3%�#��#�������*��#�/������%���3�/��)�%��%����#���@������B��#����
��*���)<��#�/����(�3�)#�3�D�9����������+���3���������*��#�<�#���������%�3���#���%������3��&�
��#��������3���&������)�������3*���;�����������&�#��%�3���%����#���������/������&���#����#����%�
���%�3���3�#���$����.��&=2�

Page 87



�
-���)��)�%�����<)���%�.�#��/������� 	��$�@�����8%�B��#������*���)<��#�/������3�)��#����$�#���
6�#������/������&�/������D��<�.��4���3��%���#����%�3���3�#����*������3*��%���<)��#����
���&�9�����&��%�%����3�#���#�$��<�#���*�%�����<���#���$�#���%������3��&�����;�
�

��	

������.�����	��� ��$$�	+��

�
�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	;� -���3�*���)<��#�����9��)��<�##�3�%�����9��������3���#���������3�����.�#��#����))��*�3�

)���%������*�3�9��#���������)������&���#����#�����	���)������	����3���%#�3��%�$����.%=�
�"F��	�F�	�(�5;��;��	�+;�
�
��������D���#����*��3������$�3��9#���3�#��3�$����#���)��<�%%���;�

�
�;� -���.���%��$�#����'#��%��������9��)��<�##�3�%�����9�����3���3���3�)���#�3���������3�����

.�#��3�#���%�#��9��%�9<�##�3�#����3��))��*�3����.��#��&�9��#���������/������&���#����#��

.�#����#�����<��#�%��$�#���3�#���$�#��%�)��<�%%���;�-���3�*���)<��#�%�����9���<)��<��#�3�
��������3�����.�#��#���3�#���%�%�9<�##�3�.�#����#�����<��#�%��$�#������))��*�����3�%�����9��
��#����3��%�%����#�����$#��;�
�
�����������#�����#���%#%��$�*�%�����<���#�;�

�
1*�������	�����	���	

�������
�
#�����	

�����8(��� �9��9�������9�-:����
";$��(�.���������������������-��:������

Page 88



����������	

������
����������	��
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!��"��#���$��%�
��

&��� �
�
�

'	����	��� 
���
��������������
���
������������
��	#	����� ���������� �!� �" �"�#��$#���%����$����"�#�& ����'� ()�"��� "�$����
�##�������� � �*��� �+� ,)$���
�������� ��
�
�
�����������

�
(���	)���	#%��� ����������$������� ��������������������*�%������+,���
�
-�*��	#
������������	����	������#	��������
* $-" $�!����$#���$"��
 �"�
�
�

Agenda Item 14

Page 89



���������.���	�%��

**.�/.��0	0�1�� �(�$����&�"��( ����&��(��1�
'' �2�#��0.	�.	��/�
�
��

��%����
�#���������	��������	��������	���
����*����
��*������
�3����
�"2$�4� �4" #�����)������($�5��6�$#"�(�����*���$($�!�&� �
''�$("�$�������$4)��� ����$&$("�$�������� ��7� ��
$����#������"#8�$�$�4�' �'� �$����"�#�"��$������$(��� �(��#�"���)���$��9��
���)���$-���&�7 $�$�4��)$�� �'� �����
 �' �����"�$����)"2������� �(�$2�#9��
�
����:��
�3����
����� �;�$ �#�
�
-�����	�/���	

������
�

&���0�1�
�
&1&

�'�����'�00203���!!2��&&�
�)��"''�$("�$���$�����-$���#��!���
�
 ()$��(���"�#��� 2�!� ���"�'" ��� �"�#�" ()$��(���&�7)$()�$��"��
���(��#���-�� ��&��)������($�9�
�
20�
�-4��2�0��
�)��' �'��"��$��&� ��)��� �(�$����&�"��7����� �!��$#��"�#� �" ��%����$���"�#�& ����'� ()�"��� "�$����
�
�
20�2�'&��1�-&5&'��!&0���
�)��' $�($'����&��)��#�2���'-����$��"((�'�"�������8�(������)��' �2$�$�����&�*��$(!���		�<������
�%����$���=�"�#��*6		�<�������%����$���=9�
�
�2�&��0-��4

�40-203���
�)���$���(�-' $����"���-$1#��"()�#�� $(,�' �'� �!�$��"��" �"��&��$-$�" �#��$4�9��)��#7���$�4�)"��"�
�$�4������ �!�$���4 "��4" "4���$��"��#�"���)���$#���&��)��' �'� �!9��
�
�)��' �'� �!�����&$���& �-�"� �" �4" #���7)$()�$����(����#��!�"'' �%$-"���!�	9��-�� ��&��($�4����"���
�$#���"�#��"���(��$&� ���&�"'' �%$-"���!�	�1	�-�$��)�$4)��"���4��)���"��� ������#" !�7$�)���7�
�)���� ���"#9�
�
�)���$����"(,��������"�(" '" ,�����)���� �)�7)$()��� 2����"��)"-��$� " !�"�#��)����  ���#$�4���7��
(��� �9�
�
�)��#7���$�4�$����("��#�7$�)$���)��(� �� �'�����&��)�������9��
�
��'2�6���0�&7��
�)��' �'��"��$��&� �"��7����� �!��$#��"�#� �" ��%����$���"�#��$�4������ �!� �" ��%����$�����)� �&� ��
*��$(!���		�"�#��*6		�" ��#$ �(��!� ���2"���$���)$��$���"�(�9�3��$���( $�� $"�&� �#�2���'-�����&��)$��
�"�� ��$������$�����)"�����"2�$#��)���&&�(���&�5��  "($�45��7)� ���7����� �!��$#���%����$����" ��"##�#����
�)���$#����&���-$1#��"()�#�)�������&��$-$�" ���!���7$�)�"�(���$��������$�#$�4��$���"�#�4 ���#���2�����)��
&$ ���&��� ��&�"��7����� �!��$#���%����$����)���#���������"(,�"����"���	9/�-�� ���& �-��)��(�--���
����#" !>�� �"����"���	�-�� ��& �-��)��& �������2"�$���"�#�	�-�� ��& �-��)��(�--�������#" !>�� �"��
��"�����-�� ���& �-��)��& �������2"�$��9��)$��$����''��-����#��!��*6		�7)$()� �(�--��#���)"���)�!�
)"2��"���7� � $#4��)�$4)��"�#� ��"$���	�-�� ������)���$#������#" !�&� �-"$����"�(��'� '����9�*��$(!�
��		�"������"�����)"��7)� ���)�� �" ��%����$���$���7����� �!���)��' �'���#��%����$����)���#��������
�"(,�"����"����9/�-�� ���& �-��)��'" �!�����#" !��7)$()�$��"���� ���2"�������)��' �'��"�9�3�� ��"�$������
�)��' �'���#��$�4������ �!� �" ��%����$�����*6		���"�����)"���)����7$�)$��	�-�� ���&��)��'" �!�
����#" !��)���#�����' �8�(��-� ���)"��0�-�� ���& �-��)��� $4$�"�� �" �7"���#���)��' �'� �!9�3��-� ��
4��� "���� -��*��$(!���		�"�#��*6		���"����)"���)���("����&��)���%����$���-�������"'' �' $"������
�)���$?���&��)��'���������#�-$�"�$�4��)���%$��$�4���$�#$�4�"�#���������%����$2��"������������$4)��� �!9��
�
���&�
�0�&��0-��!&02�6�2��4&���
�)��' �'���#��7����� �!��$#���%����$���$�������"(,��!�	9/-�"��&$ ���&��� �"�#�)"��"���7� � $#4��)�$4)��
�)"���)���%$��$�4� ��&���)� �&� ��$�� �"#��(��" �!�"��"�"##$�$�������)��' �'� �!9��)���%����$���' �8�(���0�
-�� �����!��#��)�� �" ����2"�$���"���7����� �!�"�#��%���#����7" #���)��'" �!�����#" !�7$�)���9/�"��
�$�4������ �!9��)$��'" ���&��)��' �'��"��' �8�(���0�-�� ���$��#�'�)�"�#����� ����)"���)��������,�& �-�
�)�� �" ��&���9/�$��' ���(��#�"�#� ��"$���"�@/�#�4 ���������,9��)���7����� �!� �" ��%����$���$���9/-�
"7"!�& �-��)��'" �!�����#" !�"�#��)� �&� ��(�-'�$���7$�)��*6		9�

Page 90



�
A)$�����)���%����$���)"��"�4"���� ��&�7)$()�#��������-"  !��'�7$�)��)"���&��)���%$��$�4�)$''�#� ��&��
�)����("�$����&��)��#7���$�4�7$�)$��"�(� �� �'����"#8"(���������7��)���� ���"#�"�#��)���( ���$�4�
' �2$#�#��!��)���%$��$�4����$&� �� ����7)$()� ���"���4��)������#" !�7$������� ���)��()" "(�� ��&��)��
" �"�$��' ��� 2�#9����
�
3����--" !��$��$��(���$#� �#��)"���)��' �'��"��("�����"((�--�#"��#�7$�)$���)��'����7$�)����
�$4�$&$("���!�$-'"(�$�4�����)��"-��$�$���7)$()��)���((�'$� ���&���$4)��� $�4�' �'� �$���("��
 �"���"��!��%'�(�������8�!9�
�
�)��' �'��"�� ��"$���"((�'�"������2�����&���'" "�$�������)����$4)��� ������$�)� ��$#��"�#�$������
(���$#� �#����$-'"(������)�$ �������,�& �-�)"�$�"���� ��-�9��)���%����$���$��("'"�����&� �-"$�$�4�
���� #$�"�������)��)����#7���$�4�"�#�$�(��#���"���7� � ��&��$���"�#������"(,�$��$���#��$4��$��
"((� #"�(��7$�)�*��$(!���		�"�#��*6		9��)��' �'��"��$������(���$#� �#����)"2��"��"#2� ���$-'"(��
����)��"-��$�$���7)$()��)���((�'$� ���&���$4)��� $�4�' �'� �$���("�� �"���"��!��%'�(�������8�!�"�#�
$�� �(�--��#�#�&� �"'' �2"�9�
�
�&��
��2�0�-2���0�&��
�*6		���"�����)"��)"�$�"���� ��-�7$�#�7��#$ �(��!�&"($�4��"()���)� ��)���#����"����"����	�-�� ���
"'" �9��"$��)"�$�"���� ��-�7$�#�7���)���#����"����"���	@�-�� ���& �-�"�!���"�,�4"���9��)� ��" �����
 ��$#���$"��' �'� �$�������)�� �" ��&��)���$���"�#��)�������"(,��&��)���%����$���& �-��)��& �������2"�$���
���� ����)"��$��#��������$�( �"����2� ���,$�4����' �'� �$����''��$��9��)� ��" ������$#��7$�#�7��$���)��
' �'��"��&"($�4�����)���7" #����9/9��)��' �'��"��$���)� �&� ������(���$#� �#���� ������$��#$ �(��
�2� ���,$�4������$4)��� $�4�' �'� �$��9�
�
.23.��6��
�112��2!�'2���2�0��
�)� ��" ������$4)7"!�3-'�$("�$���� ��"�$�4�����)$��' �'��"�9�
�
&052
�0!&0��'��4���20�82'2�6�2��4&��
�)� ��" �������2$ ��-���"�.����"$�"�$�$�!�$������ ��"�$�4�����)����' �'��"��9��
�
.&�'�.�2��4&��
�)� ��" �����)�"��)�$-'�$("�$���� ��"�$�4�����)$��"''�$("�$��9��
�
��0�'4�2�0��
�)��' �'��"��$������(���$#� �#����)"2��"��"#2� ���$-'"(������)��()" "(�� ��&��)��� $4$�"��#7���$�4�� �
����)��"-��$�$����)"���)���((�'$� ���&��)����$4)��� $�4�' �'� �$���("�� �"���"��!��%'�(�������8�!9�
�)��' �'��"��$��"((�'�"����$���� -���&��("���"�#�#��$4���(�-'�$���7$�)�*��$(!���		��&��)��"#�'��#�
A$  "��:�$�" !���2���'-����*�"��"�#��*6		9�
�
�
��

��%�	��-�����	���
�"2$�4� �4" #������)��$�#$2$#�"��-� $����&��)$��"''�$("�$����)��#�($�$������4 "���*�"��$�4�*� -$��$���
)"��������",���)"2$�4� �4" #������)�� ���2"���*��$($���"�#�* �'��"���$���)��A$  "��:�$�" !�
��2���'-����*�"��<
#�'��#���� �" !�����=�"�#�"��� ���2"���-"�� $"��(���$#� "�$����$�(��#$�4�
�"�$��"��"�#� �4$��"��'��$(!�"#2$(�9�3�� �"()$�4��)$��#�($�$����)����("��*�"��$�4�
��)� $�!�)"��
(���$#� �#��)��&����7$�4B1�
�
�)��' �'��"��$������(���$#� �#����)"2��"��"#2� ���$-'"(������)��()" "(�� ��&��)��� $4$�"��#7���$�4�� �
����)��"-��$�$����)"���)���((�'$� ���&��)����$4)��� $�4�' �'� �$���("�� �"���"��!��%'�(�������8�!9�
�)��' �'��"��$��"((�'�"����$���� -���&��("���"�#�#��$4���(�-'�$���7$�)�*��$(!���		��&��)��"#�'��#�
A$  "��:�$�" !���2���'-����*�"��"�#��*6		9�
�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��##�	*��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	9� �)�� #�2���'-���� )� ��!� '� -$���#� �)"��� ��� (�--��(�#� ��&� �� �)�� �%'$ "�$��� �&� �) ���

Page 91



!�" ��& �-��)��#"����&��)$��'� -$��$��9�
�
�����������(�-'�!�7$�)���(�$����	�<"��"-��#�#=��&��)����7��"�#������ !�*�"��$�4�
(��
	���9�

�
�9� �)��#�2���'-����)� ��!�'� -$���#��)"������("  $�#�����$��"((� #"�(��7$�)��)��"'' �2�#�

'�"��� �(�$2�#��!��)����("��'�"��$�4�"��)� $�!����	@��
������	��"�#��$���#�"��&����7�B�
	��C��		C�	�<#"��#�	@�������		=�D�	��C��		C���<#"��#�	@�������		=�
�
���������� ��)��"2�$#"�(���&�#�����"�#����#�&$����)��'� -$��$��9�

�
'�����	

�����8%��� ����9����������:����
&;#��%�-���������������������+��<������
�

Page 92



����������	

������
����������	��

�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

���� �������
��
��

���!���	��
�

�
"	����	��� 		�
��
����������������
��
����
��	�����
��	#	����� 
����������� �!�� �"�!�#�!��$ � $��
�##�������� %����#��
�������� ����
�
 ����������

�
$���	%���	#&��������������'������������������������� !�(�&������)*���
�
+�(��	#
������������	����	������#	��������
&�' ��(����#) ���
*��+ ��,-���#�!���� ,���� �

Agenda Item 15

Page 93




��#��. �������� �/�����,,�#�� ��.��)��)�#�#0�
��#������* �1����( �!���
�
���������,���	�&��
�**2		2�		���3�
����������� �� �� �"�!�#�!��$ � $��3�����#�!�3��42	�2��		�
�
 !

��&����
�#���������	��������	��!�����	���
����(����
�
*�
�
�5�5�����
� .��$���$ �!#�����"��
�����,6#�(��! �������*�',����-������)),�� ����#�����$"'����������� ����#�7����
#��������"������)���#����4����$"'�����$�)��)�����#8���������������7 #� ,#��!�#), -�!8������"����+�����
7�����$��"�#���)���������)��#��� ����#�" .��'���������.�!8�
�

���&95�5�����
������������5��"��� ,����.���#�/5� �����% � $�+���0�3�� �#�!�����':�������
�
;����!#�������1��"� !�* �1�3�� �#�!�����':����������)�����),��
�
+�����	�-���	

������
�

.� ���/�
�
./.

�"�����"���0�1�����0��..�
5"�� )),�� ������#�#�'+����!�'-��������"�����#� �!����.�-��#�� �) ������ �!� ��"���������7"��"��#� ��
�,����!�%�+'�������"��
�����,8�
�
0��
�+2��0���
5"��)��)�# ,�#��1#�), ����$�)��+�##���������"�������������� �!�� �"�!�#�!��$ � $�8�5"�#� )),�� �����
�#� ���#�'+�##���8�5"��)��.���#� )),�� �����/�**2		2�		��0�7 #�����#�!�!�������"��#�<�� �!�#� ,�����
�"��)��)�#�!�$ � $�� �!�����)��#��.��$��"���" � ����� �!� ))� � ��������"��!7�,,��$�7��"���
���1��"� !�* �1�
��#��. �������� 8��������"�� )),�� �����7 #�����#�!�� �+�����$�7 #�"�,!����#����
7��"� ,,�) ����#����!�#��##��"���� #��#���������# ,� �!�"�7���� �"��.�� �� ))��. ,8��#� ���#�,����"�#�
 )),�� �����7 #�#�'+����!8�
�
�
0��0�".��/�+.3."���.���
���)�����),���"��)��)�# ,��#����#�!���!� ���)� ',��#�':���������,�. ���)�,����#8��
�
 0�.���+� 2

�2�+0�1 �
		�
 .��!�#"��� !��#� �� ��� ���.��, �$��#�+�3!�� �"�!�!7�,,��$"��#��,�� ��!�7��"��� �*��+ ��,-�
��#�!���� ,���� ����#�+�, ��!�#�$��!�)��)�����#8�5"��)��)���-��#� ,#��#���!�7��"������1��"� !�* �1�

��#��. �������� 8��
�
5"��!7�,,��$"��#���#�,�� ��!� ))��=�+ ��,-�	��+����#� 7 -����+��"��"�$"7 -� �!��#�#������!�
#���������,-�'-� �# �!#�����7 ,,� �!�	8��+�����"�$"��.��$�����"�!$���78�5"�����#� �.�"��,�� ���##�
�)����$� ���"���������,�. �����7"��"�,� !#������ �!��.�7 -8�5"������"����'���! �-�����"��#�����#�
#������!�'-�#����������.�$�� ������'�-��!��"�#�'���! �-���� �+�����#� �� ,,�-7 -�7"��"�)��.�!�#�
 ���##���� �!����+�
 .��!�#"��� !� �!�* �1����.�8�
�
��"0�4�����.5��
5"�� )),�� �����)��)���-��#�,�� ��!�7��"���, �!�!�#�$� ��!� #�*��+ ��,-���#�!���� ,���� ����>��� ,?#�
&��� �-���.�,�)+����*, ��� �!��"��)��)���-�� ,,#���!����"���#���, ##�
@� #�����#� �!7�,,��$�"��#�8�
*�,��-��**;���������	���
���3���.�,�)+������������$�
��#��. �������� #��
�A�3����1��"� !�* �1�

��#��. �������� ����		�B����#��
=���#���#� �!��*(		�B����#��
=���#���#� ���!�����,-���,�. ���
����"�#���#� ���8�
�
�**;���������	��!� ,#�7��"����#��.��$� �!���" ����$��"��"�#��������.����+���8�5"���.�� ,,� �+����
�"�#�)�,��-��#��" ���"��"�#��������.����+���� �!���#�"���� $�� ##��#�#"��,!�'�����#��.�!� �!���:�-�!�
�����"��C� ,��-����,�����"�-�'���$�����"�#� �!��������$���� ����#8�
�
5"��+ ��� �+����
�A��#����)��#��.���"���" � ����� �!� ))� � ������� ���=���#�.��������� ��)�',���
) �18��!!����� ,,-��
��� ��#����)��#��.������-��$��� ����#����!�#�$���#��"� #�$ ���)���#��'���! �-�
�����#� �!�#�����7 ,,#� �!��"��� ����� �!��=��������, �!#� )��$��"���$"��"�� �� 8�
�

Page 94



>��"���$ �!#������		������#����#�!���!��" ���=���#���#�#"��,!�'��!�#�$��!����#��"� �7 -� #�����" .��
���#�$����� ��� !.��#�������������"�� ))� � ��������"�����$�� ,�)��)���-���"�� +������#�������$"'�����$�
)��)�����#�����) �����, ���"���$"��.��,��1��$����� �� !.��#�������������"�� �� ����$���� ,8��*(		D�
���#��
=���#���#� ��#� #� �#�))�����$�!���+���������, ����������		8�
�
���.�
���.���+���.�0�4�0  2. ��
5"��)��)�#�!�!�� �"�!�#�!��$ � $���#� �. #���+)��.�+���8�5"��!�#�$���#����1��)��$�7��"��"��
�" � ���������"��"��#�� �!���"���!7�,,��$#�7��"����"���++�!� ��� �� 8�5"��!�#�$����),�� ��#��� ����#�
#��"� #��"��C����#� �!��"����)��$#�����"��$ ',����!�����"��)���"�!������7"��"���+),��#�7��"�)�,��-�

�A8������ ,,-��"����7�����������#�7��"��"��', �1�'���1�7 ,,� '�.���"��$ � $��!���8���7�.���� �����
����"���!�#��##���#�7��"��"�� ��"������ +��!�!�), �#�7���������.�!�7"��"���),�� ����"��#�+�, ��) ��,�
!�� �,��$� #����	��
 .��!�#"��� !�/�"�� !:�����$�)��)���-08�
�
����#����#�!���!��" ���"��)��)�#�!�$ � $��" #�# ��#���!����$�� ,��������#�� �#�!8�5"��!�#�$������"��
)��)�# ,��#�!��+�!� ���)� ',�� �!����1��)��$�7��"��"���" � ���������"��
��#��. �������� � �!��"��
 ))� � �������		�
 .��!�#"��� !���#�,�8�5"��)��)�# ,��#�#���������,-�#������!�'-�.�$�� ����� �!��#�
#���!� �#����������!�#� ���� 7 -����+����$"'�����$�)��)�����#8���
�
�.�� ,,���"��)��)�# ,��#� ���)� ',�����!�#�$�����+#� �!�#"��,!����� �������"������)���#����
���$"'�����$�)��)�����#���"��!�#�$������"��"��#������"���" � ���������"�� �� 8�
�
 .��
��0���+0 ����. �
��) � �����!�#� ���#�!������ )),-�����"�#���#� ����� #������#�!���� ,�)��)�����#�7�,,�'�� ������!�'-��"��
)��)�#�!�!�.�,�)+���8�
�
,01,��4��
�//0��0��"0���0�� �
5"���� ��������$"7 -��+),�� ����#���, ���$�����"�#�)��)�# ,8�
�
�
.�30
���.���"� 2 ��0��60"0�4�0  2. �
5"���� ������
�.����+��� ,2��#� �� '�,��-��##��#���, ���$�����"�#��)��)�# ,#8��
�
,.�"�,�0  2. �
5"���� ������"� ,�"��+),�� ����#���, ���$�����"�#� )),�� ����8��
�
����"2 0�����
5"��)��)�# ,���+),��#�7��"�� ���� ,�)�,��-��**;���������	�� �!�)�,��-�
����
�A� �!���		����
>��� ,?#�&��� �-���.�,�)+����*, �� �!�����#����#�!���!��" ���"��)��)�# ,�7�,,�" .����� !.��#���+) ���
����"���" � ���������"�� �� �����$"'�����$�)��)�����#�����"��!�#�$������"��"��#����#�,�8�
�
 !

��&�	��+�����	���
� .��$���$ �!#�����"����!�.�!� ,�+����#�����"�#� )),�� ������"��!���#�������$� ���*, ����$�*��+�##����
" #�'����� 1���" .��$���$ �!#�����"����,�. ���*�,����#� �!�*��)�# ,#�����"��>��� ,�&��� �-�
��.�,�)+����*, ��/�!�)��!�;�'�� �-�����0� �!� ,,���,�. ���+ ���� ,����#�!�� ����#����,�!��$�
� ���� ,� �!���$��� ,�)�,��-� !.���8������ �"��$��"�#�!���#�����"��9�� ,�*, ����$����"����-�" #�
���#�!���!��"����,,�7��$D3�
�
5"��)��)�# ,���+),��#�7��"�� ���� ,�)�,��-��**;���������	�� �!�)�,��-�
����
�A� �!���		����
>��� ,?#�&��� �-���.�,�)+����*, �� �!�����#����#�!���!��" ���"��)��)�# ,�7�,,�" .����� !.��#���+) ���
����"���" � ���������"�� �� �����$"'�����$�)��)�����#�����"��!�#�$������"��"��#����#�,�8�
�

��	

������
+�����	���

��##�	(��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	8� 5"�� !�.�,�)+���� "���'-� )��+����!� #" ,,� '�� ��++����!� '������ �"�� �=)�� ����� ��� �"����
-� �#����+��"��! �������"�#�)��+�##���8�
�
��������5����+),-�7��"���������E	�/ #� +��!�!0�����"��5�7�� �!�
�����-�*, ����$�����

Page 95



	EE�8�
�

�8� 5"��!�.�,�)+����"���'-�)��+����!�#" ,,�'��� ����!�������� ����! ����7��"��"�� ))��.�!�
), �#������.�!�'-��"��,�� ,�), ����$� ��"����-����	A�"�% -���	�� �!�,�#��!� #���,,�7#D�

=�#���$� �!�*��)�#�!�*, �#��!� 7��$���+'���	��F��		F�	��! ��!���8��8��		�
��������;����"�� .��! �������!��'�� �!����!�������"��)��+�##���8�

�
@8� �,,�!���#�7"��"����+�) �������"���=���#����"���'-� ))��.�!�#" ,,�'�����#������!������+'����

 �!���� ���!� #�#��"��"��� ����8�
�
��������5��)��������"���" � ���������"�����1��"� !�* �1�
��#��. �������� �

�
�8� ���!�.�,�)+����#" ,,���++���������,� �# +),�#�����"��+ ���� ,#����'���#�!�����"��

���#������������ ,,��=���� ,�#��� ��#����,�!��$��"���-)����������+ ���� ,� �!�� ���7 ����
$��!#�" .��'����#�'+����!���� �!� $���!����7�����$�'-��"��9�� ,�*, ����$����"����-8�5"��
!�.�,�)+����#" ,,�'�����#������!���� ����! ����7��"��"�� ))��.�!�!�� �,#� �!���� ���!� #�
#��"��"��� ����8�
�
��������5��)��������"���" � ���������"�����1��"� !�* �1�
��#��. �������� �

�
�
/!�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
"�����	

�����6&��� �*��7���������7*��8�
.9#��&�+������������������������7������

Page 96



����������	

������
����������	��
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

���� �!���"�
��

�#�	��
�

�
!	����	��� 	��
��
����������������������������
��	$	����� ��� �!�"�#$�$#��%��&��!'����!'�#(�)!*���+���$���,*��!'������-�

#$�$#��$�"�$��$��.��,*��"�"�"�%/'�#�*����$�0�
�$$�������� 1��2�$3$4�
����*�
�������� ��5�
�
 ����������

�
%���	&���	$"��������������'������������������������� (�)�"������*+�,�
�
�
-�)��	$
������������	����	������$	��������

Agenda Item 16

Page 97



���!��&$*'���5��$�6.���'((�!*�$*'&�� �� �!�!7�
���!'*+�$�"���!'#��2�'"�('��!�5��$�
��'4$�'(+���!'"��*'$(�5��$�
�
���������.���	�"��
5��89�8�::99����%*'����.�$�%$�� ��*�5  ��&�"���8	�8	99��
�
 (

��"����
�$���������	��������	��(�����	���
����)����
���������5�����;�
�$&'�#���#$�"�*��*3������%'(<!�2�'"$�%�������=('%'*+�.���5  ('%$*'��!�������*'.'%$*'��!�-����!��*�*��
$">�'�'�#� �� ��*'�!0�5��'*����*'%��-$!�$(!��"'! ($+�"0������=>�%*'��!�-������%�'&�"0������(�**����.�
!�  ��*�3$!�=������%�'&�"�.��4���0	:0�
�
����?��5�����;�
�����
�
-�����	�/���	

������
�

0� ���1�
�
010

�!�����!���2�3�����2��00��
�3��$  ('%$*'���'!�!�=4'**�"�=+���5�5�%3'*�%*!�$�"����&�+��!��$� $�*����$�"�$�%3'*�%*��.�-3'%3�'!�$��
�(�%*�"�1�4=����.�*3������%'(0�
�
2��
�-4��2���
�3��$  ('%$*'��� �� �!�!�$�#$�$#��%��&��!'����!'�#(�)!*���+���$���,*��!'������-�#$�$#��$�"�$��$��.�
�,*��"�"�"�%/'�#�*����$�0�
�
�
2��2�!0��1�-050!���0���
�3�� �� �!$(�'!�$%%� *$=(��'�� �'�%' (�0��
�
 2�0���-� 4

�4�-2�3 �
�3��!'*��%�4 �'!�!��.�$�=�'%/8���"���*3���)!*���+�*�-�3��!��!'*�$*�"�$*�*3����"��.�$�*���$%�0���3��!'*��
'!�"�!'#�$*�"��,*���%��!��&$*'���$��$0���3��($�"�!(� �!�"�-��*��*3���$!*0���3��=�'("'�#�*��*3���$!*�
6@��"%3��%3�����*7�'!�$�($�#��*-�)!*���+�=�'("'�#�! ('*�'�*�����.($*!0���3����$���-'�"�-!�*��*3��-�!*�
�(�&$*'��0���3�� �� ��*+�*��*3����$��6��0��5������$"7�'!�	:4�$-$+�.��4�*3����'#'�$(�"-�(('�#0���3����
$������"-�(('�#!�"'��%*(+��  �!'*��*3�� �� �!$(0�
�
��!2�6�����07��
�3��$  ('%$*'���!3$((�=��$!!�!!�"�$#$'�!*� �('%+���		����!���,*��!'��!�$�"�������&�(� 4��*�
5..�%*'�#����!��&$*'���5��$!��.�*3��$"� *�"�@'��$(�?�'*$�+���&�(� 4��*��($��$�"���2		����!��
�,*��!'��!0�
�
��('%+���		�!�*!���*�3��!���,*��!'��!�-'((�=�� ��4'**�"�!�=>�%*�*��*3��%�'*��'$��.�!%$(���4$*��'$(!�$�"�
"�!'#�0����2		�!�*!���*�!'�#(��!*���+���$���,*��!'��!�!3��("���*� ��>�%*�4����*3$���4�.��4�*3����$��
�(�&$*'����.�*3����'#'�$(�=�'("'�#0�
�
���0�
���0���-���0�2�6�2  40 ��
�3�� �� �!�"�#$�$#��%��&��!'���'!�%��!'"���"�$%%� *$=(�0���3�� �� �!�"�-'�"�-�'��*3��.���*�
�(�&$*'�����.(�%*!�*3���,'!*'�#�-'�"�-!�$�"�-'((���*���!�(*�'��"'��%*��&��(��/'�#����(�!!��.� �'&$%+0���3��
��-�#$�$#��!'�#(�)!*���+�!'"���,*��!'���'!�%��!'"���"�$%%� *$=(��'��!%$(��$�"�"�!'#��$�"�*3��.($*�
���.���.(�%*!�*3����'#'�$(����.�"�!'#�0���3�� �� �!$(�"��!���*���!�(*�'��$���&��=�$�'�#�.�$*����*��*3��
��'#'�$(� �� ��*+�$�"�'!���*�%��!'"���"�"�*�'4��*$(�*��*3��$4��'*+��.���'#3=���'�#� �� ��*'�!0�
�
�3��!'�#(�)!*���+���$���,*��!'��� ��>�%*!��0��4�*��!�$%��!!�*3��-'"*3��.�*3�� �� ��*+�$�"�%�4 ('�!�
-'*3� �('%+���2		0���*<!�(�$�)*�����.�'!�%��!'"���"�$%%� *$=(��'��!%$(��$�"�"�!'#���$�"�*3��!*��%*����'!�
��*�%��!'"���"�*��.��4�$���&��"�4'�$�*�.�$*����-3���&'�-�"�.��4�!������"'�#� �� ��*'�!0���3����$��
-'�"�-!�$�����*�%��!'"���"�*��3$�4�*3��%3$�$%*����.�*3��%��!��&$*'���$��$0���3�� �� ��*+�*��*3����$��
��0��5������$"�'!�	:�4�*��!�$-$+0���3�� �� �!$(�'!�%��!'"���"�$%%� *$=(��$!�'*�'!�!'�#(�)!*���+�$�"�
�� ($%�!�$���,'!*'�#�%��!��&$*��+0���3����$������ ��4'**�"�"�&�(� 4��*��'#3*���!*�'%*'��!����*3��
 �� ��*+�$�"�$�($�#�����$���,*��!'���%��("�=��=�'(*�-'*3��*���A�'�'�#� ($��'�#� ��4'!!'��0���
�

Page 98



�3��"�%/'�#�'!�*��=���,*��"�"�*��*3���$!*��$�"�'!��$'!�"��0B�4�*��!�$=�&��#����"�(�&�(�"���*��*3��
�$*��$(�#�$"'��*��.�*3��($�"0���3��"�%/'�#�'!�	�0��4�*��!�$-$+�.��4�*3����$��-'�"�-!��.�*3��.($*!����
@��"%3��%3���$"0���3��!%$(��$�"�3�'#3*��.�*3��"�%/'�#�'!���*�%��!'"���"�*����!�(*�'��!'#�'.'%$�*�
�&��(��/'�#����(�!!��.� �'&$%+�*��*3��.($*!�$*�@��"%3��%3�����*0�����
�
 0��
��2���-2 ����0 �
��2		�!�*!���*�3$='*$=(�����4�-'�"�-!�"'��%*(+�.$%'�#��$%3��*3���!3��("�=��$*�(�$!*��	�4�*��!�$ $�*0�
1$'��3$='*$=(�����4�-'�"�-!�!3��("�=��$*�(�$!*�	��4�*��!�.��4�$�+�=($�/�#$=(�0��.�*3����$���
"'..����%�!�'��($�"�(�&�(!����-3����"�&�(� 4��*�$">�'�!�*3$*��.�"'..����*��'"#��3�'#3*��!�%3�$!�*3���)
!*���+�"�&�(� 4��*�$">$%��*�*��*-�)!*���+� �� ��*+��$�#��$*���!� $�$*'���!3��("�=�� ��&'"�"0�
���
�&��+�4�*���"'..����%��'���'"#��3�'#3*�6��� $�*�*3����.7�*3��$=�&��"'!*$�%�!�!3��("�=��'�%��$!�"�=+���
4�*��!0�
�
.23.��6��
�112��2��!2���2�� �
�3����$������3'#3-$+�'4 ('%$*'��!���($*'�#�*��*3'!� �� �!$(0�
�
0�52
���0���!� 4 ��2��82!2�6�2  40 �
�3����$��������&'���4��*$(8!�!*$'�$='('*+�'!!��!���($*'�#�*��*3�!�� �� �!$(!0��
�
.0�!�.�2  40 �
�3����$������3�$(*3�'4 ('%$*'��!���($*'�#�*��*3'!�$  ('%$*'��0��
�
����!4 2����
�3�� �� �!$(�'!�%��!'"���"�$%%� *$=(��'��!%$(��$�"�"�!'#��$�"�'!�"��4�"���*�*��3$&��$�3$�4.�(�
&'!�$(�'4 $%*����'*!�!������"'�#!����*3��%3$�$%*����.�*3�����!��&$*'���5��$0���*�'!�"��4�"���*�*��
$"&��!�(+�'4 $%*����*3��$4��'*'�!�*3$*�*3���%%� '��!��.�*3����'#3=���'�#� �� ��*'�!�%$����$!��$=(+�
�, �%*�*����>�+0��3�� �� �!$(�%�4 ('�!�-'*3� �('%'�!�������&�(� 4��*�5..�%*'�#����!��&$*'���5��$!��
��		����!���,*��!'����.�*3��$"� *�"�@'��$(�?�'*$�+���&�(� 4��*��($�����2		����!���,*��!'��!��
$�"�*3���$*'��$(��($��'�#���('%+�
�$4�-��/0��
�
 (

��"�	��-�����	���
�$&'�#���#$�"!�*��*3��'�"'&'"�$(�4��'*!��.�*3'!�$  ('%$*'���*3��"�%'!'���*��#�$�*��($��'�#����4'!!'���
3$!�=����*$/���3$&'�#���#$�"!�*��*3����(�&$�*���('%'�!�$�"���� �!$(!�'��*3��@'��$(�?�'*$�+�
��&�(� 4��*��($��65"� *�"�
�=��$�+�����7�$�"�$((���(�&$�*�4$*��'$(�%��!'"��$*'��!�'�%(�"'�#�
�$*'��$(�$�"���#'��$(� �('%+�$"&'%�0������$%3'�#�*3'!�"�%'!'���*3����%$(��($��'�#�5�*3��'*+�3$!�
%��!'"���"�*3��.�((�-'�#;)�
�
�3�� �� �!$(�'!�%��!'"���"�$%%� *$=(��'��!%$(��$�"�"�!'#��$�"�'!�"��4�"���*�*��3$&��$�3$�4.�(�
&'!�$(�'4 $%*����'*!�!������"'�#!����*3��%3$�$%*����.�*3�����!��&$*'���5��$0���*�'!�"��4�"���*�*��
$"&��!�(+�'4 $%*����*3��$4��'*'�!�*3$*�*3���%%� '��!��.�*3����'#3=���'�#� �� ��*'�!�%$����$!��$=(+�
�, �%*�*����>�+0��3�� �� �!$(�%�4 ('�!�-'*3� �('%'�!�������&�(� 4��*�5..�%*'�#����!��&$*'���5��$!��
��		����!���,*��!'����.�*3��$"� *�"�@'��$(�?�'*$�+���&�(� 4��*��($�����2		����!���,*��!'��!��
$�"�*3���$*'��$(��($��'�#���('%+�
�$4�-��/0�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��$$�	)��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	0� �3�� "�&�(� 4��*� 3���=+�  ��4'**�"� !3$((� =�� %�44��%�"� =�.���� *3�� �, '�$*'��� �.� *3����
+�$�!�.��4�*3��"$*���.�*3'!� ��4'!!'��0�
�
�����������%�4 (+�-'*3���%*'���9	�6$!�$4��"�"7��.�*3����-��$�"�����*�+��($��'�#�5%*�
	99�0�

�
�0� �3��"�&�(� 4��*�3���=+� ��4'**�"�!3$((�=��%$��'�"���*�'��$%%��"$�%��-'*3�*3��$  ��&�"�

 ($�!���%�'&�"�=+�*3��(�%$(� ($��'�#�$�*3��'*+����	:�5 �'(���	��$�"�('!*�"�$!�.�((�-!;�
�BC��	�C�	�6"$*�"��B0��0��	�7D��BC��	�C���6"$*�"��B0��0��	���E��BC��	�C���6"$*�"�
�B0��0��	�7�
��������
���*3��$&�'"$�%���.�"��=*�$�"�*��"�.'���*3�� ��4'!!'��0�

Page 99



�
�0� �3��#$�$#��"����3���=+� ��4'**�"�!3$((�=��4�*$(����*'4=������(�!!��*3��-'!��$#���"�-'*3�

*3����%$(��($��'�#�5�*3��'*+��$�"���*$'��"�*3���$.*��0�
�
������;���� ��*�%*�*3��%3$�$%*����.�*3���,*������!��&$*'���5��$�$�"�'��$%%��"$�%��-'*3�
 �('%+������.�*3��$"� *�"�@'��$(�?�'*$�+���&�(� 4��*��($���

�
�
1(�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
!�����	

�����8"��� ,���9����������:����
0#$��"�-������������������������:������

Page 100



����������	

������
����������	��
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ����!�"���	��
��

 	���	�����������
#�$������ ������

�
%	����	��� 		�
��
����������������������
�������
��	&	����� ������������� ��!����"�!�#���$���!����
�&&�������� ���%�����
�&'��
�������� ()��
�
#����������

�
'���	(���	&)��������������*�������������������������#$�+�)������,-�.�
�
/�+��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
%��'*��&"���!�#����*&����*�
�

Agenda Item 17

Page 101



���������0���	�)��
����+�
�
#$

��)����
�&���������	��������	��$�����	���
����+����
��%��(��������(�

*,��-���-*�#�����.��������&/!�0��#*�������%�1&����"������22&��*����!�������&�����!�����������*����� ����
!��������.������2���!����*#3�����-�2��2�����!+���(����������� *!�*&!��#�!2&*"�#+�����.����'����� �����-�
�.�!���2����������2��!���*����!�.*#�1���������,�#+�
�
���(�
������(�
�������4����#+�
�
/�����	�1���	

������
�

"�#���2�
�
"2"

�%����%���3�4���  3��""�
�.��*22&��*������!�!�1'����#�1"�()�����.�����!�*�#�(��,�"��!��*�2*������*�#�*��.��������� .��.��!�*��
�&����#���'1�������.��������&+�
�
3��
�/5��3����
�.��2��2�!*&��!������.��������������*�� ��!����"�!�#���$���!���+�
�
�
3��3�%"��2�/"6"%�� "����
�.��2�����2&������.��#�,�&�2'�����!�*���2�*1&��!�13�������%�&��"�
(		�5
��!���$���!���!6����7���*&/!�
����*�"�)�,�&�2'����%&*��5�)%6�*�#�(%0		+�
�
#3�"���/�#5

�5�/3�4#��
�.��!������'2��!�!�*�!�'�8#��*�.�#�2��2���"����*���*#����!�'�&*��#�!�-��.��!�!+�
*�&�*���,������!�*�
�*��� �!�#����*#� .��.��!����9�#�* *"����'��.��'*���!������!����������*#� 1���9���*#+���.���
2��2�����!�����.����*#�.*,��1�����$���#�#�1���'�!�&"�*��!��-&��!����"�*�#�����.��!�#�������*�+���+:�
.*!�������&"�-*���#�2&*����-�2��'�!!��������*�� ��!����"�!�#���$���!���+��.��*22&��*�����2��2���"�
1������!����'�*�&*�-��2&��� ��.�2&���"����*'����"�!2*���*�#�����!������2*�9��-+��.����*�������''�#�*���
���-.1�����-�2��2�����!�����.������.� �!�����!���.� �!������.��!���+��.����*���'*���������!�*&��-��.��
����.� �!�����1���#*�"+�
�
��%3�7�����"8���
�.��2��2�!*&���&*��!����*�� ��!����"�!�#���$���!������.��������%�&��"�
(		�*�#�(%0		�*���#�����&"�
��&�,*�������.�!���!�*���+������!��������*�����#�,�&�2'��������.�!��*�����������&���!��.*�����*,��#��.���������
���/����*���-/�� .����� ��!����"�!�#���$���!���!�*���*##�#�����.��!�#�!����!�'�8#��*�.�#�.��!�!����
!�'�&*��!�"&�� ��.�*����!�!�����1��&#��-�&����*�#�-����#�&�,�&���.�����!���&�������*�� ��!����"�!�#��
�$���!����!.��&#�1��!���1*�9�*��&�*!��	+;�'����!����'��.����''���1���#*�"<����*��&�*!��	�'��������'�
�.���������&�,*�����*�#�	�'��������'��.����''���1���#*�"<����*��&�*!����'����!����'��.��������
�&�,*����+��.�!��!�!�22&�'����#�1"�(%0		� .��.�����''��#!��.*���.�"�.*,��*�&� �����#-��.��-.��
*�#����*��!�	�'���������.��!�#��1���#*�"�����'*�����*����2��2�!�!+����'����-����*&����'!�%�&��"�

(		�*�#�(%0		�!�*����.*���.��!�*&������.���$���!����'�!��1��*22��2��*�������.��!�=������.��2&��������
#�'��*���-��.���$�!���-�1��&#��-�*�#�����!���$���!�,��*!����1�������-.1���&"+��
�
���"�
���"���/�� "�3�7�3##5"#��
�.��2��2�!�#�� ��!����"�!�#���$���!���� �&&�����2"�2*�������.��-*2�1�� �����.���$�!���-�-*1&�� *&&����
�.��2��2���"�*�#��.����''���1���#*�"�����.������.� �!�����!�#������.��!�����'�*!����-���'����!����
 �#�.+��.����������$���!�����!�!���1*�9�!&�-.�&"����'��.���������&�,*���������.��2��2���"�*�#���'2��!�!�
&�,��-�!2*���*��-����#�*�#����!���&���+��&�.��-.��.��*22�*�*��������.���$���!�����!�����!�����&"����
9��2��-� ��.��.��#�!�-��2�����2&�!����%�&��"�
(		�*�#�(%0		������!����!�#���#��.*��#�������.��
2�!�������-�����.��2��2���"�����.��!������!������*�#������!9��������*���-�����.������.� �!�������!�
*���2�*1&�������!������������'�*�#��!��*2*1&�����*22�*���-�!�1��#��*�������.�����-��*&�2��2���"+��.��
*-����.*!�#�* ��*�������������.�!���*����!�����.����!�22�����-�!�*��'���������.��*22&��*�����*�#�����!�
���!�#���#��.*���.�!�.*!�'����+�
� �,������#��!�����!���*�2����#����������.����$���!���!�����.����*#�*!�
�*�.�2��2�!*&��!�*!!�!!�#������!�� ��'����!+�
�
�.���$���!�������*��!�	+;�'����!�����.����''���1���#*�"�*�#��#�������.��*�-&������.��2��2���"�
 ��.���
*�&�*���,����������!��������!�#���#����*22�*��2*�����&*�&"�2��'������ ��.����.��!������!����+�

Page 102



�.��!���1*�9�����.���$���!�������'��.���������&�,*�����2��,�#�!�*�,�!�*&�1��*9� .���,�� �#����'��.��
��*#+��.��2&*�!������2��*���*�'������*#�����*&�2���.�#����������.���$���!���� .��.��!����9��2��-� ��.�
�.��!�"&������.��'*�������+����*&!����'*��!�&� ����.*���.���$�!���-���#-��&�������*����#*���� ��.��.��
�������*�!����������%�&��"�
(		�*�#�(%0		�*�#��!��&�*�&"�!�1��#��*�������.�����-��*&�2��2���"+���.��
2��2�!�#��$���!�����!��������!�#���#����.*,��*��*#,��!���'2*�������.��*'������!� .��.��.��
����2���!�������-.1�����-�2��2�����!��*����*!��*1&"��$2���������3�"�*�#�'���!��.����4����#�
!�2*�*�����#�!�*���+����!�''*�"���.��2��2�!*&��!����9��2��-� ��.��.��#�!�-������.�����-��*&�# �&&��-�
*�#���'*��!�!�1!��,����+��.��2��2�!*&��!�*���2�*1&��������'!����!�*&��*�#�#�!�-�����'2&��!� ��.�
%�&��"�
(		��(%0		�*�#��!�����''��#�#�����*22��,*&+�
�
#"��
��3���/3#����"#�
(%0		�!�*��!��.*��.*1��*1&�����'� ��#� !�#�����&"��*���-��*�.���.���!.��&#�1��*��&�*!���	�'����!�
*2*��+��*���.*1��*1&�����'� ��#� !�!.��&#�1��*��&�*!��	��'����!����'�*�"�1&*�9�-*1&�+��.��
2��2�!�#��������*���-� ��#� !����*���*22��$�'*��&"�	>�'����!����2��2�����!��22�!�����.� �,����.�!��!�
*��*���1!�����*�-&��*�#�����&�!����.*���.�!������.������������.���$�!���-�2��2���"+��.����*���*���-�
 ��#� !�����.���$���!����#�������*���#�����&"�������2��2�����!�*���.����*��*!��.����*������������.�!�
#��������+��.����*������!�#�� ��#� !�2��2�!�#����*�"�2*�������.���$���!���+��.��2��2�!*&��!��.��������
�������!�#���#������!�&�����#�������,��&��9��-�������-.1�����-�2��2�����!+�
�
0340��7��
�223��3 �%3���3��#�
�.����*������
�-. *"��'2&��*����!���&*���-�����.�!�2��2�!*&+�
�
"�63
�� "���%�#5#��3��93%3�7�3##5"#�
�.����*��������,����'���*&?(�!�*��*1�&��"��!!��!���&*���-�����.�!��2��2�!*&!+��
�
0"�%�0�3##5"#�
�.����*������.�*&�.��'2&��*����!���&*���-�����.�!�*22&��*����+��
�
����%5#3����
�.��2��2�!*&��!��������!�#���#����.*,��*�#����'���*&��'2*�������.��*'������!� .��.��.������2���!����
�.�����-.1�����-�2��2�����!��*����*!��*1&"��$2���������3�"�������'!����&�!!����&�-.��������&��9+��.��
2��2�!�#��$���!�����!��������!�#���#�#����'���*&�����.���.*�*���������.��*��*+��.��2��2�!*&��!�
*���2�*1&��������'!����!�*&��*�#�#�!�-�����'2&��!� ��.��.��2��,�!���!����%�&��"�
(		8
��!��
�$���!���!�����.��*#�2��#�7���*&�����*�"�)�,�&�2'����%&*��*�#�(%0		8
��!���$���!���!+�
�
#$

��)�	��/�����	���

*,��-���-*�#!�����.����#�,�#�*&�'����!�����.�!�*22&��*������.��#���!�������-�*���%&*����-�%��'�!!����
.*!�1�����*9���.*,��-���-*�#!�����.����&�,*���%�&����!�*�#�%��2�!*&!�����.��7���*&�����*�"�
)�,�&�2'����%&*��5�#�2��#�@�1��*�"�����6�*�#�*&&���&�,*���'*����*&����!�#��*����!����&�#��-�
�*����*&�*�#���-���*&�2�&��"�*#,���+������*�.��-��.�!�#���!�����.��
��*&�%&*����-����.����"�.*!�
���!�#���#��.����&&� ��-A8�
�
�.��2��2�!*&��!��������!�#���#����.*,��*�#����'���*&��'2*�������.��*'������!� .��.��.������2���!����
�.�����-.1�����-�2��2�����!��*����*!��*1&"��$2���������3�"�������'!����&�!!����&�-.��������&��9+��.��
2��2�!�#��$���!�����!��������!�#���#�#����'���*&�����.���.*�*���������.��*��*+��.��2��2�!*&��!�
*���2�*1&��������'!����!�*&��*�#�#�!�-�����'2&��!� ��.��.��2��,�!���!����%�&��"�
(		8
��!��
�$���!���!�����.��*#�2��#�7���*&�����*�"�)�,�&�2'����%&*��*�#�(%0		8
��!���$���!���!+�
�

��	

������/�����	��� ��&&�	+��

�
�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
	+� �.�� #�,�&�2'���� .���1"� 2��'����#� !.*&&� 1�� ��''����#� 1������ �.�� �$2��*����� ��� �.����

"�*�!����'��.��#*�������.�!�2��'�!!���+�
�
�������������'2&"� ��.�(�������:	�5*!�*'��#�#6�����.���� ��*�#�������"�%&*����-�����
	::�+�

�
�+� �.��#�,�&�2'����.���1"�2��'����#�!.*&&�1���*����#��������*����#*���� ��.��.��*22��,�#�

Page 103



2&*�!������,�#�1"��.��&��*&�2&*����-�*��.����"����;��2��&���	��*�#�&�!��#�*!���&&� !A�
;>B��	�B�	�5#*��#���+�C+��	�6��;>B��	�B���5#*��#���+�C+��	�6�*�#�;>B��	�B�C�5#*��#�
��+�C+��	�6+�
��������@����.��*,��#*�������#��1��*�#����#�������.��2��'�!!���+�

�
2$�������	�����	���	

�������
�
%�����	

�����9)��� �:��;�������;�.���;�
"<&��)�/��������������������.���;������

Page 104



����������	

������
����������	��
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
� ����� �!���	�� ���"���	��
�
#	����	��� 	
���
������
������������������������������
��	$	����� �� !"�#$%% � �& ��'"��!�%��
�$$�������� � ��&��(��)*!!�(�
�������� ��*�
�
%����������

�
&���	'���	$(��������������)�������������������������%"�*�(������+,�-�
�
.�*��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
�%�!��+���,�$%-.��"���"��
�
���������/���	�(��

Agenda Item 18

Page 105



*//0��0�1	�	�2�� �)"�%��%#�&�"3%�!"% �(�!�4���'"��!�%��2���#�!�4��
0	�0�����
�
*//0��0�
�1��2�� �)"�%��%#�&�!��+$��!"% �(�!�4���'"��!�%��2�*-- %,�4��10��0�����
�
%"

��(����
�$���������	��������	��"�����	���
����*����
��/������*�
����
�&,��+� �+& 4�"%�"5���%��)�$6!����4&�)��%��/�7$�)�"(�#% �*--$�)&"�%�!��"5 ���$�""� !�%#��%"�#�)&"�%��3� ��
!��"�"%�"5��%))�-�� !�%#�&48%����+�- %-� "��!9�*���"���%"�)��3&!�&$!%�4�!-$&(�49�*"�"5��"�.��%#�3 �"��+�
"5�!� �-% "���%� �- �!��"&"�%�!�5&4�7���� �)��,�49�
�
�����:�*�
����
�%��� �;�� �49�
�
.0
!���
%�����!��%��
�

!�%���1�
�
!1!

�#�
�5��&--$�)&"�%���!�!�7.�""�4�7(���*�* )5�"�)"!�&�4��� ,�(% !��&�-& "�� �&�4�& )5�"�)"�%#�35�)5��!�&��
�$�)"�4���.7� �%#�"5���%��)�$9�
�
0��
�.2��0����
�5��- %-%!&$��!�#% �"5��� �)"�%��%#�&�#� !"�#$%% � �& ��'"��!�%�9�
�
�
0��0�#!��1�.!3!#���!���
�5��- ��)�-$��%#�"5��4�,�$%-.��"��!�&))�-"&7$��!�78�)"�"%�/%$�)(���		�<�%�!���'"��!�%�!=�%#�>�  &$6!�
���"& (���,�$%-.��"�/$&��<��/=�&�4��/�		9�
�
%0�!���.�%2

�2�.0�4%��
�5��!�"��)%.- �!�!�&�4�"&)5�4�7 �)?�- %-� "(�%��&�.%4� ��5%�!��+��!"&"�9�/ %-� "��!����
���+5"!7 �4+���%� "�& ��%#�!�.�$& �4�!�+��&�4�& ��)5& &)"� �!�4�7(�- %8�)"��+�# %�"�+&7$�!9��5��
- %-� "(�5&!�&���'�!"��+�+ %��4�#$%% �%�" �++� �&"�"5�� �& 9��5�� �& �+& 4����!���)$%!�4�7(�	9��.�" ��
#��)��+�&�4��!�%-���-$&��"%�"5��# %�"9��%9��&�4��%9		�& ��!�"�&"�4�&"�&� �+5"�&�+$��"%�"5��&--$�)&"�%��
- %-� "(9��5��!�"��&48%��!���4+�3&(���+5��)5%%$�"%�"5�� �& 9�
�
��#0�5�����!6��
�5��- %-%!&$� �$&"�!�"%�&�#� !"�#$%% � �& ��'"��!�%���"5� �#% ��/%$�)(���		�&�4��/�		�& ��4� �)"$(�
 �$�,&�"����"5�!���!"&�)�9�
���"!�) �"� �&�#% �4�,�$%-.��"�%#�"5�!��&"� ���"�%�"$���!�"5&"�"%�- �,��"�
- %-%!&$!�&--�& ��+�%,� 24%.��&�"��% �!�+��#�)&�"$(�&##�)"��+��'�!"��+�$�,�$!�%#�!��$�+5"��- �,&)(�&�4�
4&($�+5"��"%�&48%����+�- %-� "��!��"5�(�!5%�$4� �"&����9
�.�" �!�"%�"5��-& "(�7%��4& (�%��!�.�2
4�"&)5�4�- %-� "��!�&�4�	�.�" ��"%�%"5� �7%��4& ��!9��5�!��!�!�--$�.��"�4�7(��/�		�35�)5�
 �)%..��4!�"5&"��'"��!�%�!�!5%�$4�)%.-$(�3�"5�"5���
�4�+ ���"�!"�"%�- �,��"�&�$%!!�%#�%�"$%%?�"%�
���+57%� ��+�- %-� "��!9�
��.% ��+��� &$�"� .!�/%$�)(���		�&�4��/�		�!"&"��"5&"�"5��!)&$��%#�"5��
�'"��!�%��.�!"�7��&-- %- �&"��"%�"5��!�@��%#�"5��-$%"���%"�4%.��&"��+�"5���'�!"��+�7��$4��+�&�4��%"�!%�
�'"��!�,��&!�"%�7�������+57%� $(9��
�
���!�
���!���.���!�0�5�0%%2!%��
�5��- %-%!&$���,%$,�!�"5��) �&"�%��%#�&�#� !"�#$%% �7�4 %%.��'"��!�%��&7%,��"5���'�!"��+�+ %��4�#$%% �
%�" �++� �&"�"5�� �& �%#�"5��- %-� "(9��5��- %-%!�4��'"��!�%��%))�-��!�"5��!&.��#%%"- ��"�&!�"5��
�'�!"��+�!" �)"� ���.�&!� ��+��9��.�" �!����3�4"5�&�4���.�" �!����4�-"59��5�� %%#�%#�"5���'"��!�%��5&!�
7����4�!�+��4�"%���"�+ &"��3�"5�"5���'�!"��+�43�$$��+�&�4� �.&��!�$%3� �"5&��"5��.&��� �4+�9��5��
- %-� "(�5&!�- �,�%�!$(�7����+ &�"�4�-$&����+�-� .�!!�%��#% �&�!��+$��!"% �(�!�4���'"��!�%���&$"5%�+5�
"5�!�5&!��%"�7����)%�!" �)"�49�����"%�4�!) �-&�)��!����"5��% �+��&$�-$&�!�!�7.�""�4��&�4����"5��
��"� �!"!�%#�)$& �"(��"5�!�3&!� �.%,�4�# %.�"5��- %-%!&$!�&!��"��!��%3�-� .�""�4�4�,�$%-.��"9��
�
/$&����+�-� .�!!�%��3&!� �#�!�4�#% �&�"3%�!"% �(�!�4��&�4� �& ��'"��!�%��35�)5�- %-%!�4�"%�%))�-(�
"5��+&-�7�"3����"5��&--$�)&"�%��- %-� "(�&�4��%9��&�4��%9		��35�)5�#&)��"5��!�"��&"�&� �+5"�&�+$�9�
�5�� �&!%��#% � �#�!&$�3&!�"5&"�"5��-& "�%#�"5���'"��!�%��)$%!�!"�"%�"5�!�����+57%� !�3%�$4��%"�5&,��
 �"&���4�&��&4�;�&"��!�-& &"�%��4�!"&�)��"%�"5�� �# %�"�#&)��+�3��4%3!�&�4�3%�$4�"5� �7(�5&,��$�&4�
"%�&�$%!!�%#�%�"$%%?9��5��)�  ��"�- %-%!&$� �"&��!�"5��%"5� �-& "�%#�"5���'"��!�%��"%�35�)5��%�%78�)"�%��
3&!� &�!�49��5�!��$�.��"� �"&��!�&��&))�-"&7$��!�-& &"�%��4�!"&�)��"%3& 4!��%9		�&!�%�"$���4�7�$%3�
&�4��!�#� "5� �7&)?�"5&��"5���'�!"��+�+&7$����49��5��- %-%!&$�3�$$��%"�7��,�!�7$��# %.�"5��+��� &$�!" ��"�

Page 106



!)����&�4�3�$$��%"�5&,��&��&4,� !���.-&)"�%��"5��)5& &)"� �%#�"5���'�!"��+�43�$$��+9�
�
�5��%"5� �.&����!!���"%�)%�!�4� ��!�"5���.-&)"�%#�"5���'"��!�%��%���%9	19��5��- %-%!&$��!�!"&++� �4�
!$�+5"$(�#� "5� �7&)?�# %.�"5�����+57%� ��+�- %-� "(�7�"� �"&��!�&"�$�&!"��9
�.�" �!�"%�"5����& �!"� �& �
#&)��+�3��4%3!9��5��- %-%!&$�&$!%� �"&��!�	�.�" ��"%�"5��)%..%��7%��4& (�3�"5��%9	1�35�)5��!�&�
#� "5� �	�.�" ��!�"�&3&(��"!�$#9��5��- %-%!�4��'"��!�%��3%�$4���!� ��"5&"�"5�� �& �#&)��+�3��4%3!�%#�
�%9	1� �"&���&��
�4�+ ���%�"$%%?�&"�+ %��4�&�4�#� !"�#$%% !9��5� ��& ���%�- %-%!�4�!�4��3��4%3!�
#&)��+��%9	1�&�4�"5�����"�#&)��+��%9		�3�$$�7��%7!)� �$(�+$&@�4�7(�)%�4�"�%�9��5��- %-%!&$��!��%"�
)%�!�4� �4�%,� 24%.��&�"�35���,��3�4�# %.��%9	1�&�4��!��%"�)%�!�4� �4�"%�$�&4�"%�&�!�+��#�)&�"�$%!!�
%#�$�+5"�% �4&($�+5"�"%�"5��- %-� "(9��5�� %%#�%#�"5���'"��!�%���!�$%3�&�4���%7" �!�,�9�
��!�..& (��"5��
- %-%!�4��'"��!�%���!�&))�-"&7$�����"� .!�%#�!)&$��&�4�4�!�+���)%.-$��!�3�"5�"5��%78�)"�,�!�%#�/%$�)(�
��		���/�		�&�4��!� �)%..��4�4�#% �&-- %,&$9�
�
%!��
��0���.0%����!%�
�/�		�!"&"�!�"5&"�5&7�"&7$�� %%.�3��4%3!�4� �)"$(�#&)��+��&)5�%"5� �!5%�$4�7��&"�$�&!"��	�.�" �!�
&-& "9��&���5&7�"&7$�� %%.�3��4%3!�!5%�$4�7��&"�$�&!"�	��.�" �!�# %.�&�(�7$&�?�+&7$�9��5�� �& �
#&)��+�3��4%3�#&)�!�%��"%�"5��!�"��%#���4+�3&(���+5��)5%%$�&"�"5�� �& 9��5��!�4��#&)��+�3&$$�%#�"5��
�'"��!�%�� �"&��!�	�9
�.�" �!�"%�"5��# %�"�%#��%9		�35�)5��!�&))�-"&7$�9��%3�,� ��"5��3��4%3����"5��
�'"��!�%��3%�$4�7��3�"5����	�.�" �!�%#�"5��# %�"�#&)��+�3��4%3!�%#��%9		��"5� �#% ��"5�!�3�$$�7��
%7!)� �$(�+$&@�4�&�4�"%-�%-����+�%�$(�7(�)%�4�"�%�9��5��- %-%!&$��!�"5� �#% ���%"�)%�!�4� �4�"%� �!�$"�
���%,� $%%?��+�"%�% �&�$%!!�%#�- �,&)(�"%����+57%� ��+�- %-� "��!9�
�
/04/��5��
�110��0��#0���0��%�
�5� ��& ���%���+53&(�
.-$�)&"�%�!� �$&"��+�"%�"5�!�- %-%!&$9�
�
!�30
���!���#�%2%��0��70#0�5�0%%2!%�
�5� ��& ���%���,� %�.��"&$0��!"&��&7�$�"(��!!��!� �$&"��+�"%�"5�!��- %-%!&$!9��
�
/!�#�/�0%%2!%�
�5� ��& ���%�5�&$"5��.-$�)&"�%�!� �$&"��+�"%�"5�!�&--$�)&"�%�9��
�
����#2%0����
�5��- %-%!&$��!��%"�)%�!�4� �4�"%�5&,��&�4�" �.��"&$��.-&)"�%��"5��&.���"��!�35�)5�"5��%))�-�� !�%#�
"5�����+57%� ��+�- %-� "��!�)&�� �&!%�&7$(��'-�)"�"%���8%(����"� .!�%#�$%!!�%#�$�+5"�% �%�"$%%?9��5��
- %-%!�4��'"��!�%���!��%"�)%�!�4� �4�4�" �.��"&$�"%�"5��)5& &)"� �%#�"5��& �&9��5��- %-%!&$��!�
&))�-"&7$�����"� .!�%#�!)&$��&�4�4�!�+���)%.-$��!�3�"5�"5��- %,�!�%�!�%#�/%$�)(���		2�%�!��
�'"��!�%�!�%#�"5��&4%-"�4�>�  &$����"& (���,�$%-.��"�/$&��&�4��/�		2�%�!���'"��!�%�!9�
�
%"

��(�	��.�����	���
�&,��+� �+& 4!�"%�"5����4�,�4�&$�.� �"!�%#�"5�!�&--$�)&"�%��"5��4�)�!�%��"%�+ &�"�/$&����+�/� .�!!�%��
5&!�7����"&?���5&,��+� �+& 4!�"%�"5�� �$�,&�"�/%$�)��!�&�4�/ %-%!&$!����"5��>�  &$����"& (�
��,�$%-.��"�/$&��<*4%-"�4���7 �& (�����=�&�4�&$$� �$�,&�"�.&"� �&$�)%�!�4� &"�%�!���)$�4��+�
�&"�%�&$�&�4� �+�%�&$�-%$�)(�&4,�)�9�
�� �&)5��+�"5�!�4�)�!�%��"5��:%)&$�/$&����+�*�"5% �"(�5&!�
)%�!�4� �4�"5��#%$$%3��+A2�
�
�5��- %-%!&$��!��%"�)%�!�4� �4�"%�5&,��&�4�" �.��"&$��.-&)"�%��"5��&.���"��!�35�)5�"5��%))�-�� !�%#�
"5�����+57%� ��+�- %-� "��!�)&�� �&!%�&7$(��'-�)"�"%���8%(����"� .!�%#�$%!!�%#�$�+5"�% �%�"$%%?9��5��
- %-%!�4��'"��!�%���!��%"�)%�!�4� �4�4�" �.��"&$�"%�"5��)5& &)"� �%#�"5��& �&9��5��- %-%!&$��!�
&))�-"&7$�����"� .!�%#�!)&$��&�4�4�!�+���)%.-$��!�3�"5�"5��- %,�!�%�!�%#�/%$�)(���		2�%�!��
�'"��!�%�!�%#�"5��&4%-"�4�>�  &$����"& (���,�$%-.��"�/$&��&�4��/�		2�%�!���'"��!�%�!9�
�

��	

������.�����	��� ��$$�	*��

�
�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	9� �5�� 4�,�$%-.��"� 5� �7(� -� .�""�4� !5&$$� 7�� )%..��)�4� 7�#% �� "5�� �'-� &"�%�� %#� "5 ���
(�& !�# %.�"5��4&"��%#�"5�!�-� .�!!�%�9�
�
���������%�)%.-$(�3�"5���)"�%���	�<&!�&.��4�4=�%#�"5���%3��&�4��%��" (�/$&����+�*)"�

Page 107



	���9�
�

�9� �5��4�,�$%-.��"�5� �7(�-� .�""�4�!5&$$�7��)&  ��4�%�"����&))% 4&�)��3�"5�"5��&-- %,�4�
-$&�!� �)��,�4�7(�"5��$%)&$�-$&����+�&�"5% �"(�%������&(���	��&�4�$�!"�4�&!�#%$$%3!A�
B�C��	�C�	�<4&"�4�	�9��9��	�=9�
�
���������% �"5��&,%�4&�)��%#�4%�7"�&�4�"%�4�#����"5��-� .�!!�%�9�

�
�9� / �% �"%�"5���'"��!�%��7���+�7 %�+5"����"%��!���"5��#� !"�#$%% �!�4��3��4%3����"5��!%�"5�3�!"�

#&)��+��$�,&"�%��%#�"5��4�,�$%-.��"�5� �7(�-� .�""�4�!5&$$�7��%7!)� �$(�+$&@�4�&�4��%�2
%-����+��-�"%�&�5��+5"�%#�	91�.�" �!�# %.�"5����"� �&$�#���!5�4�#$%% �$�,�$��&�4�!5&$$�7��
 �"&���4�&!�!�)5�"5� �&#"� 9�
�
���������%�!&#�+�& 4�"5��&.���"��!�%#�%))�-�� !�%#�&48%����+�- %-� "��!�&�4�"%�)%.-$(�
3�"5�/%$�)(���		�%#�>�  &$6!����"& (���,�$%-.��"�/$&�9�

�
1"�������	�����	���	

�������
�
#�����	

�����7(��� ���������������8�9��
!:$��(�.���������������������-��8������

Page 108



����������	

������
����������	��

�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ����!�"���	�� #	$��%������ �	���
�
&	����	��� 
���
��������
���������������������
��	'	����� ����� �!�"#�#"��$��%�� &���'&()�*#+�'&�!�'�� &�",�� (���+���#���-(�� &���

#�!�,�.(�$��%�� &���'&()�)&��(��"#*,��#,(��#(&�� �#�!���#��!��/���'&�!�'�
0�/��!�!�!� $�&�(&��1�

�''�������� ����#�,��#���+�
�������� ����
�
(����������

�
)���	*���	'$��������������+�������������������������(,�-�$������./�0�
�
�
1�-��	'
������������	����	������'	��������

Agenda Item 19

Page 109



��&/#�&,+�
� &!��(&#,����#�
�
���������#���	�$��
����2�
�
(,

��$����
�'���������	��������	��,�����	���
����-����

��
����3�34����
�#%&�"���"#�!�(��()������$&,5 ���&!#�$�������*,&$&(+�.������,&$#(&�� �� �%���,�((�� ��.���(&.&$#(&���
'���� ��(�(��()���$$��&�� ��.�#!6�&�&�"�������(&� 2����&(����(&$��'# �#, ��!& �,#+�!2��(�()��(&/���.�
'�&(&�"�()& ������(���������� ��(#(&�� �)#!�*������$�&%�!2�
�
����7�3�34����
�������8�&��!2�
�
1�����	�2���	

������
�

"�(���3�
�
"3"

�&�����&���4�5���  4��""�
3)��#��,&$#(&���& � �*/&((�!�*+�������$)&(�$( �#�!����%�+�� ��#��#�(����#�!�#�$)&(�$(��.�')&$)�& �#��
�,�$(�!���/*����.�()������$&,2�
�
4��
�16��4����
3)������� #,�& �.���#�"#�#"��$��%�� &���'&()�*#+�'&�!�'�� &�",�� (���+���#���-(�� &���#�!�,�.(�
$��%�� &���'&()�)&��(��"#*,��#,(��#(&�� �#�!���#��!��/���'&�!�'2�3)& �)# �*����#/��!�!�.��/�()��
��&"&�#,������ #,�')&$)�#, ��&�$,�!�!�.���(�!��/���'&�!�' 2�
�
�
4��4�&"��3�1"7"&�� "����
3)����&�$&�,���.�()��!�%�,��/��(��
�
(4�"���1�(6

�6�14�5(��
3)�� &(��$�/��& � �#� �/&9!�(#$)�!����!���������(+�&��#���#!��.� &/&,#��!� &"��)�� � 2�3)����& �#�
/&-��.�!�(#$)�!�#�!� �/&9!�(#$)�!�������(&� ��/� (��.�')&$)�)#%��)&���!����. 2�3)����#���#���/*���
�.� &!��!��/����-(�� &�� �&���#�!�����+�
�#!2�3)��������(+�)# �#��#((#$)�!�"#�#"��#(�()�� &!��#�!�
#���/*����.�*#+�'&�!�'�.�#(��� �#(�()��.���(�#�!���#�2�
�
��&4�8�����"9��
3)������� #,���,#(� �()��$��#(&����.�#�.���(�*#+�'&�!�'�� &�",�� (���+���#���-(�� &���#�!�,�.(�
$��%�� &���'&()���#��!��/���'&�!�'��()���.������,&$+���		�#�!����		�#���!&��$(,+���,�%#�(�&��()& �
&� (#�$�2�4��&( �$�&(��&#�.���!�%�,��/��(��.�()& ��#(����&(���(,&�� �()#(�.���(��-(�� &��� )��,!���(�&/�#$(�
#!%�� �,+����()��$)#�#$(����.�()��*�&,!&�"����()��"����#,� (���(� $���2�:&()���.����$��(�� &�",�� (���+�
��#���-(�� &�� ����,&$+���		�#�!����		� (#(��()#(�()� ��'&()&��	�/�(����.�()���#�(+�*���!#�+����
 �/&9!�(#$)�!�!'�,,&�" � )��,!���(����6�$(�/����()#��;�/�(�� �.��/�()����&"&�#,���#��'#,,�!��()��
������(+2�3)& �& � ���,�/��(�!�*+����		�')&$)���$�//��! �()#(��-(�� &�� � )��,!�$�/�,+�'&()�()��
���!�"����(� (�(�����%��(�#�,�  ��.���(,��<�(����&")*���&�"�������(&� 2�4��(��/ ��.�!��/����-(�� &�� ��
���		� (#(� �()#(�()�+� )��,!���(��%��9!�/&�#(��()���-& (&�"�*�&,!&�"����#���#���*(�� &%��'&()&��()��
 (���(� $���2��&!��!��/�� ��������� #, �.���)&��(��"#*,����,#�"�/��( �������� &!���.��#&� ��.� �/&9
!�(#$)�!�������(&� �#���#, ����(�� �#,,+���!�� �!2�
�#��!��/��� )��,!�*�� �(�&��*+��2��/�(�� �.��/�
()��"#*,����!���#%� �#�!��#�(+�*���!#�+��.�������(&� 2�4��/����"����#,�(��/ ���,&$+���		�#�!�
���		� (#(��()#(�()�� $#,���.�()���-(�� &���/� (�*��#������&#(��(��()�� &=���.�()���,�(����(�!�/&�#(&�"�
()���-& (&�"�*�&,!&�"�#�!���(� ���-(�� &%��# �(��*������&")*���,+2��
�
���"�
���"���1�� "�4�8�4((6"(��
3)������� �!�#,(��#(&�� �(��()���-& (&�"�"#�#"���&�$,�!&�"�()��$��#(&����.�#�*#+�'&�!�'��#���
$�� &!���!�#$$��(#*,��#�!�&��<���&�"�'&()�()��$)#�#$(����.�()����&"&�#,�!'�,,&�"2�3)��������(&�� ��.�
()����'�'&�!�'�/#($)�()� ���.�()��*#+����()���()��� &!���.�()��)�� �2�4(�& ���(�$�� &!���!�(��!�(�#$(�
.��/�()��"����#,�$)#�#$(����.�()�� (���(� $���2�3)��.��(��&�(�#�!��&($)�!����.�!� &"���.�()���-& (&�"�
"#�#"��& �(��*����(#&��!�#�!�()������� �!� &�",�� (���+���#���-(�� &���'&,,�*�� &(�#(�!�*�+��!�()& 2�
3)����#���-(�� &����$$��&� �()��.�,,�'&!()��.�()���-& (&�"�)�� ��#�!����6�$( ����.��()���()#��;�/�(�� �
&��!��()�#(�#�+���&�(��&��#$$��!#�$��'&()�()��$�&(��&#��.���,&$+���		�#�!����		2�����(��()��
�� &(&��&�"��.�#����&"&�#,�*#+�.�#(����#(�()����#���.�()��������(+��')&$)�$���� ���! �'&()���2		��()��
����� �!��-(�� &���#���#� �(�� (���.��()�����(�#(�()& ���&�(2���'�%����&(�& ����/����()#��;�/�(�� �&��

Page 110



!��()��%��#,,�')&$)��� ��� �()#(���2		���(#&� �#����!�"������(,��<�.��/�()�&����#��'&�!�'2�3)��
!� &"���.�()����#���-(�� &���& �#$$��(#*,��#�!�')&,��()���#�#��(�'#,,�'&,,�*���#�(&#,,+�%& &*,��#*�%��()��
���.��.�()���-& (&�"�"#�#"���&(�& �'�,,� �(�*#$<�.��/�()��"����#,� (���(� $����#�!�& �*#��,+���(&$�#*,�2��
�
3)����&"&�#,��,#� � �*/&((�!������ �!�('��.���(�!��/�� 2�4(�'# �$�� &!���!�()#(�()� ��'������(��.�
$)#�#$(���'&()�()���-& (&�"�������(+�#�!�()��!� &"���.��()�� �&��()����#!2�3)� ��)#%�� &�$��*����
���,#$�!�'&()�('�����.�,&")( �&��()��.���(�.#$&�"����.� ,����')&$)�& �/����#$$��(#*,��&��%& �#,�(��/ 2�
������(&� �&���#�!�����+�
�#!�#���$)#�#$(��& �!�*+�)&��!� &"�����. �#,()��")�()& �& �&�(�����(�!�&��
�,#$� �*+� �/�� &!��!��/����-(�� &�� 2�7�!���()��"�&!#�$�� �(���(�&�����		��)&��(��"#*,��
��,#�"�/��( �������� &!���.�#��#&���.� �/&9!�(#$)�!�������(&� �#�����(�� �#,,+����/&((�!2���'�%����&(�
& �$�� &!���!�()#(�()& ��,�/��(��.�()��"�&!#�$��& � �/�')#(���(��.�!#(��'&()�()��/������$��(�
���/&((�!�!�%�,��/��(�,�"& ,#(&���')&$)�#,,�' �()� ��(+�� ��.����.�#,(��#(&�� �'&()��(�()����8�&��/��(�
.����,#��&�"����/&  &��2�:����()��(�(#,�%�,�/���.�()��,�.(�$��%�� &���('��$�*&$�/�(�� �,�  �&(�'��,!�
$�� (&(�(�����/&((�!�!�%�,��/��(2�3)& �'��,!���(� &"�&.&$#�(,+�#,(���()��!� &"������%��#,,�#���#�#�$��
�.�()������� #,�# ���� ��(�!2�3)���.����&(�& �$�� &!���!�()#(�&(�'��,!�*������# ��#*,��(���� & (�()��
����� #,�&��&( �$�����(�.��/����()& �*# & 2��
�
3)���� &(&��&�"��.�()����#��!��/���& �#������&#(��#�!�()��'&�!�' �/��(�()����8�&��!� ��#�#(&���
!& (#�$� �(����&")*���&�"�������(&� �#(�()����#�2�3)�� &!��"#*,��'&�!�'�'&,,�*���* $���,+�",#=�!�*+�
$��!&(&���(�����%��(�#�+��%��,��<&�"�(����2�2��%��#,,��()������� #, �#�����(�$�� &!���!�(��)#%��#��
#!%�� ��&/�#$(����()��$)#�#$(����.�()����&"&�#,�������(+����()#(��.�()��"����#,� (���(� $���2�3)��
����� �!�)&��(��"#*,����,#�"�/��(�& �$�� &!���!�#$$��(#*,��#�!�6� (&.&�!�&��()��$��(�-(��.�()��!�(#&,�
��(,&��!�#*�%�2�3)������� #, �#�����(�$�� &!���!�(��)#�/�()��#/��&(&� �')&$)�()���$$��&�� ��.�
��&")*���&�"�������(&� �$#����# ��#*,+��-��$(�(����6�+2�3)����%& �!������ #, �#���$�� &!���!�
#$$��(#*,��&��(��/ ��.� $#,��#�!�!� &"��#�!�#�����$�//��!�!�.���#����%#,2�
�
("��
��4���14(����"(�
���		� (#(� �()#(�)#*&(#*,�����/�'&�!�' �!&��$(,+�.#$&�"��#$)��()��� )��,!�*��#(�,�# (��	�/�(�� �
#�#�(2��#&��)#*&(#*,�����/�'&�!�' � )��,!�*��#(�,�# (�	��/�(�� �.��/�#�+�*,#�<�"#*,�2�3)����#��
!��/���'&�!�'���(#&� �#����-&/#(�,+�;	�/�(�� �(��()��������(&� �#(�()����#���.�()�� &(��&��� ).��!�

�#!2�3)��"#*,����!�'&�!�'�'&,,�*���* $���,+�",#=�!�#�!�(�������&�"���,+�*+�$��!&(&��2�3)����%& �!�
����� #,�& �()���.������(�$�� &!���!�(���� �,(�&��!&��$(��%��,��<&�"����#�,�  ��.���&%#$+�(����&")*���&�"�
������(&� 2�
�
#45#��8��
�334��4 �&4���4��(�
3)����#�������&")'#+�4/�,&$#(&�� ���,#(&�"�(��()& ������ #,2�
�
"�74
�� "���&�(6(��4��:4&4�8�4((6"(�
3)����#��������%&���/��(#,>�� (#&�#*&,&(+�&  �� ���,#(&�"�(��()� ������� #, 2��
�
#"�&�#�4((6"(�
3)����#������)�#,()�&/�,&$#(&�� ���,#(&�"�(��()& �#��,&$#(&��2��
�
����&6(4����
3)������� #,�& ���(�$�� &!���!�(��)#%��#�!�(�&/��(#,�&/�#$(����()��#/��&(&� �')&$)�()���$$��&�� ��.�
()����&")*���&�"�������(&� �$#����# ��#*,+��-��$(�(����6�+�&��(��/ ��.�,�  ��.���&%#$+������(,��<2�3)��
����� �!��-(�� &���& ���(�$�� &!���!�!�(�&/��(#,�(��()��$)#�#$(����.�()��#��#2�3)������� #,�& �
#$$��(#*,��&��(��/ ��.� $#,��#�!�!� &"���$�/�,&� �'&()�()�����%& &�� ��.���,&$+���		9��� ��
�-(�� &�� ��.�()��#!��(�!�:&��#,�7�&(#�+���%�,��/��(��,#��#�!����		9��� ���-(�� &�� 2�
�
(,

��$�	��1�����	���
�#%&�"���"#�! �(��()��&�!&%&!�#,�/��&( ��.�()& �#��,&$#(&���()��!�$& &���(��"�#�(��,#��&�"����/&  &���
)# �*����(#<���)#%&�"���"#�! �(��()����,�%#�(���,&$&� �#�!������ #, �&��()��:&��#,�7�&(#�+�
��%�,��/��(��,#��0�!��(�!�?�*��#�+�����1�#�!�#,,���,�%#�(�/#(��&#,�$�� &!��#(&�� �&�$,�!&�"�
�#(&��#,�#�!���"&��#,���,&$+�#!%&$�2�4����#$)&�"�()& �!�$& &���()����$#,��,#��&�"���()��&(+�)# �
$�� &!���!�()��.�,,�'&�"@9�
�
3)������� #,�& ���(�$�� &!���!�(��)#%��#�!�(�&/��(#,�&/�#$(����()��#/��&(&� �')&$)�()���$$��&�� ��.�
()����&")*���&�"�������(&� �$#����# ��#*,+��-��$(�(����6�+�&��(��/ ��.�,�  ��.���&%#$+������(,��<2�3)��
����� �!��-(�� &���& ���(�$�� &!���!�!�(�&/��(#,�(��()��$)#�#$(����.�()��#��#2�3)������� #,�& �

Page 111



#$$��(#*,��&��(��/ ��.� $#,��#�!�!� &"���$�/�,&� �'&()�()�����%& &�� ��.���,&$+���		9��� ��
�-(�� &�� ��.�()��#!��(�!�:&��#,�7�&(#�+���%�,��/��(��,#��#�!����		9��� ���-(�� &�� 2�
�

��	

������1�����	��� ��''�	-��

�
�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

	2� 3)�� !�%�,��/��(� )���*+� ���/&((�!�  )#,,� *�� $�//��$�!� *�.���� ()�� �-�&�#(&��� �.� ()����
+�#� �.��/�()��!#(���.�()& ����/&  &��2�
�
��������3��$�/�,+�'&()���$(&���
	�0# �#/��!�!1��.�()��3�'��#�!�����(�+��,#��&�"��$(�
	

�2�

�
�2� 3)��!�%�,��/��(�)���*+����/&((�!� )#,,�*��$#��&�!���(�&��#$$��!#�$��'&()�()��#����%�!�

�,#� ���$�&%�!�*+�()��,�$#,��,#��&�"�#�()��&(+����;���#+���	��#�!�,& (�!�# �.�,,�' @�
A�B��	�B�	�0!#(�!�	�2��2��	�1��A�B��	�B���0!#(�!�	A2��2��	�1�#�!�A�B��	�B�;�0!#(�!�
	A2��2��	�12�
�
��������?���()��#%�&!#�$���.�!��*(�#�!�(��!�.&���()�����/&  &��2�

�
;2� ��&���(��()���-(�� &���*�&�"�*���")(�&��(��� ���()����'� �$��!�.,���� &!��'&�!�'�&��()��

���()��# (�.#$&�"��,�%#(&����.�()��!�%�,��/��(�)���*+����/&((�!� )#,,�*���* $���,+�",#=�!�
#�!����9����&�"����(��#�)�&")(��.�	2��/�(�� �.��/�()��&�(���#,�.&�& )�!�.,����,�%�,��#�!�
 )#,,�*����(#&��!�# � �$)�()���#.(��2�
�
��������3�� #.�"�#�!�()��#/��&(&� ��.��$$��&�� ��.�#!6�&�&�"�������(&� �#�!�(��$�/�,+�
'&()���,&$+���		��.�:&��#,5 �7�&(#�+���%�,��/��(��,#�2�

�
3,�������	�����	���	

�������
�
&�����	

�����:$��� �;��;���������������
"<'��$�1������������������������;������

Page 112



����������	

������
����������	��

��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!���"�#�$�
��

���%� �	��
�

�
&	����	��� 
��
����������������������
���������� ���
��	'	����� 
!�"#��$%���&�$!'���(%��$!���
�''�������� ���
%�)*����##���
�������� 
���
�
"����������
�

�
(���	)���	'$��� ����������*������� �����������������"%�+�$������,-�.�
�
�
�
#�+��	'
���������#��������	�������	��������

Agenda Item 20

Page 113



�
+�!
,�!#&���$!'��%!,#����,�
���$!%&�,�'���$!"��-�!'�#!��$����,�
�
���������/���	�$��
�

%���$,&���'"�����.%���
��,������.%���
������ ���
�++/01/��2��3����.%!����4�,�",�,"�5��))��6��	1/	�/	 01�
�
1����'��,��7&������,'�
��%*����.%���
������0+8�
�++/02/�2�0�3����.%!����4�9��",#�:5����'!%!��,#��))��6,#���/��/	 00�
�

%���$,&���'"�����.%���
��,�����!'$%�������� ���
�++/0 /	����3����.%!����4�,�$!�"#��$%���&��(%��$!���,%�%*����,��%��4��
�$%�'&5��))��6��	�/		/	 0 �
�
;���'��,�;��7&������,'�
��%*���!'$%���
�++/��/	1�1	3��(%��$!����4�)��
!$$!���4�������9��",#�:����#,�'�$��%*��45����'!%!��,#��))��6,#�
	1/�1/	 ���
�
�,�'�%��%*��$��%*��4�;���'��,�;��7&������,'�
��%*���!'$%��������0+<�
�++/��/	2���3����.%!����4�'�%,.*�'�*��$��,�'�",�,"�5���4�$����/	�/	 ���
�
�,�'�%��%*��$��%*��4�;���'��,�;��7&������,'�
��%*���!'$%��������0+<�
��
/��/	2 � 3�+��)�$�'�9��",#�:�,�'�'��9#��",�,"�5����'!%!��,#��))��6,#�	 /��/	 �	�
�

��%*����'��,�����.%���
��,�����!'$%���
��
/�	/	 1��3����.%!����4�,�'�%,.*�'�9��",#�:�,�'�",�,"�����#,�'�$��%*��45����'!%!��,#��))��6,#�
	�/�	/	 ���
�

%���$,&���'"�����.%���
��,�����!'$%����<!��,#������� ���
�++/��/�1	113����.%!����4�,�%:��$%���&���,���(%��$!��5��))��6��	1/��/�����
�

%���$,&���'"�����.%���
��,�����!'$%��������� ���
�++/		/��	�	3����.%!����4�%:��$%���&�",�,"���(%��$!���:!%*���,��'��
��5��))��6����/��/��		�
�
"%

��$����
�'���������	��������	��%�����	���
����+����
�
��+��
��������
�
�,6!�"���",�'�%��%*������.!#;$�-�!',�.��4���+�9#!.!%&����+#,��!�"��))#!.,%!��$��%���#�%%��$��4�
��%!4!.,%!���:����$��%�%��%*���..�)!��$��4���!"*9���!�"�)��)��%!�$�,�'�,�$!%����%!.��:,$�'!$)#,&�'5����
�9=�.%!��$�*,6��9������.�!6�'�,%�%*��%!
��%*!$���)��%�:,$�:�!%%��5�
�
���
��������
�
�!��.%����4���.*�!.,#�
��6!.�$�>��,44!.��,�,"�
��%��!6!$!��?�*,6������9=�.%!���%��%*��)��)�$,#5�
�
��!%�'��%!#!%!�$��$$�%�+��%�.%!���*,6������9=�.%!���%��%*��)��)�$,#5��*�&�.�

��%�'�%*,%��'���%��%*��
+�!6,%��
�:��$���,�$4�����%�,##�$�:��$�,���.�����%#&�$*�:�����%*��$%,%�%��&���.��'$��%*���4����%*��
)��)�$�'�'�6�#�)
��%$�
,&�4,##�:!%*!��%*����@�!��'�,..�$$�$%�!)��4�,�)�9#!.�$�:��5��*�&�$�""�$%�%*,%�
%*��,))#!.,�%�.��%,.%$�,���!#'!�"����%��#���'&�,%�,���,�#&�$%,"��%��'!$.�$$�%*!$�
,%%��5�
�
#�����	�0���	

������
�

1�"���2�
�
121

�&�����&���3�4���!!3��11�
�*��,))#!.,%!���!$�$�9
!%%�'�9&�
�����.*!%�.%$�,�'�
��6�&��$��,�),�%����,�'�,�.*!%�.%��4�:*!.*�!$�,��
�#�.%�'���
9����4�%*������.!#5�
�
3��
�#5��3���
�*��)��)�$,#�!$����.%�,�$!�"#��$%���&��(%��$!���,%�%*��$!'���4�%*��,4���
��%!���'�)��)��%&�4,.!�"�%*��
*!"*:,&5��
�
3��3�&1��2�#161&��!1���

Page 114



�*��)�!�.!)#���4�%*��'�6�#�)
��%�!$�,..�)%,9#��$�9=�.%�%��+�#!.&��
		�,�'�
�))#�
��%,�&�+#,��!�"�
-�!',�.����%��		��4�%*��<!��,#���!%,�&���6�#�)
��%�+#,��>��+?5�+�#!.&��
1�,�'�
+-���4�%*����+�
$*��#'�9��.��$!'���'�9�%�,�����%�'!��.%#&�,))#!.,9#��$!�.��%*��)��)�$,#�'��$���%�!�6�#6��,���:�
*��$!�"�'�6�#�)
��%5��*���,%!��,#�+#,��!�"�+�#!.&�A�,
�:����>�++A?�
�$%�,#$��9��.��$!'���'5�
�
"3�1���#�"5

�5�#3�4"�
�*��$!%��$!%$�:!%*!��,�+�!
,�!#&���$!'��%!,#����,�%*,%�.,��9��%*��"*%��4�,$������4�%*�������"*;$��#'���
��$!'��%!,#�,��,$�:!%*�)��)��%!�$��4�,�$)�.!,#�.*,�,.%���'��!6�'�4��
�%*�!��,�.*!%�.%����,�'��(%��$!6��

,%����",�'��$5�
),.�$�!��9�%:�����,.*�)��)��%&�,���,%�#�,$%�,$�!
)��%,�%�,$�%*��)��)��%!�$�
%*�
$�#6�$5��*��
,=��!%&��4�)��)��%!�$����%*��:�$%�$!'���4�%*����,'�,���$�%�9,.��4��
�%*����,'�,�'�
,���)��'�
!�,�%#&��9$.���'�9&�.��$!'��,9#���
,%����)#,�%!�"5�-����,##&���#'���)��)��%!�$�!��%*!$�,��,�
,���.��$%��.%�'�4��
��()�$�'���'�9�!.��:!%*�
����
�'����)��)��%!�$��$!�"�#!"*%�%,��9�!.�$����
)�99#�',$*����'��5��
�
�*��,))#!.,%!���)��)��%&�!$�,�'�%,.*�'�'��
���9��",#�:�:!%*��(%���,#�:,##$�.�6���'�:!%*�:*!%��
),!�%�'����'��5��*��4!�$%�4#�����4�%*��)��)��%&�!$�#�.,%�'�:!%*!��%*��$%��)�)!%.*�'����4�$),.��,�'�!$�

,���'�9&�#,�"��'��
���:!�'�:$����%*�����%*�:�$%�,�'�$��%*��,$%�$#�)�$��4�%*���(!$%!�"�)!%.*�'����4��
,�'�$
,##�:!�'�:$�#�.,%�'�!��9�%*�",9#����'$5�
�
�*��9���',�&�:!%*�%*��*!"*:,&�.��$!$%$��4�,�*�'"��:!%*�*!"*��
,%����)#,�%!�"�9�*!�'B�%*����!$����
)�'�$%�!,��4��%),%*�,#��"�%*!$�$�.%!����4�%*����,'5��*����!$�,�
�'����,#%��,%!���%��%*��9���',�&�
.��$!$%!�"��4�,�.��6�'�9�!.��:,##�4#,���'�9&�%,##���9�!.��)!��$�:!%*�:���"*%�!����",%�$�!��%*��
!''#�5�
�*!$�",%�:,&�#�,'$�%��,�6��&�6!$!9#��'��9#��",�,"��:!%*�,�)!%.*�'����4�,�'�
�.����'���",9#����'5�
�*�$��4,.%��$�$��6��%��$�9$%,�%!,##&��9$.����%*��)��)��%&�4��
�%*����,'5�
�
��&3�7�����18��
�*��)��)�$,#�
�$%�9��.��$!'���'�,",!�$%�%*���++A�)�9#!$*�'�����0%*��,�.*���	�B�%*!$�$�))��%$�
$�$%,!�,9#��'�6�#�)
��%�:*!.*���.�
),$$�$�"��'�'�$!"�5���6�#�)
��%$�$*��#'�
,���,�)�$!%!6��
.��%�!9�%!���%��,��,��,�,�'��$���))��%��!%!�$�%��!
)��6��%*��.*,�,.%���,�'�@�,#!%&��4�,��,��,5�
�
�
		�4�.�$�$����*��$���(%��$!��$�,�'�%*��.�!%��!,�%*�&�
�$%�.�
)#&�:!%*�%��9��)��
!%%�'5�
+-		�!$�
,�$�%��4�"�!'�#!��$�:*!.*�*,6��9����)��),��'�%��!�4��
�,9��%�!$$��$���#,%!�"�%��*��$���(%��$!��$�,�'�
%����.���,"��,�9�%%���$%,�',�'��4�'�$!"�5�
�
�
		����$!�"��(%��$!��$�
�
+��)�$,#$�4���*��$���(%��$!��$�:!##�9��)��
!%%�'�$�9=�.%�%��,##�%*��4�##�:!�"�.�!%��!,�9�!�"�.�
)#!�'�
:!%*3�
�
>!?�%*��$.,#���4�%*���(%��$!���9�!�"�,))��)�!,%��%��%*��$!C���4�%*��)#�%����%�'�
!�,%!�"�%*���(!$%!�"�
9�!#'!�"�,�'���%�$���(%��$!6��,$�%��9������!"*9���#&��),�%!.�#,����",�'�9�!�"�*,'�%��%*���44�.%����#!"*%�
%��,�'�%*����%#����4��
���!"*9���$;�*,9!%,9#�����
$�,�'���%�$��,��,�"�'�,$�%����$�#%�!��$!"�!4!.,�%�
�6��#���!�"��4���!"*9���!�"���$!'��%!,#�)��)��%&5�
�
>!!?�%*��
,%��!,#$�
,%.*!�"����.�
)#�
��%!�"�%*�$���4�%*���(!$%!�"�9�!#'!�"B�
�
>!!!?�'�$!"��4�,%���$�$�.*�,$�#!�%�#$��$!##$���,6�$�,�'����4�4��
�,�'�#!���
,%.*!�"����.�
)#�
��%!�"�
%*�$���4�%*���(!$%!�"�9�!#'!�"B�
�
>!6?�'��
���:!�'�:$�!4��$�'��9�!�"���$%�!.%�'�%��%*����,���4�%*��':�##!�"�,�'���%�)��=�.%!�"�,9�6��%*��
�!'"��������..�)&!�"�%*��4�##�:!'%*��4�%*�����4B�
�
>6?�4#,%����4$�9�!�"���$%�!.%�'�%��%*����,�����$!'���4�%*��':�##!�"�,�'���#&�,..�)%,9#�����$!�"#��$%���&�
�(%��$!��$B�
�
>6!?�:*����%*����,���(%��$!���!$�$!�"#��$%���&����%*��),�%&�9���',�&�,�'�%*���(!$%!�"�':�##!�"�$�
!D
'�%,.*�'��%*��)��)�$�'��(%��$!���)��=�.%$�,�
,(!
�
��4��5��
�%��$�4��
�%*��
,!��4,.���4�%*��
�(!$%!�"�*��$�$B�
�
>6!!?�:*����%*����,���(%��$!���!$�%:��$%���&�,�'�%*���(!$%!�"�*��$��$�
!D'�%,.*�'��%*��)��)�$�'�

Page 115



�(%��$!���!$�$�%�9,.��,%�#�,$%��51�
�%��$�4��
�%*��),�%&�9���',�&B�
�
>6!!!?�%��,6�!'�%*���44�.%��4�E%���,.!�"F��:*����%:��$%���&�$!'���(%��$!��$�,���,''�'�%��%*��$!'�$��4�$�
!D
'�%,.*�'�*��$�$��4�$!
!#,��$%&#��:!%*�,�.��$!$%��%�9�!#'!�"�#!���,�'�"����'�#�6�#��%*��4!�$%�4#�����4�,�%:��
$%���&�$!'���(%��$!���$*��#'�9��$�%�9,.��,%�#�,$%�	51�
�%��$�4��
�%*��.�

���9���',�&B����,%�#�,$%�
	5��
�%���4��
�%*��4���%��#�6,%!���,�'�	5��
�%���4��
�%*��.�

���9���',�&B����,%�#�,$%��5��
�%��$�
4��
�%*��4���%��#�6,%!��B�
�
>!(?�$!�"#��$%���&��(%��$!��$����%���,.�'�':�##!�"$�,##�:!�"�,��,'�@�,%��,��,��4�,
��!%&�$),.��%��9��
��%,!��'5�,�'�
+-		�,$�:�##�,$�+�#!.&��
1�,�'�
+-���4�%*����+�,���'!��.%#&���#�6,�%�%��%*!$�
)��)�$,#5�
�
�
1���.%���
��!'"��-�!'�#!��$�
�
�
1���%#!��$�"�!',�.�����.��%��##!�"�%*��'��$!%&�,�'�#,&��%��4���:���$!'��%!,#�'�6�#�)
��%�:*!#��

+-��.��%,!�$�4��%*���,'6!.�����%*����.%���
��!'"��-�!'�#!��$����,B�,#%*��"*���%�'!��.%#&���#�6,�%�
%��%*��)��)�$,#��%*�&�,�����#�6,�%�%��%*��,��,�,�'�,$�$�.*�,���:��%*�,.���:#�'"!�"5�
�
�*��,4���
��%!���'�)��)��%&�4,##$�:!%*!��G���$�	��4�%*����.%���
��!'"�����,��C����	�.�
)�!$�$�H�4�
#,�"��'�%,.*�'�*��$�$�:!%*��(%��$!6��",�'��$5��*��,9��',�.���4�
,%����%���$�,�'�$*��9$�%�"�%*���
:!%*�%*��#�:�'��$!%&��4�'�6�#�)
��%�.��,%��,��,��,��4�.��$!'��,9#����6!���
��%,#�@�,#!%&5H���&���:�
*��$!�"�$*��#'�%,���,..���%��4��(!$%!�"�%���$�,�'�"����'�.�6���,�'�)��6!'��4���%*����%��%!����4�
'�
!�,�%��,%��,#�4�,%���$5�
�
���1�
���1���#��!1�3�7�3""51"�
�*��)��)�$�'�$!�"#��$%���&�$!'���(%��$!���:!##�9�����.%�'�%��%*���,$%�$!'���4�%*��,4���
��%!���'�
)��)��%&B�%*!$�$!'���4�%*��)��)��%&�4��
$�,�",9#����'5��*��$%&#���4�%*���(%��$!���!$�$!
!#,��!��$%&#��%��
%*���(!$%!�"�)��)��%&�,�'��44��%�*,$�9����
,'��%��
,%.*�%*��
,%��!,#$��$�'��(%���,##&5��*��)��)�$�'�
�(%��$!���:!##��(%��'���
�%��$�9�&��'�%*��$!'��:,##��4�%*��)��)��%&�,�'�9��051�
�%��$�#��"�>.�6��!�"�
%*����%!����,$%�4,.���4�%*��)��)��%&?5��%�:!##�9���51�
�%��$�*!"*�4��
�%*��"����'�%��%*���,6�$�,�'��51�

�%��$�*!"*�4��
�%*��"����'�%��%*���!'"���4�%*��$!�"#��)!%.*�'����45��
�
����$�,�'��%*���
,%����)#,�%!�"�$������'!�"�%*��)��)��%&�$!"�!4!.,�%#&��9$.��!�"�!%�4��
�6!�:B�!�'��'��
'���%��)#,�%!�"�,�'�%*��'�%,.*�'�",�,"���!%�!$�,#
�$%�%�%,##&��9$.���'�4��
�6!�:�4��
�%*����,'�,�'�,$�
$�.*�:!##�*,6��#!%%#��������,44�.%����%*��$%���%$.���5�<*!#��!%�!$�)�$$!9#��%*,%���!"*9���!�"�)��)��%!�$�

,&�9��,9#��%��$���%*��)��)�$,#��!%�!$�*!"*#&���#!��#&�%*,%�!%�:!##�*,6��,�$!"�!4!.,�%�6!$�,#�!
),.%�'���%��
%*��'��$��)#,�%!�"�,.��$$�%*��$!%��,�'�*!"*�)#,�%!�"�%��%*��$!%��9��'��$5����,''!%!��,#�:!�'�:$�,���
)��)�$�'�%��9��,''�'�%��%*��$��%*��4�%*��)��)��%&��%*!$�!$�%*��$!'���4�%*��)��)��%&�4,.!�"�%*����,��$%�
��!"*9����,�'�,$�$�.*�:��#'�9��%*��
�$%�)�����%���6��#���!�"5�����%��%*��#,.���4�,''!%!��,#�:!�'�:$�
,�'�%*��)��$��.���4�,�*!"*�*�'"��,#��"�%*��$!'��9���',�&��4�%*��$!%��%*����:!##�9������6��#���!�"����
#�$$��4�)�!6,.&5��:��:!�'�:$�:!##�9��,''�'�%��%*���(!$%!�"����%*�4,.���4�%*��)��)��%&�%����$����%*,%�%*��
!�%���,#����
$���.�!6��,��,'�@�,%��#�6�#��4�!##�
!�,%!��5��*��
,!��4,.���4�%*���(%��$!���:!##�9��%��%*��
�,$%��4�%*��)��)��%&�,�'��,$�,���$�#%��4�%*��)��)�$�'�'�6�#�)
��%�%*���,$%��#�6,%!���
,&�,))�,��

����'�
!�,�%�%*,��%*���(!$%!�"���%�,�.���#�6,%!��5�
�
�*��)��)�$,#�!$�,..�)%,9#��!��%��
$��4�6!$�,#�!
),.%�,�'�:!##���%�',
,"��%*����6!���
��%,#�@�,#!%&��4�
%*��,��,����'�
!�,%��%*����!"*9���!�"�)��)��%!�$5���%�.��$!'���'�%��.�
)��
!$��%*��,
��!%!�$�:*!.*�
%*���..�)!��$��4�%*����!"*9���!�"�)��)��%!�$�.,����,$��,9#&��()�.%�%����=�&5��*��)��)�$,#�!$�
,..�)%,9#��!��%��
$��4�$.,#��,�'�'�$!"��,�'�!$���.�

��'�'�4���,))��6,#5�
�
"1��
��3���#3"����1"�

�),�,%!���'!$%,�.�$�'����%�,))#&�!��%*!$�!�$%,�.��,$������$!'��%!,#�)��)��%!�$�:!##�9��,44�.%�'�9&�%*��
)��)�$�'�'�6�#�)
��%5��*��'�6�#�)
��%�)��)�$�'�!$�$!�"#��$%���&��,�'�,$���%�'�,9�6���'���%��%*��
#,.���4�,''!%!��,#�:!�'�:$�,�'�%*��)��$��.���4�,�*!"*�*�'"��,#��"�%*��$!'��9���',�&��4�%*��$!%��%*����
:!##�9������6��#���!�"����#�$$��4�)�!6,.&�%��%*�����%*5�
!
!#,�#&��:*!$%�,''!%!��,#�:!�'�:$�:��#'�9��
!�$��%�'�%��%*�����%*�4,.���4�%*��)��)��%&��%*����:��#'�9�����
,%��!,#�!�.��,$��!���6��#���!�"����!
),.%�
%��%*��)�!6,.&��4���,.����%��%*�����%*��"!6����(!$%!�"��)��!�"$�,�'�%*��9���',�&�%��,%
��%�
�$%,9#!$*�'5���
�
/34/��7��
�223��3!�&3���3��"�

Page 116



�*����,������*!"*:,&�!
)#!.,%!��$���#,%!�"�%��%*!$�)��)�$,#5��
1�63
��!1���&�"5"��3��93&3�7�3""51"�
�*����,��������6!���
��%,#����$�$%,!�,9!#!%&�!$$��$���#,%!�"�%��%*!$�)��)�$,#5�
�
/1�&�/�3""51"�
�*����,������*�,#%*�!
)#!.,%!��$���#,%!�"�%��%*!$�,))#!.,%!��5�
�
����&5"3���
�*��)��)�$,#�!$���%�.��$!'���'�%��*,6��,��,'6��$��!
),.%����%*��.*,�,.%����4�%*��9�!#'!�"5��%�!$�
'��
�'���%�%��,'6��$�#&�!
),.%����%*��,
��!%!�$�%*,%�%*���..�)!��$��4�%*����!"*9���!�"�)��)��%!�$�
.,����,$��,9#&��()�.%�%����=�&�,�'�!$�,..�)%,9#��!��%��
$��4�$.,#��,�'�'�$!"�5��*��)��)�$,#�!$���%�
.��$!'���'�%��*,6��,�'�%�!
��%,#�!
),.%����%*��$%���%$.�������%*����6!���
��%,#�@�,#!%&��4�%*��
$������'!�"�,��,5��*��)��)�$,#�.�
)#!�$�:!%*�%*���,%!��,#�+#,��!�"�+�#!.&�A�,
�:����,$�:�##�,$�
+�#!.&��
		�,�'�
�))#�
��%,�&�+#,��!�"�-�!',�.����%��		��4�%*��<!��,#���!%,�&���6�#�)
��%�+#,��
>��+?5��%�!$�!��%*��$)!�!%��4�+�#!.&��
1�,�'�
�))#�
��%,�&�+#,��!�"�-�!',�.����%�����4�%*����+5�
�
�
"%

��$�	��#�����	���
�,6!�"���",�'$�%��%*��!�'!6!'�,#�
��!%$��4�%*!$�,))#!.,%!���%*��'�.!$!���%��"�,�%�+#,��!�"�+��
!$$!���
*,$�9����%,����*,6!�"���",�'$�%��%*����#�6,�%�+�#!.!�$�,�'�+��)�$,#$�!��%*��<!��,#���!%,�&�
��6�#�)
��%�+#,��>�'�)%�'�A�9��,�&�����?�,�'�,##���#�6,�%�
,%��!,#�.��$!'��,%!��$�!�.#�'!�"�
�,%!��,#�,�'���"!��,#�)�#!.&�,'6!.�5������,.*!�"�%*!$�'�.!$!���%*����.,#�+#,��!�"���%*��!%&�*,$�
.��$!'���'�%*��4�##�:!�"3D�
�*��)��)�$,#�!$���%�.��$!'���'�%��*,6��,��,'6��$��!
),.%����%*��.*,�,.%����4�%*��9�!#'!�"5��%�!$�
'��
�'���%�%��,'6��$�#&�!
),.%����%*��,
��!%!�$�%*,%�%*���..�)!��$��4�%*����!"*9���!�"�)��)��%!�$�
.,����,$��,9#&��()�.%�%����=�&�,�'�!$�,..�)%,9#��!��%��
$��4�$.,#��,�'�'�$!"�5��*��)��)�$,#�!$���%�
.��$!'���'�%��*,6��,�'�%�!
��%,#�!
),.%����%*��$%���%$.�������%*����6!���
��%,#�@�,#!%&��4�%*��
$������'!�"�,��,5��*��)��)�$,#�.�
)#!�$�:!%*�%*���,%!��,#�+#,��!�"�+�#!.&�A�,
�:����,$�:�##�,$�
+�#!.&��
		�,�'�
�))#�
��%,�&�+#,��!�"�-�!',�.����%��		��4�%*��<!��,#���!%,�&���6�#�)
��%�+#,��
>��+?5��
�
�

��	

������
#�����	���

��''�	+��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����

	5� �*�� '�6�#�)
��%� *���9&� )��
!%%�'� $*,##� 9�� .�

��.�'� 9�4���� %*�� �()!�,%!��� �4� %*����
&�,�$�4��
�%*��',%���4�%*!$�)��
!$$!��5�
�
�����������.�
)#&�:!%*�
�.%!��� 	�>,$�,
��'�'?��4�%*����:��,�'�����%�&�+#,��!�"��.%�
	  �5�
�

�
�5� �*��'�6�#�)
��%�*���9&�)��
!%%�'�$*,##�9��.,��!�'���%�!��,..��',�.��:!%*�%*��,))��6�'�

)#,�$���.�!6�'�9&�%*��#�.,#�)#,��!�"�,�%*��!%&����	2%*��,&���	��,�'�#!$%�'�,$�4�##�:$3�
��I��	�I�	�>',%�'���/��/��	�?B���I��	�I���>',%�'���/��/��	�?5�
�
��������A���%*��,6�!',�.���4�'��9%�,�'�%��'�4!���%*��)��
!$$!��5�

�
&�����	

�����9$��� ���������������-��,�
1:'��$�#������������������������;������

Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



������������	

��������
���������
����
���
������������������
����������

���������	
����

���

�
����

������

������	
�������

�	������� �������������
���
�����	������
��

�����������
�����
�

����������������� 
�
����������������������

�	�����������	�����
����������


�
��������
����������
 �

�������� ����������
��
�����
��

���� �
�����
�������
����	�������


�������
�����������
��
����!�

����������� ��"�
�������������������������

����
������
 ���	��
���
���

���

�
��

�����������
#�� 
��
� �
�!�� ����	��"���	

����

���� ����� �	
���� �
������ �	��	��� ��� �� ��
��������
� ����� ���� �		
� �	�	��	�� ����� �����
�
	������	�����
����	�
��
��	���	�	��
�	
������
�	 �	
���
������	�!	��������	�	 ����
��
"�����"�
#�!�
�����������	�$�#���������	�������%������&���������'����#	��
���	�����
��	�
��(	���!����� ��
����� �
� ���$)� �����
	�� *��	�	���	� ����	
���� +,� �����
	�-����	�� �
�
��	������
����.,#�/��!�������� �����0��
��	����1����/+)������	���������
	���

�
��/� ��	� 
��(	��� !���� ���	� �
� �
�����	�� �	
	����
�� ��
������ ��� �
� ��� /),�%� *��	� �

����
��

	������	�������	�	����������������	��	
	���	�����
�����	�������	�
		�������
�����$,�,,,�
���	�-� �
�� ��	�	���	� ������!����
� ��	� �	��
����
� ��� 0�����
����� 2��
�����
�� 3
�����������	�
4��(	��1��	������ �
� ��	�4��

�
��5���/,,6��5��������������
	���� ����	7���	������

���
�������	�	��
�	
��&�
�	
�����	�������	������
���3
�����������	����	������	��!�����
�!�
������
���������	�4��

�
��3
�
	������	��

�
��+� ��	�
��
��������	�����	
���������	�0
�	8�

�������
1�����	����	�4��

�
��5���/,,6�
���	��

��
����
�	��
� ���������	���� ��	�
���	���� �	����
�./���� ��	�5��� �	7����
���� �������
�	8
�

�������
� ��
��������
� !���� ���������� ��
����		��� 3
� ����� �
���
�	�� %������ &��
���� ���
�	��
	�� ����� ���������� ��
����		�����	����
�.+���� ��	�/,,6�4��

�
��5������	�����	
��
��
��������
�����
��

����
������������	������	�9�����5������������	 
�	��������!
���	!��
�
� ��	� �	����� ��� �� 
��
��	�� �

�������
� ���� �	�	��
�	
�� ��
�	
�� ���	����� ��� ��	�
0
��
��	�1�*��	��	�	��
	�-���

�
��.� ��	�����	
�� ��
��������
��

����
���� ����	
����	� ��� ��	�
���	������
������ ��
��������
��

!�������	��

����
��������
�	���#	��
�	���	����
��.$��
��.6������	�4��

�
��5�����
��
�
�!����� ��	� 9�����5��������� ��� ���	� �������	
���
�	�� �
� 0��	7����� ��� ��
��������
1�
�	�
�
�	� ����� ��
� �	� ���	� ��� ��	� 4��

�
�� 3
�
	������	� �
�	� �
� �

�������
� ���
�������	��� ��	�	� !���� ����� �	� �� �����	�� �

����
���� ���� ��	� 9����� 5��������� ��� ��#	�
�	
�	�	
�����
�:� �
�����
�� �	
�	�	
��
�� ��	� �����	�� ��	!�� ��� ��	� �	���	
��� ��� ��	�

Agenda Item 21

Page 119



������������	

��������
���������
����
���
������������������
����������

"�������������������������
������9�����3�
����;	
�����
�	���	�4��

�
��3
�
	������	�
�����	�	��	���
��

�������
��5��	
����!���
�	�	
�	�����4��

�
��&������		��
���	�/<���
����/,��������
�
���
��������	�
���	���	�����������

�������
���
����	�9�����5��������	�1�
���	���

�
��)� ��	� 
��(	���!������	� �
��
����
�	
���� 3�
����5��	���	
�� �	�	��
�	
��� �
����� �����

����	�� 4�	����
���� �
����
�	
���� 3
��������
� *4�3-� ���� �		
� ���	� ��������	� ��� ��	�
�

����
�� 
������
�� �
��������
� �
� ��	� 
��(	���� !����� ��
� �	� ��	�� ��� �
����� ��	�
��
��������
��	�
�
�	����	������	�&��
�����3�� ��� ����	��
�����
�	 ��

�������
���
����
���
�����
�� ����
�� ��� 4�3� �����	
�����
� ���� �		
� 
�����	��� ����� �	
���� �		#�� ���
��������	� ��	� 
��
����� �
�� ��	� ��	��� ��� !��#� !����
� ��	� 4�3�� �
�� �	����	
��� ��
�	�
�
�	� ��������������������������
���	�����#	�� ����	�� ����	�����	��	��!����
� ��	�
�	�	��
�	
��&�
�	
�����	���
���35����

�
��<� ��	� #	�� ����	�� ����%������ ��	� ��
���	�	�� ����	� ��	�
��	
����� ������� ��
����� ��
���� �
�

�������� 
���	��	�� �
�� 
����	� ��
�	������
�� �
�� ��	� 
��	
����� ���� 
���	� ��������
�	�
����
����
��������
��

�
�!�� �������	
���
����������������
��������

�!�� �$%��&'(')*+�

� ������
	����
��
��	������

��������	�4��

�
��3
�
	������	��
�	���	����
�+$������	�
4��

�
��5���/,,6��������	�	��
�	
��&�
�	
�����	��*�&�-������
�	 �	
���
������	�
	 ����
��=,��%�"�����"�
#��������	�%�
��>�����
�9��	�
����"������	��&��!�����	�
	 ���
	�������	������
���3
�����������	����	������	�*�3�-�!����
���	�4��

�
��
3
�
	������	��
����	�2	��	��������2���	�!���!�������	���	���
����	�����
�!�	��	�����
�

���	���	��

�������
��5��		�	������
	����	
�	��������	�����
	���
��	�	
��
����
������
�*���-���
��	��
���
����	���
�����	��&�����	��&��!�����
����	?�

�
�� �������	�!�
�������
	���
�����
�����
��*�
����$)������
	���!�������� �������
��	��������

/+)�����
�����	��
��

	�����
������
�����	����
����������

�� ����	���/),��%-:��
�� @
�����
	��������	����������
:�
�� @
�	��	���
�	�8����������	���	�!		
���	������
	���
����	����������
:��
�� @
�	��	�� 	 
���� ����	�� �
� �
������ !��	��� ��� ���
����� 	�	��������� ���� ��	� �������	�

���������
���
�
/�/� 3����������	�
��	���������	�"�����"�
#�
��(	�����������
�����
�����
�8���
�����
��(	�����
�

����� ��	� !�
�� ����� ���	��� ��	�� �
� �
������ !��	��� �
� 9��	�
���� "���� !���	� ��	� �	
	���	��
	�	��������� !���� �	� ��#	
� ��� ����	� ��� �� ��
������ �
� %��	�� �
�� ��	
�	� ��	���
�� ��� ��	�
�����������
� 
	�!��#�� ��	� �
����	� 	�	�	
��� ��� ��	� 
��
����� !����� �	� ���	�� !������
!����
� ��	� &��
��� ��� �	
��������	� �
� ������ %��	�� *��	�� 
�� �
����	� ��

	����
� ���

��
��	��!����
�%�����-���

�
/�+�� ��	�	 ����
����	������	�
��
���������
����	���		
��	�	���
	�����	�4�3��	��
������	
����

�������	�������
	�� �����!�
�� �����
	�� ��
	��!������ ��
������ ��
��
�� ������� ����
�� ���+�
�%����������
�����$�)��%���	��	�
����
���	�	������	�	���
	��������������
��������
�	��
��	�	� �����
	� ��
	�� !����� ���	� �� ���� �	����� ��
��
�� ����� �
�������	��� $)� ��� �/)�
�	��	�:���
��
��������
�������	�����,����/,,��	��	�:��
����	���
�	�����	���	��	�
��	��
�	�	���������	����//��	��	�����	���
���������������	������
	��!�������!	�	����	��	��
	�������
���	�� ����	�� ����� �
	���� 
�	�	
�	�� �	�	���� �
���
�� ����
�� ��	� ������ ����	� ��� ��	�
2	����
� .$� �����
���� ��
��������
� 	�	
��� *���� /,��-�� �
� ���	�� ��� �	�	��	� �
������
����	
����

Page 120



������������	

��������
���������
����
���
������������������
����������

�!,� �'-)./%&*0.'-�'1�0$%��&%+.2.-*&3��-4.&'-2%-0*+��-1'&2*0.'-�5���6�
�
/�)� ��	� 4�3� �������	�� ��� ��	� &��
���� ��� ���	� ��� ��
���	�	�� ��� 
�	�	
�� �� ���
�	�	
���	�

��	���	!� ��� ��	� 
���	��� ����� ���� �		
� �����!	�� ��� ��	� �

����
�� �
� ��� ����� 
��
�� �
�
�	�	��
�
�� ��	� 
��(	��� �
�� �
�	���#�
�� ��	� �
����
�	
���� 3�
���� 5��	���	
����
'�!	�	������
��	������	���	�4�3��	���
��	���������
���	�����	�	�	
��������	�
��(	���
�	���
� �
�� ��
���������
� �	���
� �
�	����	�� ��� ����� 
��
�� �
�� ��	�	���	� ��� �
���	� ���

�	�	
���������
������
�����	�����
�!����
�����	�
����	�	���
�	�	
�	�������0��#	���!�����
���	���	
����1��%������ ��� ����	���
��	������� ���������

��
����	�������������	���� ��	�!��#�
�
�� ��	� 	����� �
�������	� 
����	� ��� ����� !��#� ��� !	����	��� ��	� ��� ��	� �	���
�
��
�
�	����
��	��������
�����
���	�	���

��
����	�������	�9�����5���������������	��������
���	�
����	
���
��	������
���	�	������	����
����������	�4�3����

�
/�<�� ��	�4�3� �������� �������	���� �� ����	� ��� ��	��

������ ��#	
� ��� ��	��35�� �
�����
�� ��	�

���
	�������	���	
����	���������	����	���
�����	��
	����������	��	����3
��	
	����������
��
���	�	�� �	
�	�	
�����	� ��� ��	� �����	
�� �
�� ��������� �

������ �	�
�� ��#	
� ��� ��	�
�

����
��� 5�������� 
��� �����
�� 
���� ��� ����� ������� ��
��������
�� ��	� �

����
�� ����

�������	��� ���	� ��������	� ��� ��	� &��
���� ��	� ������ ���	��
	� �	��
����� �	
�����
�
�	�
�

�
���������� ��	����	���	
��
���	���� �
�����
�� ����	 ��
�	� ����	����	��
�?�
"	
������
��3
�	��������������:��	�
���������
��"�����	����:�����
	��������:�����	:�
��
��������:� 2����
� A� 2	�� �����:� >���� �
�� 2�	������:� &���	������ >���	��	�:� �
��
'��������;	�������
��2��		
�
���
��2��
�
���

�
/�$� ��������
�
� ��	�	� �	
����� ��
���
� �� ����	� ����
�� ��� 	
����
�	
���� �
��������
� ����� ��� ���� 
���


���	�� 
������	� ���� ��	� ���
���1�� ���������� �	��	�� �
����
�	
�� 5�������� 2	����	�
*��52-�� ��� �	��	!� ��	� �	����� ��� ��� ��	� ���	� ��� !����
��� '�!	�	��� ��	� �
��������
� ���
��
���	�	���
�������	���������
���
����
���	
�������

�����������	�	���������	
������
�
�

��
����	� �35� 0���	��
	1�� 3�� ��� �	����	
�	�� ����� ��	� �./� �	�
�
�	� ���	� ��� ��	�
&��
������#
�!�	��	���������
���	7�	������
��
��
���������	��
����������	������

�
/�6� 9�
����
	��
��B������3�
�����
�

��	�4�3��
����	�����	����
����������
����	�9�
����
	��
��2	����
	�B������3�
����
5��	���	
��*92B35-�����������		
��
�	���#	
������	��	�	��
	�����
���	��
����	�
��
���������	�
��
��	��4��(	����
��	����
	��
����
����
	��������	���
��
�	
�	�	
�����	�0��������	�	
����1�!�����
�����������	���
�����
����	�������%������&������3
�
��	����	���	
�����	��	����
	��
����
����
	��������	�������	��

�������
����	����
���	��	���
����	�!��	����������	������!	��������	��������
����
	
�	������	�
��
��	��
!�
��������
����	��	
�������������	
�	�	
�����	���������	�	
�������

�
/�=� 3����������
	������������	���	����	�����	���	
��!��#�!�����	��
�	���#	
����	����
����	����

��
����������
���������	���
��������
��
���
	�����
������	�!�
�������
��
������!�����	�
��
���	�	���
���������	����
�����
�	������	�	��	�����
��	����
	����
����
	��������	��
�
���
��	
�	�	
�����	���������	�	
������

�
/��,�5��!������	�	 ����
��!�
����������	��
���������
�����������
��������	��������
	�������#	������

�����	��
�
��
��>�����	���(���������
	�
�	�����������
����!�����	���	�#	����
���	�����
��3��
�������	�����	���������	�	 
�
���
������	�	 ����
��!�
�������!������	���	���	�7�������
�
������	������	��	����
	�C����	���������	!���	��������
��������
	�����	�
������	����
���	
���	�	 ����
�������
	��
�����������	������	���
���	��	����
	���
����	������
�	������

Page 121



������������	

��������
���������
����
���
������������������
����������

����	���������
	����	�	����
��	
������������	�����
	����������
��������	���(	����
������	�

��
������
���	�	�����
����3��!�����	���
����
�����!	�	����������	��	����	�����	���	
��
�����	�
��	
�������
���������
�	���#	
���
��������
���������	��	�����
���#�
��
���	����3��
����	����	
�	������������������������	������
���
����
������	�������	�9�����5�����������

�
/��������	�
�

��	�4�3��
����	�������
�	���������
���	�����	�
��	
���������
���	��
����������
���
������
���������
����
��������
��
������
���
	�����
������	�!�
�������	 �	
���
����	�
�	����������	�
���	����������
����
���
��

�
������	�	
���42���8����
����
���	���

��	
�������
�����������
�	�!��	��
���	������������
��������
	�
���	��5����	�������	�

��
������
����������
	�
���	���	��!��	�������		
�	�
���	������	�	���
	���	���
�	�
��	��!�������	�	������	������
��	��	�����
������	�	���
	���	�	 
	��	��!��������	�

���	��	�	����
8��
��
	��������	����������	����	��
����
����	��������
�	��!�����
��
�����
����
����	����������
�	������
����	���
��������
�
���	��!����������������
�
��	�	������	���
�����C�����	 ��
�	����	��	�	���	 
	��	
�	���������
���
8����	�����
�	�
���������
�������
������	�����	���	�%'������	��
	������
�����
���	��

�
/��/����������
������	
���
���	�	��!����
���	�4�3�8��	
	���������������
����
���	��
����	����

�����	���������
����
�����	����������	���	���	�
���	�	����	���
���	����������	��	
�
��	���
�����
��	�	
�������42���8�������
�����	���	�!		
�	
��
		��
������8�����
��
����
��������	��	����	���;	����
����	�
���	�	������
�������	���
	�����������
����	�
��
��������
��	�����������
��
���	��	����
���

�������
���5���
��������	��	����	��
�
����	�������
����	�
	���������	���
������
	�����
�����	 ��
�	�����������	��
	�����
���
����	��	����
���	���	���
������������������
�
��	�����	��
���
	�����
���!�����	�
��
���	�	�������	���"��	
�������
���	
�����	��	�	
����������	 ��
�	�������������	�
�	�
�����������������	����	��	����	��������
��	����	�
��	
�������
���������������	�
�	���	���3������	����	
�	���������	��./��	�
�
�	���������������������
�����	����
��
����
�������	�9�����5�����������

�
/��+��������	�2��

�
���
�����������
�3�
�����
�

��	�4�3���
���	�����	�	���
�������
�������������
���;��#�5��	���	
�������		
�
�
�	���#	
�����������
�����
������	�������	��	����
���	�����
���������	�!�
��������
��
���	�����
������	���
���������	�!�
��������
�
��������
��
���	����	����	���	����
��
���������	����#���
������
����
�!�������	���	�	��
�	
���
���	����	���	������	������
���	����
���	�����
������		
������	������
	������	��	���
��
���
��������	�
��
��	��
�	�	��
�	
���%��������	����	���	
���
�	���#	
�������	������
���	�	������	�����	���
������������	�&��
����!�����
��	
�������!�
������	�
����	��
����
�	�
��	 
�	��	�����

�����
	��������
��	�����
�������	��	���
������
����

�
�����	�	
�������
���������	�
�	��	�����������*���	
���	���
����
�	������	��������	�	��
�����������-�����	�	���������
�����	���
��������
��	�����
����	�
��	
�������
��������	��	����
����	��	������	�&��
����
�����	�	��	���
	��	
�	�	
�����
����	������
����������	���
����������
���	�	���

��
����	�
����������������������	��
���	��	�
�
�	����	���	����	
��
���������
��������
����
�
�	���#	
�!����#
�!
��	��	����
�������
����������'����#	�>���	��	
���
����	�������
%	���2	��5
��	�������
��
�������	��������
	����������

�
/��.�2��������
�����3�
�����
�

��	�4�3���
���	�����	�
��	
������	
	����������	�
��
��	���	�	��
�	
�������������	��
����	��	
	���	�������	�������	��
�����
�������������
����	�
��	
���������(�����	����
��
��	�	�������!	�	��������	��	��������
������	��	
	����������	��������	��	�	��
�	
����
��

Page 122



������������	

��������
���������
����
���
������������������
����������

�����	���
���	�����
������	�
��	
����������	
	������
�������	��������%�������3������	����	
�	��
�������	��	�
�
�	��	
�������	��./���
��������
��	�
�
�	��		#�������	��������������
��
�
���������	�������������
���	�����
��������	����	
������	�
��	
�����	��
������	
	��������
��	�
��
�������

�
/��)�&�
������
���
���	�4�3�
�

��	����� ��	� 4�3� ��� ��
���	�	�� ��� 
�	�	
�� �� ������������� �

������ ��� 	�������
��
	
����
�	
������
������
������

���
�����������
��	����	�����	���
���������	����	�����
���
�����
�	���	
����	���3�����
��	�����!	�	�����������	����	����	��	�����	��!�������	��		�
�����	 �������� �
� ��	��	�	���
����
���� ��	�
		�� ������
������	��������������
��	����	��� 3
�
��	� ��
��� �
����
�	
���� 2���	�	
�� ��� !���� ��	�	���	� �	� ��
����
�� ���� ��	� �	�	��
	�� ���
	 
���
� ������ ��	� �����
��	� �	��
�� 	���� �	�����
� ���	� �
� �	�
	��� ��� ���������
� ���� ����
��	
����	����
������������	�����
�0
	�������	�C�
����
���1��
���	���	�������
�	�	
�	����

�
/��<����	��������	
��!����
���	�4�3�������	���	�������	�
����	������������	� ��
������
�����

���������
� �����
���	�	�������������������� ���� �	���
�����	���	���!����
� ��	� �	
����� ��	�
�
��������
� 
�	�	
�	�� !���� �	� ���(	��� ��� ���
�	� �	���	� ��
��� ���������
� ��� ��	�
�
����
�	
����2���	�	
����

�
7!�� �&'(')%/��%)('-)%�0'�),���'-)8+0*0.'-�
�
+��� �����
�	� 
�����	�� ��� ��	� �����
��� 3
�����������	� ���	������	� ��	�� 
��� �
	����� ��	�

�
��������
������������	�
�����	�����������������
����		���
��� ��	� ����	�������������	�
���	�	���
��
���	�
�
�	����	������
�	���������	�*��?�

� ���
?DD�
�����������	�
��

�
�
�����������#D�	��������
8�
�8�����	D�����	8
��	�D-� ��	�� �	��
�����������	��./���
��������
�����
��

����
������������	������	�9�����5������������	 
�	���
���� �!
� ��	!�� �
� ��	��	����� ��� �� 
��
��	�� �

�������
� ���� �	�	��
�	
�� ��
�	
��� ��	�
��
��������
��
�	�� �	����
� ./� ��� ��	�5�������!�� ��	� ������ ���������� ��� ��	
����� ��	������
��
�	�
��
���	��
����!	����!���������	�����	���������
�����
���
������!
���
���	�����
�
�����	���������
���������	�
��
������5
���	�
�
�	��������������������������#	�������!�
��
����
��������
��
�	���	����
�./������	�5��������	����	
�	�	
�����
��
��	���������	�������
���������1���!
������
��
��
���	8���
�
�����	������
�	������	�� �����9�����5��������	��
�����	���	� �������	
���
� ��	� ������������ ��� ��	�
��
��	���

�������
���� �	�	�	
�	� ���
��	� �	�	��
�� �	�	��
�	
�� 
��
�� 5��	�
����	���� ����� �	
�	�	
�����
�� ���� �	��	��� ���	��
��
	���� ��� ��	� 
��
��	�� �

�������
� ����� ��	� ��� 
���������� ��
����
�	� ��� ��	� ������
������������

�
+�/� 9��������������	����	�	
������	���
���	������
�	������#	�����
���	����������

����
����

��� 
�	�	
�� ��	��� ��	!�� ���	����� ��� ��	� 
�����	�� �
� �
�� ��
	���� ��� ��	� 
��
��	��
�

�������
��������	������
����
�	������
�	�
������	������������	����	������������	��
��
���	��	� ��
������ ��� ����� ��	� 
�����	�� ��
� ��
���	�� ��	��� ����	
��� �	���	� ��
�����
��
��	���
��
�������

�
+�+� %�	�	� �

��
����	�� ������ ���������	�� ������� ����	��� �

��
����	� �	7���	�	
��� ��� �	�

�
����	���
���	��������	�	��
�	
��&�
�	
�����	���	�
���	�	��
	�������	�
�����	�����

���� ��� ��	��� �

�������
�� ��	�	� !����� �	� �������� ��� ��
�����
�� ������	�� ��� �� ���
�� ���

��

�
�� 
	�������
�� �
�� ������ �
����	� ��	� ���	�� �

������ *��	�� ����	7�	
�� ��� ��	�
���
��
�� ��� �� �	�	��
�	
�� &�
�	
�� ���	�-� ��� ��	� ������ ���������� ��� �	����	�� 
��(	���
�	���
��������	�	������������	����	��	���
������

�

Page 123



������������	

��������
���������
����
���
������������������
����������

+�.��� ��	�	 
�
���
���� �	
	!���	�	
	�����	
	����
����
������ �����
���	�	����
����	
��!����
��	� ��
������
����� ��	� 9��	�
����&����;	���
��
��%������"�������&��
���� ��� ����	�	���
���
���������
� ��� �� ��!� �����
� 	��
����� ���	
� ������ ��� ��� �	����	
�	�� ����� ��	�
�

����
���� ������� �	� ��#	
� ��� 	 
�	��� ��

���� �
� 
��
��
�	� ��� ����� ����	�� ���(	��� ���
�����	���	
�	�	
�����
���
�����	�������	������
�	���������

������������		
����	������	�
��
����35� �
��������
����	� �	�
�
�	����	������������������ ��	���	������ ������� ��
�����

���	�� �	��	����
��� 
��������
�� �����8	��
������ �
�� 	������� ��� #	�� ��	��� ���
��
����
�	������	�9�����5������������ ��	�
��(	����
����������	���
����
�	
���� 3�
����
5��	���	
�� ��	� 
����	��	��� 3
� �	�
�
��
��� ��� ��� �	����	
�	�� ����� ��� ��� �	7�	��	��
�	����� �	� ���� ��� ��	� ���
�	�� @
������ �	�	��
�	
�� 4��
�� �
�� �
� 
���������� 
�����	��
;���?� 4��
��
�	�� ���� ;	
	!���	� �
	����� &�$?� &���	���� ���� �	�	��
�	
�� %����
� ��	�
3
�	�8������ E�
	�� 95��?� 4��
��
�	�� ���� 9�
����
	�� 4�+?� ����	�� �&��?� 4��
��
�	�� ����
�����	� &�
�	������
�� �&�?� ��	� 4���	����
� ��� 2��	�� ��� 3
�	�
����
��� 3�
����
�	� ����
�����	�&�
�	������
���&/?�2��	����� 3
�	�
����
��� 3�
����
�	� ���������	�&�
�	������
��
�
���&$?�2
	��	��4���	����
����	��	��!����;22�4���������$�;	
	!���	��
	������

�
,!�� ����"�
���������

.��� ��
	��	�	��
����
�
9!�� �����������
����
���������

)��� �����

������	���
�
:!�� ��
�	������
��

<��� ���
��������
��������
������		
��
�	���#	
�������
�
	���������	���������	������	��	���
�����	�4��

�
��&������		��
������!�������
�����������

�
;!�� �
��������
������"��	
���� ���

	
�����
�����������	���

$��� 9����� �
�	�	��� ����
��� �
�����
�� ����
������ �����
���� �
�� ������ ����
��� ���� �	�
��
����		�������	��	�	��
�	
��&�
�	
���

�������
���

�

�!�� ����	�����
��������
�����
�
����<���<�������
�<��
����������

6��� ��
	��	�	��
���
�
=!�� �������
��������
���

=��� ��
	��	�	��
���
�
��!���>	���������
��������
��

�,��� 3�����
�����
���	�	�������������	
���������	�	��
�	����	7��������

�
��!�������
����	����
��
��������
���

�������	�	 
�
���
���� �	
	!���	�	
	�����	
	����
����
������ �����
���	�	����
����	
��!����
��	���
������
�������	�9��	�
����&����;	���
��������	�	������
���������
��������!������
�
	��
�����
����������������	
�����	����	
����������	�
��
��	��!�
������	 �	
���
��	�
��

���	���
�
��
��
�	��

�
��!�����

�
���
����

	
������������
��������
��

�/���5���	����	������	��

Page 124



������������	

��������
���������
����
���
������������������
����������

�
�
�
�
�7!������

�
�����
�

�+���3
���
	�!������	�
���	���	����		�����4��

�
��&������		��
�/<�������/,���*��
��	�6�
�	�	��-� ��� ��� �	����	
�	�� ����� ��	� �

����
���� ������� �	� ��#	
� ��� 	 
�	��� ��

���� �
�

��
��
�	�������������	�����(	�����������	���	
�	�	
�����
���
�����	�������	������
�	��������
�

������� ���� �		
� ���	� ��� ��	� ��
��� �35� �
��������
�� ��	� �	�
�
�	� ���	� �������
������������	���	���������������
�����
���	���	��	����
���
��������
�������8	��
�������
��
	����������#	����	��������
����
�	������	�9�����5��������������	�
��(	����
����������	��
�
����
�	
���� 3�
����5��	���	
�� ��	� 
����	��	��� 3
� �	�
�
��
��� ��� ��� �	����	
�	��
����� ��� ��� �	7�	��	�� �	����� �	� ���� ��� ��	� ���
�	�� @
������ �	�	��
�	
�� 4��
�� �
�� �
�

���������� 
�����	�� ;���?� 4��
��
�	�� ���� ;	
	!���	� �
	����� &�$?� &���	���� ����
�	�	��
�	
��%����
���	�3
�	�8������E�
	��95��?�4��
��
�	������9�
����
	��4�+?�����	��
�&��?�4��
��
�	�����������	�&�
�	������
���&�?���	�4���	����
����2��	�����3
�	�
����
���
3�
����
�	����������	�&�
�	������
���&/?�2��	�����3
�	�
����
���3�
����
�	����������	�
&�
�	������
�� �
�� �&$?� 2
	��	�� 4���	����
�� ���	��	�� !���� ;22� 4������ ���$�
;	
	!���	��
	�������

�
�
�,!�������
���������

�
�����
���

�.���3
����	�������#	��	
�	�	
�����
��
���	�
��
��	���	�	��
�	
��������������	���
�
��������	������ 
*00$%?��8)$0'-�
� � �&.-@.(*+��+*--.-A��11.@%& ��'&('&*0%��%&4.@%)�
� � �	�	
��
	?��*,�)�-�<,<//.)�
� � 	����?��������	!������
F!�����������#�
�
����
������

��
	�
�
������
���
��������

>����	���	�����������	�
��(	�����
��	����
���
���	��

����
�1��!	����	���?�
�!!!��������
#	 �	
���
�����#�
�
�	����������������

�'8-@.+�
%%0.-A�� �*0%�

�
����
�	
�� ���
�
�������
� �
�� 4��

�
�� 2����	���

2	�	���&������		�*�����
���!�
������-�

�

&���
	���

�

�

4��

�
��&������		�

//
�������	��/,,/��

�

�

��������� .��� ���	��	��

/,�,�*��
��	��=+-��

�

/<�������/,����

�

Page 125



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
5678679859'#$0'5:78;79859

.#+#'.#+/<'5678;79859

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%$%&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 506.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

A,*#+%,$< (*,7+AB+<+CDEF(GHI8+I!FHB+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+MF"

!2,),-#"< !+*,1/0+N.-94N+.3+60.-/+OP,-/09+74+Q10-OP+94413+N.7P+R)*.07+6,*O4-@+.-+,+<-9+Q*441+Q*,7S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%$<M< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 5.9374-+,-9+?7+R,203 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

A,*#+%,$< CDEHU+UD!8B+5GU>HFLH!8B+KLV$+$5"

!2,),-#"< G-37,**,7.4-+4Q+:)6*.O+3O)*:7)10+WK4*)2-WB+O4-3.37.-/+4QX+7P0+3.7.-/+4Q+,-+,-OP4109+371)O7)10+,-9+
,334O.,709+301;.O0+Q0093+N.7P.-+H,37+(*4,7Y+7P0+)30+4Q+)-.7+<A+C4N01+Z),@3+,3+,-+0[).:20-7+
1442Y+7P0+:433.6*0+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+,+3700*+O4-7,.-01+,9\,O0-7+74+H,37+(*4,7+3P4)*9+,-+.-701209.,70+
0[).:20-7+1442+60+10[).109B+,-9Y+)30+4Q+14,9N,@+,9\,O0-7+74+C4N01+U4,9+Q41+O,1+:,1].-/+,-9+
*,-9+,9\,O0-7+74+C4N01+U4,9+Q41+,+:090371.,-+;.0N.-/+,10,S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%$<MA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< U0Q)30./*%-%,$<$V#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+I,N1.0

=13+R+=O=,P4-

J,11@+^3P01N449+!334O.,703+I.2.709

A,*#+%,$< 8,*N449B+MA+EHII+I!FHB+J!_CDFB+KL&%+'FL

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+4)76).*9.-/3+74+Q412+37410B+/@2+,-9+4)79441+].7OP0-#55Z+3:,O0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< D^C#$$#%$<'V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

D)7*.-0+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 51426414)/P 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+F+E.**.,23

A,*#+%,$< CP0+!1OP013B+=!U>+U!>HB+5UD=5DUD^JLB+KL&<+<8I

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+,+103.90-7.,*+O,10+P420+Q,O.*.7@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%$V`% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< U0Q)30./*%-%,$<<V#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

Ja!+L)260173+I0.3)10

A,*#+%,$< I,-9+,9\,O0-7+74+8003.90+K,1,;,-+",1]B+'!+5UD!8+I!FHB+LH?E!IIB+KL&%+`IH

!2,),-#"< KP,-/0+4Q+)30+4Q+*,-9+Q41+3.7.-/+$A+P4*.9,@+37,7.O+O,1,;,-3

!#&/'5',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Agenda Item 22

Page 127



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%%MV ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<<#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

A,*#+%,$< I,-O0*@-+"*,.O0B+&+I,-O0*@-+K4)17+"10O.-O7B+?"GC!I+UD!8B+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+`R"

!2,),-#"< KP,-/0+Q142+!A+c1037,)1,-7#O,Q0d+74+!T+cP47+Q449+7,]0+,N,@d+O4-30-7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%%`% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' F0N+51./P74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+?+E.**.,23

K4**.-3+!1OP.70O7)10

A,*#+%,$< $+H!UI?CDF+UD!8B+IG?K!U8B+KLVT+T8e

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+,+3.-/*0+37410@+3.90+,-9+10,1+0f70-3.4-+74+0f.37.-/+94O7413+3)1/01@+c,20-909+:*,-3+
10O0.;09dS

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%%`V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+=,1]+8.//41@

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

A,*#+%,$< 8,*0+(,12+!9)*7+C1,.-.-/+K0-710B+T$+DI8(GHI8+UD!8B+LH?E!IIB+KL&%+&?F

!2,),-#"< CP0+010O7.4-+4Q+,+T2+f+V2+f+<ST2+7.2601+3P09+Q41+3741,/0+:)1:4303S+CP.3+N.**+60+*4O,709+4-+7P0+
3,20+6).*9.-/+*.-0+,3+7N4+0f.3.7-/+3741,/0+O4-7,.-013S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ee#$<#%%$AV#FD!" ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

F47+!-+!::*.O,7.4-

C#20<' 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$M#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

!f.3+"09+I79

A,*#+%,$< (142+14)-9,64)7+34)7P+4Q+$V%'+F0N+KP03701+U4,9B+H,37P,2+74+")2:+L4)30B+K42201O.,*+U4,9B+
51426414)/PB+E.11,*B+KL&<+AFI

!2,),-#"< F4-+2,701.,*+,20-920-7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%$`' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<V#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =3+R,-07+J100-

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

=3+R,-07+J100-

A,*#+%,$< >00:013+K477,/0B+EGII!?CDF+UD!8B+U!5_B+KL&A+VR(

!2,),-#"< 8024*.7.4-+4Q+0f.37.-/+37,6*0+6*4O]+,-9+010O7.4-+4Q+-0N+37,6*0+6*4O]+,-9+7,:+1442

!#&/'9',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 128



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<<A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' I.3O,19 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%$#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+?+I,O0@

?P0:P019+=@013+II"

A,*#+%,$< =.37@+5*)03B+=,-41+U4,9B+I.3O,19B+KLVV+$5_

!2,),-#"< 8.3,6*09+1,2:+74+*4N01+/14)-9+Q*441

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<<' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+!9,2+"*,-7

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

A,*#+%,$< $%$+GU5_+UD!8B+LH?E!IIB+KL&$+&^g

!2,),-#"< CN4+37410@+3.90+,-9+10,1+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%<V< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' I.3O,19 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<V#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+?+E.**.,23

K10,7.;0+?:.1.7+I79

A,*#+%,$< =433+KP02.37B+<`+IG?K!U8+E!_B+IG?K!U8B+KLVV+TCI

!2,),-#"< G-37,**,7.4-+4Q+,-+.**)2.-,709+Q,3O.,+h+:14\0O7.-/+3./-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%<T< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' H,37P,2 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+=+L,**

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

A,*#+%,$< H,37P,2+a.**,/0+80*.B+'<+H!?CL!=+aGII!JH+UD!8B+H!?CL!=B+KL&<+%!E

!2,),-#"< !9;017.3020-7+O4-30-7+Q41+7P0+9.3:*,@+4Q+-47.O03+4Q+*4O,*+O422)-.7@W3+0;0-73+,-9+-0N3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<TV ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' H,37P,2 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$A#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

A,*#+%,$< D996.-3B+$+H,37P,2+"4.-7B+$%&<+FHE+KLH?CHU+UD!8B+H!?CL!=B+KL&<+'LR

!2,),-#"< KP,-/0+4Q+^30+74+8$+K*,33.Q.O,7.4-

!#&/'G',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 129



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<TT ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' E037+>.16@+,-9+
CP)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<V#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+R0--@+^3P01

=13+?+I,O0@

A,*#+%,$< $`+I!FJ+I!FHB+EH?C+>GU5_B+KLV'+T5E

!2,),-#"< 8024*.3P.-/+4Q+0f.37.-/+P4)30+,-9+O4-371)O7.4-+4Q+-0N+P4)30+,3+:01+7P0+:*,-3+N.7P+-0N+*4O,7.4-+
Q41+;0P.O)*,1+,-9+:090371.,-+,OO033S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%<M& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' 506.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

K470Q.0*9+G-701.413+I79

A,*#+%,$< $$+5UD!8E!_B+LGJLHU+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+TF8

!2,),-#"< Hf701.41+(,3O.,+,64;0+0-71,-O0+,-9+N.-94N+/1,:P.O3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<M` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<V#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+R430:P.-0+L,/)0

=13+?+E.**.,23

A,*#+%,$< $&+?CDUHCDF+KID?HB+DeCDFB+KLVA+Te5

!2,),-#"< G-37,**,7.4-+4Q+7N4+10,1+Q,O.-/+;0*)f+N.-94N3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<'A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L4@*,]0+,-9+=04*3 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$&#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+=O=,-)3

=13+?+E.**.,23

2OP)/P+374::,19+,1OP.70O7)10

A,*#+%,$< L.*610+I49/0B+TA+K!5IH+UD!8B+LD_I!>H

!2,),-#"< "14:4309+3.-/*0+37410@+/,1,/0+74+10,1+/,190-+,10,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<'V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' =41074-+E037+,-9+
?,)/P,**+=,33.0

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.33+!*.34-+"4;,**

=.33+>+H**.47

A,*#+%,$< J100-,O103B+<&+J!U8HF+LH_+UD!8B+?!^JL!II+=!??GHB+KLV&+TFH

!2,),-#"< K4-371)O7.4-+4Q+,+1)6601+,-9+3,-9+6,309+20-,/0+N.7P+Q0-O.-/

!#&/':',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 130



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<'' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 5.9374-+,-9+?7+R,203 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$&#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+>+H**.47

a04*.,+H-;.14-20-7,*+?01;.O03+c^>d+"*O

A,*#+%,$< =0130@3.90+E,370+8.3:43,*B+E!II!?H_+5UG8JH+UD!8B+5G8?CDFB+KLV$+$H5

!2,),-#"< K4-371)O7.4-+4Q+,+Q.10+N,701+7,-]+,-9+,334O.,709+32,**+:)2:+P4)30+O4--0O709+74+3:1.-]*01+3@3702

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<`% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,)/P74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+R+=,*:,3

5S_S!S+I79+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< $+!IHe!F8U!+UD!8B+5GU>HFLH!8

!2,),-#"< U0:*,O020-7+4Q+0f.37.-/+7.2601+74:+P)-/+N.-94N3+N.7P+-0N+94)6*0+/*,i09+):;O+74:+4:0-.-/+
N.-94N3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<`$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 5.1]0-P0,9+,-9+
C1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+R+=,*:,3

5S_S!S+I79+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< $A<+ELHC?CDFH+I!FHB+CU!F=HUHB+KLV$+<CZ

!2,),-#"< U0:*,O020-7+4Q+0f.37.-/+7.2601+74:+P)-/+N.-94N3+N.7P+-0N+94)6*0+/*,i09+74:+P)-/+):;O+N.-94N3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<`< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$M#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+R+=,*:,3

5S_S!S+I79+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< $`+5!UF!U8+UD!8B+DeCDFB+KLVA+$CC

!2,),-#"< U0:*,O020-7+4Q+0f.37.-/+74:+P)-/+7.2601+N.-94N3+N.7P+-0N+74:+P)-/+94)6*0+/*,i09+):;O+N.-94N3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< I5K#$<#%%<`T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

I.3709+5).*9.-/+K4-30-7

C#20<' 5.1]0-P0,9+,-9+
C1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+R+=,*:,3

5S_S!S+I79+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< <V+KIG(CDF+UD!8B+CU!F=HUHB+KLV$+<?J

!2,),-#"< U0:*,O020-7+4Q+0f.37.-/+N.-94N3+N.7P+-0N+710,709+3N+3*.2*./P7+94)6*0+/*,i09B+3:1.-/+*4,909+
3*.9.-/+3,3P+N.-94N3

!#&/'6',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 131



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<`' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 5.1]0-P0,9+,-9+
C1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+R+=,*:,3

5S_S!S+I79+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< <+KIG(CDF+UD!8B+CU!F=HUHB+KLV$+<?J

!2,),-#"< U0:*,O020-7+4Q+0f.37.-/+N.-94N3+N.7P+-0N+710,709+3N+3*.2*./P7+94)6*0+/*,i09B+3:1.-/+*4,909+
3*.9.-/+3,3P+N.-94N3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%<`` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 5.1]0-P0,9+,-9+
C1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+R+=,*:,3

5S_S!S+I79+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< $&+LDII_5!F>+UD!8B+CU!F=HUHB+KLV$+<?_

!2,),-#"< U0:*,O020-7+4Q+0f.37.-/+N.-94N3+N.7P+-0N+710,709+3N+3*.2*./P7+94)6*0+/*,i09+3:1.-/+*4,909+
3*.9.-/+3,3P+N.-94N3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A%A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$&#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+?+E.**.,23

A,*#+%,$< K43@+K41-01+8,@+F)1301@B+A&+IDUFH+UD!8B+DeCDFB+KLVA+<RF

!2,),-#"< a,1.,7.4-+4Q+O4-9.7.4-+A+74+0f70-9+4:0-.-/+P4)13+Q142+:10;.4)3+,::*.O,7.4-+`V#T`VV74+,**4N+7P0+
:102.303+74+4:0-+Q142+%MX$Tj$'X%%+P4)13

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%A%M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' ?0,O4260 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+U,-,+?.-/P

=.33+>+H**.47

51@34-+=OL)/P+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< V`+IG=H>GIF+I!FHB+"D^ICDFB+KLVV+T?U

!2,),-#"< (,3O.,+3./-+4;01+3P4:Q14-7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A$T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< U0Q)30./*%-%,$<<T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+R+L4**,-9

=13+?+I,O0@

KI!

A,*#+%,$< $'!+"!I=+LGIIB+DeCDFB+KLVA+T?"

!2,),-#"< KP,-/0+4Q+)30+4Q+60,)7@+3,*4-+.-74+,+<+6091442+9N0**.-/

!#&/';',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 132



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AA< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' K*,)/P74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< U43O*,10+L4)30B+U!aHF8!IH+KID?HB+FDKCDU^=B+KLVA+`_?

!2,),-#"< G-37,**,7.4-+4Q+,-+,11,@+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+:,-0*3+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+74+/0-01,70+10-0N,6*0+
0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AAA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' ^:74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$&#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< ^:74-+I.61,1@B+(DU8+UD!8B+^"CDFB+KLV`+%C5

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AAV ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' F0N+51./P74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< E,**,30@+K0-71,*+I.61,1@B+H!UI?CDF+UD!8B+IG?K!U8B+KLVT+T8e

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AAT ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' 5.9374-+,-9+?7+R,203 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< E.11,*+C0--.3+,-9+?:4173+K0-710B+a!IIH_+UD!8B+5G8?CDFB+KLV$+MHR

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AAM ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' I0,34N0+,-9+=41074-+
H,37

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<`#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< =41074-+D-0+?74:+?P4:B+E.11,*+=5KB+>F^C?(DU8+UD!8B+=DUHCDFB+KLV&+'CF

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

!#&/'H',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 133



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AA' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' 5.1]0-P0,9+,-9+
C1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+K+5011@

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< 5.1]0-P0,9+K0-71,*+I.61,1@B+5DUD^JL+UD!8B+5GU>HFLH!8B+KLV$+<e5

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AA` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' ^:74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< E449OP)1OP+I0.3)10+,-9+K422)-.7@+K0-710B+K!UU+5UG8JH+UD!8B+EDD8KL^UKL

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AV% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' I0,34N0+,-9+=41074-+
H,37

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< =41074-+I.61,1@B+"!?C^UH+UD!8B+=DUHCDFB+KLV&+'?!

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< I5K#$<#%%AV$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

I.3709+5).*9.-/+K4-30-7

C#20<' ?0,O4260 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< E,**,30@+C4N-+L,**B+5UGJLCDF+?CUHHCB+HJUH=DFC

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< I5K#$<#%%AV< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

I.3709+5).*9.-/+K4-30-7

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< E.**.,234-+!17+J,**01@B+?I!CH_+UD!8B+DeCDFB+KLVA+V^H

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

!#&/'I',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 134



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AVA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' 506.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+K+5011@

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< L./P01+506.-/74-+I.61,1@B+LGJLHU+5H5GFJCDF+UD!8B+LGJLHU+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+<"C

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AVV ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' J10,36@+(1,-]6@+,-9+
G16@

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< G16@+I.61,1@B+CL^U?C!?CDF+UD!8B+GU5_B+KL&$+%L!

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AV& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' I0,34N0+,-9+=41074-+
H,37

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$&#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< I0,34N0+U0O10,7.4-+K0-710B+CEGK>HFL!=+8UGaHB+IH!?DEHB+KLV&+$"(

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AV` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' "0-36@+,-9+CP.-/N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+K+5011@

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< "0-36@+E449+K0-710B+?D=HU?HC+UD!8B+"HF?5_B+KL&$+'?E

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AT% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' U4O]+(011@ 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+K+5011@

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< U4O]+(011@+D-0+?74:+?P4:B+<TM+DI8+KLH?CHU+UD!8B+CU!F=HUHB+KLV<+AC8

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

!#&/'J',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 135



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%ATA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' 5.1]0-P0,9+,-9+
C1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+K+5011@

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< H)14:,+"44*3B+KDFE!_+?CUHHCB+5GU>HFLH!8B+KLV$+&UF

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%ATV ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' E037+>.16@+,-9+
CP)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< E037+>.16@+K4-O4)130B+JU!FJH+UD!8B+EH?C+>GU5_

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%ATT ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' =41074-+E037+,-9+
?,)/P,**+=,33.0

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< J.1710**+K4)17B+T+EDD8"HK>HU+KID?HB+^"CDFB+KLV`+VZE

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AT' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+K+5011@

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< L03N,**+K0-710B+<&<+CHIHJU!"L+UD!8B+LH?E!IIB+KL&%+M?J

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%AT` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' ?0,O4260 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<`#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

E.11,*+K4)-O.*

A,*#+%,$< J).-0,+J,:+5,7P3+,-9+U0O10,7.4-+K0-710B+UGaHUaGHE+UD!8B+HJUH=DFCB+KLVV+&"e

!2,),-#"< CP0+10714Q.7709+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:P474;4*7,.O+,11,@+74+7P0+0f.37.-/+144Q+371)O7)10+74+/0-01,70+
10-0N,6*0+0-01/@S

!#&/'58',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 136



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< I5K#$<#%%A&$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

I.3709+5).*9.-/+K4-30-7

C#20<' J10,36@+(1,-]6@+,-9+
G16@

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<`#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+L0*0-+?P.0*93

=13+?+I,O0@

=1+R4P-+CP046,*9

A,*#+%,$< CP0+I4-/+5,1-B+G16@+(,12B+CLGFJE!II+UD!8B+GU5_B+KL&$+A^!

!2,),-#"< CP0+1024;,*+4Q+0f.37.-/+^:;O+94)6*0+/*,i09+N.-94N3+,-9+10:*,O020-7+N.7P+7.2601+N.-94N3B+
94)6*0+/*,i09+74+,/1009+903./-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A&A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 51426414)/P 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<V#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+=,1/,107+"1.O0

=3+K+5011@

A,*#+%,$< F0N+(011@+a.**,/0+L,**B+J14;0+?71007B+FHE+(HUU_B+KL&<+T5!

!2,),-#"< G-37,**,7.4-+4Q+34*,1+:,-0*3+74+144Q

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A&T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 5.9374-+,-9+?7+R,203 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$&#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+=+U)3P74-

G8",17-013P.:+F417P01-

A,*#+%,$< H3P01+L4)30B+H?LHU+KID?HB+5HHKLEDD8B+KLVA+`eI

!2,),-#"< 8024*.7.4-+4Q+0f.37.-/+7N4j37410@+4QQ.O0+6).*9.-/+,-9+010O7.4-+4Q+`-4S+-0N+7N4j37410@+9N0**.-/3+
O42:1.3.-/+T-4S+A+609+)-.73+,-9+V-4S+<+609+)-.73S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+?)3,-+U46.-34-

=13+?+I,O0@

A,*#+%,$< &+8^FKDCH+KID?HB+DeCDFB+KLVA+&_!

!2,),-#"< C,]0+94N-+:,17+4Q+0f.37.-/+3,-9374-0+/,190-+64)-9,1@+N,**B+O4-371)O7+O4-O1070+107,.-.-/+N,**B+
10j6).*9+3,-9374-0+N,**

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< KDF#$<#%%A&` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

K4-301;,7.4-+!10,+K4-30-7

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+?)3,-+U46.-34-

=13+?+I,O0@

A,*#+%,$< &+8^FKDCH+KID?HB+DeCDFB+KLVA+&_!

!2,),-#"< C,]0+94N-+:,17+4Q+0f.37.-/+3,-9374-0+/,190-+64)-9,1@+N,**B+O4-371)O7+O4-O1070+107,.-.-/+N,**B+
10j6).*9+3,-9374-0+N,**

!#&/'55',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 137



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%AM% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' E037+>.16@+,-9+
CP)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<`#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 81+J1,020+(1,301j50**

=1+=+U)3P74-

",994O]+R4P-34-+",17-013P.:

A,*#+%,$< U4)/P*,-93B+CHIHJU!"L+UD!8B+CL^U?C!?CDFB+KL&$+%LR

!2,),-#"< CP0+0f70-3.4-+4Q+,-+0f.37.-/+103.90-7.,*+7011,O0+,-9+Q412,7.4-+4Q+,+302.j)-901/14)-9+/,190-+
37410+60*4NB+,*34+7P0+,*701,7.4-+4Q+7P0+0f.37.-/+3.70+0-71,-O0+/,703+4-74+C0*0/1,:P+U4,9+74+:14;.90+
.2:14;09+71,QQ.O+;.3,6.*.7@S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< I5K#$<#%%AMA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

I.3709+5).*9.-/+K4-30-7

C#20<' J10,36@+(1,-]6@+,-9+
G16@

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<`#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+L0*0-+?P.0*93

=13+?+I,O0@

=1+R4P-+CP046,*9

A,*#+%,$< CP0+I4-/+5,1-B+G16@+(,12B+CLGFJE!II+UD!8B+GU5_B+KL&$+A^!

!2,),-#"< CP0+1024;,*+,-9+10j3.7.-/+4Q+3]@+9.3PB+Q142+4-0+*4O,7.4-+74+,-47P01

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%AM& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' "0-36@+,-9+CP.-/N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< U0Q)30./*%-%,$<$<#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+J+K*,1]

=13+?+I,O0@

G2,/.-0+803./-+?7)9.4

A,*#+%,$< &!+KDUFHIG^?+8UGaHB+GU5_B+KL&$+`"U

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+,+7N4j37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-+,-9+OP.2-0@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A'T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<A#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+51,9*0@

=13+?+E.**.,23

H9/0+!1OP.70O73+IC8

A,*#+%,$< $$+CH="IH=DUH+UD!8B+DeCDFB+KLVA+<L5

!2,),-#"< ?.-/*0+37410@+O4-301;,741@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A'' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+J041/0+K4**.-/3

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

A,*#+%,$< A+5^K>I!F8+8UGaHB+?"GC!IB+KL&A+`!!

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+,+3.-/*0+37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-

!#&/'59',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 138



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A'` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$&#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+J+()1*,-.

=13+?+I,O0@

A,*#+%,$< CP0+(.13B+UD?H+=D^FC+KID?HB+DeCDFB+KLVA+<IU

!2,),-#"< !::*.O,7.4-+Q41+,+-0N+:*,--.-/+:012.33.4-+74+10:*,O0+,-+0f7,-7+:*,--.-/+:012.33.4-+.-+41901+74+
0f70-9+7P0+7.20+*.2.7+Q41+.2:*020-7,7.4-+4Q+!""#%`#%T$<&+010O7.4-+4Q+0f70-3.4-3+74+0.7P01+3.90+
0*0;,7.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A`$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' =41074-+E037+,-9+
?,)/P,**+=,33.0

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<`#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 81+U)330**+>00-,-

=13+?+I,O0@

A,*#+%,$< 5,1-,O10B+5!UF!KUH+I!FHB+?!^JL!II+=!??GHB+KLV&+TFR

!2,),-#"< U0:*,O020-7+4Q+4*9+37,6*03#,/1.O)*7)1,*+6).*9.-/3+N.7P+-0N+37,6*03#2,OP.-01@+3741,/0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A`V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 5.1]0-P0,9+,-9+
C1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+R+=,*:,3

5S_S!S+I79+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< <V+KIG(CDF+UD!8B+CU!F=HUHB+KLV$+<?J

!2,),-#"< U0:*,O020-7+4Q+0f.37.-/+N.-94N3+N.7P+-0N+710,709+3N+3*.2*./P7+94)6*0+/*,i09+3:1.-/+*4,909+
3*.9.-/+3,3P+N.-94N3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A`T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' E037+>.16@+,-9+
CP)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+",)*+E@--0

=13+?+E.**.,23

51@34-+=OL)/P+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< I,)10*+L4)30B+<$+KUD(C+8UGaH+EH?CB+K!I8_B+KLV'+<RZ

!2,),-#"< (.137+Q*441+10,1+6,*O4-@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A`& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' E037+>.16@+,-9+
CP)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+R,203+54N016,-]

=13+?+E.**.,23

A,*#+%,$< AV,+5UDD>(GHI8+J!U8HF?B+EH?C+>GU5_B+KLV'+VHI

!2,),-#"< U024;,*+4Q+:,17+4Q+Q14-7+N,**+74+O10,70+,+:,1].-/+3:,O0S

!#&/'5G',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 139



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%A`M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+J041/0+=,/).10

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

A,*#+%,$< =.-3701*0@B+V+5U^KH+KUH?KHFCB+5UD=5DUD^JLB+KL&A+%IF

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+$STV2+P./P+f+$S'2+N.90+N4490-+Q0-O.-/+:,-0*3+N.7P.-+$S'%2+P./P+O4-O1070+:4373S
"14:4309+Q0-O0+74+1)-+,*4-/+74:+4Q+:1030-7+%SA%2+P./P+61.O]+64)-9,1@+N,**+74+3.90+4Q+:14:017@+
,9\,O0-7+74+51)O0+K103O0-7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V%A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$$#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

614O]+O,12.OP,0*+,1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< H,17PB+$&%+CHIHJU!"L+UD!8B+LH?E!IIB+KL&%+%!L

!2,),-#"< E0+N4)*9+*.]0+74+;,1@+O4-9.7.4-3+<+,-9+A+*.2.7.-/+7P0+4:0-.-/+P4)13+4Q+7P0+)-.7+,-9+.73+0f701-,*+
,10,3+74+2,7OP+7P430+907,.*09+.-+7P0+,77,OP09+*.O0-3.-/+,::14;,*S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V%` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,)/P74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+h+=13+-0*].+h+/4:Q017

=13+?+8,@

=,//.0+:.O]*03+,1OP.70O7

A,*#+%,$< $'+>GFJ?=H!8+UD!8+FDUCLB+DeCDFB+KLVA+&C5

!2,),-#"< U024;,*+4Q+0f.37.-/+907,OP09+/,1,/0+N.7P.-+7P0+/,190-+,7+7P0+3.90+4Q+$'+>.-/320,9+U4,9+F417PB+
,-9+10:*,O020-7+N.7P+,+-0N+/,1,/0#N41]3P4:+.-+7P0+3,20+:43.7.4-S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V$' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' =41074-+E037+,-9+
?,)/P,**+=,33.0

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+h+=13+?7477

=13+?+E.**.,23

51@34-+=OL)/P+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< `+L!UIG!F+!aHF^HB+=DUHCDFB+KLV&+%UC

!2,),-#"< CN4+37410@+3.90+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V$` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' J10,36@+(1,-]6@+,-9+
G16@

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+F+E.**.,23

>.134:+h+K42:,-@+I79

A,*#+%,$< K4*P0,17+(44937410B+<<T+JUH!?5_+UD!8B+JUH!?5_B+KLV`+<"J

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+-0N+3P4:+Q14-7+,-9+3.90+3.-/*0+37410@+0f70-3.4-S

!#&/'5:',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 140



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%V<% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' J10,36@+(1,-]6@+,-9+
G16@

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+F+E.**.,23

>.134:+h+K42:,-@+I79

A,*#+%,$< K4*P0,17+(44937410B+<<T+JUH!?5_+UD!8B+JUH!?5_B+KLV`+<"J

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+<+-4S+Q,3O.,+3./-3+,-9+A+-4S+N.-94N+/1,:P.O+3./-3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V<$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$&#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+51.,-+=,34-

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

H3O)94+803./-+I79

A,*#+%,$< $&+U!5_+8UGaHB+U!5_+=HUHB+KL&A+%FL

!2,),-#"< "14:4309+3.-/*0+,-9+7N4+37410@+0f70-3.4-+74+647P+10,1+,-9+3.90+0*0;,7.4-3+4Q+:14:017@+.-O*)9.-/+,+
Q1,20*033+/*,33+371)O7)1,**@+64-909+/*,331442+0f70-3.4-+74+7P0+10,1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V<V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' J10,36@+(1,-]6@+,-9+
G16@

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+?70:P,-+=,@01

=13+?+E.**.,23

K+E+R4-03

A,*#+%,$< <A+5UDD>8!IH+!aHF^H+FDUCLB+JUH!?5_B+KLV`+<F^

!2,),-#"< CN4+37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-B+Q.137+Q*441+3.90+0f70-3.4-B+10,1+O4-301;,741@B+,*701+Q14-7+:,1].-/+,10,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V<T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' H,37P,2 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+K+5011@

A,*#+%,$< I,-9+,7+\)-O7.4-+4Q+!V$+h+=TA

!2,),-#"< U0:*,O0+0f.37.-/+O4*)2-+N.7P+-0N+O4*)2-3+.-O*)9.-/+O,201,3+Q41+3,Q07@+.2:14;020-73S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V<& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' F0N+51./P74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+"P.*.:+J.*14@

=13+?+I,O0@

=1+>0;.-+=411.3

A,*#+%,$< $<+a!^JL!F+UD!8B+FHE+5UGJLCDFB+KLVT+$II

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+,+7N4j37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-

!#&/'56',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 141



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V<M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' E037+>.16@+,-9+
CP)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+I+=00P,-

=13+?+I,O0@

K416@-3

A,*#+%,$< T+UGaHU?G8HB+EH?C+>GU5_B+KLV'+AR5

!2,),-#"< 8024*.3P+0f.37.-/+):;O+O4-301;,741@+,7+Q14-7+4Q+:14:017@+,-9+O4-371)O7+,+10:*,O020-7+3.-/*0+
37410@+0f70-3.4-+N.7P+,9\,O0-7+Q14-7+0-71,-O0+:41OP+)-901+,+O426.-09+:.7OP09+7.*09+144QS+H10O7+,+
3.-/*0+37410@+0f70-3.4-+)-901+,+24-4+:.7OP09+144Q+74+10,1+4Q+:14:017@+74+0-*,1/0+7P0+0f.37.-/+
].7OP0-B+9.-.-/+,-9+*.;.-/+14423

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V<' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' ?0,O4260 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+K4*.-+J1,P,2

=13+?+I,O0@

A,*#+%,$< A&+KL^UKL+UD!8B+?H!KD=5HB+KLVV+M5!

!2,),-#"< "14:4309+3.-/*0+37410@+3.90+/,1,/0+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VA% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+8,;.9+E4493

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

A,*#+%,$< $V+U!5_+8UGaHB+U!5_+=HUHB+KL&A+%FL

!2,),-#"< 8024*.7.4-+4Q+7P0+0f.37.-/+/,1,/0B+)7.*.7@B+O*4,]+,-9+:41OP+,-9+O4-371)O7.4-+4Q+,+7N4+37410@+3.90+
0f70-3.4-+N.7P+,+3.-/*0+37410@+Q14-7+*4)-/0+0f70-3.4-+,-9+:41OPS

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< I5K#$<#%%VA$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

I.3709+5).*9.-/+K4-30-7

C#20<' 5.1]0-P0,9+,-9+
C1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+R+=,*:,3

G-3./-.,+"14\0O73+I.2.709

A,*#+%,$< U4@,*+5,-]+DQ+?O47*,-9B+AV+L!=GICDF+?Z^!UHB+5GU>HFLH!8B+KLV$+&8Z

!2,),-#"< U024;,*+4Q+0f.37.-/+3./-,/0+,-9+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+10:*,O020-7B+O4-;017.-/+7P0+O)110-7+U4@,*+5,-]+4Q+
?O47*,-9+74+?,-7,-901+O4-3.37.-/+4Q+Aj4QQ+3073+-4-j.**)2.-,709+3@264*3+,-9+*077013B+$j4QQ+
0f701-,**@j.**)2.-,709+:14\0O7.-/+3./-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%VA< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' 5.1]0-P0,9+,-9+
C1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<V#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+R+=,*:,3

G-3./-.,+"14\0O73+I.2.709

A,*#+%,$< U4@,*+5,-]+DQ+?O47*,-9B+AV+L!=GICDF+?Z^!UHB+5GU>HFLH!8B+KLV$+&8Z

!2,),-#"< U024;,*+4Q+0f.37.-/+3./-,/0+,-9+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+10:*,O020-7B+O4-;017.-/+7P0+O)110-7+U4@,*+5,-]+4Q+
?O47*,-9+74+?,-7,-901

!#&/'5;',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 142



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VAA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 5.9374-+,-9+?7+R,203 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+"+K)773

=13+?+I,O0@

G1;.-+K4-3)*7,-73

A,*#+%,$< I,-9+,9\,O0-7+74+c?4)7Pd+4Q+`+?OP44*+I,-0B+5.9374-B+KLVA+MU8

!2,),-#"< !20-920-7+74+"*,--.-/+!::14;,*+!""#<%%`#&$&`X+8024*.7.4-+4Q+9010*.O7+4)76).*9.-/3+,-9+
010O7.4-+4Q+<+302.j907,OP09+9N0**.-/3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< KDF#$<#%%VAV ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

K4-301;,7.4-+!10,+K4-30-7

C#20<' 5.9374-+,-9+?7+R,203 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+"+K)773

=13+?+I,O0@

G1;.-+K4-3)*7,-73

A,*#+%,$< I,-9+,9\,O0-7+74+c?4)7Pd+4Q+`+?OP44*+I,-0B+5.9374-B+KLVA+MU8

!2,),-#"< !20-920-7+74+"*,--.-/+!::14;,*+!""#<%%`#&$&`X+8024*.7.4-+4Q+9010*.O7+4)76).*9.-/3+,-9+
010O7.4-+4Q+<+302.j907,OP09+9N0**.-/3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VA& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L4@*,]0+,-9+=04*3 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< U0Q)30./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+USF+?449

=13+?+I,O0@

A,*#+%,$< M+FDUCL+"!U!8HB+LD_I!>HB+KLVM+<55

!2,),-#"< 8024*.7.4-+4Q+10,1+/,1,/0+,-9+O4-371)O7.4-+4Q+-0N+3.-/*0+37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-+c103)62.33.4-+
!""#$$#%%<$Md

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VAM ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+51.,-+=O!**.3701

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

=1+U,@24-9+I0,1

A,*#+%,$< A+5I!>HIH_+5UDEB+U!5_+=HUHB+KL&A+%"?

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+3.-/*0+37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VA` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' ?0,O4260 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+!-7P4-@+L44:01

=13+?+I,O0@

R,203+=O84-,/P+=UGK?+KP,170109+
?)1;0@41

A,*#+%,$< $`<+5UGJLCDF+?CUHHCB+HJUH=DFCB+KLVV+'8_

!2,),-#"< K4-;013.4-+4Q+9N0**.-/+,64;0+3P4:+.-74+7N4+Q*,73B+010O7.4-+4Q+0f701-,*+37,.1N,@+.-+@,19+,10,+,7+10,1+
4Q+:14:017@+74+:14;.90+,OO033+74+Q*,73+,7+Q.137+Q*441+*0;0*S

!#&/'5H',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 143



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VV$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<`#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+K+5011@

94N0**903./-301;.O03

A,*#+%,$< F.O4*,3B+$<T+CHIHJU!"L+UD!8B+LH?E!IIB+KL&%+%!(

!2,),-#"< KP,-/0+4Q+)30+Q142+!$+4QQ+*.O0-30+c3P4:d+74+!<+037,70+,/0-73+4QQ.O0+,-9+7P0+.-37,**,7.4-+4Q+-0N+
/14)-9+Q*441+N.-94N+,-9+3P4:+Q14-7S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VV< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' I.3O,19 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+?+E.**.,23

A,*#+%,$< 5*.33+50,)7@+?:,B+M$jMA+?H!aGHE+UD!8B+IG?K!U8B+KLVT+VZE

!2,),-#"< KP,-/0+4Q+)30+Q142+60,)7@+3,*4-+74+!$+:102.303+.-O*)9.-/+,+;0-)0+Q41+O*,3303+.-+,173+,-9+O1,Q73S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VVV ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<A#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+?+>0--09@

=13+?+E.**.,23

<>8+!1OP.70O73+I79

A,*#+%,$< $&+FDU=!F?CDF+UD!8B+DeCDFB+KLVA+T?5

!2,),-#"< K4-371)O7.4-+4Q+7N4+37410@+3.90+0f70-3.4-+,-9+3.-/*0+37410@+0f70-3.4-+74+10,1S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VVT ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' "0-36@+,-9+CP.-/N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$A#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+h+=13+=,17.-

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

8,-.0*34-+5).*9013

A,*#+%,$< ?,-9.N,@B+<<+LDI=EDD8+8UGaHB+CLGFJE!IIB+KL&$+$!^

!2,),-#"< 84)6*0+37410@+3.90+0f70-3.4-+,-9+].7OP0-+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VVM ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L4@*,]0+,-9+=04*3 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$<#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+=+=O>.-*0@

=13+?+I,O0@

51@34-+=OL)/P+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< AT+=!U>HC+?CUHHCB+LD_I!>HB+KLVM+<5J

!2,),-#"< U03)62.33.4-+4Q+,::14;09+,::*.O,7.4-+!""#$$#%$VA&+Q41+OP,-/0+4Q+)30+4Q+4)76).*9.-/+Q142+
O42201O.,*+5$+^30+74+:.*,703+,-9+@4/,+37)9.4#2007.-/+P,**+c^30+K*,33+8<dS+G-701-,*+,-9+0f701-,*+
,*701,7.4-3+:14:4309S

!#&/'5I',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 144



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%VV` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' 51426414)/P 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< U0Q)30./*%-%,$<<T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+51.,-+=01O01

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

A,*#+%,$< (41201+^-)309+I,-9B+$+CLH+U!>HB+5UD=5DUD^JL

!2,),-#"< 5.**64,19+7@:0+P4,19.-/+4-+3.90+4Q+6).*9.-/+Q41+)30+4Q+O*.-.O+6)3.-033

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%VT$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' 506.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

!f.3+!1OP.70O7)10

A,*#+%,$< L?5K+5,-]B+<$'j<<%+CDEF+I!FHB+LGJLHU+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+'IJ

!2,),-#"< !::*.O,7.4-+Q41+,9;017.320-7+O4-30-7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%VT< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' "10-74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

JI+L0,1-

A,*#+%,$< 54/,-3+K,1:073B+M`%+5DUD^JL+UD!8B+CU!F=HUHB+KLV<+`RJ

!2,),-#"< "14\0O7.-/+?./-+f+(,3O.,+?./-3B+!C=+a.-@*B+N.-94N+9.3:*,@3+,-9+K*.:+(1,20+f+A

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VTV ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' J10,36@+(1,-]6@+,-9+
G16@

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< U0Q)30./*%-%,$<<T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+(,.3,*+5)--.

=13+?+I,O0@

A,*#+%,$< I,-9+,9\,O0-7+74+AA<+(U!F>5_+UD!8B+JUH!?5_B+KLV`+A"(

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+,+9N0**.-/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< I8"#$<#%%VTT ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

I,NQ)*+80;0*4:20-7+K017.Q.O,70+"14:4309

C#20<' 506.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< I,NQ)*+^30./*%-%,$<<A#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =3+R4P-34-

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

LS"S?+I79

A,*#+%,$< `A+LDI=aGIIH+UD!8B+LGJLHU+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+<"e

!2,),-#"< I,NQ)*+80;0*4:20-7+O017.Q.O,70+Q41+:14:4309+)30+j+3.-/*0+37410@+3.90+,-9+10,1+0f70-3.4-S

!#&/'5J',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 145



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VT' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' =41074-+E037+,-9+
?,)/P,**+=,33.0

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+U+8)/9,*0

=13+?+8,@

A,*#+%,$< <V+KLGI8E!II+!aHF^HB+=DUHCDFB+KLV&+%U5

!2,),-#"< ?.-/*0+37410@+3.90+0f70-3.4-+N.7P+3.-/*0+:.7OP09+144Q

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VT` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<`#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+J,1@+5*@7P0

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

A,*#+%,$< $'+"!U>(GHI8+UD!8B+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+A8?

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+,+7N4+37410@+3.90+,-9+3.-/*0+37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V&% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 506.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+5077@+CP42,3

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

"0701+J499,19

A,*#+%,$< `+CLH+JUDaHB+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+MZ5

!2,),-#"< U0:*,O020-7+3.-/*0+37410@+3.90+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V&< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' "10-74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+?P,14-+K44]0j"0,134-

=13+R+=O=,P4-

5142.*4N+!1OP.70O73+I79

A,*#+%,$< $%+UDK>_5!F>+UD!8B+CU!F=HUHB+KLV<+MI5

!2,),-#"< "14:4309+3.-/*0+37410@+10,1+,-9+3.90+0f70-3.4-+,-9+10,1+90O]+N.7P+370:3+74+/,190-+*0;0*S+
"14:4309+10;.3.4-+74+,::14;09+,::*.O,7.4-+$%#%$AAA

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V&V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' "10-74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

JI+L0,1-

A,*#+%,$< M`%+5DUD^JL+UD!8B+CU!F=HUHB+KLV<+`RJ

!2,),-#"< G-37,**,7.4-+4Q+144Q+:*,-7+h+0[).:20-7+,-9+7N4+30O)1.7@+64**,193S

!#&/'98',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 146



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V&T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L4@*,]0+,-9+=04*3 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$V#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+U46017+"10374-

=13+?+E.**.,23

K,37100+803./-+,-9+U0*4O,7.4-+I79

A,*#+%,$< <`+?!IG?5^U_+!aHF^HB+EH?C+>GU5_B+KLV'+%ZI

!2,),-#"< U024;,*+4Q+0f.37.-/+O4-301;,741@+,-9+*0,-+74+0f70-3.4-+,7+10,1+4Q+:14:017@S+H10O7.4-+4Q+,+3.-/*0+
37410@+:,17+7N4j37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V&M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< U0Q)30./*%-%,$<<`#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+h+=13+?0103.-,

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

FS+U46.-34-+803./-+I79

A,*#+%,$< <'+8DEFL!=+8UGaHB+LH?E!IIB+KL&%+TU(

!2,),-#"< ?.-/*0+37410@+10,1+O4-301;,741@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V&` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L4@*,]0+,-9+=04*3 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+>+H**.47

A,*#+%,$< L01.7,/0+!-7.[)03B+$&+5GU>HFLH!8+UD!8B+LD_I!>HB+KLVM+A5F

!2,),-#"< KP,-/0+4Q+)30+74+09)O,7.4-+O0-710+Q41+@4)-/+:04:*0+7,1/07.-/+P0,*7PB+02:*4@20-7B+71,.-.-/+,-9+
09)O,7.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%VM$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F47+10[).109./*%-%,$<$T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+>+H**.47

A,*#+%,$< 8,.3@+,-9+R,]0+8,@+F)1301@+$%&+CP)137,374-+U4,9+G16@+N.11,*

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+,+Q*,/+,-9+:4*0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VMA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%$#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+K1,-/*0

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

"10O.3.4-+"*,-3

A,*#+%,$< <$+EDD8>GF8+LH_B+?"GC!IB+KL&A+`R_

!2,),-#"< "14:4309+3.-/*0+37410@+0f70-3.4-+74+10,1+4Q+:14:017@

!#&/'95',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 147



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VMV ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+R419,-

=13+R+=O=,P4-

CP0+>0-0Q.O]+R4-03+",17-013P.:+I79

A,*#+%,$< TT<+EDD8KL^UKL+UD!8B+"UHFCDFB+KLVA+%C?

!2,),-#"< CN4+37410@+3.90+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VM' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' U4O]+(011@ 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+h+=13+?:14374-

=13+R+=O=,P4-

F+U46.-34-+803./-+I79

A,*#+%,$< <M+5!F>?G8H+UD!8B+LGJLHU+5H5GFJCDFB+KLV<+VF?

!2,),-#"< ?.-/*0+37410@+10,1+O4-301;,741@+,-9+10+3.70+34.*+;0-7+:.:0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%VM` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' ^:74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%$#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+8,;0+K4*02,-

=13+?+I,O0@

8R+K44]0+h+K4+I79

A,*#+%,$< $<A+LD^JLCDF+UD!8B+EDD8KL^UKLB+KLV`+`!"

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+0f70-3.4-+74+10,1+4Q+:14:017@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%V'$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' Df74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0+c2.f09d./*%-%,$<%$#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+>+H**.47

G-3./-.,+?./-3+I79

A,*#+%,$< ?P10N36)1@+!123B+A&jA'+KI!^JLCDF+(GU?B+DeCDFB+KLVA+TCZ

!2,),-#"< G-37,**,7.4-+4Q+-0N+Q,3O.,+,-9+:14\0O7.-/+3./-3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V'< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' E037+>.16@+,-9+
CP)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+G,-+L0--0**

=13+?+I,O0@

?:1.-/+!1OP.70O73+I79

A,*#+%,$< <'+h+A%+>GFJ?+E!I>B+FHECDFB+KLV'+'!Z

!2,),-#"< J14)-9+Q*441+3.-/*0+37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-+N.7P+Q.137+Q*441+/*,i09+*.-]

!#&/'99',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 148



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V'A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' J10,36@+(1,-]6@+,-9+
G16@

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+C.-3*0@

=13+?+E.**.,23

CP0+>0-0Q.O]+R4-03+",17-013P.:+I79

A,*#+%,$< V+IID_8+8UGaHB+JUH!?5_B+KLV`+$UJ

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+,+Q.137jQ*441+3.90+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V'V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' E037+>.16@+,-9+
CP)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+=DFCJD=HU_

=.33+>+H**.47

?CUGFJHU+?^UaH_GFJ

A,*#+%,$< $+=DF>?+E!_B+EH?C+>GU5_B+KLV'+MHU

!2,),-#"< K4-371)O7.4-+4Q+,+7N4+37410@+Q*,7+144Q09+6,@+N.-94N+74+7P0+10,1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V'T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L4@*,]0+,-9+=04*3 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 81+U.OP24-9

=13+?+E.**.,23

K4**.-3+!1OP.70O7)10

A,*#+%,$< E03701.-/B+MT+?D^CL+"!U!8HB+EH?C+>GU5_B+KLV'+%ZR

!2,),-#"< ?.-/*0+37410@+Q14-7+0f70-3.4-+74+0f.37.-/+9N0**.-/+N.7P+6,*O4-@+4;01+,-9+:41OP+74+3.90+0*0;,7.4-S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""A#$<#%%V'& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

E41]+Q41+K4)-O.*+6@+K4)-O.*

C#20<' F0N+51./P74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<`#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+>+H**.47

A,*#+%,$< (*41,*+",;.*.4-+CP0,710+h+K4-Q010-O0+K0-710B+=!UGFH+"UD=HF!8HB+FHE+5UGJLCDFB+KLVT+
<R?

!2,),-#"< KP,-/0+4Q+)30+74+:,;020-7+O,Q0+,9\,O0-7+74+2,.-+0-71,-O0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V'M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F47+10[).109./*%-%,$<$T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+K+5011@

A,*#+%,$< $T+?"GC!I+UD!8B+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+`R!

!2,),-#"< K4-;017+/,1,/0+.-74+,+6091442#9.-.-/+1442+N.7P+3P4N01+74.*07+,-9+3.-]

!#&/'9G',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 149



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V'' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$<#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+DWI0,1@

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

G2,/.-0+803./-+?7)9.4

A,*#+%,$< <T+5UG=?C!JH+UD!8B+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+AHE

!2,),-#"< K4-;017+0f.37.-/+94)6*0+/,1,/0B+6091442+,-9+0-+3).70+6,7P1442+.-74+Q*,7+N.7P+:1.;,70+,20-.7@+
3:,O0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V'` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' J10,36@+(1,-]6@+,-9+
G16@

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%M#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+50**

=13+?+I,O0@

A,*#+%,$< A$`+JUH!?5_+UD!8B+JUH!?5_B+KLV`+<"Z

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+,+Q0-O0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V`$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+L4**4N,@

=13+R+=O=,P4-

CP0+>0-0Q.O]+R4-03+",17-013P.:+I79

A,*#+%,$< K4N1.0+I49/0B+<<+8!E?CDFH+UD!8B+J!_CDFB+KL&%+%5^

!2,),-#"< J14)-9+h+Q.137+Q*441+3.90+h+/14)-9+Q*441+Q14-7+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V`< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 51426414)/P 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+h+=13+8,N34-

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

"0701+J499,19

A,*#+%,$< T<+HKKIH?L!II+UD!8B+FHE+(HUU_B+KL&<+V?!

!2,),-#"< U0:*,O020-7+3.-/*0+37410@+3.90+0f70-3.4-+,-9+3.-/*0+37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%V`V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' E037+>.16@+,-9+
CP)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+J4194-+8)QQ

=13+?+E.**.,23

A,*#+%,$< $`+=HIIDFKUD(C+8UGaHB+K!I8_B+KLV'+<R!

!2,),-#"< Hf70-3.4-+4Q+0f.37.-/+6,*O4-@+,7+Q.137+Q*441+74+10,1+4Q+:14:017@

!#&/'9:',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 150



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !FC#$<#%%T%% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"1.41+!::14;,*+4Q+C0*0O422)-.O,7.4-3+"8

C#20<' ^:74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< U0Q)30./*%-%,$<<<#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+F+E.**.,23

=4-4+K4-3)*7,-73+I79

A,*#+%,$< ",;020-7+4-+=,-41+81.;0+c-0,1+\)-O7.4-+N.7P+K,01-,1;4-+K*430dB+^:74-B+E.11,*B+KLV`+VI"

!2,),-#"< G-37,**,7.4-+4Q+,+9),*+)301+;49,:P4-0+,-9+70*0Q4-.O,+P)7OP.-34-+0-/.-001.-/+3,7)1-+V$$C+10:*.O,+
70*0/1,:P+:4*0+1,9.4+6,30+37,.4-B+N.7P+$+F4S+1,9.4+0[).:20-7+O,6.-07+,-9+$+F4S+0*0O71.O,*+20701+
64f

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T%< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%$#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+!-910N+F0;.**0

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

K+E+R4-03

A,*#+%,$< A+5UD=IH_+KID?HB+LH?E!IIB+KL&%+`IJ

!2,),-#"< ?.-/*0+37410@+3.90+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8a#$<#%%T%A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9;017.3020-7+K4-30-7

C#20<' ?0,O4260 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+51.,-+5*,-OPQ.0*9

=.33+>+H**.47

K+E+R4-03

A,*#+%,$< 5=5+G-9)371.,*+",1]B+8DK>?+IGF>B+"D^ICDF

!2,),-#"< !9;017.3.-/+:,-0*3+4-+0f.37.-/+64)-9,1@+Q0-O0S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T%T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' =41074-+E037+,-9+
?,)/P,**+=,33.0

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< U0Q)30./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+G,-+?7,-*0@

=.33+>+H**.47

A,*#+%,$< V+KLGI8E!II+KID?HB+=DUHCDFB+KLV&+%"e

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+10,1+O4-301;,741@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< I8"#$<#%%T%M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

I,NQ)*+80;0*4:20-7+K017.Q.O,70+"14:4309

C#20<' F0N+51./P74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< U0Q)30./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=3+R+?7410@

"0,O4O]+h+?2.7P+I79

A,*#+%,$< K,1+",1]B+=,1.-0+"4.-7B+=!UGFH+"UD=HF!8HB+FHE+5UGJLCDF

!2,),-#"< K017.Q.O,70+4Q+:14:4309+*,NQ)*+)30+,7+)-.7+$V+=,1.-0+"4.-7S

!#&/'96',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 151



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 506.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "012.7709+90;0*4:20-7./*%-%,$<$T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+?7,-*0@+_4)93

=3+K+5011@

A,*#+%,$< $<+!UFDC+E!_B+LGJLHU+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+'I"

!2,),-#"< ?.-/*0+37410@+0f70-3.4-+74+10,1+74+0-*,1/0+*4)-/0+,-9+].7OP0-S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T$% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' ^:74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+?+I,O0@

!.-3*0@+J4224-+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< M'j$%&+LDDIH+UD!8B+EDD8KL^UKLB+KLV`+'HJ

!2,),-#"< ^:/1,903+74+<-4+0-71,-O03+c4-+,+1)-+4Q+Q*,73d+.-O41:41,7.-/+30O)1.7@+1,.*.-/3+,-9+/,703B+:*)3+
O,-4:.03+Q41+N0,7P01+:1470O7.4-B+4;01+0f.37.-/+37,.1N,@3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T$$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' E037+>.16@+,-9+
CP)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+h+=13+841,-

=13+?+I,O0@

?+F+!201@+!1OP.70O7)1,*+?01;.O03

A,*#+%,$< $<+EGUU!I+=D^FCB+FHECDFB+KLV'+&HE

!2,),-#"< 8024*.7.4-+4Q+0f.37.-/+/,1,/0S++K4-371)O7.4-+4Q+3.-/*0j37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-+,-9+941201+N.-94N+74+
Q14-7+144Q+0*0;,7.4-S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T$V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 51426414)/P 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<<`#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

51@34-+=OL)/P+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< (*,7+$B+V<+5H5GFJCDF+UD!8B+FHE+(HUU_B+KL&<+T5L

!2,),-#"< KP,-/0+4Q+)30+4Q+Q.137+Q*441+Q142+5$+74+KA+)30+74+:14;.90+<+103.90-7.,*+Q*,73

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T$& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L4@*,]0+,-9+=04*3 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+8,;.03

=.33+>+H**.47

A,*#+%,$< $`+8DaH8!IH+UD!8B+LD_I!>HB+KLVM+A!F

!2,),-#"< 8024*.7.4-+4Q+0f.37.-/+/,1,/0+,-9+7P0+O4-371)O7.4-+4Q+,+-0N+841201+I4Q7+K4-;013.4-+N.7P+,+3.-/*0+
37410@+0f70-3.4-+74+/,6*0+0*0;,7.4-

!#&/'9;',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 152



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T$M ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K*,770161.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+E.**.,2+8,-.0*3

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

J.*2410+80;0*4:20-73+I.2.709

A,*#+%,$< &<+EHFCEDUCL+8UGaHB+5UD=5DUD^JLB+KL&A+%R!

!2,),-#"< CN4+37410@+3.90#10,1+h+3.-/*0+37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T$' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 5.1]0-P0,9+,-9+
C1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+"P.*.:+=,77P0N3

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

>1.33+K1.-/*0+!334O.,703

A,*#+%,$< &+>GF=HI+KID?HB+5GU>HFLH!8B+KLV$+AUe

!2,),-#"< H10O7.4-+4Q+7N4+37410@+3.90+0f70-3.4-+,-9+3.-/*0+37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T$` ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 51426414)/P 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F47+,-+,::*.O,7.4-./*%-%,$<$&#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

KV+K4-3)*7.-/

A,*#+%,$< 80;0*4:20-7+I,-9B+U.;01;.0N+U4,9B+51426414)/PB+E.11,*B+KL&<+AF^

!2,),-#"< "14:4309+14,9+O1433.-/+Q412.-/+-0N+;0P.O)*,1+,OO033

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T<% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+h+=13+90+=.990*,01

=13+R+=,*:,3

"EH+803./-

A,*#+%,$< L420+K*430B+`V+"G"HU?+I!FHB+LH?E!IIB+KL&%+`LI

!2,),-#"< I4Q7+O4-;013.4-+N.7P+9412013+,-9+-0N+1.9/0+P0./P7+74+O10,70+,+Q.137+Q*441

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T<< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 51426414)/P 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$V#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+"0701+K41O41,-

=13+R+=O=,P4-

A,*#+%,$< $M+D!>UG8JH+UD!8B+5UD=5DUD^JLB+KL&<+<!?

!2,),-#"< Hf70-3.4-+74+Q14-7+*4)-/0B+0f.37.-/+10,1+6091442+0f70-909+74+10,1B+10,1+6,7P1442+0f70-909+,-9+
].7OP0-+0f70-909S+U.9/0+74+3P,**4N+:.7OP09+144Q+1,.309+74+,**4N+1024;,*+4Q+0f.37.-/+Q*,7+144Q+74+
6091442+0f70-3.4-S+G-701-,*+102490**.-/S

!#&/'9H',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 153



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T<A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' F0N+51./P74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$<#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+"+(4f

=.33+>+H**.47

=1+F0;.**0+".O],19

A,*#+%,$< A+JUHJ?DF+KD^UCB+FHE+5UGJLCDFB+KLVT+$F^

!2,),-#"< ?.-/*0+37410@+10,1+0f70-3.4-+,-9+:,17+/,1,/0+O4-;013.4-S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T<V ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 5.1]0-P0,9+,-9+
C1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "012.7709+90;0*4:20-7./*%-%,$<$T#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+5,11@+=OI,)/P*.-

=.33+!+=O84)/,**

A,*#+%,$< CP0+84O]+L470*B+V+(UHH=!F+?CUHHCB+5GU>HFLH!8B+KLV$+$5U

!2,),-#"< KP,-/0+4Q+)30+4Q+")6*.O+L4)30+.-74+O42201O.,*+107,.*+)-.7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%T<& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 51426414)/P 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$A#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=1+>+?:.*36)1@

L,*3,**+I*4@9+",17-013P.:

A,*#+%,$< F0N+(011@+L0,*7P+K0-710B+?H(CDF+UD!8B+FHE+(HUU_B+KL&<+T!C

!2,),-#"< F0N+3.-/*0+37410@+2,.-+0-71,-O0+*466@+N.7P+,)742,7.O+3*.9.-/+94413B+U0jO4;01.-/+4Q+0f.37.-/+
3.-/*0+37410@+:14Q.*09+207,*+144Q+74+Q14-7+0*0;,7.4-+,-9+7P0+1024;,*+4Q+0f.37.-/+:,1,:07+74+Q412+
0f701-,*+Q,3O.,+h+1,.-N,701+/4493S+F0N+Q*,7+144Q+Q,**3+4;01+0f.37.-/+3.-/*0+37410@+:14Q.*09+207,*+144Q+
74+10,1+4Q+6).*9.-/B+1024;,*+4Q+0f.37.-/+:,1,:07+74+Q412+0f701-,*+Q,3O.,+h+1,.-N,701+/4493S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%TAV ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' E037+>.16@+,-9+
CP)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$V#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 81+(,P@

=.33+>+H**.47

!-910N+K+R4-03

A,*#+%,$< V+KI!UH=DFC+UD!8B+EH?C+>GU5_B+KLV'+TH5

!2,),-#"< "14:4309+941201+74+Q14-7+0*0;,7.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%TA' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 506.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$<#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 81+R430:P+R4P-34-

=.33+R+E449

F0.*+51,.7PN,.70+!1OP.70O7

A,*#+%,$< &&+5UG=?C!JH+UD!8B+5H5GFJCDFB+KL&A+A5!

!2,),-#"< ?.-/*0+37410@+:41OP+0f70-3.4-+74+Q14-7+4Q+9N0**.-/

!#&/'9I',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 154



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%TV' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' ^:74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<$V#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1+84)/*,3+R4-03

=.33+>+H**.47

A,*#+%,$< <+JU!(CDF+8UGaHB+^"CDFB+KLV`+%Ce

!2,),-#"< J14)-9+Q*441+0f70-3.4-+,7+3.90+4Q+:14:017@+74+O10,70+,+/14)-9+Q*441+3P4N01+1442+,-9+)7.*.7@

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$<#%%TM& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' L03N,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !::14;0./*%-%,$<%'#%&#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =.33+=+=,7P.0

=13+R+=O=,P4-

?70:P0-+Z).O]0+KP,170109+!1OP.70O7

A,*#+%,$< <+=!UGFH+8UGaHB+LH?E!IIB+KL&%+`RR

!2,),-#"< ?.-/*0+37410@+10,1+,-9+*0Q7+3.90+0f70-3.4-3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8H=#$<#%%T'$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"1.41+F47.Q.O,7.4-+4Q+8024*.7.4-

C#20<' I.3O,19 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "1.41+,::14;,*+.3+-47+10[).109./*%-%,$<A$#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

=13+?+E.**.,23

=1+"070+HOO*03

A,*#+%,$< ?P0:P0193+U037B+VA+8!UIGFJCDF+?CUHHCB+HJUH=DFCB+KLVV+'!U

!2,),-#"< 8024*.7.4-+4Q+0f.37.-/+:)6*.O+P4)30S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< KDF#$<#%%&T& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

K4-301;,7.4-+!10,+K4-30-7

C#20<' L4@*,]0+,-9+=04*3 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F47+10[).109./*%-%,$<<'#%T#<%$<

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =13+=,1.*@-+R430@

=.33+>+H**.47

!.-3*0@+J4224-+!1OP.70O73

A,*#+%,$< E037+>.16@+U03.90-7.,*+?OP44*B+=HDI?+8UGaHB+EH?C+>GU5_B+KLV'+T8!

!2,),-#"< CP0+O4-371)O7.4-+4Q+,+/14)-9+Q*441B+3.-/*0+37410@+0f70-3.4-+74+,-+0f.37.-/+O*,331442+74+O10,70+,+
-0N+3O.0-O0+*,641,741@S

!#&/'9J',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 155



?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0<'5::

C47,*+"01+

!::14;0 $<V

!::14;0+c2.f09d $

I,NQ)*+^30 $

F47+,-+,::*.O,7.4- $

F47+10[).109 A

"012.7709+90;0*4:20-7 <

"1.41+,::14;,*+.3+-47+10[).109 $

U0Q)30 $$

U0:417+C47,* $VV

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/'G8',F'G8LXbC0OP?01;b8K8,7,bK1@37,*+U0:4173b8K+U0:4173b80*0/,709+80O.3.4-3+Q41+O422.7700+,/0-9,S1:7

Page 156



!"#$$%$&'())*#"+',*-%.*.
/*01**$'2345346526'#$.'2745846526

,#0#',#0*9'2345846526

("":1*.

())"%-#0%:$';:<9 !""#$$#%%&'' =#>.9'

,*-%+%:$'?*@*"9

()*+,-.!""())"%-#0%:$'AB)*9

C:D$-%"',*-%+%:$9 /012*0C#+*'EFF%-*>9 3)**454677)89 "7,::):;4<8==)9900

())"%-#$09 <#84<078:,4(9. (&*$09 <078:,4(9.

>=,;0*45)9+?0:*@4ABC'%4D!((!E6F4/G!H@4(>E<!/H@4<IJJ4K!6?:-#0%:$9

<?,:;048142*048:7L4984+7,**4!M4+?)N4*?8N42*0!>:):+#"9

!""#DJOKM#!#$K#K$A&%&&())*#"'G*F<9 ())*#"'AB)*9 !NN0,74,;,):*94-012*,7

!778P0.())*#"',*-%+%:$9 O%#%M#K%$K,*-%+%:$',#0*9

H>#$.'A:0#"9'2

Q89,7

!778P0. 2
255I

Q89,7 2
255I

!#&*'2':F'2IRSQ0+?E0-TSH<H,9,S<-L*9,74/0N8-9*S"-):+)N,74G11)+0-*SK$UH<!""6!(E4H0+).0.U-N9

Agenda Item 23

Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	4 APP/11/00964 -  Five Oceans International Removers, 93 CHESTER STREET, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 5DE -  Demolition of existing buildings and erection of 28 apartments (extension of time 05/5224)
	5 APP/11/01528 - Seacombe Ferry Hotel, VICTORIA PLACE, SEACOMBE, CH44 6NR -  Construction of 20 new dwellings comprising two houses and 18 apartments with car parking, Applicant: Plant Building Contractors
	6 APP/12/00030 -  Cammell Laird, CAMPBELTOWN ROAD, TRANMERE, CH41 9BP - Temporary planning permission for three years to erect amenities (portacabins, sub stations x 2, warehouse storage building, storage tank, gangway and pontoon, palisade fencing, access gates and 6 lighting towers) to facilitate the coordination of construction of parts of the Gwynt y Mor Offshore Wind Farm.
	7 APP/12/00131 - 23 ASHVILLE ROAD, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 8AU - Erection of a single storey front extension to provide 2 bedrooms & modifications to existing external store, with new access to courtyard.
	8 APP/12/00253 -  Whites Farm Shop, STATION ROAD, THURSTASTON, CH61 0HN -  Change of use to mixed use comprising farm shop and associated cafe (resubmission of ref: App 10/01234)
	9 APP/12/00260 -   8 STANLEY ROAD, HOYLAKE, CH47 1HW -  Erection of a single storey rear extension, demolition of existing detached garages and erection of a new double garage/BBQ room, rear wall with gate opening, new front porch (replacement), and installation of a first-floor rear facing balcony.
	10 OUT/12/00331 -  Bridge Court, BRIDGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY - Outline planning application for (A) Construction of forty eight two bed apartments with associated car parking, and (B) A new healthcare facility with associated car parking.
	11 APP/12/00468 - 74 OLDFIELD DRIVE, HESWALL, CH60 9HA -  Remodelling of existing dwelling including a two-storey side extensions, front dormer window extensions, a rear balcony and a single storey rear extension.
	12 APP/12/00476 Rock Ferry -   MORECROFT ROAD, ROCK FERRY, CH42 1NX -  Proposed new build of 17no. dwellings. 15no. for discounted rent affordable housing (Plots 11 to 25) consisting of 8no. 2 bed bungalows  and 7no. 3 bed 2 storey & 2½ storey houses and 2no. for private market sale,  3 bed 2 storey houses, all with associated hard & soft landscaping
	13 APP/12/00084 - Muzzy Charcoal Grill, 29 LISCARD VILLAGE, LISCARD, CH45 4JG Proposal: Erection of single storey extension at rear (retrospective)
	14 APP/12/00263 - 7 CRANFORD CLOSE, EASTHAM, CH62 9DH - Proposal: Double storey rear and side extension, and front porch alterations
	15 APP/12/00310 - 11 CAVENDISH ROAD, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 8AX - Erection of a detached side garage
	16 APP/12/00402 - 18 BELFIELD DRIVE, OXTON, CH43 5SJ - Proposal: Proposed garage conversion, single-storey rear extension, new garage and area of extended decking to rear.
	17 APP/12/00477 -  11 HARLIAN AVENUE, MORETON, CH46 0RT - Proposal: Erection of two storey side extension
	18 APP/12/00525 -  15 KNIGHTSBRIDGE COURT, NOCTORUM, CH43 9HF - Proposal: First floor rear extension
	19 APP/12/00554 - 9 GARDEN HEY ROAD, MEOLS, CH47 5AS - Proposed garage conversion with bay window, single storey rear extension and loft conversion with hip to gable alterations and rear dormer window (Amended description)
	20 APP/12/00654 - Skomer, NOCTORUM LANE, BIDSTON, CH43 9UA - Single storey side extension
	21 PROPOSED EXTENSION TO BURBO BANK OFFSHORE WIND FARM
	22 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 15/05/2012 and 14/06/2012
	23 Planning Appeals Decided Between 15/05/2012 and 14/06/2012

